
    
  

 

SUMMARY OF EMAILS TO TASKFORCE 
EMAIL ADDRESS 

THROUGH 03.14.2023 



   
         

        

Quick Email Summary: 
167 additional emails received from February 28, 2023, at 

12:00 p.m. to March 14, 2023, at 12:00 p.m. 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 12:12 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Ca3121 Bill Application and Contact Information Please 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open att achments t hat appear suspicious. 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Hello, my name is , and I would like to know how to apply for th Ca Assembly bill 3121 for 
Reparations. 

Can someone please call me at: 

and please give me the contact's name, phone number and address for this bill to apply. Can you 
please email me the application to: 

I hope to hear from you as soon as possible. 

Thank you, 

Get Outlook for Android 
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DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: --ruary 28, 2023 1:03 PM 
To: 
Subject: Using Black History Month to Attain Solidarity 

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Greetings Family, Friends & 
Allies, 

2-28-23 

Black History Month (BHM) was festive, but lacked purpose to attain solidarity. Black people 
need a collective crusade, because they still suffer from the same problems, which 
captivated them during the Civil Rights Movement (CRM). {When blacks decide to move 
collectively, they will initiate the 2nd CRM via all churches, groups, and platforms to denounce 
racial profiling, dismal social conditions, and to demand AARS to show and produce solutions 
for all of their problems}. 

{AARS has a Plebiscite Vote for blacks to claim an injured and indigenous (II) status, which 
entitles them to their own government deeded prime repatriated and sovereign land, which can 
never be confiscated, to build their own safe cities at home and abroad. This II status also 
stipulates collective rights and privileges of indigenous people for all blacks}. {With AARS all 
SOM blacks in the U.S. are uplifted, while those 18 and older also get stipends, then all black 
families abroad soon thereafter}. Beware ofpeople and plans trying to make blacks prove lineage 
or anything else to qualify for reparations. 

The idea for a reparations task force seems good, but it is a bad idea, because they disregard in­
depth research and work done by leading black scholars of the past, and they introduced sources 
to prevent all blacks from getting reparations, like proving lineage, which will further divide 
blacks. Black people were abused for capitalism, dominated, enslaved, and subjugated for ages. 
So, the best reparations plan should include terms for emergency cash relief, and national and 
global redress, like AARS. 

I am surprised that more people have not read, discussed, and endorsed AARS. So, let me reiterate 
AARS enables blacks to build elite and safe cities with top business districts, churches, schools, 
tropical fish filled rivers, strong roads and highways, and beautiful hoods and homes. That means 
no more ghettos, racism, or police terrorism! The stipends include $2M each in 20 $1OOk 
increments for emergency relief, and a nice new home. All blacks 18 and older, will be motivated 
to engage in AARS preparation to receive reparations programs, after they receive their first 
$100k payment on 6-19-23, Juneteenth. {All blacks should want programs for spiritual growth to 
improve self, and to commit to global unity}, with emotional therapy for Post Traumatic Slave 
Syndrome (PTSS), and financial services to learn to save and spend their money most effectively 
and wisely. 



 

 
 

 

               

Today is the last day of BHM. It will only take 1 week for most blacks, and their allies to read, 
discuss, and evaluate AARS at https://aaiuendracism.org the last doc on the homepage. Then call 
to schedule times for national and global dialogue on AARS. {We can easily motivate our 
government to ratify AARS by 6-1-23, with strong, constant, national, and global dialogue to 
demand AARS from 3-1-23 until 6-1-23}. After everyone reads page 5, 8, the bottom paragraph 
on page 13, and the top paragraph on page 14, you will be inspired to read the entire 55-page 
plan, so you can endorse and promote AARS. This short reading task indicates a move like a 
mission to recruit more allies to engage in the KRP, to influence our government to ratify AARS 
by 6-1-23. 

{Please read the KRP doc, the 4th doc on the homepage (only 3-pages), to learn the KRP strategy, 
to make a serious collective demand for AARS, until we win AARS}! Now payments can begin 
on 6-19-23, with the power of collective movement starting now via all churches, groups, and 
platforms to demand AARS for the next 3 months. {We will also discuss implementing the 
AARS foundation to improve integration, and police and race relations, while expanding 
repatriation, and creating sovereignty, simultaneously}. That will facilitate national and global 
black unity and universal racial healing. 

Emphasizing the AB 3121 task force should cease and desist their divisive and repetitive 
activity. It is a shame to know that more states will sanction task forces, which will have the same 
sorry language as HR 40, which will only cause corrupting, delaying, reducing, or refusing 
reparations. All reparations committees, groups, and task forces should be doing is comparing 
reparations plans, written as of today. Any new reparations plan will most likely come from 
people with no compassion, loyalty, or consideration for damage done to blacks globally. Upon 
examining AARS they will find AARS is the best reparations plan by far. That will enable them 
to endorse and promote AARS, to facilitate national and global unity, justice, and satisfaction for 
all black people, and truth and reconciliation with all nations and races. 

In Loving Memory of our Ancestors and the Civil Rights 
Movement,                 
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DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: --ruary 28, 2023 1 :22 PM 
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
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Tuesday, February 28, 2023 10:26 PM 

CA Reparations Task Force Letter of Support from the Japanese American Citizens 
League (JACL), San Jose Chapter 

CA Reparations Task Force Letter of Support 2_23.pdf 

~XTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open att achments t hat appear suspicious. 

Dear Reparations Task Force, 

Attached is a letter of endorsement on behalfof the Japanese American Citizens League (JACL), San Jose 
Chapter. 

Thank you for the opportunity to supp01t this irnpo1iant study. 



JAP A NESE 
A M E RI C A N 

C I T I ZENS 
LEAGUE 

S A N J O S E 

JACL 
Japanese American Citizens League 

San Jose Chapter 
565 N 5th St, 

San Jose, CA 95112 USA 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

THE JAPANESE AMERICAN CITIZENS LEAGUE, SAN JOSE CHAPTER (SAN JOSE 
JACL) ENDORSES THE CALIFORNIA REPARATIONS TASK FORCE AND INTERIM 
REPORT 

SAN JOSE, CA - On Februaiy 28, 2023 , the San Jose JACL announced its endorsement of the California 
Task Force to Snidy and Develop Reparation Proposals for African Americans, and the Task Force's 
Intetim Report. 

The ground-breaking Interim Rep01t documents banns from years of enslavement, 90 years ofJim Crow, 
and the lingering effects ofsuch harms, systemic racism, and other racial injustices inflicted on Black 
Americans. 

San Jose JACL is the Bay Area's oldest and one of the largest JACL chapters. It serves the San Jose 
metropolitan area with over 1,800,000 people and neighboring Bay Area communities. It was originally 
organized as the Ame1ica.n Loyalty League in 1923, and then affiliated with the National JACL in 1930. 
In 1942, most of its members were among the over 120,000 people of Japanese ancestry unjustly 
incarcerated in American concentration camps during World War II. 

Members of the San Jose Japanese American community helped in the fight for a fom1al apology and 
reparations for the incarceration. Today, the Japanese Ametican community is one of the few American 
examples ofreparation for a racial injustice. In 1988, Congress finally passed the Civil Libe1ties Act to 
provide redress and $20,000 in reparations for each smviving incarceree. This amount in no way 
compensated for the loss ofproperty and livelihoods from the up to 4 years of incarceration, but it was an 
impo1tant acknowledgement ofa past injustice. The Act declared that a grave injustice motivated by 
racial prejudice had been done and that Japanese Americans suffered eno1mous damages warranting 
compensation and a Congressional apology. Japanese Americans have expe1ienced that when America 
acknowledges its wrongs, repairs them, and becomes more inclusive, the healing process can begin, and 
the Nation is ma.de str·onger. 

It has been over 150 years since the "official end" ofslave1y. It is long overdue to recognize and redress 
the system of inequity and racial bias that Black Americans continue to face. 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsT askforce 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Wednesday, March 1, 2023 12:29 AM 
kvm2118@columbia.edu; ReparationsTaskforce 
Invitation expert meeting on Financing of Reparations - UN Special Rapporteur on 
truth 

~XTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Expert Meeting 
"Financing ofreparations owed to victims of serious violations ofhuman rights and humanitarian law" 

Dear Ms. Kamilah Moore, 

In the framework of his mandate, the Special Rapporteur on the promotion of truth, justice, reparation and 
guarantees of non-recurrence will convene an expert meeting on the topic of "Financing of reparations owed to 
victims of serious violations of human rights and humanitarian law". 

The expert meetings will inform the Special Rapporteur's report to the 78th session of the General Assembly, in 
October 2023. In preparation for this report, he intends to undertake research and gather views and inputs to 
examine existing experiences, challenges, good practices and lessons learned regarding measures adopted at 

national and international levels to fund and sustain reparations offered or provided t o victims of such 
violations. A related call for inputs can be found on the Special Rapporteur's website, in the following link: 

https://www.ohchr.org/en/ca lls-for-input/2023/cal I-in puts-ft nanci ng-repa rations-owed-victims-serious­
violations-h u man-rights 

You are cordially invited to participate in the expert meeting to be held virtually on 29 March 20231 from 
15h00-18h00 (CET). We are convinced that your contribution will significantly enrich the discussions. Kindly 
let us know by 15 March 2023 whether you would be interested and available. 

Further details about the expert meeting, including the concept note and programme of the event, will be 

High Commissioner for Human Rights 

Looking forward to hearing from you soon, 

shared shortly. Should you require more information, please contact at the Office of the 

Mandate of the UN Special Rapporteur on the promotion of truth, justice, reparation and guarantees of non­
recurrence 
Email: hrc-srtruth@un.org 
Web: https://www.ohchr.org/EN/lssues/TruthJusticeReparation/Pages/lndex.aspx 
Twitter: UNSR truth 

https://www.ohchr.org/EN/lssues/TruthJusticeReparation/Pages/lndex.aspx
mailto:hrc-srtruth@un.org
www.ohchr.org
mailto:kvm2118@columbia.edu


DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: March 1, 2023 10:28 AM1111' 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Re arationsTaskforce· 

Re: CA Reparations Task Force Letter of Support from the Japanese American Citizens 
League (JACL), San Jose Chapter 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open att achments t hat appear suspicious. 

Thank you. - We have San Jose JACL on the endorsements list. We appreciate yom support! 

https :/ /supp01treparations. org/ endorsements 

On Feb 28 2023, at 10:25 pm,
I Dear Reparntions Task Force, 

Attached is a letter ofendorsement on behalf of the Japanese American Citizens League (JACL), San Jose 
Chapter. 

Thank you for the opportunity to support this impo1tant study. 

> wrote: 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 10:29 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Question 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not cl ick links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

Hello, 

I have a question. My dad lives in Fresno California. I wat ched the January 27 & 28, task force meetings via YouTube. 
Wou ld you be able to provide links t o the organizations that w ill help you w ith lineage t racing? I remember in one of the 

meet ings there was a public speaker from the freedman organization... I don't know if that's the proper name or not. 
Anyway, I would like to get in t ouch with w hatever organ izations that are offering services to t race lineage to our 

enslaved ancestors. 

Thank you so much. 

-



DOJ did respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Se nt: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 3:07 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: How to sign up 

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open att achments that appear suspicious. 

Hello, 
My name is - and I wanted to know how do I sign up to receive reparations? 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 6:33 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Reparations American dream 

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

40 ACRES, AND A MULE 

1. 40 year free interest real estate loan (Land) 
2. 10 year interest, free car loan (Mule) 
3. No banks involved in slavery allowed to participate 
4. Enslaved Americans and families of those allowed to participate 
5. No age limit 

Sent from my iPad 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsT askforce 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 7:57 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: What about reparations for enslaved Japanese Americans? 

EXTERNAL EM AIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachment s that appear 
suspicious. 

What about reparations for enslaved Japanese Americans? 
Let's not forget. 

Sent from my iPhone 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 10:54 AM 
To: Reparat ionsTaskforce 

Subject: Reparations 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not cl ick links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

Please keep in m ind that Native Americans were enslaved here in California. 

Also keep in m ind Natives had their lands stolen by Black and White people. 

Does this mean that after Black American receive reparations we will be going back and giving Natives reparations also? 

Sent from my iPhone 



DOJ did respond 

ReparationsT askforce 

From: 
Sent: lliliiililarch 2, 2023 10:58 AM 
To: 
Cc: Reparations T askforce; 
Subject: RE: Referred by Sandy Danty re Ca I orrna Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

~XTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Hello-

I hope you are doing well. I wanted to follow up as I see there's another meeting tomorrow and Saturday. But given 

how you said priority is given to those in person, I'm waiting for your next virtual meeting. 

When will that take place? I'd like to comment when I have a chance at speaking. 

Thank you. 

Best regards, 

Subject: Re: Referred by Sandy Darity re Cal ifornia Reparat ions Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

Hello-

I am sony to heru· about the technical difficulties you experienced. I have fo1warded yam e-mail to the group 
that coordinates om call in line. 

Best wishes, 

-
Subject : RE: Referred by Sandy Darity re Ca lifornia Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 



P TERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

Hi -

I hope you had a nice weekend. I wanted to follow up. l tried dialing in mult iple t imes to the meeting on Friday and 

kept getting an error message saying I had the wrong passcode number. I'm just letting you know in case others had this 
issue, so it doesn't happen in the future. 

I look forward to participating in a future meeting, preferably in one of the virtual meetings since that's more impactful 
than speaking as a faceless person on the phone. 

Thanks. 

Best regards, 

Subject: RE : Referred by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

Thanks! Just signed up. I appreciate all of your help and work on this important issue. 

Subject: Re : Referred by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

Yes! Please follow the following link (https://oag.ca.gov/subscribe) and select the listservs you are interested in 
joining and enter your email at the bottom of the page. 

Subject: RE : Referred by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

~XTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

Hi -

Thank you for this information. I can't make the Jan 28th date since I will be at a funera l. 

2 

https://oag.ca.gov/subscribe


Is there an email list that I can sign up for, so I know when meetings are taking place? I want to make sure I can 
participate, w ith virtual preferred over a telephone dial-in. 

Thank you. 

Best regards, 

Subject: Re : Referred by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 
> 

I am happy to help. There will be another public comment period on Januaiy 28th, from 9:05 AM to 10:05 AM 
PST that will be in the same location in San Diego and at the same phone number provided below. 

To my knowledge the tentative plan is for the Febmaiy hearing to take place on Febmaiy 27th and 28th in 
Sacramento. While the Task Force has not voted on the Febmaiy agenda, they have consistently opened with at 
least an hour ofpublic comment on each day of the heai·ing. There ai·e also tentative virtual meetings planned 
for March, April, and May. 

Best wishes, 

-
Subject: RE : Referred by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: Th.is message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

Hello-

Thank you for this information. It's helpful. How many more public comment opportunit ies are there, beyond this 
week? If I'm not able to get comments in verbally this week, I'd like to keep trying. I plan to submit comments in 

writing, but I want to speak since this will get more attention. 

Thank you. 

Best regards, 

3 



Subject: Re : Referred by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

Hello_ , 

Thank you for reaching out. 

To my knowledge, the public comment period is governed by the Task Force in terms of time, length, order, 
and preference. Thus far, they have decided it has been first come, first serve with the preference first being 
granted to those who have shown up in person and then a p01tion of the time allocated to those who are joining 
via phone, assuming there are no technical difficulties. 

Once the public comment period has ended, all interested pa1ties who were unable to speak due to lack of time 
or technical difficulty are asked to send their public comment via writing to ReparationsTaskForce@doj.ca.gov 
(copied). My understanding is that all public comments received at that inbox are delivered to the Task Force. 

To provide public comment via phone during the public comment period scheduled to take place from 9:10 

AM to 10:10 AM PST on January 27th, 2023, dial the following phone number and enter the participant code. 

Toll-Free: 844-291-5495 

Participant Code: 3968101 

Best wishes, 

-
Subject: RE : Referred by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

tfxTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

4 

mailto:ReparationsTaskForce@doj.ca.gov


Hello-

I hope your week is going well. I wanted to follow up on my email below. Is it possible for me to participate in the 
public comment section on this Friday' s agenda? 

I look forward to hearing from you soon. Thank you. 

Best regards, 

Subject: Referred by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

Dear 

I was given your contact information by William "Sandy" Darity at Duke University, who you both know well in 
connection with California's Reparations Task Force. 

I'm reaching out because I would like the opportunity to speak and provide public comment regarding the Task Force' s 
work and reparations. I just learned of the January 27th meeting. Had I known of the upcoming meeting prior to today, I 
would have reached out sooner to be added to the agenda. 

Can I be added to the agenda and list of people speaking? Is there an option to participate virtually? And if so, could I 
be one of the first speakers at 9:10am PST on January 27th? 

I am traveling on January 27th and 23th
, but don't want to miss an opportunity to share my perspective on such a critical 

issue. It would be great if I could speak on the Jan 27th, as I am attending a funeral on Jan 23th• As I will be traveling on 
Jan 27th , speaking as early as permissible is preferred. 

Also, I would like to submit written comments. I'd like to learn more about that process as well. 

I look forward to hearing from you soon. Thank you . 

Best regards, 

5 



                            
     

                         
                                   

                                 
                          

                         
                                   

                                 
                          

                         
                                   

                                 
                          

                         
                                   

                                 
                          

"Let us never negotiate out of fear. But let us never fear to negotiate." 
‐ John F. Kennedy 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged 
information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is 
prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication. 

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
Sent: liliarch 2, 2023 11 :25 AM 
To: 
Subject: AARS Global Black Reparations to Strive for Unity 
Attachments: (1) The AARS Global Black Reparations Plan.pdf 

~XTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Wake Up Family, Friends & 
Allies, 

3-2-23 

All blacks should be alarmed and angry about movement in Florida limiting black studies, the 
mentioning of reinstating Jim Crow Laws in Mississippi, and rising black on black crime, 
exemplified by 5 black cops killing a young black man in Tennessee. We missed an opportunity 
to demand a plan for justice and solidarity during Black History Month. Please don't repeat that 
during this African History Month. Black people need a collective crusade, because they still 
suffer from the same problems, which hurt them during the Civil Rights Movement (CRM). 
{When blacks decide to move collectively, they will initiate the 2nd CRM via all an1enable 
churches, groups, and platforms to denounce racial profiling, dismal social conditions, and to 
demand the African-American Reparations/Sovereignty (AARS) Global Black Reparations plan 
for unity, and to show and produce solutions for all of their problen1s}. 

{AARS includes a Plebiscite Vote for blacks to claim an Injured and Indigenous (II) Status, 
which entitles them to their own government granted land, which can never be confiscated, to 
build their own elite and safe cities at home and abroad. This II status also stipulates collective 
rights and privileges of indigenous people}. {With AARS all 50M blacks in the U.S. are uplifted, 
while those 18 and older also get $2M stipends in $1 00k increments, then $2M in $100k 
increments for all black families abroad soon thereafter}. Featuring a new home for all blacks 
on their own land in their own cities. Beware of folks trying to produce plans to make blacks 
prove lineage or anything else to qualify for reparations. 

Creating a reparations task force from AB 3121 seemed like a good idea, but it is a totally bad 
idea, because they disregard in-depth research and work done by leading black scholars of the 
past, and they make suggestions to prevent all blacks from getting reparations, like proving 
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lineage, which is a crime called obstructing justice. I am surprised that more people have not read, 
discussed, endorsed, and promoted AARS. Let me reiterate AARS enables blacks to get their own 
land to build their own new cities including superior facilities and areas for spiritual growth and 
guidance, communication, farming, and business districts for local, national, and global 
commerce. They include building anointed and sanctified churches, technical schools, tropical 
fish filled lakes and rivers, strong roads and highways, and beautiful hoods and homes. That 
means no more ghettos, racism, or police terrorism with AARS! 

All blacks 18 and older, will be ready to engage in AARS preparation to receive reparations 
programs, after they receive their first $100k payment on 6-19-23, Juneteenth. {All blacks should 
want programs for spiritual growth to improve self, and to develop a desire to commit to global 
unity}. They should also want emotional therapy for Post Traumatic Slave Syndrome (PTSS), 
and financial services to learn to save and spend their reparations money most effectively and 
wisely. Today is the second day of African History Month. It will only take 1 week for most 
blacks, and allies to read, discuss, and evaluate AARS at https://aaiuendracism.org the last doc 
on the homepage. Then call to schedule times for national and global dialogue on AARS. {We 
can easily motivate our government to ratify AARS by 6-1-23, with strong, constant, national, 
and global dialogue to demand AARS from 3-1-23 until 6-1-23}. After everyone reads page 5, 8, 
the bottom paragraph on page 13, and the top paragraph on page 14, it will work as an incentive 
to get everyone to read the entire 55-page plan, so everyone can endorse and promote AARS. 
That short reading task is a serious move that puts us on a mission to recruit more blacks and 
allies, to engage in the KRP, to influence our government to ratify AARS by 6-1-23. 

{Please read the KRP doc, the 4th doc on the homepage (only 3-pages), to learn the KRP strategy, 
to make a serious collective demand for AARS, until we win AARS}! Now, payments can begin 
on 6-19-23, if we engage in collective movement starting now via all willing churches, top news 
and media outlets, national newspapers, and global social platforms to demand AARS for the 
next 3 months. {We will also discuss implementing the AARS foundation to improve 
integration, and police and race relations, while expanding repatriation, and creating sovereignty, 
simultaneously}. That will facilitate national and global black unity, and good race relations. 

Emphasizing the AB 3121 task force should cease and desist their corrupt, divisive, and repetitive 
activity. It is a shame to know that more states will sanction task forces, to further delay, reduce, 
or even deny reparations, but they all will have the same ridiculous redundant HR 40 language. 
{All reparations committees, groups, and task forces should be doing right now is comparing 
reparations plans, written as of today}. Any new reparations plans will come from people with 
little knowledge of the effects of being abused, beaten, divided, displaced, relocated, and 
indoctrinated on a global scale. They also lack understanding of the psychological effects of 
invasions, colonialism, the middle passage, and slavery, since 332 BC!! Their priority is to get 
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control of the $14T that the government and the Vatican slated for reparations, which they may 
never provide!!! Remember with AARS we generate our own reparations wealth. Upon 
examining AARS they will find AARS is the best reparations plan by far. That will enable them 
to endorse and promote AARS, to facilitate national and global unity, justice, and satisfaction for 
all black people, and truth and reconciliation with all nations and races. 

Retaining Memory of our Ancestors and the Civil Rights 
Movement,                 

PS Please read the one page doc attached for clarity on AARS and how to start and sustain 
national & global dialogue on AARS 
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The African-American Independent Union (AAIU), and their     3-1-23 
African-American Reparations/Sovereignty (AARS) Global Black Reparations Plan 

There are many different views for African-American and black reparations, but we all agree they 
are owed and long overdue, because they needed redress right after slavery. The bad part is others 
got reparations who were not hurt nearly as bad, or nearly as long, which is not fair. Now, the good 
part is others are finally admitting all blacks deserve reparations. So, we present AARS for justice. 

The AAIU produced AARS after more than 40-years of research. It requires $650T to fund (5) 
vital zones; to reform blacks back to their peaceful and progressive status, prior to colonialism 
and slavery. (1) Companies to generate wealth from seed funds (SF) $100M-$5B, for emergency 
cash relief, (2) governments grant or release prime land to build safe cities at home and abroad, 
(3) amenities for emotional therapy, and repairing all damage, (4) processes and services to learn 
to love and improve self, to declare global unity, and (5) seek resolution with all nations and races. 

It is a blessing to see some other groups have already given some money to help the cause, but we 
are asking everyone who wants to help to engage in the wealth generating programs. Rumor has it 
that the U.S. Government and the Vatican slated $14T for reparations. That is not nearly enough, 
but it is acceptable because we can easily generate $650T from those and other SF, to fund AARS. 
The programs are safe and secured by system banks and their managers, so SF yield rapid, high, 
and safe profits, with no risk. That positions us to provide reparations for all blacks nationally 
and globally, because all blacks suffer from racial profiling, wealth disparities, and social confines. 

Reparations advocates should host AARS dialogue for education (to examine the 3 models of 
reparations), and preparation (to prepare blacks to receive reparations). AARS is the best plan by 
far because it has 3 models to activate right now to (1) improve integration, (2) expand repatriation, 
and (3) to create sovereignty. But first most importantly we generate our own reparations wealth 
from SF contributions. The SF should come from {beneficiaries of slavery}, those with wealth 
and compassion for blacks, and conscious rich blacks, to engage as clients. All rich blacks and 
those with compassion should start the process, to motivate all {guilty groups} to engage. Profits 
are negotiated, ideally 25% clients, 65% AARS Hedge Fund, and 10% for fees. This should inspire 
the governments and guilty groups to engage for forgiveness, great debt relief, and sharing profits. 

AARS teaches blacks they have earned, deserve, and are entitled to their own land, to build their 
own cities, to stop being owned and controlled by bad leaders and laws, and to attain self-rule and 
governing. They become their own educators, employers, and providers for housing, health care, 
and police officers, to leave lingering and fatal problems, and establish group safety and autonomy. 

Three beautiful services of AARS are giving black people time to recover and regroup personally 
and collectively, and seeking to grow spiritually. Blacks must learn to love and trust one another, 
to prosper in sovereignty, as they get control of their own land, cities, social institutions, and lives. 
So, the governments and guilty groups (28) should agree to atone by offering a genuine and sincere 
apology, and donating $500B to AARS to give/secure mutual respect and benefits for descendants 
of slaves, who are also offspring of scientists and deities. AARS uplifts images and race relations. 

Blacks have dealt with propaganda and violence for ages and centuries, so they cope with subdued 
psychological trauma, and they need a break from hostilities, which are growing and multiplying 
in integration. Therefore, AARS proposes to restore and renovate historical black towns and 
settlements, and to get new land grants to build new, elite, and safe repatriated and sovereign cities. 

Set Times for National and Global Dialogue on AARS, last doc on homepage at https://aaiuendracism.org 
Brotha Cliff Pruitt  brothapruitt@gmail.com info@aaiuendracism.org WhatsApp 310-528-1674 

mailto:info@aaiuendracism.org
mailto:brothapruitt@gmail.com
https://aaiuendracism.org


DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Thursday, March 2, 2023 12:12 PM 

To: ReparationsTaskforce•Subject: Really 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

An other bad move by california 
It wi ll wreak our state 
The only good thing is Newson w ill never have a chance at being president 
And that's good 

Sent from Mail for Windows 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsT askforce 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 12:22 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: endorsement 

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Dear Person, 

If our organization were to endorse the CA Reparations Task Force, just how do we do that? What 
exactly would we be endorsing? I belong to a group called Jewish Gateways Racial Conversations 
which is under the auspices of Jewish Gateways (in Berkeley, CA), and we are investigating this 
possibility. 

Thanks ve1y much. 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 12:28 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Proposed Reparat ions 

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

I remain astounded at the anogant, presumptuous entitlement of our governor and legislature. How dare you 
folks even pretend that it's OK to spend taxpayers money in this fashion. California has lost its ability to 
function as a democracy as is evidenced by the fact that this has not been put to voter approval. It isn't hard to 
see that this would not pass a popular vote. The decision to compose a task force predominately ofone ethnicity 
is a blatantly racist move. It will create division amongst the populace. Most noticeably towards those of 
Hispanic, Asian and Native-American ethnicity. The public has seen nothing but favoritism and preferential 
treatment for Black-Americans in the dispropoitionate representation of aforementioned in commercials, voice­
overs, broadcast news anchors, game-show hosts, NFL coaches and quarterbacks ad nausemn. People are being 
picked due to the color of their skin. This is sickening and disrespectful to the rest of the population who are not 
being favored. If this is not enough, an arbitnuy set of qualifications has been set up by a highly biased task 
force. No wonder this exclusive task forces function was not made known until after the recall election. Shame 
on the governor and legislature. You folks have no business spending our money in this fashion. It appears that 
this divisive business is orchestrated to divert public attention and funds from the many areas that am most in 
need ofattention in our state. 
Sincerel , John Nitis 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 2:02 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: The anti historicity of these actions 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or ope n attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Through reparations you are committing a grave injustice. For one, you are punishing those w ho sacrificed blood on the 
field of battle to fight for the freedom of others. Second ly, you are acting in a racial way with grave animus how? The 
largest and dead liest plantation of the 19th century, often referred to as the Killing Fie lds, was owned by a woman who 
was of African ethnicity herself. Every single African that was sent to the colonies, was captured by an African and 
sold. Before the North Atlantic Slave Trade, they would have been sold in Africa, to Asia, or been exterminated. As a 
percentage of the population there was a greater percentage of slave ownership by Africans in America than 
whites. Finally, and in concl usion, slavery was brought to North America, and specifically the American Colonies, not by 
a white man, but by a black man. Every single individual that landed in the colonies, that had been a slave, had their 
s lavery expunged and were converted to indentures. The same way that my own family was. It was a black man, who 
had been enslaved in Hait i, who was brought here during a slave revolt, w ho had his own slavery converted to indenture 
that then set about the defrauding of another African who a lso had their slavery converted to indenture, holding him far 
longer than was contracted, sold his contract to a neighbor, then sued the neighbor for fraud and had the indenture 
remanded to his custody for life. It was an African who created slavery in this country and you want a reward for 
that? Shame on you! 

Sent from Mail for Windows 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 2:10 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

Subject: Reparations 

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Good day 
The reparations suggested are an absolute abomination! I did not have slaves, my family did not have 

slaves and this state did not have slaves! 

Furthermore, if you want to go down that road, what about women, Jews, Irish and etc not being 
discriminated over the past centuries! 

There are ZERO slaves still alive! It absolutely bullshit that we are even considering this. 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 2:26 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Reparations Public Meeting Discussion 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

I have been watch ing t hese huge numbers being t hrown around for repa rations and I have 
some questions and comments that I wou ld like to be heard. 

First where is this money going to come from? I have read t he plans from mansions tax, 
donations, and taxes. My issue is that as our states financ ial future is looking bleak and 
education budgets are looking bleak, how can we afford to pay for t his? As my grandmother 
used to say, "You can't squeeze blood from a tu rn ip". My other issue is WHO is paying for 
this? Should Japanese America ns who's families were interned pay? Or women who were 
long considered chattel and couldn't even own property during slavery pay? Should Hispanic 
Americans pay w hen t hey too have faced discrim ination? So are you advocating a white man 
tax? 
Opening up this can of worms seems like a dangerous proposition because where do you 
stop? Is one groups suffering more important than another groups? What about the Irish, 
people from the Middle East after 9-11, or LQBTQ, the disabled, all Asian groups, or Native 
America ns? Does their treatment not cou nt? Should they be compensated for their suffering 
or losses? If the Japanese internment victims w ho lived through the actual event only got 
$20,000, how can you justify people who are so far removed from t he event giving them so 
much? 
My other issue is t hat w hat do you thin k that money is going to do? If you give people a big fat 
check how long will that real ly last without education and change? Can you real ly say that 
money wi ll not just buy a big house, giant TV's, and cars and t hen lose it because they don't 
know how to manage that money and will lose it all to taxes. Why not invest t hat money in 
the community to create a systemic change that will last for generations. Invest in education, 
after school programs, better housing, job creation. By investing in America n manufacturing 
you would bring back good union jobs that would benefit many minority communities and 
bring them into the midd le class. I t hink t hat is someth ing most people would stand behind, 
but if you t hink a big check is going to change anything it wi ll not. History has shown that time 
and time again. Look at low income housing. The government has bu ild real ly nice 
com munities all over the country and they get trashed immediately. When you give people 
handouts they do not appreciate it and it doesn' t create long term change. 
In al l honesty I think t his only propagates a victim mentality and creates more issues then is 
solves. Our cou nt ry needs to forgive and hea l so we can have a bright futu re. If we keep 



looking back it only brings hate and excuses for fai lure. As an educator in at risk schools for 
over 20 yea rs I have learned that society does not dictate who we are or who we will become, 
it is ourselves that determines that. I see kids from extreme poverty, rough home lives, and all 
from different back grounds. Race is not w hat I see that defines any of their futures, but the 
choices t hat they make. As I see pictu res of t his task force I th ink you all are a testament to 

that. 

Thank you, 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages attached to it. constitute an electronic communication 
within the scope of the Electronic Communication Privacy Act (18 USCA § 2510). This communication may contain non-public, confidential, or legally privileged 
information intended for the sole use of the designated recipient(s) . The unlawful interception. use or disdosure of such information is strictly prohibited under 18 
USCA § 2511 and any applicable laws. Ifyou are not the intended recipient. or have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
reply e-mail or by telephone and delete any and all electronic and hard copies of this communication. including attachments, without reading them or saving them 
to disk. 
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DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 2:38 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Public Comments at3/3 Task Force Meeting 

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Hi there, 

I've called a couple of times this week but haven't heard back yet. I will be attending the Task Force meeting in 
person and would like to provide brief comments during the public comment period. The website includes 
info1mation about how to provide comment by phone, but what is the process for in-person public comment? 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 2:47 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Oppose of Reparations 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not cl ick links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

I am an adopted, lower middle class, 59, white, female, lesbian, who has fought her away to be a better person, live a 
better life, equa lly, like the next person. What I have accomplished in life came from no one but me, staying out of 
trouble, working hard and doing what was right for me, my family and those around me. I asked for help when I was out 
of work, raising a son, for 9 months and was denied assistance. 

I am opposed of the reparations : 

California did not have s lavery 

Blacks, Chinese, Japanese, Vietnamese and a ll other immigrants came and still come to Californ ia on their own accord 
for what they believe to be a better life 

Istudied Black History in school, and CA was in no way a part of what happened in Africa or anywhere else because of 
s lavery 

How is it fair to citizens of CA who were not part of Slavery during the years of the Civil War and before, and leading up 
to. How can it be justified to give millions of tax payer money to one person who was not part of Slavery, and I bet if you 
ask them, they would be able to pass a history test 

If I am a descendent of a black slave, then I am lucky that my forefathers came to California to give me an opportunity 
for betterment, than stay in the South where Iwould still be subject to violence. 

The Japanese were interned during WII, how can reparations be justified to blacks 

LBGQ... are constantly discriminated against, how can reparations be justified to LBGQ people 

Vietnamese, Afghans, refugees have run away from their country, are they next to get reparations from the CA. 

Where does it stop, who do you consider e ligible, why not all people, what is the difference. I was adopted, I could have 
lived a horrible life and been abused. I lost out on getting an education, unlike Foster Kids of today, who get free 
college. But because Iwas adopted, I did not benefit. Again, I could have had a bad childhood being adopted by horrible 
people, but Iwasn't . How come adoptees don't get reparations, we were taken from our birth parents by their parents 
or grandparents. 

California does not owe a dime to blacks or other races, you are stealing from tax payers to give an unrea listic payment 
to people who only would get it because they are black and their forefathers were slaves. Even if a s lave was still alive, 
living in CA, CA does not owe them, the slave owner should pay. And what, because the slave owner is not alive and 



                                         
               

                                           
                                       

                   

 
 

even though that slave owner family may have millions of dollars they earned from direct slavery and can pay out to 
decedents, the US doesn't go after those families? 

I will have to say, that the property stolen from the Bruce's and returned to that family, was the right decision and 
where this situation may exist, land and fixed property should be returned. But California Tax Payers did not steal from 
the decedents of black persons, this just cannot be justified. 
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DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Thursday, March 2, 2023 4:39 PM 

To: ReparationsTaskforce•Subject: This proposal is outrageous! 

fEXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

I owned no slaves and received no benefit. Please don't waste my tax money on reparations. 

Thank you! 

-



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 5:04 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: reparations 

lEXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

One avenue of possible reparations might be fully funding 1st class educational structures, books and 
teachers that would help lift the under-served out of poverty and give hope to future generations. 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 5:22 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: More info needed 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

Hi there, 

I would like to learn more infonnation on this California Assembly Bill 3121, also in the riverside county 
area? 

Wan n Regards, 

ooeo 
All in, for y,:ou: 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsT askforce 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thursday, March 2, 2023 6:03 PM 
ReparationsTaskforce 
Reparations for 18,000,000 acres of farmland 

(llrel'!l 
Cl. }foriah 

Clla, llc~•r. 611 <114 ~fl'" 
d•m, •u ""11"'1 1mt•~ 
1-loriaJ• °"'"'lrn ,r•tt IPl'.,. •li'i,,,J,, u,.,.,,. -

~ i,, •tu.;. ft,. 'Q\ l)Q('t! aMI 
•h 1>!! 1..rr u, il-""'• tn•1111, 

... 1>'>,n0r'~P 180 ,M 

Jeba ""' "' ~'"'· , ....11• l"'&T' tWI .. ,~,Rl"J• l'IITIP°'M4 .,.,r O,o,q:• St.a· 

This is my matemal great. He was set free when he was 25 years old. I'm not sure how he got his 40 acres, sharecropping for his ex 
master perhaps. His obituaty states he owned the fann for 49 years w1til his death. Based on the white folks respecting him and 
coming from near and far to pay their respects at his ftmeral indicates to me he was a star in agriculture. My ancestor probably had one 
ofthe best ifnot the best fam1 in the state ofMissouri upon his death. My mother talked ofvisiting the fami ofher grandfather (the 
African). I believe his wife a half Indian half white ex slave refen-ed to him as an African. They met on their slave masters fann where 
he worked. 

I obtained this obituruy while working simultaneously with distant cousins in 2009 on a family tree. One cousin had the family tree 
done. My mom told us that the farm was taken with a $300 tax letter that my matemal great couldn't read because she was forbidden 
to leam how to read and write as a slave. I did some research and millions of acres of famtland was taken with the same $300 tax letter 
that the frumers couldn't read. It apperu·s to be a scheme concocted becuase of their 1930s depression. The second half ofthe last 
meeting was a disappointment. It was a redtmdant rehash ofthe civil rights movement and a seently attempt to utilize reparations to 
battle racism. What a colossal waste of money!! I was hearten to Dr. Che1yl Grills insett some common sense and logic about 
duplication of effo1ts. 

Dr. Amos C. Brown mentioned 18,000,000 acres of fruntland without details.I'm providing you with some factual details and perhaps 
a legal issue and game plan. The govemment put ordinances on the books bruming reading and writing. The Government knowingly 
drafted the $300 tax letter ru1d mailed it to people they had forbidden to be able to read. The politiciru1s on this task force need to act 
brave and file a lawsuit against the Federal Govemment for repru·ations for stealing our fannlru1d! ! ! Although I've been critical, I 
appreciate the tasks force work. Thank You! 

Cheers,-



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 

Thursday, March 2, 2023 8:37 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce•Subject: California reparations public comment 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

To whom it may concern, 

This has got to be one of the least logical ideas out of California . There are so many reasons to not do this. I 
trnly hope this process is just a perfonnance to appease those who believe in reparations. 

A short list of the reasons why this should have never gotten this far: 
1. Cost. Why do all the tax payers have to shoulder this ve1y expensive burden. No one living in California has 
ever been a slave. 
2. If there are some sort of rnles about when you moved to California or the percentage ofyour blackness 
dete1mines ifyou get a hand out. What ifyou are one year off or 4% not black enough? Doesn't it seem ve1y 
racist in the solution of this issue? 
3. Won't this just sow more seeds of hate and cause so muc.h more division and partisanship? There are so 
many negative impacts to the state for just this reason alone. 
4. Will all of the black community instantly change from believing they have been oppressed once this pay out 
is delivered? 
5. Did I mention the cost? Of all the things that California should be spending money on do we all agree this is 
what we should be doing with tax payer money? 

I request we use logic in this decision instead of feelings and NOT approve reparations for black people of 
California. 

Thank you, 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 9:28 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Suggestions for reparations 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Thank you for taking my suggestion into consideration. I have heard ask the reparations may not look like 
money in people's hands, but more so funding, programs, paid se1vices, etc. As a holistic wellness practitioner I 
would suggest that black families receive free counseling se1vices, and that maiTiage and family therapist 
se1vice center be established specifically for American Descendents ofchattel slave1y. Mental and emotional 
rehabilitation is desperately needed in our community,to combat and reverse long standing epigenetic changes 
that have occun ed in our family lines due to complex trauma caused by the experience of slavery in family lines 
going back for generations. This kind of trauma changed the core ofwho we are, how we operate. How we 
think and in tum changed how we treat eachother. Chattel slave1y completely broke the fabric ofwho we ai·e by 
obliterating our family strncture. Dr. JOY de Grny calls it post traumatic slave syndrome, and I agree. Black 
people don't even realize that slave1y gave people actual disorders and dysfunctions that go back generations 
upon generations. The ve1y impact of slave1y,the consequences and the alterations of things as a result, led to 
seconda1y traumas. These therapy se1vices could promote so much change in the community as a whole, 
bringing us back to wholeness, health and functionality, and it would be a sure fire way to combat all of the 
social ills that plague our communities. 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 11 :02 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

Subject: Comment 

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

My comment is as follows: 

While the desire to provide reparations may be well-intentioned, the end result would be to fmiher, and perhaps 
ineparably damage race relations in the State. Add to it that it would be completely unworkable from a 
logistical standpoint., and this proposal should be avoided at all costs. 

Giving black people money from other taxpayers pockets would immediately make black people targets of 
hostility, and possibly violence ifamounts like the $5 million that has been discussed in the media are seriously 
being considered. The idea ofpaying reparations to people who are the descendents of slaves, or just black 
people regardless ofwhether they can prove slave anceste1y, ignores simple human nature and fails to consider 
that poor people of eve1y other race will be outraged and jealous if this happens. 

This will make things far worse, not better. 

Please reject the idea of reparations, unless you can find someone living who was a slave in the US. Separating 
a racial group for special benefits is no better than separating them for derision. We are all Californians. And 
finally, slave1y was never even prevalent in California, so the need for California taxpayers to pay reparations is 
almost ridiculous. 

Sincerel 

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 3:27 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Slavery and Reparations in California 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

My first thoughts regarding Reparations by the state of California, the state I call home, and the state my 
California Indian, Pobladores, and Californio ancestors called home, is how can a state admitted to the union as 
a free state (as it pe1tained to the enslavement ofblacks) offer reparntions to blacks for slave1y? In other words, 
blacks were never ever enslaved in California. Slavery ofblacks was not a government institution as it was in 
other states. So why should I pay reparations for what other states and state governments did to blacks. 

But more importantly and concerning, is the fact that the only people ever legally enslaved in California, the 
only people EVER forced to work against their will as an institution ofstate government by CA legislation, 
we're California Indians. How could it be, that I, as a resident and tax paying citizen and descendent of the only 
people ever the victims of legalized slave1y in California, am having to pay blacks for something my ancestors 
suffered in California, not theirs? Want to talk about insult to injury? 

It's reprehensible, disgusting and ignorant. People involved in this farce ofjustice should be embanassed and 
ashamed for having ever considered this remotely appropriate. 

But if ignorance reigns supreme, which I can't help but believe will be the case, there ought to be reparations for 
descendants of California Indians that were impacted by the Law to Protect Ca Indians. At least get something 
right. Or get it all right and let blacks get reparations from the federal government and states which the 
victimization occ1uTed. Anything else is a misguided action of fucking morons. Don't disgrace yom own family 
and intelligence by supp01ting this idea any further. Please 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 4:05 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Reparations 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide my comments for consideration to the task force. 

I am vehemently opposed to making our children pay for actions our forefathers took. By providing 
considerable compensation to descendants ofslaves many generations removed, you will be robbing future 
generations of all colors offunds for programs, putting us more deeply in debt and threatening future security 
for our youth and seniors. 

When does it end? When our government is bankrupt? We should not be making millionaires out ofpersons just 
because their ancestors were treated wrong. 

In my opinion, the time for reparations was 1863, not now. The recipients should have been the actual slaves 
and their immediate children. Ideally those to pay should have been those who made their living in the slave 
trnde and utilized slaves. 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide my comments. 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsT askforce 

From: 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 5:13 AM 
To: Reparat ionsTaskforce 
Subject: Reparations 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not cl ick links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

I am sick over t he issue of California considering reparations. This spending of tax payer money wit hout our consent is 
unconstitutional. California was NEVER a slave state. Are you guys crazy? I can only hope the court system makes a 
legit imate decision when the issue is brought before it. 
Sent from my iPad 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 6:21 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

!EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links oropen att achments t hat appear suspicious. 

I support reparations in the form of free co llege or technical school training in which both include housing, and perhaps 
some sort of one-time lump-sum cash payment . 

Thank you, 

Sent from Mail for Windows 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 6:46 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: money 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not cl ick links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

My ancestors had 40 assets confiscated by the over-reach of a foreign government in 1865. Where are OUR 

reparations? WE have records of ownersh ip, hired earnings, etc. and almost 200 years of compound interest. 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 7:34 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Reparations 

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

It's important to note first and foremost that many other nationalities were also enslaved. Reparations if they 
were to have happened should have occmTed generations ago. Ifyou do this for the black or African population 
and you conveniently ignore or refuse reparations for those other nationalities you are discriminating. Some 
nationalities have done better for themselves by working their way up. Eve1yone has that same oppo1tunity. 
Some choose to make something of themselves or sacrifice themselves so their children had bigger better 
oppo1tunities while others decided to live off the system and take the lazy way out. I do not believe anyone 
deserves representation at this time nor anytime in the futme. Teach and live within your means and your 
children will consistently do better. Don 't accept the poor behavior in your communities and if your children 
want to be involved in that then move them away. It isn ' t difficult or expensive. There are plenty ofprograms to 
help you get the help you desire you just have to ask. California has a program for eve1ything just take a look at 
the budget. 

No reparations!!! 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 8:00 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Who should qualify 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

My feelings on this matter after living seventy years in America and working odd jobs for almost all of them are 
the following. 
Ifyou can't prove you have had your property or your families property taken from them, without being 
properly compensated, then you don't qualify. 

Just growing up in a city where you didn't have employment is not a qualifications for reparations. Many of 
us grew up in near poverty and did whatever it took to earn a income, from collecting bottles and returning them 
to the store for 3 to 5 cents per bottle. 

If the respondents can't show direct injustice before 1950 then they don't qualify. 
We the people of the United States give out plenty of social programs and ask for nothing in return, to prove 

that our tax dollars are being wisely used. 
Please use courage and justification when deciding who and how will qualify for another government program 
that we didn't have the right to vote on! 

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S9. an AT&T SG Evolution capable smartphone 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 8:33 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: government forcing division 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or ope n attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

How dare the elected officia ls of California float the idea that black people deserve another monetary 
handout of taxpayer's dollars. Pandora's box will be cracked wide open. You seem to have forgotten the 
other groups of people that have been enslaved, tortu red, murdered. I am a direct descendant of a 
holocaust survivor. My wife is a descendant of the Native Americans. Offering a monetary value to black 
people will open the door for every ethnic group to demand some type of reparation . This will be t he new, 
handout gold rush for the people of Ca liforn ia. Elected officials will have to curtail spending on the bullet 
train, welfare, homeless, etc... God forbid they might have to give up their own salaries or pensions. This 
will be exciting to watch. Th is rogue progressive society that want s to erase hist ory instead of learn from 
it, shall have a rude awakening. 
Be very careful, as it seems that the leaders of this once great state wish to incite a race war and cause 
divisiveness instead of bringing us all together as our forefather's planned for. 

A once proud California native ! 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 9:12 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: California Data 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

To Whom it May Concern, 

My name is . I'm writing this because I have some poor data that may not be on any radar. This data 
involves local families who have been pushed out of California unable to return securely establishing anything. As 
someone who is fully trained using the best cutting edge loca lly available Professional Fine Art I am able to exert that I 
have open ly experienced and live in present day racism and openly used bias. There is racism and bias of the Art by loca l 
City of Berkeley Civic Arts government officially. 
My basic survival circumstances are I need to acquire a PhD in Civil Engineering just to exert that these things are all 
wrong structurally using Art and Play. And that Federal money is being misused fort ifying the ongoing despa ir. I am 
writing this because my actual experience shows at a government level there is a w illful ignorance that is sponsored and 

encouraged. The example is simple last year I applied for a grant for stability and I was shorted the full amount. 

I am currently unemployed pushed my entire 18 years to living off less than $12.00 in this area needing this focus group 
as a reference referral for this advance degree because it hasn't even been conceived of ever. What I am explaining is 
the highest Master level degree of Fine Art cannot even work respectfully or be understood by anyone as people in local 
office holding officials. This department is well over massive amounts of funding is operating now building using biased 
racism. & Despite the Civil Rights Attorney being my City Council he is making laws that have zero enforcement or 

outcomes especially involving black people. Passim Law is in place operating fu lly. An example: I recently turned in 
reported to the police the Bay Area serial rapist my neighbor in May 2022. The police's diminishing my police report with 
this predator and my property reports against my landlord made me research August Vollmer' s works as former 
Berkeley Police Chief and Criminology pioneer. This is how I found Passim Law. 

This group I assume is considering looking at all every facets I just wanted to emphasize that there is a system currently 
in place and people not only have just past arrears to tally there is a current blight in place r ight now advancing. Progress 
growth new development has a whole area legally undermined business on every term imaginable making just beautiful 

business have ugly outcomes as a future despite any payments calculated. I need help support legal protection and 
there is none. I need references referrals I have none. There are more complicated details this was the most cohesive 

abridged dissection that I could present for any to discern. 



 
 

       Sent from my iPhone 
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DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 9:17 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: CA Black Power Network - Recommendations on Reparations Framework and Policies 
Attachments: CBPN Memo of Recommendations for CA Reparations TF 2023.pdf 

!EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Dear Task Force Members, 

On behalf of the CA Black Power Network, Black Equity Collective and Black Californians United for Early Care 
and Education, I am writing to submit the attached recommendations on the reparations eligibility structure, CA 
Residency requirement, incorporating equity, along with additional specific policy recommendations for each of 
the preliminary report chapters. Please find a summary of our recommendations below (and on page 4 of the 
attached memo). 

We hope that you will incorporate these recommendations into the final Task Force report to ensure the fina l 
recommendations are inclusive, equitable, and reparative of both past and ongoing harm to Black 
communities. 

Summary of Policy Recommendations 

• 
• 
• Expand eligibility to ensure a standard that is inclusive of all Black people harmed by chattel 
• slavery and its lingering effects, both past and ongoing harms . 
• 
• 
• 
• Allow all Black Californians who have identified as Black for a significant period to be eligible 
• to participate in and benefit from non-cash payment reparations like social programs and community 

investments . 
• 
• 
• 
• Provide special consideration to descendants of people enslaved in the U.S. by making lineage a 
• separate and independent criteria, that if met will entitle an individual to full compensation . 
• 
• 
• 
• Allow individuals unable to trace their lineage to be eligible for full or partial compensation 
• based on harms suffered within the 5 compensation categories and presence in California during the 

timelines established by the Task Force . 
• 
• 
• 
• Ensure all California residents that lived in California during the proposed timelines are eligible 
• by creating a residency requirement similar to what is required to attain resident tuition at public 

universit ies, and to what is required to qualify for social programs like CALWorks . 
• 



  
  
 
 
  
  
  
  
   
  
  
  
 
 
  
  
  
 
  
  
  
  
 
 

  
  
  
  
 
  
  
  
 
 

 
  
  
  
 
 

 

  
  
  
 
 

  

 
 
 Incorporate an equity criteria that prioritizes individuals impacted by issues such as houselessness 
  or incarceration, for relevant housing, income, work, health and social service programs.  
 
 
 
 Allow minors to be eligible for compensation when they turn 18 based on lineage to a descendant 
  of a person meeting the outlined eligibility criteria. 
 
 
 
 Require that the government make effort to reach out to Black residents to notify them of their 
  eligibility and the process of applying for compensation or other reparations programs.  
 
 
 
 Repeal Prop 209 so that we are able to create specific policy solutions targeting the specific 
  harms and issues impacting Black people in public employment, education and contracting. 
 
 
 
 In light of the significant historical and statistical data that Black people have been and are 
  still currently impacted by institutional racism stemming from slavery, legislators should work to craft 

policies that advance equity, eliminate disparities, close the racial wealth gap, remove barriers, and 
provide resources for Black people to thrive.  

 
 
 
 Require that an Office of Racial Equity or Civil Rights analyzes the impact of new legislation, 
  regulations or policies on Black people, communities and equity.  
 
 
 
 Create a Reparations Fund held by a Black-led foundation that would be available to Black CBOs 
  to implement reparations programs, continue research and identify additional policy solutions, assist 

with public education as trusted messengers, help claimants apply and generally implement all aspects 
of reparations policies. 

 
 
 
 Enact the below policy recommendations in alignment with UN standards to begin repair and amends 
  for the harms of Enslavement, Racial Terror, Political Disenfranchisement, Housing Segregation, 

Separate and Unequal Education, Racism in Environment and Infrastructure, Pathologizing Black 
Families, Losses in Creative Culture and Intellectual Life, Stolen 

  Labor and Hindered Opportunity, the Unjust Legal System, Mental & Physical Harm and Neglect, and 
the Wealth Gap.  

 
 
 
 Build revenue for reparations through an Estate Tax and other revenue sources directly connected 
  to past and ongoing harms, such as a tax on corporations profiting from prison labor to benefit 

programs for people who are formerly incarcerated. 
 
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Sincerely,-
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CBPN Reparations Policy Proposal 

Who We Are 

The California Black Power Network is a statewide coalition of almost 40 Black-led and Black-serving 

community based organizations working in unity and strategic collaboration to change the lived 

conditions of Black Californians by dismantling systemic and anti-Black racism. We work to fulfill this 

mission by building and protecting Black political power through policy development, civic participation, 

organizing, direct action, and uplifting Black culture and narrative. 

Our coalition grows from the work of the California Black Census & Redistricting Hub and the African 

American Civic Engagement Project, both projects of California Calls, a multiracial statewide alliance of 

31 grassroots, community-based organizations spanning urban, rural and suburban counties across the 

state. Through the work of AACEP and the Black Hub, we grew the network from 12 to 35+ 

organizations, served as the State's Black census outreach contractor, and engaged over 1.3 million 

residents through phoning door knocking, and digital organizing (My Black Counts) to motivate them to 

vote and complete the census. We also engaged hundreds of community leaders and residents in 51 

community conversations to identify key Black communities of interest during the state's redistricting 

process and acted as a leading voice for Black representation and political power throughout the 

California Citizens Redistricting Commission process through 2020 and 2021 . While CBPN engages all 

segments of the Black community in our work, we especially focus on those most marginalized and 

disproportionately impacted including current and formerly incarcerated people, immigrants and 

refugees, those experiencing houselessness and housing insecurity, and young people and their 

parents. 

In the beginning of 2022, the Reparations Task Force began working with community organizations 

including the Black Power Network, to host listening sessions throughout the state to hear from Black 

people living in California about the harms suffered by African Americans as a result s lavery and 

institutional racism, as well as potential forms of reparations the community would like to see and how 

those reparations will be provided to the community. At the end of these listening sessions, community 

members' input was included in a report on the impacts and harms of slavery and anti-black racism and 

recommendations on how the state should address and repair these harms. 

As part of our recruitment for listening sessions we included questions about reparations in our 

inaugural Civic Engagement Program (CEP) targeting Black voters across the state. In that program, we 

identified 9,407 supporters who believed Black people across the Diaspora deserved resources due to 

slavery and systemic racism and 8,711 supporters were recruited for reparations Listening Sessions. 

While we couldn't host listening sessions with all of these community members, we did hold 9 listening 

sessions w ith nearly 300 residents in San Diego, Riverside, Los Angeles, Central Valley and the Bay 

Area. 
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Co-Signers 
We have partnered with the additional allies, community organizations and leaders below to make these 
recommendations. 

1. Black Equity Collective 
The Black Equity Collective's mission is to join funders and communities as partners in 
strengthening the long-term sustainability of Black-led and Black-empowering organizations in 
Los Angeles, San Bernardino, and Riverside counties. The Collective also served as an anchor 
organization on the Task Force Steering Committee and conducted a community listening 
session with 77 leaders of community based organizations. 

2. Black Californians United for Early Care and Education 
Black Californians United for Early Care and Education (BCUECE) is a powerful coa lit ion of 
advocates, policy-influencers, civil rights organizations, researchers, university facility, non-profit 
leaders, early educators, caregivers, providers, families, and community-based organizations. 
BCUECE works to create equity-minded policies that focus on Black children, students, families 
and the ECE workforce. Recommendations on Early Care and Education submitted by BCUECE 
to the Task Force on February 7th are also included in this memo. 

3. California Black Power Network: A New Way of Life Reentry Project; Amelia Ann Adams Whole 
Life Center; Alliance San Diego; Bay Area Plan; Black Alliance for Just Immigration; Building 
Blocks for Kids; Building Opportunities for Self-Sufficiency; Black Women for Wellness; BLU 
Educational Foundation; Black Women Organized for Political Action; Building Opportunities for 
Self Sufficiency (BOSS); Building Blocks for Kids; BLU Education Foundation; IE Black Workers 
Center; LA Black Workers Center; San Diego Black Workers Center; SoCal Black Worker Hub; 
Black Women Organized for Political Action (BWOPA); CA Black Women's Health Project; 
Community Coalition; Central Valley Urban Institute; Congregations Organized for Prophetic 
Engagement (COPE); Dignity & Power Now; Fresno Metro Black Chamber of Commerce; Healthy 
Black Families Inc.; Initiate Justice; LA Community Action Network (LA CAN); Partnerships for 
the Advancement of New Americans (PANA); Pillars of the Community; RYSE Youth Center; Safe 
Return Project; Starting Over, Inc.; The Community Action League; Voice of the Youth 

4 
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Executive Summary 

A. Task Force Role & Charge as outlined in AB 3121 

The California Reparations Task Force was established by AB 3121 to study the institution of slavery, 
subsequent discrimination after the Civil War and the ongoing lingering negative effects on African 
Americans and society generally. They were additionally charged with developing proposals for 
remedies that align with international standards for reparations and cover the following issues of how 
California1: 

A. Will offer formal apology for the gross human rights violations and crimes against 
humanity on enslaved African people and their descendants 

B. How CA policies continue to disproportionately and negatively impact African Americans 
as a group and perpetuate lingering material and psychosocial effects 

C. How compensation can be made to African Americans with special consideration for 
descendants of people enslaved in the US 

D. The form of compensation, instrumentalities and who should be eligible 
E. How in consideration of the findings any other forms of rehabilitation or restitution to 

African descendants are warranted. 

These charges in mind, if the final report that does not provide recommendations for remedies that 
address harms that have continued into the present, lingering effects on African Americans as well as 
society, specific discrimination, and other harms outlined in the bill that impact the full spectrum of 
Black people in California2, it has failed to meet these standards and fulfill the task force’s role as 
specifically outlined in AB 3121. The following recommendations on reparations structure, 
implementation, and forms of reparations would ensure the final proposals align with international 
standards and meet the specific task outlined in the law. 

B. Summary of Policy Recommendations 

I. Expand eligibility to ensure a standard that is inclusive of all Black people harmed by chattel 
slavery and its lingering effects, both past and ongoing harms. 

II. Allow all Black Californians who have identified as Black for a significant period to be eligible to 
participate in and benefit from non-cash payment reparations like social programs and 
community investments. 

III. Provide special consideration to descendants of people enslaved in the U.S. by making lineage a 
separate and independent criteria, that if met will entitle an individual to full compensation. 

IV. Allow individuals unable to trace their lineage to be eligible for full or partial compensation 
based on harms suffered within the 5 compensation categories and presence in California 
during the timelines established by the Task Force. 

V. Ensure all California residents that lived in California during the proposed timelines are eligible 
by creating a residency requirement similar to what is required to attain resident tuition at public 
universities, and to what is required to qualify for social programs like CALWorks. 

1 CA Govt Code § 8301.1 (b.1.A-H) 
2 Described within the bill as “descendants of enslaved Africans”, “descendants of Africans enslaved in the U.S.”, and “African 
Americans”. 
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VI. Incorporate an equity criteria that prioritizes individuals impacted by issues such as 
houselessness or incarceration, for relevant housing, income, work, health and social service 
programs. 

VII. Allow minors to be eligible for compensation when they turn 18 based on lineage to a 
descendant of a person meeting the outlined eligibility criteria. 

VIII. Require that the government make effort to reach out to Black residents to notify them of their 
eligibility and the process of applying for compensation or other reparations programs. 

IX. Repeal Prop 209 so that we are able to create specific policy solutions targeting the specific 
harms and issues impacting Black people in public employment, education and contracting. 

X. In light of the significant historical and statistical data that Black people have been and are still 
currently impacted by institutional racism stemming from slavery, legislators should work to 
craft policies that advance equity, eliminate disparities, close the racial wealth gap, remove 
barriers, and provide resources for Black people to thrive. 

XI. Require that an Office of Racial Equity or Civil Rights analyzes the impact of new legislation, 
regulations or policies on Black people, communities and equity. 

XII. Create a Reparations Fund held by a Black-led foundation that would be available to Black CBOs 
to implement reparations programs, continue research and identify additional policy solutions, 
assist with public education as trusted messengers, help claimants apply and generally 
implement all aspects of reparations policies. 

XIII. Enact the below policy recommendations in alignment with UN standards to begin repair and 
amends for the harms of Enslavement, Racial Terror, Political Disenfranchisement, Housing 
Segregation, Separate and Unequal Education, Racism in Environment and Infrastructure, 
Pathologizing Black Families, Losses in Creative Culture and Intellectual Life, Stolen Labor and 
Hindered Opportunity, the Unjust Legal System, Mental & Physical Harm and Neglect, and the 
Wealth Gap. 

XIV. Build revenue for reparations through an Estate Tax and other revenue sources directly 
connected to past and ongoing harms, such as a tax on corporations profiting from prison labor 
to benefit programs for people who are formerly incarcerated. 

6 



7 

Reparations Structure 

A. Overview 
The California Black Power Network acknowledges and recognizes the specific harm to Black people 
that can trace their lineage to slavery in America. Our enslaved ancestors did not choose to come here 
but were kidnapped and subjected to brutality and atrocities inflicted by the people who participated in 
the enslavement of Black people. We still experience generational trauma and pain due to the brutality 
and sadistic acts perpetrated on them hundreds of years ago. 

We also recognize that the impact of the international slave trade and western colonialism was global. 
While our histories may differ, Black people share the same pain, experience, and exposure to anti-Black 
racism in America. White supremacy’s impact on Black people does not discriminate or care about 
distinguishing between our Blackness. Our shared experience of being Black in the U.S. and being 
subjugated to the evils of anti-Black racism is enough qualification for all of us to obtain reparations. 

The Task Force has been called to make recommendations that not only repair and redress the harms 
of chattel slavery, but also the collateral consequences and vestiges of slavery. This includes 
discrimination and policies that have perpetuated disparity and inequity for Black people such as 
redlining and mass incarceration. Discrimination, that does not operate on the basis of lineage but on 
skin color and assumption of race, such as segregation, police brutality and employment 
discrimination3. The need to especially address these lingering effects and ongoing harms is 
highlighted throughout the language of AB 31214. 

We therefore advocate for a tiered eligibility structure that gives special consideration to descendants 
of Africans enslaved in the United States, but is also inclusive of all those within the Black community 
that have been, and continue to presently be harmed by the vestiges of slavery. 

B. Eligibility for Programs, Investments, and Resources 

All Black Californians who have identified as Black for at least 10 years should be eligible to participate 
in and benefit from non-cash payment reparations. 

All Black people living in Black communities, especially historically Black but recently gentrifying 
communities, recently formed Black communities in historically underpopulated areas of the state, and 
communities with higher concentrations of Black people experiencing structural and systemic neglect, 
are similarly impacted by a lack of resources and investment. Policy changes that would help restore 
Black communities such as resources for youth development or mitigating the effects of climate 

3 CA Govt Code § 8301(a. 1-6) 
4 “The Legislature makes the following findings and declarations: A preponderance of scholarly, legal… constitute a basis for 
inquiry into the ongoing effects of the institution of slavery and its legacy of persistent systemic structures of discrimination on 
living African Americans and society in the United States” (CA Govt Code § 8301(a. 4)) 

“As a result of the historic and continued discrimination, African Americans continue to suffer debilitating… hardships, 
including… nearly 1,000,000 Black people incarcerated… unemployment rate more than twice the current unemployment 
rate…” (CA Govt Code § 8301(a. 6)) 
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change in impacted neighborhoods, should not exclude parts of a community because it includes Black 
immigrants, or because Black immigrants make up the majority of an area or neighborhood. 

All Black people presently in California are also impacted and harmed by health inequities, limited 
access to psychological care, and the shortcomings of our social service system. Rehabilitative 
programs and resources like free healthcare programs, access to services for reproductive healthcare 
and greater TANF funding for poor Black families, should be available to all Black people that are 
presently impacted. 

Policy recommendations that relate to the forms of acknowledgement and apology,  as well as 
commemorations and tributes to Black people cannot be separated by lineage and will benefit not only 
Black people but all of society. Similarly, policy recommendations that relate to a Guarantee of 
Non-Repetition, and the elimination of laws that presently continue to harm Black communities will also 
inherently benefit the full Black community and society as a whole. 

C. Eligibility for Compensation in the form of Cash Payments or Return of Property 

In addition to institutional policy changes that eliminate and remedy harms to Black communities, Black 
people should be financially compensated for years of forced unpaid labor, racial terror, and destruction 
of our property and businesses through zoning, eminent domain, and other government-sanctioned 
acts that targeted Black residential and commercial property. 

The task force has identified five harms for which California should provide compensation: (1) Unjust 
Property Takings by Eminent Domain, (2) Devaluation of Black Businesses,  (3) Housing Discrimination 
and Houselessness, (4) Disproportionate Black Mass Incarceration and Over-Policing, and (5) Health 
Harms. Individuals should be provided compensation based on harms suffered within these categories, 
presence in California during the timelines established by the Task Force,  and having identified as 
Black for a significant period prior to the establishment of this task force or any reparations policies. 

C.(1)The following is a potential scoring structure for eligibility: 
I. An individual should be eligible for compensation if they have identified as Black for the past 10 

years, and either descend from a person enslaved in the U.S., or meet a minimum of 2 criteria as 
described below. 

II. Checklist for Eligibility 
A. Lineage 

1. In special consideration of descendents of people enslaved in the U.S., lineage to 
a person enslaved in the U.S. is a separate and single criteria. If met, it should 
entitle an individual to the full compensation amount. 

B. Additional Criteria 
1. If an individual is unable to trace their lineage due to various issues lifted by 

community members such as lost records, adoption history, incorrect or 
incomplete foster records, access to resources, or houselessness, or because 
they descend from a Black immigrant, they may be entitled to full or partial 
compensation depending on the number of criteria met from the following list 
and supporting documentation: 
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a) Personally, or the direct descendant of someone, incarcerated by the 
failed War on Drugs 

b) Record of attendance or descendant of someone who attended California 
public schools during the time of segregation or process of desegregation 

c) Displaced, or the direct descendant of someone displaced due to unjust 
property takings by eminent domain 

d) Member of a historically marginalized group that experienced lending 
discrimination or housing discrimination in California during the timeline 
of “Housing Discrimination and Houselessness” determined by the Task 
Force 

e) Personal business, or the direct descendant of someone whose business 
was impacted by racial terror, discriminatory lending practices and other 
discrimination within the timeline of the “Devaluation of Black 
Businesses” as determined by the Task Force 

f) Currently or previously disenfranchised due to incarceration 
C. Residency 

1. Many of the proposed timelines for the five categories of harm extend to the 
present. We recommend a residency requirement that is not tied to a specific 
historical event or a particular cut off date in the past to ensure all residents 
within the proposed timelines are captured. 

2. An individual should be eligible for compensation if they have resided in 
California for at least one year preceding the implementation of a compensation 
program. This is similar to what is required to be eligible for resident tuition at 
public colleges and universities. 

3. All current permanent residents in California should have access to reparations 
social programs and resources. This is similar to what is required to be eligible 
for state social programs like Section 8 Housing Vouchers and CalWorks. 

D. Equity 
1. It is difficult to truly calculate and determine the monetary value of generations of 

harm inflicted on Black people since slavery. Every family and individual has 
experienced varying degrees of harm across a multitude of issue areas. All Black 
people are owed the debt of reparations, but what it will take to restore each 
Black person may differ. Therefore, the eligibility system should also incorporate 
an equity criteria. Individuals impacted by the following issues should be 
prioritized for relevant compensation, housing, income, work, health and social 
service programs. 

a) Senior applications for compensation and programs should be expedited. 
They should also be given options for lump sums or to cash out on 
programs they may not be able to fully benefit from. 

b) Applications from individuals impacted by houselessness should be 
expedited for housing, income, work and social service programs. 

c) Applications from individuals who have been impacted by incarceration, 
foster care or the social service system should be prioritized for income, 
work and social service programs like counseling. 
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d) Low-income individua ls who attended public schools with significant 
disparities should be prioritized for education programs, income and work 

programs 
e) Individuals impacted by Substance-abuse or Addiction should be 

prioritized for social service and health programs 

f) Individuals impacted by Black maternal or infant mortality due to 
maltreatment at hospitals that receive public dollars and/ or maintain a 
tax exempt status, should be prioritized for social service and health 

programs 
g) Black women impacted by forced sterilizations should receive expanded 

restitution and be prioritized for social service and health programs 
h) Individuals who have been experienced police brutality or with direct 

relation to someone who has been brutalized by police should be 

prioritized for social service and health programs 
E. Minor Eligibility & Compensation 

1. From educational inequities to police brutality, Black children who are currently 

minors have also suffered from and are presently harmed by the vestiges of 
slavery. As California works to remedy the harmful institutions still impacting 
them, they should also be entitled to compensation. We propose that when an 

individual turns 18, they should be entitled to full or partial compensation based 
on lineage to a descendant of a person enslaved in the U.S., or lineage to a 
person otherwise meeting the minimum criteria above. 

Ill. Location of Eligible Individuals & Application Timelines 
1. The government has a responsibility to make its greatest effort to repair and 

redress the harm done to Black people as a result of slavery and its lingering 
negative effects. Much of the documentation that would be helpful in 
determining eligibility are government records (birth records, school records, 

prison records etc.). In addition to a public education campaign regarding 
reparations programs and resources, we recommend there be investment and 
intentional effort to identify and conduct outreach to all who may be eligible 

according to government records. This may be a role for the Attorney General's 
office similar to their responsibilities to locate and identify individuals for 

Japanese Reparations5
• It may also be a role for the entity or entities in charge of 

implementing reparations programs. 
2. Individuals should be identified of eligibility within 12 months of the enactment of 

reparations programs, or within a reasonable time depending on the 
implementation t imeframe for a specific policy. Application timeframes should 
be flexible and an individual should not be excluded from receiving 

compensation, or participating in a program for fa ilure to apply by a specific 

deadline. 

5 https://www.congress.gov/bill/1 00th-congress/house-bill/ 442 
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Policy Recommendations 

A. Limits of Prop 209 

California Proposition 209 was enacted in 1996 to limit preferential treatment on the basis of race, sex, 
color, ethnicity or national origin in the operation of public employment, public education, and public 
contracting. Since the purview of Prop 209 is limited to these specific issue areas, it is not a hindrance 
to a tiered eligibility system, and it will not impact policy recommendations in other issue categories 
like healthcare or compensation. Recommendations that will be limited by Prop 209 however, may 
include targeted affordable housing policies, specific public employment programs, as well as 
education grants and targeted investments. 

The Task Force has identified significant historical and statistical data showing the many institutional 
and systemic harms stemming from slavery that have impacted all of these issue areas. Repair can 
only be made if we are allowed to create specific policy solutions in acknowledgement of those harms. 
We support the Task Force recommendation that Prop 209 be repealed and find it is necessary to truly 
restore, rehabilitate and end ongoing harm to Black people. 

B. General Policy Recommendation 

Significant historical and statistical data has been provided to support the assertion that Black people 
and communities have been, and are still currently impacted by remnants of slavery through 
institutional racism. In general, legislators should work to craft policies that advance equity, eliminate 
disparities, remove barriers, and provide resources in ways that give Black people the opportunity to 
thrive. This includes recommendations from the report to craft policies that specifically advance pay 
equity, close the racial wealth gap, and eliminate disparities in the quality of education students receive. 
Where there are inequities, disparities and clear differences in the conditions of our communities, 
California should be working to eliminate them. 

California should also be working to ensure new institutions and mechanisms of harm are not created 
or reinstated. California should create an Office of Racial Equity or Civil Rights that analyzes the impact 
of new legislation and policies on Black people, communities and equity. 

The preliminary report makes general suggestions on the issue areas legislators should focus on but 
additional research is needed to determine the specific laws and programs that need to be created and 
changed, as well as the most effective ways for those programs to be implemented. Throughout 
history, Black community organizations have stepped in for Black communities to implement programs, 
fill gaps, and advocate for policy changes. Instead of the creation of a new government agency or 
bureau, California should empower Black communities and organizations to be part of this research 
process, and to have authority and influence over the implementation of reparations. It is often the case 
that government agencies, programs and institutions work in alignment with the mission and platform 
of the elected or appointed officials leading them. Heads of agencies may be replaced, budgets may be 
cut, and leadership transitions can impact the approach of an agency in addressing issues. Restoration 
of our communities includes protecting and ensuring we have agency, power and authority in the 
implementation of these policies and programs. 
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We propose the creation of a Reparations Fund held by a Black-led foundation that would be available 
to Black community based organizations to implement reparations programs and provide services, to 
further conduct research and identify additional policy solutions, to assist with public education 
through trusted messengers, help claimants apply for compensation or reparations programs, and 
generally implement all aspects of reparations policies. 

C. Specific Policy Recommendations 

While additional research is needed for the more general policy recommendations above, there are 
specific policy proposals that the legislature can and should take action on immediately to begin 
remedying and stopping harm. We want to highlight the following specific recommendations from the 
Task Force preliminary report and from our community listening sessions. The majority of these policy 
recommendations are not impacted by Prop 209 and can be introduced now or in the next legislative 
session after submission of the report. 

According to the United Nations, in order for places like California to begin righting the many wrongs 
that have been inflicted on Black people, reparations must include Restitution, Compensation, 
Rehabilitation, Satisfaction, and Guarantee of non-repetition6. We have categorized policy 
recommendations under each report chapter by the harm and the form reparations. 

I. Enslavement 
A. Restitution 

1. Provide grants and opportunities for repatriation and travel abroad for Black 
Californians 

B. Guarantee of Non-Repetition 
1. Prohibition of involuntary servitude (End Slavery Act - ACA 8) & repeal of Penal 

Code section 2700 that also permits forced labor during imprisonment 
2. Require that incarcerated people working in prisons be paid fair market rate for 

their labor 
3. Prohibit for-profit companies from operating within the prison system 
4. Require that goods or services available for purchase by incarcerated people and 

their families be provided at the same costs as outside of prison 
5. Allow people who are incarcerated to continue to exercise their right to vote (Free 

the Vote - ACA 4) 

6 Restitution: Restores the victim to their original position or situation before the harm and violation of human rights occurred. 
It includes restoration of liberty, enjoyment of human rights, identity, family life and citizenship, and return of property 
Compensation: Economic compensation proportional to the gravity of the violation that is meant to account for mental, 
physical or other material and long term harms like lost opportunities or wages. 
Rehabilitation: Includes medical and psychological care as well as legal and social services. 
Satisfaction: Acknowledgement, public disclosure and apology for the harm, as well as commemorations and tributes to the 
victims. 
Guarantee of non-repetition: Includes reviewing and reforming laws contributing to or allowing gross and serious violations 
of international human rights law to continue. 
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II. Racial Terror 
A. Compensation 

1. Estimate the value of Black-owned businesses and property in CA stolen or 
destroyed through acts of racial terror, distribute that amount back to Black 
Californians and make housing grants, zero-interest business and housing loans 
and grants available to Black Californians 

B. Satisfaction 
1. Acknowledgement and apology to Black people for the atrocities and human 

rights violations committed by California and the United States including 
remembrance of the trauma of state-sanctioned white supremacist terror, and 
apology for acts of political disenfranchisement 

C. Guarantee of Non-Repetition 
1. Make it easier to hold law enforcement officers accountable for unlawful 

harassment and violence by creating 
a) A provision overruling extratextual “specific intent” requirement that CA 

courts have read into the Bane Act 
b) A provision eliminating state law immunities that shield officer 

misconduct, and explicitly rejecting protections analogous to qualified 
immunity under federal law 

c) A provision for additional special damages when the unlawful conduct is 
shown to be racially motivated 

III. Political Disenfranchisement 
A. Guarantee of Non-Repetition 

1. Pass legislation to establish separate funding for voter education and outreach, 
and for making grants to county registrars for civic education programs aimed at 
increasing voter registration and turnout within the county’s underrepresented 
communities 

2. Make Election Day a state holiday 
3. Require a racial impact analysis of all proposed legislation, budget proposals and 

proposed regulations 
IV. Housing Segregation 

A. Restitution 
1. Repeal Article 34 of the CA Constitution which limits the ability local 

governments to build affordable housing 
2. Provide development incentives for businesses that provide healthy foods, 

specifically grocery stores, in predominantly-Black neighborhoods to address 
food swamps 

3. Provide incentives for Black residents to purchase homes and property in 
historically Black neighborhoods 

4. Provide relocation assistance for Black families displaced or forced out of 
historically Black communities 

B. Compensation 
1. Provide clean and secure public housing for vulnerable populations including 

people who are formerly incarcerated, foster care children, youth or houseless 
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2. Compensate individuals forcibly removed from their homes due to state action 
(park construction, highway construction and urban renewal etc.) 

C. Guarantee of Non-Repetition 
1. Repeal or reform crime-free housing policies that disproportionately limit Black 

residents’ access to housing 
2. Identify and eliminate any policies with blatant anti-black residency requirements 

or preferences; Invalidate and deem unlawful any contract with anti-Black racial 
covenants 

V. Separate and Unequal Education 
A. Restitution 

1. Provide grants and opportunities for education and cultural exchange through 
repatriation and travel abroad 

B. Satisfaction 
1. Require honest K-12 and higher education curriculums that tell the history of this 

country, contributions of Black people, contributions of African countries and 
people to the founding of this country and the development of the world, using 
the Task Force report as a basis for curriculum design 

2. Adopt mandatory curriculum for teacher credentialing and for an Early care and 
Education (ECE) curriculum that includes culturally responsive and affirming 
pedagogy, anti-bias training, and restorative practices 

3. Develop strategies to proactively create a pipeline for Black early educators to 
work across settings and job roles to provide Black children with access to Black 
caregivers and educators 

4. Similar to the Bilingual Cross-Cultural Language and Academic (BCLAD) 
credential, create a credential that elevates compensation for teachers trained in 
African American studies 

5. Provide funding for African American owned and controlled child care and 
preschools, K-12 schools, colleges, universities, trade and professional schools 

6. Provide Black early educators property for early care and education programs 
that serve Black children 

C. Guarantee of Non-Repetition 
1. Identify and eliminate racial bias and discriminatory practices in standardized 

testing, inclusive of state-wide K-12 assessments, undergraduate and 
postgraduate eligibility assessments and professional career exams 

2. Reduce segregation within public schools by creating flexible district boundaries 
that allow students from neighboring districts to attend 

3. Increase availability of inter-district transfers to increase critical mass of diverse 
students at each school 

4. Implement systematic review of school disciplinary records to determine levels 
of racial bias and require all schools implement racially equitable disciplinary 
practices 

5. Require that curriculum at all levels and in all subjects be inclusive, free of bias, 
and honor the contributions/experiences of all people; Require ethnic studies 
classes in high schools; Adopt a curriculum that introduces students to concepts 
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of race and racial identity and accurately depicts historic racial inequities; 
Eliminate language and terms that sanitize white settler violence like “explorers” 

6. Add Black students to the existing three student groups listed in the 
Supplemental Grants provisions of the LCFF. Guide this funding to provide 
instructional supports, enrichment, and counseling to Black students 

7. Provide additional funding for Early Care and Education direct classroom and 
program supports in programs where at least 1/3 of the children are Black 

VI. Racism in Environment and Infrastructure 
A. Restitution 

1. Ensure that state and local allocation of resources to public transit systems is 
equitable on a per-rider basis for methods of transit that are disproportionately 
utilized by low-income, urban, and Black residents 

2. Require and fund the statewide planting of trees to create shade equity and 
minimize heat islands in Black neighborhoods. 

B. Guarantee of Non-Repetition 
1. Support the work of community-based organizations to ensure safe access to 

neighborhood-level physical activity spaces (e.g. public parks) 
2. Identify and address the impact of environmental racism on predominantly Black 

communities 
3. Support development of policies and practices that limit the unequal citing of 

vice retail businesses (e.g., liquor stores, tobacco retail) in Black neighborhoods 
4. Support the work of community-based organizations in identifying Black resident 

interests and needs within neighborhoods 
5. Reduce density of food swamps in Black neighborhoods (i.e. high densities of 

fast-food restaurants) 
VII. Pathologizing Black Families 

A. Restitution 
1. Allow incarcerated parents, when appropriate, to strengthen and maintain their 

relationships with their children by: 
a) Providing on-going wrap around family reunification and maintenance 

services 
b) Providing mental health support designed to heal trauma and strengthen 

family ties including both individual and family treatment when needed 
c) Developing spaces and programs for incarcerated people to spend time 

with their children in non-institutional, non-punitive settings when 
appropriate 

d) Prohibiting state prison system and local jails from canceling family visits 
as form of punishment 

e) Require all visitation policies be culturally competent, trauma-informed, 
and non-threatening for the family members 

f) Allow free telephone and video calls to allow incarcerated parents to 
maintain connections to their children and other family members (for 
cases not involving domestic or familial abuse) 

g) Accommodate telephone and video meetings between incarcerated 
parents and their children’s caregivers, physicians, and teachers to allow 
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parents to participate in decision making regarding their children’s care, 
needs, and education 

h) Remove structural barriers that keep incarcerated parents away from their 
children 

B. Compensation 
1. Compensate families who were denied familial inheritances due to racist 

anti-miscegenation statutes, laws or precedents 
C. Rehabilitation 

1. Realign federal TANF funding devoted to direct assistance to impoverished 
families in order to provide greater funding to poor Black families that have been 
historically denied equal welfare benefits 

2. Provide universal basic income for Black people, especially Black families with 
children 

D. Guarantee of Non-Repetition 
1. Address the severely disparate involvement of Black families within the child 

welfare and foster care systems 
2. Ensure that Black men and women have access to effective, high quality, 

trauma-informed culturally competent intimate partner and/or guardian violence 
treatment and services outside of the criminal legal system 

3. Reformation of Child Support Policies and Elimination of Debt 
a) Eliminate past due child support owed to the government for 

non-custodial parents 
b) Eliminate the collection of child support as a means to reimburse the 

state for current or past government assistance 
c) Ensure that all child support payments are provided directly to the 

custodial parent and the child 
d) Eliminate annual interest charged for past due child support 

VIII. Control Over Creative Cultural and Intellectual Life 
A. Compensation 

1. Compensate individuals who have been deprived of rightful profits for their 
artistic, creative, athletic and intellectual work 

B. Guarantee of Non-Repetition 
1. Identify and eliminate discrimination in the industries of art, culture, invention, 

sports, leisure, and business (e.g. ensuring access to patents and royalties for 
cultural , intellectual and artistic production; prohibiting discrimination and glass 
ceilings; removing anti-Black memorials and monuments; placing clear 
restrictions on the use of artistic works in disciplinary or law enforcement 
actions; pathway to compensation for student athletes) 

2. Eliminate barriers to public contracting that require reimbursement-only 
compensation for services and matching private funds as a basis for eligibility 

IX. Stolen Labor and Hindered Opportunity 
A. Restitution 

1. Adopt a clean slate policy for both young people and adults to ensure that eligible 
criminal record expungements are done quickly and equitably 
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2. Create and fund intensive training programs that enable Black Californians to 
access employment opportunities 

3. Provide Black early educators with property for early care and education 
programs that serve Black children 

B. Compensation 
1. Raise the minimum wage and require scaling up of the minimum wage for more 

experienced workers, require provision of health benefits and paid time off, and 
provide other missing protections for workers in food and hospitality services, 
agricultural, food processing, and domestic worker industries including childcare 

2. Create a fund to support the development and sustainment of Black-owned 
businesses and eliminate barriers to licensure that are not strictly necessary and 
that harm Black workers, especially formerly incarcerated workers who are often 
denied licensure based on criminal history 

3. Eliminate barriers to entrepreneurship by waiving the annual tax fees for Black 
business owners for the first five years 

4. Provide tax incentives for businesses that do equity-based hiring for those for 
whom the wealth gap is greatest such as single parents, formerly incarcerated 
people and Black women 

5. Provide facilities improvement grants to Black-owned businesses (including 
home-based child care facilities) to upgrade and update technology, materials 
and infrastructure 

6. Provide retirement funds or supplements through CALSTRS to nonprofit leaders 
who are nearing retirement but have not been able to save due to persistent and 
structural underfunding of their organizations 

7. Provide grants  to Black workers to train and enter high-earning growth fields 
such as nursing or technology based positions (cybersecurity, solar etc.) 

8. Recognize the vital community services provided by nonprofits and allocate 
funding for nonprofits to purchase buildings through no-cost, zero-interest loan 
programs subsidized by the state 

C. Guarantee of Non-Repetition 
1. Address disparities in transportation that limit access to jobs 
2. Increase funding to the CA Department of Fair Employment and Housing and 

other relevant state agencies to effectively enforce civil rights laws and 
regulations 

3. Require or incentivize private and public employers to undergo training regarding 
bias in employment practices and measures to address bias in hiring, promotion, 
pay and workplace practices 

X. An Unjust Legal System 
A. Guarantee of Non-Repetition 

1. Eliminate discriminatory policing and particularly killings, use of force, and racial 
profiling of African Americans 

2. Prevent discrimination by algorithms in new policing technologies 
3. Eliminate the racial disparities in police stops 
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4. Eliminate both implicit and explicit bias in the criminal justice system, including 
implementing training and accountability for prosecutors, judges, parole 
commissioners, and parole and probation officers 

5. Reduce the scope of law enforcement jurisdiction within the public safety system 
and shift more funding for prevention and mental health care 

6. Review the security level determinations made by CDCR in order to eliminate and 
reverse anti-Black discriminatory policies and decisions that have resulted in a 
disproportionate number of Black incarcerated people being identified as 
members of security threat groups, held in segregated housing, or housed in 
higher security levels than their white peers 

7. Require the Board of State and Community Corrections (BSCC), CDCR, the 
Judicial Council and the Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training, 
and the Board of Parole Hearings to work with the Attorney General to collect 
comprehensive data on policing, convictions, sentencing, and incarceration, 
including the use of less lethal weapons by law enforcement and demographic 
characteristics on a regular (monthly, quarterly, annual) basis. As part of the data 
collection, mandate that law enforcement (at all levels) report the data accurately 
and in a timely manner. In addition, require that the data be made available 
through an open data system that can be accessed and downloaded by 
researchers, advocates, policy makers and the public. 

8. Eliminate and reverse the effects of discrimination within the criminal justice 
system including, reviewing the cases of incarcerated African Americans in order 
to determine whether they have been wrongfully convicted or have received 
longer or harsher sentences than white people convicted of the same or similar 
crimes. 

9. Eliminate the racial disparities in criminal sentencing and the over incarceration 
of African Americans 

10. Eliminate the over-policing of predominantly Black communities 
11. Eliminate the racial disparities and discrimination against African Americans in 

the parole hearing process (including the criminal risk assessments used to 
determine suitability for parole) 

XI. Mental & Physical Harm and Neglect 
A. Compensation 

1. Compensate, both financially and with cost-free high quality comprehensive 
services and supports, individuals whose mental and physical health has been 
permanently damaged by anti-Black healthcare system policies and treatment, 
including but not limited to those subjected to forced sterilization, medical 
experimentation, racist sentencing disparities, police violence, environmental 
racism, and psychological harm from race-related stress 

B. Rehabilitation 
1. Create free healthcare programs 
2. Ensure that Black women have access to competent, trained medical staff and 

services for all of their lifetime reproductive healthcare needs including birth 
control, prenatal and postnatal care, labor and delivery, abortion services, and 
perimenopause, menopause and postmenopause care. Invest in 
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community-based and community run clinics, and Black birthing centers that can 
provide these services. 

3. Fully subsidize maternity care 
4. Fully subsidize education, training and licensing for Black birth workers 
5. Create accelerated pipeline programs to expand the number of Black midwives 

statewide 
6. Invest in continued research, policy, and engagement aimed at eradicating Black 

birth and reproductive disparities 
7. Fully subsidize mental health services 
8. Create accelerated pipelines to expand the number of Black mental health 

practitioners statewide 
9. Create funding for community defined evidence practices (CDEPs), and mandate 

alignment with CDEPs for Maternity Health care 
10. Increased funding for COVID pandemic related stress intervention, rehabilitation, 

mental and healthcare services for Black Californians 
XII. The Wealth Gap 

A. Require state grants and contracts for early care and education services to prioritize 
independently Black-owned ECE programs 

D. Additional Policy Recommendations from Community 
We also want to uplift the following additional recommendations from the community gathered during 
our listening sessions. 

I. Restitution 
A. Education & Technology Access 

1. Provide free tuition for higher education (university, trade schools, community 
colleges, graduate and professional schools etc.) to Black-identifying students 

2. Create a Black “GI Bill” 
3. Increased funding and resources for Black K-12 students 
4. Funding and investment in HBCUs including investing in HBCU West campuses 

that will be permanently located in California (for example Howard West) 
5. Policy solutions to address technology and internet disparities and gaps 
6. Economic Empowerment/Criminal Justice Resources & Reformation 
7. Employment resources and opportunities for FIP 
8. Access to apprenticeships and skill building opportunities for FIP and youth 
9. Resources & Reformation 
10. Multi-generational reparations to heal multi-generational harm 
11. Resources for Black people to trace their ancestry and lineage 

II. Compensation 
A. Economic Empowerment 

1. Direct Cash Payments 
2. Fast-tracked reparations for Black elders and compensation to heirs for Black 

residents that have passed away within the last ten years 
3. No income tax for Black residents of CA 
4. Small business grants and loans 
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5. Compensation to Black families whose businesses were destroyed in attacks on 
Black communities 

6. Equity in cannabis industry through licensing grants and opportunities for Black 
people and FIP 

7. Real Property Ownership, Return & Compensation 
8. Land to individual Black people and compensation or return of land unjustly taken 

from Black people through eminent domain 
9. Land for Black farmers 
10. Land for the development of Black communities 
11. Housing & Home Ownership 
12. Home ownership opportunities and grants 
13. Freeze on property taxes for elders when they reach a certain age 
14. Affordable Housing 

III. Rehabilitation 
A. Healthcare, Psychological Rehabilitation & Mental Health Services 

1. Free therapy and mental health services 
2. Access to healing spaces and opportunities to talk about the harms 
3. Retreat and nature skill building opportunities to enable Black communities to 

learn farming, wilderness survival and to connect with nature 
4. Life enrichment programs to promote joy and enrichment through art, music, 

exercise etc. 
5. Free quality healthcare 
6. Resources and rehabilitation for houseless people 

B. Child & Family Care 
1. Home care and support for Black elders 
2. Childcare and care for adults who are disabled 
3. Mobility access for elders 
4. Reformation of social work and foster care system 
5. Reunification and return of children to their families 
6. Expedited review of mistreatment complaints to ensure facilities and staff are 

not discriminating against Black clients 
C. Economic Empowerment 

1. Debt and loan forgiveness for Black people 
2. Student loan forgiveness 
3. Financial literacy programs 

D. Resources & Reformation 
1. Free burial for descendants of enslaved African people 

IV. Satisfaction 
A. Acknowledgement and apology to Black people for the atrocities and human rights 

violations committed by California and the United States. Enshrine such 
acknowledgements and apologies in public view at the State Capitol and through 
arts-based memorials that honor Black Californians. 

B. Resources & Reformation 
1. Policy solutions that address discrimination, implicit bias and unconscious 

racism within the government, public institutions, and the workplace 
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2. Resources and revenue should come from businesses that benefited from the 
slave trade and subsequent harms and discrimination (such as redlining and 
prison labor), and that capitalize off of Black people and culture 

V. Guarantee of Non-Repetition 
A. Criminal Justice Resources & Reformation 

1. Prohibition of involuntary servitude as punishment for a crime 
2. End of mass incarceration and over policing of Black neighborhood 
3. Divestment from carceral systems 

B. Housing & Home Ownership 
1. Preservation and protection of Black communities that are being gentrified and 

displaced 
C. Democracy 

1. Expanded representation for Black people on decision-making bodies 

E.Sources of Revenue 
We support the recommendation to build resources for Reparations programs through an Estate Tax, 
and revenue sources directly connected to past and ongoing harms, such as a tax on corporations 
profiting from prison labor to the benefit of programs for people who are formerly incarcerated. 

We also support the creation of a new 501(c)(40) charity and savings account. However, we also 
recommend there be specific legal requirements that a 501(c)(40) charity may only be created by an 
individual or individuals who would be eligible for reparations themselves. 

F. Conclusion & Thank You 
California has an opportunity to set an example for the federal government and other states on how to 
craft reparations policies that are inclusive, equitable, and aimed at not only compensating Black 
people for the harms inflicted on our communities, but that address ongoing harm and begin to 
dismantle systemic anti-Black racism. Thank you to the CA Reparations Task Force members, the 
Department of Justice, and the community for participating and engaging in this historical and 
important process. 
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DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: -Sent: 
To: 

Frida March 3, 2023 9:21 AM 

ReparationsTaskforceCc: 
Subject: Re: Referred by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

Hello 

Thank you for reaching out. You are able to call in for public statement to the Sacramento Public Hearing 
taking place this morning and tomorrow morning. 

The next hearing has yet to be scheduled and will be confirmed by the end of tomorrow's 
meeting. Tentatively, the next hearing w ill be held virtually and will likely take place on March 29th and 30th. 

Best wishes, -
Subject: RE : Referred by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

!EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Hello-

I hope you are doing well. I wanted to follow up as I see there' s another meeting tomorrow and Saturday. But given 

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

Subject: Re: Referred by Sandy Darity re Cal ifornia Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

H ello _ , 



I am sony to hear about the technical difficulties you experienced. I have fo1warded your e-mail to the group 
that coordinates our call in line. 

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

I hope you had a nice weekend. I wanted to follow up. I tried dialing in mult iple times to the meeting on Friday and 
kept getting an error message saying I had the wrong passcode number. I' m just letting you know in case others had this 
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

Yes! Please follow the following little (https://oag.ca.gov/subscribe) and select the listservs you are interested in 
joining and enter your email at the bottom of the page. 
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Cc: ReparationsTaskforce; Christine Chuang; Fatimah Gilliam 
Subject: RE : Referred by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

(ExTERNAL EMAIL: Th.is message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

Hi -

Thank you for this information. I can't make the Jan 28th date since I will be at a funeral. 

Is there an email list that I can sign up for, so I know when meetings are taking place? I want to make sure I can 
participate, with virtual preferred over a telephone dial-in. 

Thank you. 

Best regards, 

Subject: Re : Referred by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

I am happy to help. There will be another public comment period on Januru.y 28th, from 9:05 AM to 10:05 AM 
PST that will be in the same location in San Diego and at the same phone number provided below. 

To my knowledge the tentative plan is for the Febmaiy hearing to take place on Febmaiy 27th and 28th in 
Sacramento. While the Task Force has not voted on the Febmaiy agenda, they have consistently opened with at 
least an hour ofpublic comment on each day of the hearing. There are also tentative virtual meetings planned 
for March, April, and May. 

Best wishes, -
Subject: RE : Referred by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

!E><TERNAL EMAIL: Th.is message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t11at appear suspicious. 

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

To my knowledge, the public comment period is governed by the Task Force in temis of time, length, order, 
and preference. Thus far, they have decided it has been first come, first serve with the preference first being 
granted to those who have shown up in person and then a p01tion of the time allocated to those who are joining 
via phone, assuming there are no technical difficulties. 

Once the public comment period has ended, all interested paities who were unable to speak due to lack of time 
or technical difficulty are asked to send their public comment via writing to ReparationsTaskForce@doj.ca.gov 
(copied). My understanding is that all public collllllents received at that inbox are delivered to the Task Force. 

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

P TERNAL EMAIL: Th.is message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click lulks or open attachments that appear susp.iciolLs. 

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

I w as given your contact information by William "Sandy" Darity at Duke Universit y, w ho you both know well in 
connection with California' s Reparations Task Force. 

I'm reaching out because I would like the opportunit y to speak and provide public comment regarding the Task Force' s 

work and reparations. I just learned of the January 27t h meeting. Had I known of the upcoming meeting prior to today, I 
would have reached out sooner to be added to the agenda. 

Can I be added to the agenda and list of people speaking? Is there an option to participate virtually? And if so, could I 

be one of the first speakers at 9:10am PST on January 27th? 

I am traveling on January 27th and 23th, but don' t want to miss an opportunity to share my perspective on such a critical 
issue. It would be great if I could speak on the Jan 27th, as I am attending a funeral on Jan 23th• As I will be traveling on 

Jan 27th
, speaking as early as permissible is preferred. 

Also, I would like to submit written comments. I' d like to learn more about that process as well. 

I look forward to hearing from you soon. Thank you . 

Best regards, 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/ or legally privileged 

information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is 
prohibited and may violate applicable laws incl uding the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the 

intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication . 

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
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DOJ did not respond -ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 

Friday, March 3, 2023 9:23 AM 
To: Reparat ionsTaskforce •Subject: Reparations 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not cl ick links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

My idea of reparations for slavery ancestors is to have a program similar to military veterans where you would back 

home loans with special rates and no down payment. This was my idea for the country. 

Sent from my iPhone 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 10:54 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Document from 03/03/2023 meeting 
Attachments: BOS that oversees sub agencies within &.pdf 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 
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https://thefreedmensbureau.org/. 

1. Bureau should be led and directly overseen by American Freedmen and haNotes: 
in-house process. I do believe that working to form a tribal-like group will 
essential for American Freedmen. We need self-determination for existing 
neighborhoods and we need a process for the establishment ofnew Freedm 
town.ships as a Native population. BlackAmericans are struggling with ong• 
generational displacement due to current redlining & racist practices. Mone 
alone is not enough. By not addressing this we are continuing to invite and i 

ourselves into unhealthy racist environments. 
2. Working groups ofAmerican Freedmen should be formed to Jay out the 

struc~ process and goals for the Bureau, specifically in the CA region. ToJ 
should mc!~de; restoration ofinstitutions, combating fraud and holding 
accountab1hty, freedmen townships, banking systems, and a co1Iective Black 

network. 
3. =:~irect cash repair and land within racist systems is not enough. We nee 

or t~ cr:ate new systems that are equitable fair and1·ust By doin th. 
are creating Jobs and s t fi ' ' · g 1s w

4. CAFAA should b ys ems or future American Freedmen to come. 
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Freedmen Wo k" n or a ran om democratic lottery process ofAme . 
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Thefreedmensburcau .org 
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Notes: 
1. Bureau should be led and directly overseen by American Freedmen and have an 

in-house process. I do believe that working to form a tribal-like group will be 
essential for American Freedmen. We need self-determination for existing Black 
neighborhoods and we need a process for the establishment of new Freedmen 
townships as a Native population. Black Americans are struggling with ongoing 
generational displacement due to current redlining & racist practices. Money 
alone is not enough. By not addressing this we are continuing to invite and insert 

ourselves into unhealthy racist environments. 
2. Working groups of American Freedmen should be formed to lay out the 

structural process and goals for the Bureau, specifically in the CA region. Topics 
should include; restoration of institutions, combating fraud and holding 
accountability, freedmen townships, banking systems, and a collective Black 

network. 
3. WHY: Direct cash repair and land within racist systems is not enough. We need 

to work to create new systems that are equitable, fair, and just. By doing this we 
are creating jobs and systems for future American Freedmen to come. 

4. CAFAA should be an agency overseen by a Bureau of Supervisors. Supervisors 
can be selected by election or a random democratic lottery process ofAmerican 
Freedmen. Working groups should address measures of accountability for BOS. 
We need to hold the Bureau accountable for direct tangibles. 

Creutcd by Ticira Ryder, American Freedmen 
Thefrcedmensburcau.org 
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DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsT askforce 

From: 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 11 :26 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: I want to help with gathering data. 

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

Good morning, RTF. 

Iwould like to offer help in gathering data on behalf of the use of the RTF between now and June 2023, end of 
the FY2022-23. Please let me know how I can be of some help. I am offering my services outside of my 
employment with the state. on a volunteer basis if I have too. 

Since the Governor's Office has supported the purpose of the RTF and AB3 l 21, access to sate documents and 
resources should've been a given. 

Please let me know how I can be of service. I am a gradua te and a lumni of UC Davis and have served a ll three 
CA Surgeon Generals. I'm capable and willing to volunteer my expertise and capacity. Great Townhalls. 

Outside of RTF approval, I've been conducting research on African American Public Health. and those studies 
have extended into homelessness, illiteracy, education, etc. 

Thank you. 

CFACEOF1HE 

CALIFORNIA 
SURGEON GENERAL 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 11 :58 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

Subject: lnclusivity 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

I find it appall ing that a 'Task Force' for the people, by the people, of the people, has so narrowly focused their desire to 
'include' only one specific race in their evaluation of Reparations. Isn't this, by the very nature of the charter the 
ult imate form of Racial Discrimination? 

Throughout history there have multiple groups that have been targeted, stripped of their lands, their r ights whether in 
be through internment camps, or confined to reservations ... to this day the Native American Indians cont inue to be one 

of the most discriminated against peoples of this nation, and yet, your Task Force is solely focused on the African 
American group. You should be ashamed of yourselves, ca lling yourselves a Reparation Task Force. You are self 

centered, narrow minded and unqualified to represent the vast groups that have been wronged throughout history. 

If you are not going to focus on ALL and be completely Inclusive, STOP! Stop the charade.... call yourselves what you 
truly are ... an African American Coa lit ion completely focused on getting current Americans paid by fellow current 
American taxes for something that neither group had anything to do with.. .that's a much more accurate identifier. 

Regards,-



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 12:16 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

Subject: Reparations 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Dear Reparations Task Force - I write this note to you in hopes that you will listen to the dissenting voices on 
this incredibly wrong idea ofproviding reparations to black/ African Americans in California. There is no way I 
could ever justify paying reparations to people who have experienced living in the greatest and wealthiest 
countiy in the world based on the premise that they have been negatively affected by the legacy of slave1y. 
There are tens of thousands ofpeople of color that were born in America, or other countries that have come here 
and made incredible success in their lives. Reparations are not necessa1y in America since opportunity is 
eve1ywhere and for eve1yone. In fact, there is more money and oppo1tunity specifically flowing to people of 
color than any other race. Asking others to pay people based on the missguided premise ofsystemic racism will 
only make division among people greater and force more people to leave California. My mother and her sisters 
and brothers were refugees from the middle east. They immigrated here legally and became successful citizens 
ofAmerica. Why should they pay for reparations for people who have eve1y oppo1iunity to do the same thing 
and are choosing not to? Reparations are misguided and incon ectly based. I know many successful 
black/ African Americans who did not need reparations to succeed. Why not focus on helping to change the 
culture problem in America, by promoting education, family values, personal responsibility, hard work and self 
improvement. Giving people money based on race is the most racist and divisive thing we can do and as a 
taxpayer, I will not stand for it, even if it means leaving California like so many other great people have done. 
Thank you for listening. 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsT askforce 

From: 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 12:26 PM 
To: Reparat ionsTaskforce 

Subject: NO TO REPARATIONS! 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not cl ick links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

Please take note I am STRONLY opposed to reparations to African Americans and others whether it be in the State of 
California, San Francisco or on a national level. If this passes I will move out California and you w ill not get my taxes any 
more. 

In addit ion i w ill not vote for any polit icians who support reparations. 

Reparations are dest ruct ive to our nat iona l harmony and will only result in endless ethnic confl ict. 

Sincerely, _ 
San Francisco resident, taxpayer, voter and concerned citizen. 

Sent from my iPad 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Friday, March 3, 2023 12:46 PM 

To: ReparationsTaskforce•Subject: Reparations for Black Americans 

Importance: High 

jEXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Dear Task Force Members, 

We strongly advise you to NOT put forth a reparations program for the state of 
California. Such a program is completely wrong and goes against everything this 
country stands for. It would go directly against the teachings of M. L. King and will 
push us back into the vary racism we have worked so hard to overcome. To manage 
such a program will be impossible, and its execution will push our state into bankruptcy 
while at the same time it will do nothing to right the wrongs of 50-300 years ago. Just 
the opposite, it will re-create the negative climate of those past wrongs. This is a 
HUGE MISTAKE-please do not do it!!! 

Respectfully, 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 1 :08 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Support for the Recommended American Freedmen Affairs Agency 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

1. The United Sons & Daughters ofFreedmen would like to thank the Task Force for the great and monumental 
work being done in California. 

2. We're asking the Task Force to ensure that all Reparative measures are specific to those who are 
descendants of the 4 1nillion Freed people of 1865 who we call the American Freedmen fatnilies. All such 
reparative measures designed to address the badges and incidents of slave1y, as endured by the American 
Freedmen fatnilies, should never be race based or crafted as universal to the entire black race. 

3. We suppoti Federal Reparations as the United States government is the main responsible patiy which allowed 
an entire segment of its population to endure the Unconstitutional institution ofNegro Chattel Slave1y and all its 
subsequent badges & incidents. 

4. There is a concetied effo1i on the part ofpeople acting as obstructionists who are pushing a pseudo histo1y 
under the guise ofpersonal lineage. However, we reject all disinfo1mation, tnisinfo1mation and willful 
ignorance on the part of those who refuse to understand the significance of emancipation as well as the failed 
protnises & commitments of the U.S. Government was made to the Freedmen fatnilies during the 
Reconstrnction period. 

A true accounting and knowledge of Reconstruction histo1y reveals that the Freedmen's Bureau, enacted via an 
act of Congress, did not fail due to the use of the word Freedmen but instead due to the litnitations imposed by 
Congress itself. Returning to the usage of the te1m American Freedmen, as was used by the 1863 Inquny 
Commission, is the duty of the enlightened who work to retnind the Government that we are the specific 
population group or the hue and proper beneficiaries ofany Reparative Justice measures rooted in the plight of 
so called Negro chattel slave1y. 

5. The public meetings are great for not only educational purposes but to expose the obstmctionists who wish to 
push neo pseudo histories and then· own waiped personal agendas. 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 1 :20 PM 
To: Reparat ionsTaskforce 

Subject: reparations 

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Committee 

Reparations shou ld not be given to any I believe this is a thankless give away to people w ho did not suffer slavery and 

take from people who did not gain from slavery. There is no just way to fund repapations without this fact you take from 
and someone and give to another neither who had anything to do with what happened many years ago. Many of our 

families fought in the civil war t o end slavery and many fought t o keep it , I don' t believe it was right but at this time 
there is no fair way t o have reparations no one alive now was enslaved and no who had slaves is alive now. 

This is a political idea to take from some and give t o others to gain polit ical advantage because the bottom line is there is 
no justice for w hat happen years ago by taking something from some one and giving it t o another neither of whom had 

anything to do wit h w hat happened 150+ years in the past. 

I believe it will just make another injustice for t hose who now have to pay w hen does it end. 

NOW is the t ime to stop the injustice! 

My fami ly did not own slaves, and I did not either. I say no to reparations, end the injustice don' t continue it.Sent from -
Mail for Windows 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

Fro m: 
Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Importance: 

Friday, March 3, 2023 1 :27 PM 
JOIN US: Virtual Town Hall on SB SO (Bradford) Pretextual Stops 

Virtual Townhall Invite - SB SO - Preventing Pretextual Traffic Stops.pdf 

High 

!EXTERNAL EMAIL: This mes-sage was se nt from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open att achments t hat appear suspicious. 

Join Catalyst California (formerly California Advancement Project) on Wednesday, March 151 2023, 
from 1 :00 pm to 2:30 pm for the highly anticipated virtual town hall to learn more and discuss the 
importance of Senator Bradford's SB 50, in limiting racially biased pretextual traffic stops. 

During this virtual townhall, the co-sponsors of SB 50 (Catalyst California, California Black Power 
Network, California Faculty Association, Coalition for Humane Immigrant Rights (CHIRLA), and 
the Prosecutor's Alliance California will explore how pretextual stops devastate communities of color, 
undermine safety, and waste tremendous public dollars. 

SB 50 will reduce those harms by limiting law enforcement's ability to use minor, non-safety-related 
traffic infractions, such as a broken taillight, driving without valid registration, or incorrectly displaying 
a license plate. It will also provide technical clarification to ensure that cities and counties in California 
have sufficient flexibility to explore non-law enforcement approaches to traffic safety. 

We are also thri lled to announce that California State Senator Steven Bradford (D-Gardena) will join 
us to explain the need for SB 50! 

Register today: http://bit.ly/3mj501A 
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Join us virtually on March 15, 2023, from 1 to 2:30 pm for a special, highly 
anticipated virtual townhall to discuss the importance of Senate Bill (SB) 50 in 
limiting racially biased pretextual traffic stops! 

REGISTER TODAY 

During this virtual townhall, the co-sponsors of SB 50 (Catalyst California, California 

Black Power Network, Coalition for Humane Immigrant Rights, Prosecutors 

Alliance of California, and California Faculty Association) will explore how 

pretextual stops devastate communities of color, undermine safety, and waste 

tremendous public dollars. SB 50 would help reduce those harms by limiting law 

enforcement's ability to use minor, non-safety-related traffic infractions. It will also 

provide technical clarification to ensure that cities and counties in California have 

sufficient flexibility to explore non-law enforcement approaches to traffic safety. 

We are also thrilled to announce that California State Senator Steven Bradford 

(Gardena) will join us to explain the need for SB 50! 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 2:05 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

Subject: Reparations Task Force 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Sent from Mail for Windows 
As part of the study regarding Reparations fo r African Americans in California, the following comments and research are 
important. 

1. Allensworth Town (First Black Town) 
a . Research the history of this town and how the white system was racist in it 's progress. 
b. Terminated train stops t hat hamper growth? 
c. No wells were for water, white drillers would not drill. 
d . Kennedys brother-in-law helped the town to have a well drilled. 

2. Cross Town Freeway Construction 
a . Stockton California Hwy 4 Crosstown freeway route through the African American Community and 

destroyed black businesses. 
b. As a African American who grew-up in Stockton from 1940 and in 1945 there were black business, 

cleaners, gasoline station, restaurants and others. 
c. The justificat ion was to eliminate the increase t raffic on streets by trucker in route to Boggs tract and 

Port of Stockton by a exit off the cross town freeway. 
d . That was false, today the crosstown freeway didn't extend to the port of Stockton. 

3. First Govenor of Californina 
a. A white southern who attempted to pass a bill to forb id black freeman immigrating to California. 

In determining who is ent illed to Reparations, I understand t he t hought of tracing back to s lavery and other 
considerations must be discussed to be fai r to al l. 

My name i 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 2:08 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Reparations 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

This has to be the most ridiculous idea I've ever seen come up to a government agency. There is not a person al ive 
today who has experienced slavery first hand in the United States and there is also not a person alive today who 
"owned" slaves in the United States. It was completely outlawed in the 1800's, as is well-known. 

How can anyone feel justified in trying to hold taxpayers responsible for the liability that this proposal would 
create? Many taxpayers are people who immigrated to the United States after slavery was outlawed and therefore had 

no part in that horrible practice. I would venture to say that there are no taxpayers alive today who had any part in the 
practice and no one alive today who experienced the practice first hand. You shou ld take note that there is likely not a 
group of people on earth who have not experienced the practice of slavery at some point in their history. It 's not a 
practice limited to the Black population, but also to Caucasians, Native Americans, Pacific Islanders, Southeast Asians, 
and many others. To try to hold anyone accountable for what their ancestors may have done would be tantamount to 
holding someone responsible for a murder committed by their long since dead great-great-great grandfather (or 
mother). It is, sad ly, a part of America's History. It needs to be remembered, honestly taught in our schools and never 

forgotten, lest history repeat itself one day. 

It is my understanding that only those who can positively prove that one or more of their direct ancestors were slaves in 
the United States would be eligible for the proposed reparations. What about the taxpayers? Would they similarly be 
liable only if it was proven that one or more of their direct ancestors were slave owners? I would certainly hope that 

that would be the logic if this proposal moves forward. It would be against our system of law to try to hold an entire 
class of people responsible for what a smaller group of people did over 100 years ago. 

Finally, if this proposal were to pass into law, it most certainly would be challenged in the court, likely costing the 
taxpayers millions of dollars in lit igation as is proceeds through the court system, likely al l the way to the Supreme 
Count. I sincerely hope that the proponents of this proposal are prepared to pay the legal costs once they ult imately 
lose the case as it will no doubt be extremely expensive. 

Sincerely, 

Retired 

Sent from Mail for Windows 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 2:12 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Reparations Taskforce - California 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Hello: Task Force 
I would like to add my comments and research and experiences as a African American born in 

California. 
Therefore let me know when you receive this email so I can help in your staff collecting 

information to complete the final recommendations to the Congress for approval. 

~ 
~ 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Friday, March 3, 2023 2:13 PM 
Reparations T askforce; info@thirdbaptist.org; jovan@berkeley.edu; 
senator.bradford@senate.ca.gov; waters.scheduler@mail.house.gov; 
secretary.weber@sos.ca.gov 

Fwd: Today's CA REPARATIONS TASK FORCE Communication & Public Participation is 

UNACCEPTABLE!! ! 

~XTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Dear CA Reparations Task Force & Elected Representatives, 

When wi ll you actually listen to the ordinary Descendant of Chattel Slavery's 
recommendation of immediate payments now, while we hopefully survive through your 
endless and forever expanding proposed extended endless talking, endless processes 
and delays to recommend an initial payment? 

Here we are March 3, 2023 and unfortunately you're still hearing from the public about the 
incompetence of your communications firms resulting in inadequate reach to the public and dismal 
public participation? Please note I've continued pointing this out not only in my email below, but also 
previous emails and public comments made since 2019 by phone when decisions was made by the 
chair to accommodate those of us on the phone who waited patiently but was cut short or not heard 
at all. 

We've continually reached out several times by emails, phone ca lls etc ., to your task force, 
your communications fi rms, your community based group (pretending their 
representatives are no longer at the phone numbers given to avoid the public questions of 
engagement) spoke with reps from DOJ to address the need to include those of us who 
have the ability to reach a larger audience from old to young including those in the womb. 
only to be further ignored. I totally understand the busy schedules of all, but why is there 
no response from any of you to those of us who are the insignificant average public? 

I was contacted on January 10, 2023 by at the San Francisco Human Rights 
Commission asking to meet to discuss how to increase community engagement and include our 
recommendations to their committee. I've been participating from the beginning of your processes 
and once these committees were put in place since 2018-2019. I previous met with another of her 
San Francisco Reparations Task committee member - in 2022. I requested to 
include other community members for her to hearclirec'tiyTro them their concerns of the 
lack of outreach and information that accounts for the low to no turnouts for many of these 
California and San Francisco Reparations events and processes. - asked to 
meet with me privately which I accommodate- with the a reemen~be a 
followup with the communities which we did. did a visual presentation to you 
in January 2023 excluded the $5Million recommen e y our community members, 
although verbally mentioning it in an apologetic tone adding in that this amount isn't written 

mailto:secretary.weber@sos.ca.gov
mailto:waters.scheduler@mail.house.gov
mailto:senator.bradford@senate.ca.gov
mailto:jovan@berkeley.edu
mailto:info@thirdbaptist.org


in stone, that sent a message to the public our ask is overreaching and unrealistic which is 
the furthest from the truth. 

- has also went on to use and claim community recommendations as those 
~her and her department claiming a date of January 15, 2023 marking an 
increase of 300 - 400% participation of public involvemen due to their efforts. I reminded 
- it was community who gave her the recommendations that resulted in that 
~ethat did not occur until after her meetings with us, I also reminded her she 
did not follow up to share resources with the communications source that she got the 
information from. Her response is they weren't given a budget for Reparations they've j ust 
been given the task to work with the SF Reparations Advisor Committee. This is very 
concerning because - and her boss are presenting before your 
panel giving recomm~if they speak or our ac American communities when 
they do not, nor have we given them the right to do so. 

Can I at the least get a response to my emails (this, and previous ones), or at the least an actual live 
person who can I get in contact with for resources to reach the audience needed which I guarantee 
we can do. 

I look forward to hearing from you. I apologize for any errors as I'm writing this as I'm listening to your 
meeting today. 

-----Ori ina l Messa e-----
From: > 
To: reparatlonstas orce OJ.Ca.gov <reparationstaskforce@doj.ca.gov>; info@thirdbaptist.org <info@thirdbaptist.org>; 
j ovan@berkeley.edu <jovan@berkeley.edu>; senator.bradford@senate.ca.gov <senator.bradford@senate.ca.gov>; 
waters.scheduler@mail.house.gov <Waters.scheduler@mail.house.gov>; secretary.weber@sos.ca.gov 
<secretary.weber@sos.ca.gov> 
Sent: Thu, Dec 15, 2022 12 :08 pm 
Subject: Today's CA REPARATIONS TASK FORCE Communication & Public Participation is UNACCEPTABLE!!! 

Dear CA Reparations Task Force & Elected Representative, 

First I wanna thank you Senator Steven Bradford for recommending extending the public speaking 
time, However the habitually late CA Reparations Task Force being unable to sta1i timely then 
eliminating the public input is completely silencing those ofus on the phone that includes those 
disabled voices and others have been silence today!! As well as those ofus who care for elderly or 
disabled being unable to attend in person have also been silenced!! What has occurred at this 
meeting and others is no better than what the slave masters and owners did in silencing, and 
blocking our enslaved and freedman ancestors, this is e same. 
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Your communications and respect for the public's time and input is absolutely unacceptable, and so 
unprofessional! I could excuse it if it's one time but the raggedy communications for the public, late 
start times then limiting and excluding effective public input/comment is your n01mal practices that 
is so disrespectful to the voiceless and powerless! 

This process as it's been running appears to pmposely be setup to fail Black Americans 
getting Reparations that are rightfully owed and due immediate! 

The lack of overall attendance is due to the incompetent communications se1vices and your elitist 
cronyism setup reaching primarily those with degrees and connections to Committee members 
excluding boots on the ground residents and advocates. 
Your incompetent communication especially here in Vallejo was limited to those two young ladies who 
spoke who are new to community engagement while your folks you out in place to do outJ:each has 
irgnored and excluded those ofus who reach the boots on the ground and average residents who have 
no clue of the CA REPARATIONS TASK FORCE or the SF Reparations Task Force. 

Your communication have not communicated they're separate making separate decisions. Most 
importantly the public don' t even know you all didn't state or approve that $223k amount the New 
York Times have been able to spew all over the news. The least you should've done is to dispel that 
enoneous inf01mation which according to Dr. Amos Brown it is wrong, that you all have not stated an 
amount yet, but SF Reparations is putting f01th $5 Million. 

My recommendations are: 
1) Make Black Americans a "Protected Class" Immediately 
Immediate 1st Reparations payment $5 Million per qualified Black American Descendant of Slavery 
with ongoing payments and other resources 

2) Reduce your study time 400 yrs of documents exist including the 1866 Treaty. 

3) Include getting rights approved of Fonnerly Enslaved and Freedman's especially those who fought 
and freed Black Americans in the Civil War approval who were fo1mer denied. 

4) Fund genealogy lineage services for all qualified Black Americans. 

I would greatly appreciate receiving a response as all other responses including being selected to 
participate in these processes early on were ignored by Bunche Center and all its partners who lack the 
skills of effective communications and inclusion. 

I apologize for any enors as I'm writing ttying to get back on the program. 

Sent from my iPad 
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DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 

Friday, March 3, 2023 2:13 PM 
To: Reparations T askforce; info@thirdbaptist.org; jovan@berkeley.edu;• senato r.bradford@senate.ca.gov; waters.scheduler@mail.house.gov; 

secretary.weber@sos.ca.gov 

Subject: Fwd: Today's CA REPARATIONS TASK FORCE Co mmunication & Public Participation is 

UNACCEPTABLE!! ! 

~XTERNAL EMAIL: This message was se nt from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

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

We've continually reached out several times by emails, phone ca lls etc., to your task force, 
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
San Francisco Reparations Task committee member Anietie Ekanem in 2022. I requested to 
include other community members for her to hear directly from them their concerns of the 
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
~herand her department claiming a date of January 15, 2023 marking an 
increase of 300 - 400% participation of public involvemen due to their efforts. I reminded 
Ms. Chicuata it was community who gave her the recommendations that resulted in that 
huge increase that did not occur until after her meetings with us, I also reminded her she 
did not follow up to share resources with the communications source that she got the 
information from. Her response is they weren't given a budget for Reparations they've just 
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

-----Ori ina l Messa e----­
From: 
To: reparatlonstas orce OJ.Ca.gov <reparationstaskforce@doj .ca.gov>; info@thirdbaptist.org <info@thirdbaptist.org>; 
jovan@berkeley.edu <jovan@berkeley.edu>; senator.bradford@senate .ca.gov <senator.bradford@senate.ca.gov>; 
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

Friday, March 3, 2023 3:24 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce•Subject: Strong Support for Reparations 

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

Hi, 

I've lived in Fair Oaks, CA, since 1981, and in California since 1953. I strongly support cash reparations for 
those of Black & African descent who have been impacted by discrimination. 

Recently I was horrified to learn about the 1921 Tulsa Race Massacre 
https:ljen.wikipedia .org/wiki/Tulsa race massacre 

My late mother was born in 1912. She grew up in Northeastern Oklahoma, close to Tu lsa. I know she never 
knew about it, or she would have told me. She also wou ld have been horrified. 

I am willing to share in the cost of reparations - I know we must pay for them. 

I am grateful for the reparations committee, and I'm looking forward to adopting some reparations for 
African-American residents in the State of California. 

https:ljen.wikipedia.org/wiki/Tulsa


DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 

To:• 
lject: ornia Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

Hello_, 

The link to the meeting will be posted on the AG office website approximately 10 business days prior to the 
next hearing. To date, the communications team and Task Force have been using a first come first serve 

queue. Once they announce the public comment period in the morning, you can raise your hand and the 
communications team will open each person's line for comment in the order in which hands were raised 
following the public comment announcement. 

Each person gets two minutes to make a comment and people can submit comments at any time to 
reparationstaskforce@doj.ca.gov (copied). 

Best wishes, -
From: 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 1:02:22 PM 

To: 

Subject: RE : Referred by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

iexTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

Hi -

Thank you for letting me know. I will put those tentative dates on my schedule for the virtual meeting. 

What's the process to get selected to speak for the virtual meetings? 

Thanks. 

Subject: Re: Referred by Sandy Darity re Cal ifornia Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

mailto:reparationstaskforce@doj.ca.gov


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
meeting. Tentatively, the next hearing will be held virtually and will likely take place on March 29th and 30th. 

Best wishes, -
Subject: RE : Referred by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

!EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

Hello-

I hope you are doing well. I wanted to follow up as I see there' s another meeting tomorrow and Saturday. But given 

how you said priority is given to those in person, I'm wait ing for your next virtual meeting. 

When w ill that take place? I' d like to comment when I have a chance at speaking. 

Thank you. 

Best regards, 

Subject: Re : Referred by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

I am sorry to hear about the technica l difficulties you experienced. I have forwarded your e-mail to the group 
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

TERNAL EMAIL: Th.is message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

Hi-

I hope you had a nice weekend. I wanted to follow up. I tried dialing in multiple t imes to the meeting on Friday and 

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

Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

Thanks! Just signed up. I appreciate all of your help and work on this important issue. 

Subject: Re: Referred by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

Yes! Please follow the following link (https://oag.ca.gov/subscribe) and select the listservs you are interested 
in joining and enter your email at the bottom of the page. 

Subject: RE : Referred by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

~XTERNAL EMAIL: Th.is message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

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

I am happy to help. There will be another public comment period on January 28th, from 9:05 AM to 10:05 AM 
PST that will be in the same location in San Diego and at the same phone number provided below. 

To my knowledge the tentative plan is for the February hearing to take place on February 27th and 28th in 

Sacramento. While the Task Force has not voted on the February agenda, they have consistently opened with 
at least an hour of public comment on each day of the hearing. There are also tentative virtual meetings 
planned for March, Apri l, and May. 

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
week? If I' m not able to get comments in verbally this week, I'd like to keep trying. I plan to submit comments in 
writing, but I want to speak since this will get more attention. 

Thank you. 

Best regards, 

Subject: Re : Referred by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 
4 



Hello -

Thank you for reaching out. 

To my knowledge, the public comment period is governed by the Task Force in terms of time, length, order, 
and preference. Thus far, they have decided it has been first come, first serve with the preference first being 
granted to those who have shown up in person and then a portion of the time allocated to those who are 

joining via phone, assuming there are no technical difficulties. 

Once the public comment period has ended, all interested parties who were unable to speak due to lack of 

time or technical difficulty are asked to send their public comment via 
writing to ReparationsTaskForce@doj.ca.gov (copied). My understanding is that all public comments received 
at that in box are delivered to the Task Force. 

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

I hope your week is going well. I wanted to follow up on my email below . Is it possible for me to participate in the 
public comment section on this Friday's agenda? 

I look forward to hearing from you soon. Thank you . 

Best regards, 

Subject: Referred by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

Dear 

5 
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I was given your contact information by William “Sandy” Darity at Duke University, who you both know well in 
connection with California’s Reparations Task Force. 

I’m reaching out because I would like the opportunity to speak and provide public comment regarding the Task Force’s 
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

I am traveling on January 27th and 28th, but don’t want to miss an opportunity to share my perspective on such a critical 
issue. It would be great if I could speak on the Jan 27th, as I am attending a funeral on Jan 28th. As I will be traveling on 
Jan 27th, speaking as early as permissible is preferred. 

Also, I would like to submit written comments. I’d like to learn more about that process as well. 

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
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 3:52 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Prison exposed to toxic chemicals daily 

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
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 3:54 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Materials handed out at 03/03/23 meeting 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open att achments t hat appear suspicious. 

Hello. Due to a medical condition, I was unable to attend in person and I missed the materials handed out. Is 
there a link or a way I can receive those or access those materials? 

Thank you 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 4:09 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Oppose Reparations 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not cl ick links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

I am writing to oppose this issue of reparations. Well, I do not d ispute. The fact that slavery and subsequent 
discrimination have negatively impacted generations of people, it is also true that racial discrimination has been 
affecting many other ethnic groups as well. 

All of what we now ca ll California was once the Homeland for many Native American t ribal communities the fact t hat 
this committee is only focused on African-Americans and not any other group is it self problematic 

This is not going to fix the underlying racial problems and may well exacerbate them, and take us all backwards. 

I think efforts to correct past misdeeds would be more acceptable. If they were focused on helping people today, get 

access to healthcare, housing, equa lizing funding for education across distr icts, and dealing w ith issues that will help 
anyone of lower socioeconomic status fine t he opportunities they need. 

But financial reparations are misguided. It wi ll creste more discriminat ion in t his country, and that wil l hurt even more 
people t han are already being impacted. If reparations are ever approved, the impact will be fleet ing, discrimination 
may worsen, and young people and those yet to be born will grow up in a world much worse off than the one we have 
now. 

Please find another way. Reparations as they are being promoted by a vocal few will not work. 

Sincerely, 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Friday, March 3, 2023 4:20 PM 

To: ReparationsTaskforce•Subject: Request for Confidentiality due to Concerns about Retaliation 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was se nt from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

Good afternoon, 

This concept of black reparations is utterly ridiculous given it was black people in African that 
captured the slaves and sold them at auction to colonials. This is the factual history. 

Stop this nonsense! 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 

Friday, March 3, 2023 4:37 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce•Subject: The utter absurdity of reparations 

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

This pandering to white guilt is an insult to the only group trnly still screwed by our society-Native Americans. 
Blacks haven't been slaves for 150 years, and need to stop choosing perpetual victimhood. Clean up your own 
dysfunctional culture that doesn't value education or personal responsibility. Take back your own agency! 

-



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 4:55 PM 
To: Reparat ionsTaskforce 
Subject: Communication with the community 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not cl ick links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

Good afternoon, 

I w atched the meeting today. I saw the communication section and would like to recommend contact ing t he National 
Progressive Baptist and all local radio stations and t elevision news stations. 

Sent from my iPhone -



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 5:19 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

~XTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links oropen attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Why are Californians being PUNISHED for something that didn't happen here? Not one single taxpayer in this 
state was a slave owner. Not one single African American in this time period was ever a slave, in this state or 
elsewhere in America. 

I'm of Cherokee descent, a California native and an Air Force military brat. There is no racist reason I protest 
this. It's just WRONG and ill-conceived to be doing this in California. And with all due respect, I PROTEST 
this idea. 



ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 5:37 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Document from 03/03/2023 
Attachments: Scanned Documents.pdf 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

-



REPARATIONS to Black Americans Nowlll Without Increasing FederaVState Budgets 

It is clear that descendants of Black Americans that were kidnapped from Africa and forced to 
work for free for hundreds of years in America deserve to be compensated for their labor, pain 
and suffering. 

The major beneficiary of slavery was the United States Government 

Since slave owners did not have to pay slave labor costs, they made exorbitant profits which 
equated to increased governmental taxes paid to the government Those taxes made the United 
States one, of the wealthiest countries in the world and literally built this country. Without the 
substantial taxes generated by slave owners, the United States would have been arguably a third­
world country. 

This free forced labor force even physically built major government buildings including the White 
House. 

The wealth created by White Slave Owners during slavery is still with their families today and the 
descendants of the kidnapped Africans have none of that wealth. 

The federal and state governments should compensate descendants of slaves with a purchasing 
set-aside program (similar to the current Federal 8A Set-Side Program) awarding 25% of au 
money spent for goods and services to businesses owned 51% by Black Americans that were 
descendants of slaves. 

The language included in the current Federal 8A Set-Aside Program could be utilized increasing 
the set-aside to 25% to descendant of slaves only (of all goods and services purchased) and the 
term for each eligible business to 225 years (from the current 9 years). 

All public money spent at all levels should be included in the set-aside program (schools, 
hospitals, governments, etc.). 

The term of the program should be 225 years, the length of slavery in America. 

Other minorities would not be included. If you are not a direct descendant of American slaves, 
you would not be eligible. 

Mexican, Asian, Middle Eastern and even African people that came to America to gain a better 
life and were not kidnapped, forced into slavery and abused in America would not be eligible for 
the set-aside. 

This reparation program would go a long way to right the wrongs perpetrated on Blacks in 
America. 

Thanks, 

Chuck Starks - Author of "Get Rich While Black ... without Being an Athlete, Entertainer or Drug 
Dealer" - (916) 206.2485- saclandco@aol.com 

mailto:206.2485-saclandco@aol.com


DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 5:51 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Suggestions for The RTF Cmte Members from Ret/Prof Allen 

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

Good Evening, RTF Cmte Members, my sisters and I presented/with green folders, at the Friday, September 23, 2022 
Hearing, in Los Angeles, CA; and we have followed all of your meetings online; however, I would like for you to get 
another legal analyst, not Chas Alamo-- he was arrogant and vituperative in his responses, and his background is not 
sufficient enough to respond to the legislative next-steps for the Reparations' Proposal-- get a retired/current judge to 
present the legal next-steps, immediately. All of us are disillusioned now, heart-broken. Period. 

The next items are for your perusal: 

1. Reactivate HR 5905 in CA: This bill could be sponsored by Legislators Jones-Sawyer and Bradford, and passed very 
soon. This would allow our family to receive some type of atonement for the redlining that we experienced at 851 E. 73rd 
Street, LA, CA 90001 -2305 
( we did not receive the GI Bill : $279,661 .67 + $180,000 (GI , Brandeis), Unemployment benefits: $1 ,040, for a total of 
$460,701.87, that is with the CPI). This would provide some atonement for our father who died at age 59, WWII, from 
mustard-gas poisoning; I did a comparative study for the same house, in East Anaheim that we could not get because of 
racial- Black Redlining, and it is selling, today, for $730,000, a difference of $490,926.74; 

2. Important CA Stats to Know, or maybe you already know: 
CA Pop: 39.8 mil; SoCal: 70% live: Hispanic: 16,000,000, White, 13,000,000, Noncitizens/Undocumented: 13,000,000; 
Other: 10.5 mil; Black American: 5.5.-5.9%-- 2.2 mil, African/West Indian: 220,000+; Native Indian Americans: 520,000; 
LGBTQIA: 4.5 mil; Bisexual: 2,25 mil; and Transgenders: 218,000+; Life Expectancy: Black Men: 71.3 years and Black 
Women: 78 years; Disabled: 4 mil; SOCalHomeowners: 1,484,000 or higher who are still alive, over age 65. 

3. So if we use the years 1945-1960, we are Black BabyBoomers, are ages 63-78, for the years 1960-1970-- and we 
need our Reparations Now, we are still alive, but dying at 20 per month .. Plus, my sisters and I have all of our 
paperwork: deed, titles, insurance, for our 851 E. 73rd Street home, 1955. 

Again, thank you sooo much for your diligent and perspicacious work. It is not ignored by the Community. 

Notes: a new book, The White Wall: How Big Finance Bankrupts Black America, Fitter. 

Atty. Moore, no personal disrespect to you, and I know everyone says 'Inland Empire,' but I have lived in the Inland Valley 
since 1969, a UCR undergrad/grad/postgrad, and we do not say Inland Empire: because that represents the Secret KKK 
Empire-- that had headquarters in Riverside, Fontana, SB, Big Bear, Lake Arrowhead, Crestline, and all the high-low 
desert areas. Plus, they had a parade down E Street in the 1920s, well. those parades were ubiquitous. One of my 
students at SBVC, during my first week of teaching, gave me his KKK business card. They are still here, but are now a 
'minoritized' ethnic groups-- the hate groups are here, so I would not recommend having any meeting out here in the 
desert, plus the AA communities are separated by cities and much more. 

The best, 

https://490,926.74
https://460,701.87
https://279,661.67


DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 5:57 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

Subject: Idea 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

How about this, every black in California gets $400K, has to leave USA forever, never return. 100% voluntary. 
Sent from Mail for Windows 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsT askforce 

From: 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 6:21 PM 
To: Reparat ionsTaskforce 
Subject: Equity - Equality of Treatment 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was se nt from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or ope n attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

I agree with the caller ; no one-no group, people, or ethnicity should receive any moneys or resources until 
the Native American Indians who first occupied Californ ia are compensated for the lands that were stolen from them 
and for their forced servitude by the Spanish; moreover, we should not forget the Chinese miners and rail workers who 
were "run out of the state" by the 49er' s and by state legislation that barred them from purchasing and owning land in 
Californ ia and we cannot forget the Japanese-Americans who were forced out of their homes and businesses and lost 
property merely because they were suspected of not being "loyal patriotic Americans" -some how the color of their skin 
marked them not only as foreigners and traitors. And, then there are the looters who were attacked in Los Angeles and 
had their clothes ripped off and the Oklahoma Dust Bowe l refugees who were taken advantaged of and forced to accept 
bare-subsistence wages in order to survive-hasn' t anyone read the "Grapes of Wrath" which chronicled their 
mistreatment in Californ ia? 
If you are going to compensate one group of people for the "sins" of a nation, you need and must compensate all groups 
who have suffered at the hands of the dominate society, otherwise you will be perpetuating the discrimination and 
oppression again and causing each group, ethnicity, and subgroup to distrust the other and harbor resentments towards 
the others. 
In short, if you are going to try to make amends, treat each group, ethnicity, and people equally. -
Sent from Mail for Windows 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 6:46 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Public Comment on Proposed Reparations for CA African Americans 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

To Whom It May Concern, 
I respectfully request that the following comments be taken into consideration regarding deliberations on AB3121: 

As I understand, one of the main provisions of this bill is that current African-American California residents who can 
prove via vetted documentation that they are actual decedents of slaves brought to and/or living in the United States 
from 1619, up to but not after December 6th, 1865 (coinciding w ith the ratification of the 13th Amendment to the 

Constitution of the US.) 

While I applaud the effort to make sure than reparations are made to deserving individuals, what troubles me is that I 
have seen and heard NO SIM ILAR MENTION made regarding those who w ill be charged in PAYING said reparations. As I 
understand it, ANY AND All non-African-American California residents will be held monetarily responsible for the 

reparations, regardless of their particular ancestral histories. 

I question the fairness of making a non-black California resident whose ancestral lineage is/was one w ho (via the same 
documentation requirements as mentioned above) can show that they never purchased, or owned slaves from that 
period of t ime. Why should (for example) a Caucasian California resident, whose families never owned slaves be 
FORCED to pay for something they had no part in? This is categorically UNFAIR and undemocratic. These individuals are 
being punished for something they didn't do, or had any part in. 

To be clear, I support the prospect of paying reparations to those who deserve it, but submit that it is those who were 
directly involved - or are ancestors of those w ho were directly involved, which can be proven by vetted documentation, 
be the ones held responsible for paying such reparations. 

To do otherwise would be punishing someone w ho isn't black, never owned slaves, or had family who did, and just 
happens to currently reside in California. It would also not surprise me to learn that should this bill pass and become 

law, people w hose families DID own slaves w ill promptly leave the state to prevent from having to pay such 
reparations! Something to think about. 

Please consider these thoughts in your deliberations. 

With respects, 
Thank you. 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 7:15 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: comments 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

First let me say I find it interesting that there was no white person on the task force. Was that deliberate? The task force 
should have been all inclusive, but it was not. 

Second, why are those that complain of being so affected by slavery and want reparations, why aren't they going after 
those that sold them into slavery from Africa? If they had not sold their own family members into slavery, then we probably 
wouldn't be having this conversation. 

Third. My family wasn't even in America during slavery. They came through Ellis Island in the early 1900's. They worked 
in coal mines, raised their families, didn't own any slave. My parents never owned any slaves, I never owned a slave. My 
dad served in the military, I didn't get to go to college but worked hard for everything I have. Why, in the name of fairness, 
do I have to pay reparations for slavery? It is not fair, it is racist. 

Fourth. Native Americans are struggling harder than almost anyone. Illegals are getting free healthcare and now California 
wants to pay them a monthly income because they are struggling. How much does the average California family who is 
also struggling ... whether they be white, brown, Asian, Mexican, Irish, Asian, senior, young, old .... how much are they 
expected to fork over to someone who thinks they are struggling more than they are? When does the crying stop for more 
more more and the reality start to set in? When does a person try to make it on their own and stop trying to make it on the 
backs of everyone that is not like them? 

I cannot imagine getting up everyday and thinking that I am oppressed, but think, yes, I will just get people to pay me 
money because I am oppressed. I cannot imagine living like that. I don't think everyone does, but those screaming the 
loudest make it hard for voices of reality to be heard. It is not fair to make people that were not involved in slavery to pay 
any money. It is not fair to make those that have only lived in America for less than 100 years to pay. It is not fair, but 
obscene to make Native Americans pay for slavery. It is not fair to make payments to those who were not slaves, not 
related to slaves, did not live in America during slavery, have never even know a slave. It is not fair nor right and it will 
only divide. 

An American Citizen 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 7:33 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Reparations Task Force Public Meeting Today 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

Dear Reparations Task Force> 

Thank you so much for helping us understand what the State of California is doing about 
reparations for the descendants of enslaved African men> women, and children in the United 
States. 

All the speakers> including those in the public who spoke on mic> had valid comments and 
solutions. I applaud them all. I was especially attentive to what J alen C. Blocker said about the issue 
of "proving lineage." H e feels that documenting your connection to enslaved Africans is a barrier 
to reparation efforts and explained why> e.g.> homeless people> orphans> folks losing homes and 
personal records due to KKK atrocities. I'm glad he gave an explanation because I was one of 
those who spoke up about African Americans tracing their ancestry back to enslaved people. I felt 
this way> and to a certain extent I still do> because tracing lineage might help federal and state 
governments effectively and economically distribute reparations to their rightful recipients. Jalen 
Blocker feels all Black people should gain from reparations. 

Okay> fine. H ow do we do it economically> methodically> fairly? How will California and the other 
49 states distribute reparations (for me reparations means giving enslaved Africans' back pay to 
their descendants) to the descendants of enslaved .African men and women? Educational programs> 
health programs> mental health programs>homeownership programs are all being considered as 
reparations. 

But not enough is being said about unpaid slave labor for more than 150 years in the U.S. That's 
my concern as the great-great-great-granddaughter of enslaved Africans who worked on rice and 
cotton plantations in South Carolina and only received scraps of food slaveowners didn't want and 
substandard housing. 40 acres and a mule never happened for millions of freed slaves. 

In a previous email I said that the U.S. and the recipients of reparations will gain. Why? The money 
will circle back into the U.S. economy via home buying and business startups and investments> via 
donations to charities> via donations to educational and cultural institutions. But most importantly> 
enslaved African men> women> and children will be able to rest easy> knowing compensation has 
finally come. 

Thank you 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 8:37 PM 
To: Reparat ionsTaskforce 
Subject: reparations 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or ope n attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Don't know anyone w ho is or was a slave. Don't know anyone w ho owns or owned a slave. To the best of my know ledge 
none of my ancestors owned slaves. 

However, after the war against DEMOCRATS who supported slavery the U.S. government had an official reparations 
program; reconst ruct ion. After the DEMOCRATS halted reconstruction t hey fostered the KKK, Jim Crow, and voted 
against every Civil Rights amendment to the Constitut ion and every Civil Rights bill in Congress. So. I'm in favor of 

reparations as long as t hey are paid for exclusively by a tax on every DEMOCRAT in Cal ifornia. 

You want to do something useful? Find out why the overseas Chinese w ho were t reated w orse than former slaves 
following the Civil War have done so much better than native born black Americans. (Black Nigerians and black 
Jamaicans also do better than w hite Ameriocans.) 

Any reasonable response is welcome. 

The truth may set you free, but honesty w ill get you killed every time. 

O Virus-free.www.avg.com 

https://Virus-free.www.avg.com


DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 9:23 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Cc: Chuck Kuslits 
Subject: Reparations opinion 

!EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Dear Committee 

Racial discrimination works all ways, let me explain. 
After high school I spent eight and one half years in the Army to include the Gulf War in Iraq and got out in 1991. This 

was a time when a Government program called affirmative action was in place. This program made it so that Companies 
put hiring people of color as a top priority to help even out the equity in our country. 

Because of this program I was unable to procure a career j ob even with my military experience and had to start with a 
very low paying minimum wage j ob. Fire fighter, police officer, postal worker, they kept telling me I wasn't the right fit 
because they needed to hire people of color. 

Realizing that this is a small part of what people of color had to endure, many people had the same issue during this 
time frame of government mandated racial discrimination . 

Will we be included in the reparations? Sounds like we meet the qualification. 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 10:38 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

Subject: Public feedback 

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

I am strongly against the idea of reparations to California African Americans who can establish they're 
descendants of slaves for the following reasons: 

It's m1precedented. I've never heard of descendants of those victimized, separated by generations, receiving 
reparations. Reparations have been given to those that have been victimized. Instead, it's giving reparations to 
those who were never slaves by those who never owned slaves. 

It's inconsistent. California was a free state dming slave1y. And if reparations are really to be given for 
California's histo1y of later racially unjust, discriminat01y laws the reparations cormnittee calls, "the five 
categories ofhanns" such as housing discrimination, then why are those who are to receive reparations required 
to establish they were descendants of slaves? That is wildly inconsistent. 

Would entire lines of family members receive reparations? Ifa family had great-grandparents still alive who 
were descendants of slaves, would they get reparations along with their children grandchildren, and great­
grandchildren? What of futme generations? Are reparations only to be given once? What about in futme years, 
with new descendants ofslaves being born? Would they be given reparations too? Ifnot, why not? It would be 
unfair. 

Most significantly, why are reparations only to be given to those Californians that are African American 
descendants of slaves? What about other peoples who have been incredibly victimized in California? 
Historically, Asian Americans were treated as near slave labor with zoning laws that boxed them in and weren't 
allowed to pa1i icipate equally in society. Latinos have experienced incredible discrimination, sta1ting with 
losing their prope1ties after the Mexican-American War and bad labor practices throughout more recent hist01y. 
And ofcourse, Native Americans, who were facing purposeful genocide in California among the many other 
discriminato1y laws and government-sanctioned actions against them. Why are these populations being 
ignored? Why are reparations only focused on descendants ofAfrican American slaves when California histo1y 
has all these other people who were victimized right here in California? That's not equity at all and is again 
wildly inconsistent. 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsT askforce 

From: 
Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2023 6:05 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Reparations 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

A large cash payout would be pointless, this demonstrated by most prize fighters and many actors that receive large 

sums only to be broke 5 years later. Any money given w ill follow this basic principle I have found true - the poor spend 
their money - the middle class save their money - the rich invest their money. If you want any hope of success it will 
have to be in the form of a pathway to move up from poor to middle class - this in the form of housing grants- like a VA 

loan, job training paid to businesses so folks train into the job. And schooling incentives/ grants - also through business 
so as to tra in into a job - the underlying principle is to help those that will help themselves- not folk with no interest in 
changing their lifestyle- all races have those. The goal should be to break the chain of wait ing for handouts - not 

doubling dow n on it. 

Sent from my iPhone 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2023 6:10 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Implementation Options 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not cl ick links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

The Task Force is likely to recommend some form of reparations. The nature and cost of these is to be determined but 

they are likely to require funds or utilize taxpayer assets (unverified, government agencies, other). The Task Force should 
be completely transparent about these costs - both direct and indirect- and explain the rationale for each. 

Options for implementation could incl ude: 
1. Donation based: should the recommended reparations have such a compelling basis, allow members of the public to 

donate the necessary funds. This allows those w ho agree to provide funds, those w ho do not agree to not be compelled 
to participate. 

2. Init iative based: place the proposed reparations on the ballot for approval by voters. This allows democratic 

participation and expands the opportunity to debate the basis for reparations beyond the task force. A posit ive vote 
outcome would prove a sense of legit imacy and support implementation. It is also a more transparent method to 
allocate public funds and assets. 

3. Top down basis: force implementation by having either executive action or reallocation f State funds to this effort. 

This may allow quicker implementation but will li kely undercut the legitimacy of the effort w ith the public. 

The Task Force should be completely transparent on which individuals are and are not el igible. If, for example, one 
alleged harm is red-lining or mortgage denial, did this practice solely apply to African Americans or did it incl ude other 

groups. If the latter, do the proposed reparations cover the entire class and, if not, what is the basis for excluding some 
groups. Otherwise, this w hole effort runs the risk of being seen as a an effort to not redress past w rongs, but as a means 
to tailor funds to a single race. 

-
Sent from my iPad 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Saturday, March 4, 2023 6:21 AM 
ReparationsTaskforce 
Fatimah Gilliam; Trini Hurtado; Tiffany Jantz 
RE: Referred by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

~XTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

Hello, 

Thank you for this infom1ation. It is helpful. 

I really hope and suggest that you devise a method for people to sign up to speak during the vi1iual c01mnent 
section and add me to the list. I've been hy ing to comment for some time but this Hunger Games approach to 
commenting means I may never have a chance. 

There seems to be limited opportunity for people to comment on this critical topic and to make sure they get a 
probable chance to share their perspective. 

I'm unable to attend in person. The last time I tI·ied dialing in, that didn't work due to issues with the dial in 
number. I have to schedule the time on my calendar to be available. I'm not the only one with these challenges. 
And I could foresee someone spending time preparing remarks that they want to deliver verbally and not just in 
writing during a virtual session only for there to be glitches joining the session at the exact moment to raise their 
hand and then being shut out from speaking. 

Hence, the approach is a Hunger Games process. 

Is there any chance there could be a sign up process PRIOR to the vi1iual session? And if so, add my name to 
that list. This way, people know they will be able to speak and won't get fmstrated wasting their time. 

Also, given how this issue interests a lot ofpeople, it might be a good idea to have a vi1iual session where 
there's more than just an hour for public comment but instead a vi1iual session that leans heavily into providing 
an1ple time for people to speak. 

I know you're working hard on this process and I appreciate it. I'm just tiy ing to make sure I'm able to 
participate in a way that's meaningful to me and my family as a third generation Californian. 

Thank you. 

liiiiifa 



Subject: RE: RefeITed by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

Hello there, 

. , thank you for providing this information. To clarify, the meeting notice and agenda are posted 10 calendar days 
prior to the scheduled hearing. 

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

iEXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

Hi-

Thank you for letting me know . I w ill put those tentative dates on my schedule for the virtual meeting. 

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
taking place th is morning and tomorrow morning. 

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

I hope you had a nice weekend. I wanted to follow up. I tried dialing in mult iple t imes to the meeting on Friday and 
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



Subject: RE: Referred by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

Thanks! Just signed up. I appreciate all of your help and work on this important issue. 

Subject: Re : Referred by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

Yes ! Please follow the following link (https://oag.ca.gov/subscribe) and select the listservs you are interested 
in joining and enter your email at the bottom of the page. 

Subject: RE : Referred by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

TERNAL EMAIL: Th.is message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspiciolls. 

Hi-

Thank you for this information. I can't make the Jan 28th date since I will be at a funeral. 

6 

https://oag.ca.gov/subscribe


Is there an email list that I can sign up for, so I know w hen meetings are taking place? I want to make sure I can 

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
planned for March, April, and May. 

Best wishes, 

-
Subject: RE : Referred by Sandy Darity re Ca lifornia Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

7 



tEXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

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

8 



Once the public comment period has ended, all interested parties who were unable to speak due to lack of 
time or technical difficulty are asked to send their public comment via 
writing to ReparationsTaskForce@doj.ca .gov (copied). My understanding is that all public comments received 
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

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious . 

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

9 

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
connection with California's Reparat ions Task Force. 

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

I am t raveling on January 27th and 28th 
, but don't want to miss an opportunity to share my perspective on such a critical 

issue. It would be great if I could speak on the Jan 27th , as I am attending a funeral on Jan 28th
• As I will be traveling on 

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

10 



 

  

 

    

  

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

 

 

  

  

 
                         

                                   
                                 

                          

 
                         

                                   
                                 

                          

 
                         

                                   
                                 

                          

 
                         

                                   
                                 

                          

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

11 



 
                         

                                   
                                 

                          

 

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

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally 
privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, 
use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications 
Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the 
communication. 

12 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2023 7:11 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

Subject: Reparation Task Force Exec Summary 

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Task Force, 

I read the executive summa1y and can agree with maybe 50% of the recommendations and suggestions. But the 
idea of hying to give money based 011 hann to Black Americans in Ca. based 011 a calculated analysis for 
slave1y over 3 generations is ridiculous and basically takes away the individuals own accountability to better 
their lives. If this somehow makes it into Law I will immediately move out of the State and take my Tax 
dollars with me. 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2023 9:26 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Please Vote No On This Oversight Committ ee 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not cl ick links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

Good morning, 
Please get the gritters NAARC & NCOBRA out of this reparations conversation because they are det rimenta l to the 
passage of this bill, they're just here to extract w ealth from our communities & have no business in polit ics. This is a 

lineage based claim that was already voted on, the other groups affected by the harms done to Californians need to go 
& create t heir own bill for t he ways that they were affected & stay out of a claim that wasn't w ritten for them. This is 
gritting & it ' s obstruction & we' re t ired of it as an ethnic group. 

Thank You, 

Sent from my iPhone 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Saturday, March 4, 2023 9:26 AM 

To: ReparationsTaskforce•Subject: Reparations Comment 

lEXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Dear Panel: 

In reading the Law from 2020 regarding reparations, it appears it was meant for the Panel to look at 
monetary reparations for those that can trace their linage back to the Nineteenth Century only. They 
were also to look into and advise on Law and pol icy changes for those affected by systemic racism. It 
seems as though the Panel's discussion has ignored the linage portion of the Law and are trying to 
encompass monetary reparations for both linage and current day systemic racism. Let's keep on 
track. 

I hear, reparations were paid to other groups, yes this is correct. The only problem with this is it was 
paid to people directly injured by the act of internment (Japanese), extermination (Jews) etc. 
Germany paid Israel who in turn oversaw the distribution to those who were in Camps, lost property, 
etc., with direct payments. They then they used the balance to help build Israel, basically helping all 
Jews WITHOUT direct payments. 

Look at the Indigenous people of the U.S., they have the Bureau of Indian Affairs to oversee their so 
called reparations, without direct payments. Indigenous people then go to their recognized Tribe, 
prove they are of decent and appeal to the Council for help with their needs. 

In the end, direct cash payments on the amounts being discussed in the News are ridiculous. Look at 
what the Pandemic cash has done to our economy, and we're contemplating millions to individual's 
NOT directly injured by Slavery. I hear, the US was built on the backs of Blacks, well destroying it in 
the name of Blacks is not the answer. Set up the Bureau of Black Affairs and have them take a case 
by case look at lineage and the effects of systemic racism on said individual and let them make a 
determination on help with Medical care, Jobs, down-payments of housing , etc. 

In the end I get it's a Political ploy for support of the Party, but if you even remotely think of doing this, 
do it right by the Blacks and give them lasting support, not a one and done deal. 

-



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2023 9:47 AM 
To: Reparations T as kforce 
Subject: Reparations 

~XTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

Stop all these r idiculous reparations talk immediately. How much money and time has been wasted on 
th is issue? There has never been a slave owner or slave in the history of Cal iforn ia. Why should 
California taxpayers pay any money to the ancestors of slaves? If anyth ing this should be a civil 
manner. If the ancestors of slaves want reparations, then they should track down the ancestors of slave 
owners and sue them in something like a reparations court. We have other more pressing issues facing 
California than reparations. Let's spend the time on them. 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2023 10:04 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Reparations Public Comment 

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Hello, 

As you well know, this is not an easy topic to broach and to craft a response. The most problematic issue is that 
California was not a slave state in the first place. Many ethnic groups have been discriminated against in 
California - Indians, Asians, Latinos, LGBTQ+. Ifyou open reparations to one group, you must do the same for 
all discriminated groups. 

The State of California was a free state in that slave1y was not condoned or permitted. I recognize however, 
that the inhabitants of California included those who came from states with that mindset. But that does not 
mean eve1yone had that mindset. 

The indigenous people of California were much more severely outcast and discriminated against. The Asians 
who built the raih·oads in the Sien-as were similarly discriminated against. Where are the reparations efforts for 
these communities? 

Given that California was not a slave state, it does not seem appropriate to hand out cash to those who have 
black ancestiy. Proving slave ancestry is extremely difficult as records do not even exist in many 
cases. However, I think an income tax credit or tuition reduction at state and local public colleges would be 
appropriate to assist those in improving their education and overall economic level. 

Respectfully, 

-



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2023 10:10 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Suggestions 

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

If reparations are being seriously considered: 

1. It should be descendants ofslave1y (D.O .S) that are beneficiaries of reparations 

2. No lump sum that they give will likely be enough to make a difference. 50 or 100,000 dollars will not 
change generational damage. Since Slave1y and Jim Crow lasted over 400 years I am suggesting that the 
recove1y period lasts for at least 1/2 that time. For 200 years I suggest the following: 
a. Land in a good area 
a. No payroll taxes for D.O.S. 
b. No interest payments for D .O.S including home loans 

The combination of land and affordability of loans will create generational wealth by making homeownership 
possible for more D .O.S. Ifhome loans did not include interest it will make payments more affordable. i.e. a 
house payment that is nonnally $2,000 dollars if interest is removed the payment could be 900 dollars. I'm just 
giving an estimate but the interest often times exceeds the principal payment. If D.O .S. are also able to keep 
more of their paychecks and homeownership is affordable this will create generational wealth . As we all know 
property ownership is a great way to pass generational wealth down to our offspring. 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2023 10: 13 AM 
To: 
Subject: 

Re arationsTaskforce 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open att achments t hat appear suspicious. 

Hello Team. 

I'd like to understand how to get all California Reparations updates. 

Also, is there a way that I can pa1ticipate in the Task Force? Looking fo1ward to the future. 

Thank you! 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2023 10:41 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Request to omit Freedmen's Bureau from Leading CA's Reparations Efforts 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

My point of commenting today is two-fold; First, to make certain that the 
voice of African American Muslim Californians are not left out of this 
narrative and secondly, to strongly urge the Taskforce not to consider 
placing Freedmen's Bureau or anything similar in name as a labeling for 
this undertaking. 

To do so would limit the countless number of Black Americans who have 
experienced a vast majority of your key findings. These Black Americans 
would be, as suggested by one of your expert witnesses yesterday, 
possibly determined ineligible. 

It would also be similar to the struggles Native Americans currently face 
with the Federally Recognized Tribes, versus those tribes who are smaller 
and thus minoritized and marginalized. 

However, this esteemed taskforce can use records from the Freedmen's 
Bureau to help determine lineage. Considering every Black American who 
is linked to America's brutal slave trade and practice may not be privileged 
to trace their ancestry back that far or for that matter, even have the 
documents to prove their lineage considering the brutal acts of burning 
records that occurred in some parts of the south, including portions of 
Mississippi. 

Thank you for your time and work. 

Sincerely, 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Saturday, March 4, 2023 10:43 AM 
ReparationsTaskforce 
State Reparations 
M.Waters Community Walk against Hate 3-26-22.m4a; CA DOJ 1.pdf; Memo 

02-07-2016.docx; Sexual Assault IJpg; Sexual Assault II Jpg; MEMO 6-29-22.docx; ELCO 
Commuinty walk.pdf 

~XTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Hello, 

Thank you for your Justice Department. 

Iwant to remind there could never be Reparations without Life, Liberty, and Property Rights in place for All. 
Please contact Lisa Holder, Esq. who has been put in charge of State Reparations by Governor Newsom at 

who will also attest. 

At this time, there is no more vulnerable than myself at this time with the repeated wrongful deaths 
through foul play of loved ones, elder abuse, physical assault, and sexual assault of minor and kidnapping I 
am witness and victim to with absolutely no local protection and supreme endless ongoing related Hate 

that must find Justice here now for all Lawful appearances. 

Please contact me for this long overdue protection and help. 

Sincerely, 



KA."1.-,J.:1 lJ. HARRIS State lJf C-alifornia 
-t1corney General D.EPARTME,'\'T OF JUSTICE 

February 22, 2011 
PIU: 5789 

Dl!ar Mr. Kreh· 

Thank )OU for ) ~)Ur follow-up fax of February 20, 2013 iO the Office of the Attorney Gc11en1l regarding 
the Department uf (\msumer Affairs, the Board of Accountancy and th~ Department ur lnsurnnce. 

Th~ Auorney General's Office i~ unable co assist or comment nn this matter be~au ie wt: arc: required by 
law to provide legal representation lo state agencies in disputes w~ing out of their actions. fhis duty 
precludes the Auomey General from representing individual citizens in their disagreements with slate 
age:ncies or providing advice to any individual regarding the disputed >1cttvi1y. While thl! Attorney General 
n:presents state departments in legal matters, she does not seek t\'.l impoc;e her own policy judgments or 
control the administration of the business of her client agencies for assistance in resoi"mg a problem with c1. 

state :igency, we sugges, that you contact the director of the agency, your representatives in the Califom1d 
Le61slature, th~ Governor's Office. and/or a private attorney. 

If }OU wish to file a claim for monetary damages you believe were caused by a state ag\lncy, ple-1se 
contJct the Victim Compensation and Government Claims Board This agency may be contacted as follows: 

California Victim Compensation and Government Claims Bour<l 
Govemtnet\\ Claims Program 
P.O. Box 3035 
Sacramento, California C>5812-)03S 
Telephone: (800) 955-0045 
internet: hcrp:/!www.boc.ca.gov,GovClms.ht111 
E-mail: gcinfo@\'cgcb.ca gov 

lf you wish lo report alleged improper governmental activity by a state empioyee or ag-:m.:y. please contact 
1l1e Bureuu c,f State Audits. Tr.is agency md:r be contacted as follow:,; 

Califonua Bureau ofState Audits 
555 CapHol Mall, Smte 300 
Sacramento, CA 958 !4 

Attn: lnvesligBtion~ 
l'el~phone: (8001 95'.:- 566.5 or (916) 445-02 S 5 
Fax: (916) 322-7801 
Internet: http://www.hsaca.gov/ 

http://www.hsaca.gov
mailto:gcinfo@\'cgcb.ca


J-ebruary 22, 2013 
l'age2 

We hope that our effort to hdp you to id~ntify the correct government offices to address your 1.:onccm w, \I 
be beoeticial to you. 

A.gain, thank yon for contacting the Office of (he Attorney General ... 

For 



132 Responsibilities to Clients and Colleagues 

the same manner as the AJCPA Considering the 
prohibition against contingent fees by about 46 or 47 
of the 50 states and their apparent reluctance to ease 
that prohibition, what the AICPA and state societies 
permit may be moot as far as those members who 
arc licensed by their state board are concerned. 

Establishing Fees 
A CPA should be motivated more by a desire for 
excellence in performance than for material reward. 
Striving for excellence docs not mean being indiffer­
ent about compensation. In determining fees, a CPA 
may assess the degree of responsibility assumed by 
undertaking an engagement, as well as the time, 
manpower. and skills required to perform the service 
in conformity with professio nal standards Other 
factors involved in establishmg fees are the value of 
the service to the client and the customary charges of 
professional colleagues. 

When professional judgments are involved, it is 
usually not possible 10 set a fair charge until an 
engagement has been completed. On the other hand 
clients have a right to know in advance what rates 
will be charged and approximately how much an 
engagement will cost. 

A good rule is to give a probahle minimum and 
maximum. Such an arrangement., however, should be 
subject to evcnb that may be unknown to the CPA 
at the time. 1f such events occur, the CPA should 
inform the client. One should keep a client posted 
on anything that affects the client's mlerests, which 
naturally would include the costs o( the CPA:s 
services. 

Respect for Colleagues 
A certain respect for one's colleagues in the profes­
sion appeared as early as Roman days. In the 16th 
century, Francis Bacon said that every man was a 
debtor to his profession and had a duty to be a help 
and ornament to it. And that view was restated a few 
decades ago when Theodore Roosevelt remarked that 
every man owes some time and effort lo the profes­
sion which sustains him. 

Accountants, too, have long known that courtesy 
within the profession is essential. There may be 
competition between individuals-in fact, some 
hostility-but good sense and professional decorum 
dictate an attitude of respect toward and confidence 
in each other. 

The cumulative accomplishments of all CPAs, 
past and present, largely determine the public confi­
dence and respect enjoyed by CPAs. 

Need for Cooperation 
Among CPAs, as among lawyers, physicians and 
other professionals, there are two kinds of coopera­
tion. One is the informal, friendly help that strength­
ens bonds and that members extend toward each 
other. There are dozens of small but often imponant 
courtesies the professionals exchange; these may 
include technical information or the loan of uncom­
mon books. 

Then there is the more formal coopera­
tion-group action that can accomplish things an 
individual cannot. An organfaation, usually a society 
or association, provides benefits for all its members. 
CPAs in every jurisdiction enjoy Lhe benefits of 
formal cooperation. 

Toke legislation, for example. Lawmakers may 
introduce bills that may not be in the best interest of 
CPAs. Also there are times when CPAs need helpful 
laws passed. It is desirable for the profession to have 
a voice in these lawmaking bodies. While a large 
CPA firm might engage its own legislative advocate, 
it is generally far more effective for a group of firms 
to pool resources through their association and 
engage the necessary counsel Furthet, the expertise 
of the profession as a whole should be used lo 
benefit the public with certain rule-making bodies, 
such as the Securities and Exchange Commission, the 
Internal Revenue Service, and various State Boards 
of Equalization and Franchise Tux. 

Education alsorequires cooperation. Universities 
often call upon outstanding practitioners to advise 
them in developing educational programs. They also 
call upon the societies and associations for assistance 
in the technical aspects of accountancy, as well as io 
evaluation policy issues. 

Continuing Education 
Continuing education 1s a fjeld in which the AICPA 
and state societies have greater resources than are 
available to individual firms, although, of course, 
many firms do operate successful in-house programs. 
Through the group's formal structure and seminars, 
meetings and publications, members can exchange 
knowledge and information not generally available 
otherwise. Group action makes possible the publica­
tion of journals, magazines, books and other educa­
tional materials. 

The groupcan help maintain professional standards. 
In this profession, as well as in others, one finds almost 
continuous pressure to tower standards for political or 
economic reasons. Together, the nation's CPAs work 
diligently to keep standards high to assure the public of 
quality professional services. 



 

                                                                                                         

                                 

                         

                       

                                 

                           

                         

                       

                         

                         

                       

                       

 

                                 

                               

                                   

                         

                                 

                             

                                 

                                 

                         

                         

                         

                                 

                               

                           

                         

                               

                               

                       

                             

                                     

                                      

       

 

To Whom it May Concern: 02‐07‐2016 

I am writing again in request for help. I am a licensed financial service professional and Health 
Insurance Broker upholding the Affordable Care Act, Medicare, along with the Insurance and 
Tax Codes and all related lawful Government Policies here in Torrance, CA. 

Currently, I (in the amount of up to 125 or more historic active subscriber sales) and numerous 
others have been the victim of Grand Theftof Sales Commissions and Wrongful Conversion of 
Property with all associated Collusion, Capping, Undue Influence with wrongful threats of my 
and honest other’s health insurance sales commissions by certain dishonest and unethical 
Licensed Brokers and dishonest Employees of Insurance Carriersfor which I have witnessed to 
be hundreds of thousands of dollars and growing.In addition I have experienced alongwith 
thisdocumented fraud, certain serious associated added abuse and now certain extortion my 
lawful reporting attempts despite repeated institutional oral and written assurances I receive 
otherwise. 

I was taught as an honor student at the University of California in the Business and Economics 
Department that within the Financial Services, which are to be the most respected in all of 
Business, the Licensee must be paid fairly and as agreed upon at all times or else the whole 
Government Policy is a Sham (Obviously). My feelings are that myself (professional licensing 
and top tier education here in California) and far too many honest others have way too much 
at stake here to have anyone speaking, acting, and operating so negligently and defiantly with 
our Laws and those who are to uphold. Additionally, what needs to be reminded here also is 
what takes years to build and create in society can be destroyed in moments by way of 
inappropriate behavior which I have repeatedly experienced, and simply that I am following 
the Law here for which we are all to be rewarded not punished. 

These teachings are also maintained with my continuing professional licensed education of 20 
years and must be respected for the benefit of all consumers by Law. Please assist to bring 
lawful help as this fraud and gross negligence that has caused the very worst of Credibility 
Threatsalong with the endless Moral and Morale hazards all leading the worst of repeated 
Wrongful Death of friends, family, and peers here as this Obstruction, Resistance, Gross 
Negligence, & Lack of Due Professional Care has sadly proven all too lethal in my business. 

At this time, I request my Lawful Restitution of all my stolen monies, lawful compensation for 
associated earnings losses as computed, willful and serious apologies from those individual 
workers who have acted so recklessly and negligently with our Laws of protection, and finally 
someone or some office in the future I can go to for help and assistance when issues like this 
arise as I need to know that I have lawful protection here at all times in order to operate. 

DEAR GOD PLEASE HELP. 

https://growing.In


• Approach everyone as a friend. 
• Be honest andl direct. 

'• Don't be aggressive or use violence. ' 
• 

' . • Keep yourself safe. 
• Get help from other bystanders, if necessary. 
• Call the police if a situation becomes too serious. 

OTHER WAYS TO COMBAT 
SEXUAL ASSAULT 

Talk to friends who have expressed violent feelings 
or behaviors. Assist them in getting help from a 
counselor or other professional. §.(!ea~!!~ g_@jn~t 
false comments or jokes about sexual assault, and 
8duCate people about it. - --- - -- -- ----· -- .... ___ 

WHAT IS SEXUAL ASSA:ULT? --> 
I ' • • • 

Sexual assault is ~e)(ual cQnlact that usually 
involves force upon a person without consent or 
that is 1inflicted upon a (lerson who is Incapable-------~ -- ~----~ 
of giving consent. 

~ 

. . / ~y(fj 
'IA I ", 

i ,. ·t, - . 



,

Some things may be out of your 
control, but you can take measures to help 
prevent sexual assault. Keep these things in mind. 

• If you're going on a first or blind date, go out 
with a group of friends and/or to a public place, 
such as a restaurant. 

• Make sure your cell phone is charged and that 
you have money for a taxi. 

• Be aware that alcohol and drugs can impair your 
judgment and ability to make clear decisions. 
They also lower your sexual inhibitions. 

• Keep your drink with you at all times if you're at 
a bar or party. Don~t accept drinks from people 
you don't know or trust. 

• Know your sexual limits and that you have a 
right to ~ "No" D.Q matter the circumstances. 

__ CommunicateYQLirlimits firmly an~cf directly. ~ 
, -r-
1(), ' • !..~e.n !Q_ your g_!!t feelings~If a situation seems 1o-11.w 
Cf), 

0 

0 

suspicious or yOu sense you might be in dang,er, ri • 

leave immediately and go to a safe place.~ ~ \ ~ 

i·- • Talk to your friends. Agree to look out for each " , 
E 
0 

ntht:lr I t:lt tht1m, L<nn\l'\/ if'"" 1 nl!ln nn lo~uinn ,l\lith 



 

                               

 

                             

                             

                           

                                 

                                 

                                 

                               

                           

                           

                               

                      

                         

                                 

                               

                             

                       

                             

                               

                           

                         

                     

         

                             

                       

                             

                                     

   

     

 

 

June 29, 2022 

MEMORANDUM 

It needs to be memorialized at this time with the ongoing crisis and truly endless 

extreme Pain & Suffering experienced to now include the Loss of Enjoyment of Life I 

sadly know here and that has been unlawfully inflicted as further evidenced with the 

phone call I received from my Mother on Father’s Day a week ago. At this time, my 

Mother told me over the phone that she received a call earlier in the Day from my 

eldest Niece of my Brother at her current age of 28 (who has now been married for 

three years to a wonderful man who asked my brother first for their hand in marriage) 

crying uncontrollably explaining how much she loved and misses my Brother on this Day 

of celebration for our Fathers. This deep emotional hurt would all be within human 

nature as again my Brother was THE MOST loving and caring of Fathers in ALWAYS being 

there and providing his very best for his wife and children. 

This deep emotion of sorrow my Mother experienced from my loving and appreciative 

eldest Niece most certainly also comes with her own desire to start a family and has her 

now realizing just How or What she would ever tell her own children about her Father 

and her Sister in that she also experienced all the extreme hurt that has wrongfully 

occurred here with the unlawful circumstances involved that could and should have 

been avoided. With this, my Mother understandably feels this all to be the most of 

sickening & disgusting of circumstances as I do and now feels targeted and is citing Elder 

Abuse in addition to the need for certain Child Abuse protection and Sexual Assault 

committed now also being presented for new evidence. This all occurring now in 

addition to the Discrimination, Hate, Kidnapping, and Criminal Child Abduction as 

previously asserted and again documented. 

Thus, in all moderation please help for settlement of made Claims as requested at this 

time and without any harmful and/or damaging delays. Again, please understand we 

hurt (with added ailments that can be confirmed by my Doctor) so much here and 

simply ask now for the healing to begin as best able for me & for my fallen family tree. 

Thank you. 

Very Truly Yours, 



UNITY 

~IARCH 26, 2022 

BRENDA THAMES, Ph.D. 
Superintendent/President, El Camino College 

MAXINE WATERS 
Congresswoman, 43rd District 

STEVEN BRADFORD 
Senator, 35th District 

AL MURATSUCHI 
Assemblymember, 66th District 

ARA AN 
Representative from LA County 2nd District 

Supervisor Holly Mitchell's Office 

HONG LEE 
Hate Incident Survivor/Seniors Fight Back President 

EL CAMINO COLLEGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
Nilo Michelin, Kenneth Brown, Trisha Murakawa, Cliff Numark 

COMMUNITY WALK 

SELF-DEFENSE COURSE 
by Sieniors Fight Back on Library Lawn 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2023 10:51 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Reparations for Enslaved Africans Is A Federal and International Issue 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

D ear Reparations Task Force, 

I'm watching the second day of the meeting. Thanks again for this opportunity. I appreciate it and I 
appreciate your work on this matter. 

I'm writing again to say that since the U .S. government and Great Britain sanctioned the 
transatlantic slave trade, as well as France and P ortugal, these entities should be involved with 
reparations. If these entities pool tl1eir resources they can right the wrongs of slavery, which 
includes the psychological, sociological, cultural, and economic effects of the slave trade, which 
Black people are still experiencing, especially healtl1wise. 

I'm concerned about tl1e creation of an agency to manage/ oversee reparations. The U .S. is 
currently in a labor/ staff shortage in practically every industry, yes? Will a California reparations 
agency also face staff shortages, thereby delaying/ stalling the distribution of reparations? 

A lady just spoke on mic about the work she's done in ethics and administration. She said she has 
witnessed money coming into agencies and never reaching the communities or people tl1at should 
be the recipient of tl1e funds. I feel that a federal government approach to reparations, perhaps 
witl1 oversight by the Congressional Black Caucus, is the best way to distribute reparations. 

Again, I want us all to be mindful of unpaid slave labor in the U.S. that should be one of the main 
reasons for reparations. H ow do you compensate enslaved laborers and the effects of unpaid slave 
labor? Through their descendants. 

Sincerely, -



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsT askforce 

From: 
Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2023 10:53 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

Subject: In Favor 

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

Dear Task Force Members, 

I am unable to attend today's hearing in Sacramento, but as a white Californian I wanted to express my support for 
reparations. It's important that black Californians get to speak at today's hearing and receive reparations in the near 
future. I have just read some of the objections made by people at yesterday's hearing and am appalled. I, and many 
Californians, support reparations. I do not know what form those reparations should take, but I do believe that in a 
capitalist society, it's a pretty basic American concept that if you've taken something from someone, including their ability 
to earn a living and acquire capital and property, then it must be restored to them. Obviously, people have been gravely 
wronged, and social j ustice is paramount. And an apology and social atonement also need to be part of reparations. 
However, it's important to point out to white Americans that restoring capital to people who had it taken from them is 
already part of our legal system. Any white person would simply expect compensation in similar circumstances without 
even acknowledging that as white privi lege. 

I will be following the reparations debate and will be encouraging family, friends, and coworkers to express their support. 
Thank you. 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2023 11 :12 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: California Office of Freedmen Affairs Recommendation 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Greetings to the esteemed California task force . I am - President and cofounder of the 
United Sons & Daughters of Freedmen. Yesterday m~in 1865 that the federal 
government created the Freedmen's Bureau and a Freedmen's bank and so it is apropos that today, 
we recommend the same for California (California Office of Freedmen Affairs) . 

The purpose of establishing the Freedmen's Bureau for newly emancipated persons was to protect 
the formerly enslaved from the badges, incidents, and consequences of slavery. Making the case for 
establishing the Freedmen's Bureau, Charles Sumner, former Massachusetts Senator, citing the 
Commission of Freedmen (later ca lled the American Freedmen's Inquiry Commission) in his report5 

quoted: 

"We need a freedmen's bureau, not because these people are negroes, but because 
they are men who have been for generations despoiled their rights."6 

Sumner also laid out the intent of the proposed bureau in what he called "main features1
' : 

It provides exclusively for freedmen, meaning thereby "such person as were once slaves," 
without undertaking to embrace persons generally of African descent.7 

Sumner was clear on who such an agency was created for. California has echoed that sentiment in its 
vote to distribute reparations based on one's lineage, as opposed to a broad and equally ambiguous 
race standard. 

Unfortunately, Reconstruction was overturned and every promise to the Freedmen broken, hampering 
upward social and economic mobility. It is only fitting that California establishes an office of Freedmen 
Affairs to govern and regulate the lawful measures created by this august body. Peace 
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r 
2/27/23, 3:41 PM 

PHl'.-OMEGA-PHI-SIGMA BETA ALPHA BETA SIGMA 

FOUNDATION OF FUTURE SUCCESS CHARITY 501 C 3 • II 
Our charitable cause is " Helping people succeed" Educationally, Entrepreneur,a Y, 

Philanthropically 

Proposal For "Truce of 22' Duecy Deuce PEACE PARTY" Event: 

Location and Date: 
Sacramento City College Hughes Stadium 
5p-10p 5-14-2023, or 4-15-2023, or 8-18-2023 

Purpose: 
*Gang violence prevention,& awareness *P.E.A.C.E. Advocacy 
*Fundraising booths, and sponsors *Gang violence truce/ cease fire publicity 
*Community outreach. 
*Gang violence alternative 
*Opportunities awareness. 
*Youth Pop up activities light sport event 

*Charity network 
*Career Recruitment 
*College recruitment 
*Memorial for victims of gang violence 

Festivities: 
"Show and Concert: 
(Artists to be determined based on funding, and availability) 
Featuring Omeezy (with possibly E-40), Common, Goapele,, Ty Doi/a sign, Kiesha Cole, 

J'on Harris, and the voices, City College Music program artists, and various 
California artist, Poets, comedians, Fraternity, and Sorority step teams, and more. 
Alicia Keys Snoop Dogg Ice Cube Mozzy J Diggs Lavish D The Game Common 
Sevinn Lecrae Jedinna And more 2 SHote Keak Da Sneak Sumn Terrible Kanye 
west Jay Z Beyonce Oprah Steveb Harvey Kevin Hart NHootie and the Blowfish, 
every body, Red Boi, Rick Rock, Help a brotha out 

"Car Show: 
Lowrider, import, Muscle, classic car, exotic car truck motorcycle, bike owners, and 
clubs ifpermitted will park around the north side of track and field. 

about:blank 
Page 1 of 1 



" 800ths• andsponsors (sublect to change) 
free, and affordable products and services, and resources 

food vendor ufF//liates. Arts, activity, game, booths, SAFE CU Armed forces recruiters, 
career recruiters, 97.5, Anti Recidivism, Golden 1 CU Coalition, California endowment, 

local non profits, and churches, 102.5, 

Strictly Muscle Hot Rods, H.A., MC worldwide, Mandingos MC, Wicked wheels MC, 
Breakin Bread MC,Wolf Pack ENT, All In MC,Pryme town lounge, Contagious Wheels 

Sacramento SAC Foundation, Js remixed salon, Voice of the youth, A.R.C. 
Soul Brothers MC, Wicked wheels MC, Family 1st CC, DEVOTION CC, Stylistics CC, 

5 Star Motors, TnT Motors, QBM Auto,FEAR NONE CC, IB Custom, Birth And Beyond 
Duvata Community Center, SOVEREIGNTY ABOUND 

Pacific Islander Club, Hmong Club, Brown issues club, UMOJA Club, Sacvramento City 
College Foundation, Los Rios CCD, Sac State, Sac state Greek letter student Government 

Sacramento city, SCS Community Services, UCO, DIVINE 9 & nOw 10! 
California Endowment 

.Q.Qm.; 

Artist Insurance Marketing budget Is needed. We have facility access. 

Sponsors may invest to receive a portion of net proceeds. 

Tickets: Admission will be free, affordable, donation based on sponsorship, and support. 

Contact: 

www. facebook.comlbetaatphabetasiqma 
FoundationOfFutureSuccess@gmall.com 

Booths will be $250 minimum contribution to support this event 
please sponsor a booth, or invest for your generous 

10 fold tax deduction 
For all your costs to succeed as a sponsor 

mailto:FoundationOfFutureSuccess@gmall.com
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B.L.U.E PANTHER'S INC. 
111 An Effort To Snvo Our Youth! 

Black Lives Undcr Extinction 

ls Giving Back Through Life Changing 
Experiences! STOP GANG VIOLENCE 

Change Starts From The Inside OUT! STOP GUN VIOLENCE! 

YOU BE THE DIFFERENCE MAKER!!! 
Come Join Us Now 

Bluepantbersinc.godaddysites.com 

On Facebook @ blue panthers 
Contact: 

https://Bluepantbersinc.godaddysites.com


SAVE ARE YOUTH 

Through EDUCATION. KNOWLEDGE & I ON I 
Mentoring 

HELPING ARE YOUTH TO BECOME A 
POSITIVE INFLUENCE IN THEIR 

COMMUNITIES 





-. - ------ --

1 Black 
I Lives 
Under 

\ 

" 

Extinction 
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Good Morning to all Task Force members! I'm-member and Co-Founder of the 
'Be The Power Corporation.' We'd like to thankTe'Task Force for the great and 
monumental work being done in California. We'd also like to acknowledge & show 
appreciation for Task Force Chair Kamilah Moore who we see as doing a wonderful job 
at this juncture. 

1. We're asking the Task Force to ensure that all Reparative measures are specific to 
those who are descendants of the 4 million Freed people of 1865 who we call the 
American Freedmen families. All such reparative measures designed to address the 
badges and incidents of slavery, as endured by said families, should never be race 
based or crafted as universal to the entire black race. One of the ways that this can be 
ensured is by the establishment of an independent & autonomous California American 
Freedmen Affairs Agency. 158 years ago on March 3rd, the original Freedmen's 
Bureau was established and with the creation of a new independent autonomous 
Agency, California has the opportunity to begin addressing many issues that the 
original Bureau could have had it been established as a permanent one. We see this 
as a very important and potentially influential step on the pathway towards a 
comprehensive federal reparations program for the American Freedmen families. 

2. We support Federal Reparations as the United States government is the main 
responsible party which allowed an entire segment of its population to endure the 
Unconstitutional institution of Negro Chattel Slavery and all its subsequent badges & 
incidents. 

3. Reconnecting to the term 'American Freedmen,' as was used by the 1863 Inquiry 
Commission, is the duty of the enlightened who work to remind the Government that 
we are the specific population group or the true and proper beneficiaries of any 
Reparative Justice measures rooted in the plight of so called Negro chattel slavery. 

Thank you for your time & consideration, 
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IISTORY UP~TE ON REPARATIONS PAYMENTS by N'CREW 
1 

}99 Nad Jewish survivorsRussia $65.2 Billion to Jewish/Nazi 

Slave Reparations 

African AmericanH7 USA $10 BIiiion to survivors of 
Tuskeegee Syphilis 

experiment 

African Ame,:tca994 $150,000 to the survivors ofUSA 
Florida Rosewood, FL 

Japanese Americans990 $1.6 Billion or 

$ZO,OOO Each 
USA 

Jewish Claims of Austria$25 MIiiion to Holocaust 
Survivors 

1190 AUSTRIA 

' 
Indians & Eskimos250,000 Sq. Miles of Land988 CANADA 

Japanese Canadians$230 Mllllon988 CANADA 

$32 MilUon Ottawas of Michigan 
1839 Treaty 

eae USA 

$31 MIiiion Chippewas of Wlac:onaln915 USA 

$12.3 Million Seminoles of ffortda915 USA 

... $105 Mllllon Sioux of loulll DakotaUSA 

$81 MillionHO USA Klamatha of OregOft 

171 $1 Bllllon + 44 Mllllon Ac,...USA Alaska Natlv.s Land 
of Land Settlement 

952 GERMANY $822 Mllllon to Holocaust German Jewish Settlement 
Survivors 

111~2ooa_ $00.00 African Americans 
Slave Descendaaie-

u•A 
-----•·- ,_ 

W19g mi I *~ 151\ .J-o 11 .s. c;1,i 7Vt7{)(Jo/ P:i I rp,noIs 
---

10-...J South m Callfomfa's()5/r 
-

Ve.+sN'Crew Cha qKµ 1101 
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'7reMaro~nvtewed 
as anunpredlctable Justice. 
She has tended tovote In fa­
vor or expanding civil rights 
rorgays1µ1dothermlnoritles 
and has not hesltateq to 
overturn a crimlnal convic­
tion If she determined the 
law had not been followed. 
But she also wrote a 4-3 rul­
lnl( In 2012 that upheld the 
murder conviction of a 
Southern Cnllfornla man 
whose trlallncludedlncr!mi­
nating forensic evidence 
that later was discredited. 
The California Innocence 
Project •had taken up. the 
man's case. 

@ ,,, Among her blockbuster 
rulings was a¼:3 decision in 
~O~at said corporations 
could e liable for deceptive 
advertising If they made 

:J 

"As an tmmigrant wfio 
came to this country at age 
20 Jn Ul61 with Just the rudi­
ments of an education, any 

1 success I achleved coUld 
have happened only In 
America,a landthatencour­
ages impossible dreams, a 
land where one cansucceed 

, against all odds," Kennard 
told Brown in a letter she 
truced tohimTuesday. "I nev­
er felt thatAmerica owed me 
anythlng, I am indebted to 
Amertca for lettlngme'tn. • 

Kennard,, a voracious 
worker, said in an Interview 
that she wanted time for 
other pursuits. "While my 
health ls still good, I would 
like to spend time doing 
t hings with friends," she 
said. 

Kennard was born in In­
donesia to parents who were 
or Dutch, Indonesian, Chi-

. nese and Gennan descent 
and suffered an lmpover-
1shed childhood. She was 
conllned to lin Internment 
camp on the Island of Java 
during the Japanese occu­
pation• or the regi9n. When 
she was a teenager, a tumor 
requlred doctqrs to ampu­
tate her rtght leg above the 
knee. She walks with a pros­
thesisanda cane. 

She landed a job as asec­
retary, and with a $5,000 be­
quest rrom hermother and 
scholarshlps, started her 
fonnal education at Pasa­
dena City College. She 
earnedherJaw degree and a 
ma.ster'sdegreeinpubllcad­
mlnlstratlon rrom use. 

She served as a deputy 
attorney general and a staff 
attorney for the Los Ange­
les-based Court or Appeal 
before Deukm~lan put her 

· on the Los Angeles Munici­
pal Court and elevated her 

•toSupertor Court, theCourt 
or Appeal and finally tbe 
highest court. Sh e wrote In 
her letter to Brown that she 
"willalwaysbe deeply grate­
!ul" to DeukmejJ!n-
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State court justice to retire · 
sents ru.ve been a 

California Supreme theU.S. SUpreme 
U.S. 9th Circuit C<Court JusticeKennard 
pealsand theLegj 

to step down,giving a 2000 case on lipt 
port, Kennard rergovernor a chance to along with the II 

putbismark on court. holding that l 
agreements coul 
forced even I! th 

BY MAVRA DoLAN one spouse ham 
Legislature latl:r 

Tholjgh she owed her place /J.ointed by former Gov. George Deukmejian but forged a largely liberal path. she had failed th1 

SAN FRANCISCO -
Justice ,foyce L. Kennard, a 
RepubUcan appointee who 
forged a largely Uberal path 
on the Call!ornlo Supreme 
court, announced Tuesday 
shewill retire April 5, giving 
Gov. Jerry Brown another 
chance to put his mark on 
thestate'shlghestcourt. 

Kennard,72,lsthecourt's 
l~gest-servlngjustlce, with 
a 25~enr tenure. She has 
been regaroed as a highly in-
dependent Judge, orten sld-
Ing with the underdog. 

on the top court to former 
Gov. George Deukmejla.n, a 
law-and-orderconservatlve, 
she . bucked expectations 
and sided so often with the 
late liberal Justice Stanley 
Mosk that the pair was 
dubbed "the odd couple." 
Kennard even enjoyed a pr!-
vate trtendshlp with the late 
Chlef Justice Rose Blrd, the 
Uberal whom Deulanejlan 
helped eJecttrom the court. 

Brown ts likely to face 
strong pressure to replace 
Kennard With a Latino. 
Some Latino groups reacted 
CUrlouslyIn20n when Brown 
chose Justice Goodwin Liu, 
a Conner UC Berkeley law 
proressor, over Latino Cllnd.1-
dates. The seven-member 
courthas no Latino or Atrl· 
can American member, and 
Liu, a liberal, ts Its only 
Democratic appointee, 
Brown's selectlonls ltkely to 
move the court, regarded as 
moderate to conservative, 
lllrtherto the lelt. 

---~= ~an.lmmlmlll who 

lawthatrenectedl 
Kennard ~o , 

knownforha-vigo 
tlonlng at oral aJ 

,_.,,,,.,...,'"' ' Inquiries that sh! 
knowledge of the o'! 
also prompt o 
tromla,vyersthat: 
dered theirtime. 

Heronlybrusb ' 
uoversy came in 
an omcer spottec 
Ing with a Oat tlI'I • 
her a roadside sot 

P•vL Buv.... o,,., tma;u Though Kennard 
JOYCE L. KENNARD, shown during 2009 oralarguments on Proposition 8, was With a cane, the o 

misleading public state-
ments about thelr op-
crations and conduct. The 
court's decision s temmed 
trom statements Nike hod 
made in defending Itself 
against charges that Its 
products were made in 

Third World sweatshops. 
Without determining 
whether Nike lied, Kennard 
wrote that corporations 
must speak truth.tully when 
making factual represento-
ttonsaboutthelrproducts. 

She also was among the 

· e.xercl.se. A blood 
4-3 court majority that over- showed she was r 
twned California's ban on cated,andaprose 
some-sex marrlage in 2008. had been with Ke! 
Votera later reinstated the evening called th 
ban, but the U.S. Supreme mlscantage or ]\ 
COurtlnstyearl!naUyended chargeswerenled ' 
It. 

Many or Kennard'& dis- mauradolan@latl 

https://e.xercl.se
https://LATIMEB.COM
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From: 

To: 

Subject: 

Date: 

Bank ot America, JPMorg11n Slave Trade Caces Relnttnttld by Coun - Bloomoetg a, 

Foday, December 15, 2006 3:01:59 AM 

Bank of America, JPMorgan Slave Trade Cases Reinstated by Court 
!l!.!J2://www.bloo berg co!]J/agpslnews?p1d=new~!3rchtve6. id:.a~CQp41lfol2t-

By Andrew Hanis 

Dec. 13 (Bloomberg)- Bank ofAmerica Corp., JPMO!p8n Chass & Co.• CSX Corp. and 12 otherU.S con,l)bnles mim 
defend clalms they misled consumers by allegedly concealing their Involvement ih U1e 19th centwy AmeriCtln $lave 
trade. 

t The U.S. Coun ofAppeals fn Chicsgo today reinstated a group of consumer fraud suits filed by blnr>. Amonc.,M 
claiming the companies have sought to conceal from consumers their coMectlon to slavery. The oourt nfflnni,:t on 
earlier ruling that barred claims for reparations frQm Ille companies. 

~ " When a person is wronged he can seek redress and Ir he wins. his descendants may benont, but the wrong to tht)
7 ancestor is nor a wrong to the descendants," U.S. Cireufl Judge Richard Posner wroto f01 tho un::immous thrutt-judge 

panel. 

The consumer fraud portions of the case now retum to the trial court, whero plRfntltfs' kiwyers soid Chey \\111 push ohelt\1 
with the discovery process, the exchange ofevidence before lliat. Tho proposed class of plainl/fls could be ontltl<.,-d to 
hundreds ofmillions of dollars In compensatOfy and punitive damages. defense lowyors eloimed, without providing
details. 

Some of the defendants said they have previously acknowledged psst connections lo thu stave trudti. Tho ftrst slavery 
reparations case was llled more than four years ago by Oeadrkl Fsm)&r..Peellmonn, o New Jersey lmYyttr who clslmo!d 
her grandfather was a South Carolina slave whose lffe was Insured by Hartford, Connectieut•btls~ Aetna Inc., one of 
the 15 companies named in the comptalnts. 

Simllar Sulls 

Several simllar suits followed and were c:onsolldoled by the Federal Judlcfol Ponot on MuUldlatrict Lltigntlon, whlon 
assigned lhom 10 U.S. 0/slrict Judge Chnrfes Norgfe In Chlcogo. Ho dlsmlssod tho coses lost yoo,, holdlng rh11t th 
subject matter of lhe flt/gallon Is 100 old for o court ro give a ftlir romeydy. 

"Thora Is a fatal disconnect belWoen tho victims ttnd 1110 plolntfll,t Posner aafd, olllrmlng th lnwor court't1 rttJoctioll ot 
the repnratlons c/alrns. ..This causot chtdt1I., too long and hos too mnny WOil~ llnk& for a00ur1 to bu nl~o ,~ find lhnt 
tho defendorils' conduci honnod lhu plolnlltrs 111 off, lot olono in nn t1mount thnt could bo 6slf111otod without tho witdoat 
&peculslfon." 

rho oppoots ooun tiold tho olfugotlon11 or harm to Iha plnlnUlln ,111 consumtn• do mcut tho I gnl rnquh1•n11.mt for ltmni to 
1roceed, w,tlke clolrna for 1ep11111flonu by the doacondo111t. of Amorloon otnvctl. 

A 110110, w/10 toamo tlmt aomo ctn111 of buyc,s would not buy 111, 1l1ud11ct lr thoy ~lltlW ll t.'tlntolmid somo CC\mr»nunt 
IIJf ho would 110,mnlly hnvo no duly ro dl!ICIOllO, blll tonrtno to fOllO11,01 l)U)'Ortl, rntsoly l\lf)ro»ar11s thnt lhti P~llc:t 
100 not co111or111110 componon1, 1 oumy or 1,11ud," P0111111r WN.llO 

1 mnl/cc11tcr.comcu11r,11c1/wmc/v/w111/IISiJ ,2 ISF0009HS~AUOOOS J ()11 '10~ NNM •I 't. '1)(10fl... I, k'OU7 

https://rnquh1�n11.mt


No Opinion 

The judges noled Iha\ \hey don'I .. otter en oplnlon on the m rlls ol lhe consumer protec1lon dalm$ bUI merely rejet1 
the district court'e ruling \hat they ore borred 111 lhe \hreaholcl " ' 

I 

nlffipoitin :ltojf\n fbrclng corf!J)an o; lo a ciwleQge_ wt!,~t 
fi'an, said'. The plamtlffll' lawyer, havon'I d edJLlheii! 

~ Afran said lhe proposed ctess of pleinlllfs would lnctude ·• Afllcan•American cons~ers and others who have beenr deceived and who would not otherwise have purchased seNlces or goods from these companie11.• 

a, an attomey Wilnthe-Chlcago law firm o(Roth1cffilel ~ 
e efendants, declined to comment on the rulinq. 11!it'.D11 he 

~c5fMiiliiii~attorneyr,-OWelfPetl of New· :....::::,:.::~ l>ase _ wm-a cilll:.::i'Y tl(:- ::::::.::d===-....,.-"'-_tl'_l-re 
cd!Tlme . \ 

Dlsdosed 

1"e-mail. Al earty as 1958;in a book ~emdratlng the COT,RanY: ce e uid · e 
ves of at leasI 2-4 1laves';'She said. , 

I 

=:s:.:.::~,:;:::.;:1::.i:.,11," ::.:an'""awful period in thi= 
I 

co\!dW.s hislory," lihna 

.S'~~olwrnan!Of Ctiarlo e, North CaroUlfa- b sed Ban 

~ ,,.,_-_,..,..:;;. 
~ ___go. 

r,;etni fiiia openlyiicloiowleaged its hlsloric involvement in °i'8 61ave-trade', 1polteswoman Cynll\la ~ saio mr 

artfclcrrancis; a 
tor~onvllle,.lilorlda-based g;x both lfecllned to lmmediatety.;COm..;,;.\~~=...,..=-=-

ve D~nclants Li::r,:::::;::.::::::::.:~~~ .-.- ~=="""""~".....,"""'..,, 

oaL9pern1: _ 

\ 

\ 

http'.//mailcenter.comcast.net/wmc/v/~459C2 l SFd00985SAOOOOS lOB220S886442C9000... I /3(2( 

\ 
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REPARATIONS to Black Americana Nowlll Without Increasing Federal/State Budgets 

It Is clear that descendants of Black Americans that were kidnapped from Africa and forced to 
work for free for hundreds of yeare In America deserve to be compensated for their labor, pain 
and suffering. 

The major beneficiary of slavery was the United States Government. 

Since slave owners did not have to pay slave labor costs, they made exorbitant profits which 
equated to Increased governmental taxes paid to the government. Those taxes made the United 
States one of the wealthiest countries In the world and literally built this country. Without the 
substantial taxes generated by slave owners, the United States would have been arguably a third­
world country. 

This free forced labor force even physically built major government buildings including the VVhite 
House. 

The wealth created by VVhite Slave Owners during slavery is still with their families today and the 
descendants of the kidnapped Africans have none of that wealth. 

The federal and state governments should compensate descendants of slaves with a purchasing 
set-aside program (similar to the current Federal 8A Set-Side Program) awarding 25% of all 
money spent for goods and services to businesses owned 51% by Black Americans that were 
descendants of slaves. 

The language Included in the current Federal 8A Set-Aside Program could be utilized increasing 
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
Dealer" - (916) 206.2485 - saclandco@aol.com 

mailto:saclandco@aol.com
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Attachments: Scanned Documents.pdf 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 
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ppeals court keeps 
ho,pe alive for reparations 
suit 
By Michael Higgins 

ribune staff reporter 

d part of a slave!}' reparations 
a measure ofho e to descendants 
a es from firms the sa profited 

e 7th U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals rejected.most of the 
plaintiffs' claims. But the court ruled that contrary to a trial judge's 
decision last year, companies could be held liable if they lied 
bout their ties to slavery to avoid chasing away customers. 

e appellate judges offered no opinion on whether the plaintiffs 
ould ultimately win on their consumer-protection claimii "but 

·merely reject the district. court's ruling that they are barre<_! at the 
reshold,'' said Judge Richard Posner, ")lriling for a unanimous 
ree-judge panel. 1 

Still, an attorney ;or tnfslave descendants called the opinion "a 
historic victory." U.S. District Judge Charles Norgle had thrown out 

II of ir claims~ 

e plaintiffs had filed suit against more than a doz~n companies, 
including Aetna insurance, Brown and Williamson Tot?acco, CSX 
railroad, and financial services companies Lehman Brothers and 
PMorgan Chase. 

''This is th_e first judicial victory in the slave reparations 
movemen!," said Bruce Afran, a plaintiff attorney who argued the 
appeal in September. "All cases start out with a few defeats, and I 
hen they start to gain stea!!!:" :t. ,,.. 17i rt.,I. Uof a,t.,,,l. {\QA&,- -tllo ~ , 

he plaintiffs have said they want proceeds from the lawsuit to 
become part of a trust fund that would benefit the descendants of 
slaves, possibly to fund education and health care. fl"J t\etJ~ - ,Jo T~l 
Lawyers for several defendants either declined to comment on 

ednesday or could not be reached. 

.//# Norgle had ruled that the statute of llmitatfons on the plaintiffs' - lhe.rd r /VO s .1_ .l. . • .n . _,C 0'fV€. I/J ~c.4--

~"' ~i =--



claims had run out, and that It would nol be possible for the 
plainUffs to show how they had been damaged by the acts of the 
defendants about 1.§.Q_years ago. R~~ 

On Wednesday, the appeals court ruled that Norgle should have 
dismissed the plaintiffs' claims without barring them from refiling 
But the court otherwise largely agreed With Norgte's reasoning 

"It would be impossibl~ by the methods of litigation to connect the 
defendants' allege~. misconduct with the financial and emotional 
hann that trye plaintiffs claim to have suffered," Posner wrote in a 
16-page opinion. 

? 
Even if a plaintiff showed that Aetna insured slaves or that 
JPMorgan Chase lent money to slave-buyers, "there is no way to 
detennine that a given black American today is worse off by a 

• specific, calculatable sum of money ... as a result of the conduct," 
Posner wrote. 

Posner compared the case to the ancestor of a Union soldier, 
kilted in battle, who attempts sue a gunmaker that sold guns 
illegally ~o the Confederacy. 

The ruling was a mixed result for plaintiffs, according to Eric J. 
Miller, a law professor at St. Louis University who favors 
reparations. 

1 
"On the one hand, they've managed to survive in the appellate 
court with a reparations suit, which I think is remarkable·," Miller 
said. "The problem is they haven't managed to sustain the main 

• 
claim, being [the idea} that descendants ¥an sue for reparations on 
behalf of their ancestors .... Posner has asserted that 150 years is 
just too long." 

Afran said Wednesday that even if the plaintiffs go forward only 
with the consumer-protection claims. the potential damages could 
be enormous. 

''There are millions of African-Americansa€"and other 
Americansa€"who would not do business with those companies if 
they knew the truth," Afran said. 

Messages in this togic (1) Reply (via web post) I Start a new topic 

_ ,_._1_ 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2023 12:23 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Re: Suggestions 

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

The task force needs to approve the docu-series before it is released. 
Why would they produce anything without the approval of the board? The last thing we need is a free message 
that is counterproductive to what the people who support this bill want 

On Sat, M,u- 4, 2023 at 10:09 AM 
' 

Ifreparations are being seriously considered: 

1. It should be descendants of slave1y (D.O.S) that are beneficiaries of reparations 

2. No lump sum that they give will likely be enough to make a difference. 50 or 100,000 dollars will not 
change generational damage. Since Slave1y and Jim Crow lasted over 400 years I am suggesting that the 
recovery period lasts for at least 1/2 that time. For 200 years I suggest the following: 
a. Land in a good area 
a. No payroll taxes for D.O.S. 
b. No interest payments for D.O.S including home loans 

The combination of land and affordability of loans will create generational wealth by making homeownership 
possible for more D.O.S. Ifhome loans did not include interest it will make payments more affordable. i.e. a 
house payment that is normally $2,000 dollars if interest is removed the payment could be 900 dollars. I'm just 
giving an estimate but the interest often times exceeds the principal payment. IfD.O.S. are also able to keep 
more of their paychecks and homeownership is affordable this will create generational wealth. As we all know 
property ownership is a great way to pass generational wealth down to our offspring. 

wrote: 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2023 12:29 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: The Education Component, The Docuseries 

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Dear Reparations Task Force, 

I'm still watching the meeting. A docuseries about your efforts is being produced. Chairman 
Moore just asked about the docuseries producers but was not given the name of the series 
producers, executive producers, etc. Accountability is so important. Please make sure all Task Force 
members and the public knows the name of the production company/ crew producing the 
docuseries on behalf of reparation education. 

Yes, a preview and name of the docuseries is important. The Task Force should see it before it 
reaches the public, to see the quality of the series. 

Thank you 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 

Saturday, March 4, 2023 12:42 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce•Subject: Citizen Comment 

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was se nt from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Respectfully to Chairperson Kamilah V . Moore, and other members 

I want to submit my reasons for not supp011ing reparations. 

I am always proud and excited to watch professional football and basketball teams where the teams are 
integrated. This is a ve1y positive image of America. Also seeing and hearing the wonderful black a1t ists in 
music these days. They are tmly leading the music scene. 

Any reparations directed mostly to Blacks will cause a lot of division in the country. There are almost tvvice as 
many poor white people as poor black people. 

I am also surprised at the amounts suggested by this and other groups, millions or hundreds of thousands of 
dollars. Of course these dollars have to come out of someone's pockets. The State or Federal Government does 
not have a stash somewhere to draw from. In fact the Federal Government technically is broke and would have 
to bon ow the money. 

I will also say that anyone whether Black or White is better off in the United States than almost anywhere else. 

Any help should be given to anyone who needs it, not because of something that was done long ago. We should 
move on to the future, not hy to dwell on the past. 

Thank you for letting me express my thoughts. 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2023 1 :06 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Reparations 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

What a ludicrous concept! No one alive today is a slave owner or slave. Recent census data estimates there are 2.251 

million blacks in California (or 2.8 million when including "partial black."). 

Based on these numbers, this prejudiced, racist, illogical, and constitutionally-quest ionable act would cost California tax 
payers between $800 billion and one trillion dollars. And where would this lead? Already we pay handsomely to Native 
Americans, but there were eras of racial discrimination against Italians, against Irish, against Jews, and eras of 
horrendous labor condit ions for Hispanics, Chinese, and children. 

I see no penalty being discussed to charge descendants of blacks on the African continent of approximately $1 tri llion for 
their actions to capture and sell fellow blacks to slave traders. 

You must stop this unjust nonsense now. Bankrupting the state of California is no solution to a problem that no longer 
exists. The five "harms"listed by the task force are an unproven and dubious, at best, relationship to slavery in America's 
southern states (which I will remind you does not include California.) 

I am not saying some of those problems don't exist. I am saying it is a giant stretch to attribute them to slavery in 
California. 

I have put this in writ ing because the phone number and meeting code supplied for today's meeting didn't work. 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

Subject: Descendant Testimony 03.04.2023 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Dear Members of the California Task Force 

I am writing this communication in suppo1t of lineage based reparations for descendants of the smviving 
families ofAmerican Chattel Slave1y and Jim Crow. I ask that members of the taskforce follow through on the 
lineage based eligibility criteria voted on last year as it relates to future proposals of the taskforce. In addition, I 
would also like for the taskforce to ensure that legacy Californians of lineage are also included in the justice 
claim as they were ultimately the members of the communities who suffered the de jure and de facto oppression 
mentioned in these state task force hearings. 

As a member of a descendant community I supp01t the Task Force's recommendation to create a California 
Freedmen affairs agency as suggested by the taskforce preliminaiy report. We do not suppo1t any eff01ts to 
defang or underfund said agency as we believe it is an appai·atus needed to achieve the repair set out by task 
force members. Without said body, we leave the future of many descendants in the hands of the same state 
agencies and community based organizations that have failed to achieve any significant change or social 
progress within our commllllities. 

After paiticipating in the 03/03/2023 hearing, I would like to urge the task force members and the California 
DOJ to operate with expediency in their efforts to provide data to the economist teams as it relates to the 
calculations of the proposed harn1S. I believe that it is ofutmost impo1tance for the economist team to come up 
with calculations that can overcome legal expe1t scrntiny as it relates to how such calculations were quantified. 
Therefore any and all data pe1taining to the haim calculations should be provided to the economist so that their 
calculations are grounded in historical and cmTent valuations. 

Lastly, as it relates to commllllication effo1ts, we believe that action is needed ASAP to combat disinformation 
within the media as it relates to cmTent reparations calculations and education. Fmihe1more, we are extremely 
disappointed that hundreds of thousands of dollars have been wasted on cmTent communication eff01is and that 
Californians at large have only been made aware of task force hearings via word ofmouth from other 
descendants. Not only is this a shame but it is a travesty that must be coITected immediately. For that reason, we 
are asking the task force to come up with more creative and effective ways of sharing commm1ication to the 
broader public. 

Please accept this communication as my official testimony as a member of the descendant community. I ask that 
you consider this testimony in your future decisions as it pe1tains to final repai·ations proposals. 

Sincerely, 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsT askforce 

From: 
Sent: 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Pertinent to Reparations and what to do .... 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

I am a Hebrew Indigenous Black man and I currently reside in the skidrow housing projects of los 
angeles and the entirety of my life has been sabotaged by the caste system of the United States and 
the subsecret sect that controls it and despite graduating from Harvard, Stanford and Yale, it 
has no merit if you are oppressed and below is a little bit of what I have gone through in my life and 
what YESHUA JEHOVAH has allowed me to do, and I am also curious about when we are to expect 
reparations 
and all inclusive information that we need to know, thank you. @ 

Hello my name is and I am the former USNBC Champion 2004 (Junior Champion) and 
2016- Americas Champion and I would be Honored to Receive the Belt, as we know, just being the 
Champion does not always allow for you to get the Belt even if you have the title and its an honor 
either way it goes, however, me being a 5 time State Champion and 3 time WBC Continental 
Champion, has been justification for me to have earned and potentially hold the title in its physical 
representation, thank you for your time and consideration and below are some of my 
accomplishments that I have been fortunate to attain due to the Grace of The Universal Creator: 

rUNIVERSAL VANGUARD WARRI 
& MARTIAL ARTS HALL OF FAMI 



 

  
  

  
  

   
   
    

   
   

   
   

 
 

  
  

  
  
  

 

Hello, my name is  and it would be an Honor to be a part of your story and I have been in 
the fight business for many years and I felt that I have earned the opportunity to be mentioned in the 
lifestyle of combat, below are a few reasons why and if you choose to make an article about me than I 
would be most grateful and if I am inducted into the Hall of Fame for you guys than what a Great 
Honor, I hope you enjoy this/these feats and have a great. 

 My name is  and I am the only World Record Holder, USA State/National Boxing USNBC 
and Interim Boxing Champion to exist in California History as well as the only boxer to ever be given 
the Knighthood by the Queen of England the Status of C.B.E. and Honored to also be the Hardest 
Hitting fighter in Sports History as well, I have done alot for my city and would be Honored to have 
that love recipricated, below are some of the following accomplishments: A side note, I also had the 
privilege of being on the same Boxing team as Kendall Gill in 2013/14 and have the Distinction of 
being the Fastest and Hardest Hitting Boxer/Fighter in History-no one else has ever done this and to 
have won many 
Championship(s) https://youtu.be/EDXgwTKMDS4 https://youtu.be/CEazSy7yk4I https://youtu.be/Lg 
QKKH6xnlE https://youtu.be/LgQKKH6xnlE ), https://youtu.be/CEazSy7yk4I https://youtu.be/Pob3KO 
Reo9s https://youtu.be/NXOwNoTaYU0 https://youtu.be/oj-
3wcEqePQ https://youtu.be/21aufFLZ7VU https://youtu.be/YI3Ye-
RWccI https://youtu.be/EDXgwTKMDS4 https://youtu.be/CEazSy7yk4I https://alchetron.com/Frankie-
Liles https://youtu.be/LgQKKH6xnlE https://youtu.be/Bapm kozU3Y https://youtu.be/ntQa G-
6eR8 https://youtu.be/1AlQR538tus https://youtu.be/2sOCNw27TRU https://youtu.be/rL65zP2yY8U ht 
tps://youtu.be/fmQbPCfrRj8 https://youtu.be/T3WrcJSK8E4 https://youtu.be/LCQGvuV2 aE https://yo 
utu.be/YFtaC6HOw6I https://youtu.be/koOgrHuyO94 https://youtu.be/Dgu5lkgQkQs https://youtu.be/0 
Owx5UKUWuo https://youtu.be/BM5r7v8skpI https://youtu.be/BESMImgbx1g https://youtu.be/tOqhuv 
G1260 https://youtu.be/KsKkebMQHI8 https://youtu.be/fbbgP6D1y5c https://m.facebook.com/WBCB 
OXING/photos/we-love-speed-/3108233279267844/ https://en-
gb.facebook.com/pg/superhumansencyclopedia/posts/ https://books.google.com/books?id=FpA0EAA 
AQBAJ&pg=PA8&lpg=PA8&dq=keith+liddell+the+hardest+boxer+in+the+world&source=bl&ots=fF3Z 
46wihP&sig=ACfU3U1M0CHBFPQkP791DO-
6oV10rxYh0w&hl=en&sa=X&ved=2ahUKEwjo0eHMjfP3AhUSm44IHTN-
BSgQ6AF6BAgfEAM#v=onepage&q=keithliddellthehardestboxerintheworld&f=false 
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https://youtu.be/NXOwNoTaYU0
https://youtu.be/Pob3KO
https://youtu.be/CEazSy7yk4I
https://youtu.be/LgQKKH6xnlE
https://youtu.be/Lg
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https://youtu.be/EDXgwTKMDS4


DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Saturday, March 4, 2023 1:56 PMSent: 

To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Re: Suggestions 

' 
On Sat, Mar 4, 2023, 10:09 wrote: 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

You probably could get some students including African American students who major in film to help produce 
an ad. Massaging has to be on point and in alignment with the intention of the taskforce. Quality is also 
important but the message is utmost a priority. It's better not to have any ads than one that is counterproductive 

If reparntions are being seriously considered: 

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
Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2023 2:18 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: INDIAN CASINOS 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

There was Africans here in this state before The Indians . Why do they have casinos and we do 
not?? 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsT askforce 

From: 
Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2023 2:41 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

Subject: Black City wanting to Retain Their Black WALL STREET. 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

My Name is --I ran for city Council in 2022. 
In the City o~TO. 
A once Chocolate City that Hosted over 80% African Americans. 
I 've been a resident since 1955. 

I would like to ask your help in aiding us in retaining Our Heritage. 
I ran in the Hopes of keeping the remaining parts of Our Once Black Wall Street. 
I did not succeed in my run. The Large Demographic was better Organize. 

I discovered that I was/am fighting several factions. Including one that my 
Civil Right Attorney once said to me as Them being "House N__.. 
I've been forced off the Rent Board and told to sign a Decorum Letter. 

The Counci l has been "Hijacked". I see my Once Black City being ran over 
by outsiders. 

The Blew up our "Whiskey Gulch" liken to Tulsa Oklahoma. 
The Black Businesses were inferred that We would be brought back. 
Its been 20yrs and even the 8,000 sq ft they used as bait, disappeared . 

We are having a Townhall at the City Hall This month, in discussing what happened to us. 
Put on by "Yasmeen Oakley" . She introduced a lot of us to this Reparation venue. 

Any Help would be appreciated. Thank You. 

P.S. 
ijust attended my first meeting in Sacramento On Mar. 3rd and I am currently listening streaming 
I didn't get a chance to speak. But my colleague Tombie Jama did speak. 

The Best To You. 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2023 3:18 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Reparations 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not cl ick links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

I would like to address my feelings regarding reparations. I am not a hard-core polit ical person, but I am a person with 
common sense. I was born and raised in California. I have probably been here longer than the majority of the people 
living in California. 

I would first like to say that I believe people of any color, any race and any religion should not be discriminated against. I 
also believe you treat people the way you want to be treated. I also believe that at any t ime in one's life there can be 
unperceived hardships that can make life very difficult. California has many programs and resources to address these 
hardships which are already paid for by taxpayers. 

Now for reparations. I am tota lly against cash payout for anyone that has had the opportunit ies that are provided in 
California. There are many reasons why and I' m hoping I can break down some of them so they are understandable. 
1 California never participated in slavery. Those coming from other states that were slavery states should argue their 

case there, for reparations. 
2 Reparations will be punishing people w hose ancestors were not even in the US during the days of slavery and had 
nothing to do with it . This will include people of all nationalities. Why should one race benefit from reparations when 

many other races had many of the same hardships in their lives. To me this is called Racism. 
3 Affirmative Action went into effect in the 60s. I believe reparations goes against affirmative action. 
4 Many people and businesses are leaving California. Who will be paying for all the reparations? How will this affect 
California financially? 

5 Not all, but many have no experience in finances. So cash payout could hinder the problem even more. You have no 
idea how this money wil l be invested. It could go to buying many fr ivolous items. 
6 Every race has been subject to some form of slavery at some t ime in history. Do we go back and pay reparations for 

everyone? 
7 Last, but most important. Reparations is a slap in the face to those who fought and gave their lives to end slavery in 
the US. All those lives lost is worth far more than any dollar amount. Reparations were paid during the Civil War. 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsT askforce 

From: 
Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2023 3:30 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Reparations only for African Americans racist. Selecting one race over all treated badly. 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Indigenous Ca lifornias were slaves between 1770-1864 held in various missions. They suffered abuse, malnourishment, 
overworking and a high death rate, Females were taken from their families and forcibly converted to Catholicism. This is 
documented in the book, The Other Slavery: The Uncovered story of Indian Enslavement in America by Andres 
Resendez. He notes that from Columbus arrival 2.5 to 5 million native Americans were enslaved. A good portion was 
sexual slavery of children and women. 

Ironically, since the African American was seen as property, they had value. General Phillip Sheridan coined the phrase, 
The only good Indian is a dead Indian. Americans/British practiced widespread Genocide on Native Americans. William 
Trent gave them smallpox infected blankets and handkerchief. The Massacre at San Creek stands also starkly in history, 
November 1864. Women. children and old men were mostly killed and the count is not exact. The soldiers mutilated the 
bodies, cutting off breasts and scrota for tobacco pouches. They rode into Denver with scalps attached to their pommels. 

Killers of the Flower Moon tells the story of even when Native Americans win they lose. Suspicious deaths and the 
treatment of Native Americans as grown children took away all their gains. 

And now Alcoholism and drug addiction are incredibly high in the Native American population. In fact higher then any 
other race group, Native Americans are five times more likely to die from Alcohol related deaths then whites. 

When Covid hit it was seen as imperative to simply wash your hands. But over 2 million Native Americans are without 
running water and indoor plumbing. This was part of the reason why Covid hit the Native American populations hard, 

FRONTLINE and The Wall Street Journal investigate the decades-long fa ilure to stop a 
government doctor accused of sexually abusing Native American boys for years, and 
examine how he moved from reservation to reservation despite warnings. 

Curiously, Bruce's Beach was returned to the African American family that had it taken away. When are the Native 
Americans having all their land returned? 

And what about the Chinese? 

• The White Devil's Daughters: The Women Who Fought Slavery in 
https://www.alumni.columbia.edu/content/white ... 

WebJulia Flynn Siler A revelatory history of the trafficking of young Asian girls that flourished in San Francisco during the 

first hundred years of Chinese immigration (1848-1943) and an in-depth look at the "safe house" that became a refuge for 

those seeking their freedom 

• 
o Online Alumni Community 
o Get Involved 

o Alumni Clubs 
o Career Resources 

https://www.alumni.columbia.edu/content/white


   
 

 

   
 

 

   
 

 

   
 

   
 

   
 

   
 

 

 

   
 

 

   
 

 

 

 

 
 

 Op-Ed: Asian women fought the West’s slave trade. And then they … 
https://www.latimes.com/opinion/story/2019-08-03/... 
WebIt was nearly dusk on Dec. 14, 1933, when a Chinese teen named Jeung Gwai Ying fled from a hairdresser’s shop to 

a “safe house” in San Francisco’s Chinatown. Trafficked from … 

 Saving Girls From Sexual Slavery in San Francisco’s Chinatown 
https://www.nytimes.com/2019/06/21/books/review/... 
WebIn that horrific practice, which flourished in the city from the arrival of the first Chinese immigrants during the Gold 

Rush until the 1930s, girls in China were kidnapped, tricked or … 

 Donaldina Cameron - Wikipedia 
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Donaldina_Cameron 
WebDonaldina Cameron (July 26, 1869 – January 4, 1968) was a New Zealand-born American Presbyterian missionary 

who was a pioneer in the fight against slavery in San Francisco's … 

 It Happened Here: A History of Slavery in California 
https://www.sfweekly.com/archives/it-happened-here... 
WebSex Slavery in San Francisco. Many Chinese women, on the other hand, did not come to California of their own 

free will, and were not paid at all for their labor once they got here. … 

 They Saved Girls and Women in Chinatown From Slavery 
https://www.sfpublicpress.org/they-saved-girls-and... 
WebIn the late 1800s, Chinese women and girls were arriving by the boatload in San Francisco, and often forced into sex 

work and indentured servitude while officials turned a blind eye, … 

 American History USA 
https://www.americanhistoryusa.com/chinatown-sex... 
WebThe first step for a Chinese woman arriving in San Francisco was an auction. Women could be sold for as much as 

$1,000 at these spectacles, and were then indebted to their new … 

 The Women Who Fought Slavery and Sex Trafficking in San … 
https://thebolditalic.com/louis-j-stellmans... 
WebThe Women Who Fought Slavery and Sex Trafficking in San Francisco’s Chinatown | by California State Library 

Foundation | The Bold Italic 500 Apologies, but something went … 

 Chinese Slavery in America - Wikisource, the free online library 
https://en.wikisource.org/wiki/Chinese_Slavery_in_America 
WebSlavery has existed among the Chinese in California for years, and continues almost unrestricted. As these lines are 

written the courts of San Francisco are fighting over the … 

 CHINESE FEMALE SLAVES IN SAN FRANCISCO. — Pilot, Volume … 
https://newspapers.bc.edu/?a=d&d=pilot18801113-01.2.47 
WebCHINESE FEMALE SLAVES IN SAN FRANCISCO. From the San Francisco Call. THE testimony of a Chinese 

woman named Wong Ah Sing, given in the police court re cently … 
  These women often were in tiny cribs and sold to men on the spot for their sexual gratification.  Suffered illness and 
poor food. They were used up and when they died their bodies dumped in the bay . They were easily replaced. 

1871 saw mass lynching of Chinese in Los Angeles China Town, Chinese helped build the Transcontinental Railroad and 
suffered over 1200 deaths. And then there was the Chinese Exclusion Act of 1882-1892. 
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Later the Japanese were placed in Concentrations Camps where they lost everything, Still over 33,000 Japanese 
American served in WWII with 800 dying, Later, they were given a token amount to cover what surely was a multi-million 
dollar loss, treated as non-citizens a psychological scar which they had to deal with daily. 

Until, you can give reparations to all the various races mistreated by this country then it is unfair. Is one races pain more 
valuable ? In the case of Native American they are suffering still the injustices of this Country, 

Again, Americans practiced Genocide and they were good at it. Do you see Native Americans in large amounts around 
our various cities? Think about it... ... 

Thank you, 

• 
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DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2023 4:03 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Wrong participant no published and Amendment vote re Commission or Agency 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

As a commlmity member I am appalled that the paiticipant number published on your website was not 
recognized today. Let me be clear that the phone number and paiticipant no was triple checked by myself. 

I am also appalled that the communities voice was not heai·d on whether the Taskforce should remain an 
oversight Commission or become an Agency; why?. I myself would want an independent Oversight 
Commission. Becoming a State Agency involves roles an considerations ofpolitics that I find not in the best 
interest ofAfrican American/black community and our commlmity at large. 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: a ur ay, arc 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Inquiring reparations for California residents 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

Hello, 

My name is and I am flying to find out if! am eligible for reparations. May you please help 
me take the next step to see if! am an elfible candidate? 

Thank you, -Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsT askforce 

From: 
Sent: y, 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

Subject: Recreations for slavery ancessers 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

What about the decents of Irish people that were forced into slave1y? Far before the blacks they were loaded 
onto slave ships and sold at public auctions. Will we see any of those thousands of dollars. Our ancestors also 
had no choice and many we starved to death. On slave ship dumped all the slaves in the waters! 

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S22+ 5G. an AT&T 5G smartphone 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsT askforce 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Saturday, March 4, 2023 5:31 PM 
ReparationsTaskforce 
African American vs all Black People Eligibility my opinion as a black slavery 
descendent community member 

JEXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

I agree with reparntions for African American/black slave descendents only. Let me explain why. 

Reparations is a long overdue, commendable, large and expensive project to right the wrongs of slave1y, broken 
promises (my ancestors never got their 40 acres and 40 mules), and the African American/Black people who 
built this nation without due respect, equal rights and inclusivity. It is us descendents that has experienced a 
long histo1y of hatred, discrimination in eve1y sector of life ( education, jobs, housing, social security, and 
more), gentrification, hangings, beatings, killings, courtroom raih-oading, untme criminal prosecutions and 
treated subhuman. This has resulted in genocide, trauma and economic powerlessness amongst my people to 
this ve1y day!. It is us that have lineage to United States American slave1y that should get reparations, not just 
because you are a black race living in America. 

I would also like to add some descendents will need help proving they are descendents and the Task Force 
needs to make sure all of us descendents that need help proving our lineage gets that. I personally believe I have 
enough info1mation that traces my hist01y but some records may be lost. 

I am an African American born descendent of slave1y that loves all people and want inclusiveness and equity 
for all people no matter their race because we are all human beings. Unfo1tunately my ancestors were not 
thought of or treated as human beings. Black people who themselves or families migrated/immigrated United 
States of America on their own after slave1y has not had the same long te1m histo1y and experiences that black 
people who were born here with U.S slave1y lineage has had. For this reason the Task Force should not make 
this universal to black races. 

I of course do not want any person of a black race to suffer from discrimination but this Task Force was not 
originally to consider the wrongs of all black race people, just those whose history was as U.S. slave1y 
descendents and the focus should remain there. 

We have universal laws in the United States Constitution to protect the rights and equity of all people. 
Fmihennore, we have the NAACP, Urban League, other national and community organizations, as well as 
community activists like myself that will continue to fight for fairness and civil rights of all black people. I do 
not believe all black people should be entitled to reparations unless they have lineage to U.S. ancestral slavery 
ancestty and are descendents of such. 

I would like for all Task Members to read this email and I respectfully request confitmation that this email and 
the one I sent today right before this one is being shared with them. Thank you. 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsT askforce 

From: 
Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2023 8:42 PM 
To: 

Subject: California reparations/Daily Breeze/March 05, 2023 

!EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

To whom it may concern, 

Please mark my account paid as my great great grandfather died in the Civil War in the Union a1my. He left a 
wife, a boy and a girl who was my great grandmother. There was no generational wealth. 

This is emotional racketeering with reparations as ext01tion. 

Smith in his article quoted Mark Johnson, "Nobody gets a dollar until the Indians get one, OK?", which is the 
logical extension that the native peoples have first dibs. We could all have our DNA tested and move back to 
the locale ofour greatest DNA showing---if they would have us---white and black and colored---native peoples 
excepted ofcourse. I have been waiting for the Tongva to show up on the Bruce's Beach transfer. 

If the advocates of reparations are serious they would file claims at the Hague demanding damages from their 
African brethren and sisters who sold them into slave1y. I suggest Angola which has large oil and gas reserves. 
Queen Nzinga who teamed up with the Dutch to fight the Portuguese certainly was in the business of the slave 
trade. As a well known woman and ruler her generational wealth and her tenito1y's generational wealth bear 
examination. 

Finally, ifpeople were to get paid on this racketeering and ext01tion the end result would be that of lotte1y 
wim1ers who end up not having two nickels to rub together. 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsT askforce 

From: 
Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2023 10:54 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

Subject: Fwd: Rose, knew. And There Was A Plan In place For Me To Fail. 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

a .. .. I ... I I • .. • • 

From 
Date: Wed, Mar I , 2023, 5:31 AM 
Sub· ect: Rose knew. And There Was A Plan In 
To: 

- absolutely knew I wouldn't complete the program. There was a plan in place for me to fail and end up 
back on the streets. ~ intended to sabotage me from the ve1y beginning. 
That's why she didn't get the boots, I needed for school. She absolutely didn't purchase the school unifo1m 
because she knew I wouldn't make it a week, and would end up back homeless and in jail. 
I wore Burkinstock sandals to my DOR appointments, so she knew I didn't have clothes. 
The reason they moved me in three days before school, started was so they could move me right out. 
They hated the fact thought enough ofme to send me to school. 
- is so upset, he will drop ocation. 
-is absolutely cut throat. And should never be allowed arormd vulnerable person's. That are black. 
She is way to jealous, envious. She hated the fact ent me to school. 
Now, does it make sense? Why I had no school unif01m, or boots. Now can people see why she refused to get 
the GED, till last minute, f\:vo days before school staited. Now can you see why she made sure I had no coat, 
and it was has been ve1y cold. No hat, and I have no hair. That woman absolutely hates me. And she turned 
Gabby against me. Forgetting her computer cord, at home during my appointment. Which cut into my 
appointment. None of them were happy ......cleared me to attend school. That's when the plan was 
put into place, for me to not even make ~ ek of school. Yes, all except for ~ ey put a 
plan in place for me to fail, then blame it on mental illness. 
Think about this. Last time I called DOR, front desk. I was using Ms. Ridgeway as a reference to cash a check 
for almost $5,000 dollars. 
Well - is - uppo1t. When 1111,came up here, why didn't she bring the check. -
mentioned tha~anonce ...will make sure I don't get it, just like she made sure ~ 
complete the program and worked with them to evict me. 
At this point~ definitely conspired against me, and planned for me to fail. Once my IPE was approved. 
That's when - put the plan in place for me to fail. 
I had zero chances ofbeing able to complete that program. Rose, was put in place, to make sure my IPE, wasn't 
successful. 

ad nothing to do with it. That's how she got the name, missing in action ~ She just 
works, I've never even really seen her talk to Rose. I ve never really heard her say more t~ ords at a time 
to Rose. 
And when - dropped her location, I knew it was a serious problem in that DOR office. And I knew then, 
they were absolutely jealous ofher. 
But- won't even make sure I get a check for $180.00. 



White folks, she will work with. But a black man like me, she can only work against me, and work to sabotage 
me. 
Once I stepped foot in- class, they knew I wouldn't make it a week. That's why they can ied on as such. 
The~ ew there was aJ~l~.~~_Place, to sabotage me, then blame it on mental illness. 
Ask- . Did you know- wouldn't make it not a week in your class? That's why I had no access to 
blackboard and couldn't turn in assignments. Rose, absolutely hates me? She don't want me to be successfol in 
nothing but failure, incarceration and homelessness. She absolutely does not like black men. Ve1y low tolerance 
for other black women. 
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DOJ did not respond 

Reparations T askforce 

From: 
Sent: atur ay, arc 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Fwd: I'm 2nd Generation San Francisco and Legally Disabled. 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

We need reparntions like right now. We're faced with Genocide. 

From. 
Date: Sat, Mar 4, 2023, 9:58 PM 
Su · · ' · · rancisco and Legally Disabled. 
To: 

How is it SF, can provide all these different resources to immigrants, but I can't get not one social worker, to 
help me and I am a victim ofhonible crime? I was tricked, by those paid to help. But you all have these black 
women working with especially Hispanics to stay housed. When they commit several crimes they even get 
immigration attorney. I'm 2nd generation SF, got tricked, doing the right thing, and they got paid well ofmy 
pain and suffering. The police have been called several times. 
But where is the help for a black man that was doing the right thing and I was prayed upon. 
They tricked me into a bad situation just to steal the tax payer money that was meant for school. How can we 
get out ofbad situation when the people that are paid to help us, deliberately keep us in poverty, intentionally 
and deliberately. Rose Ashford is an immigrant. She benefitted from they same resources I'm t1yi11g to benefit 
from. But you see how SF, allows these immigrants to benefit, and intentionally eradicate, and exclude black 
men. Department ofRehab won't even allow me to get a part time job as a DOR janitor. But they will hire a 
immigrant like Rose that has no problems denying me ofbenefits she benefitted from. I've been a DOR client 
for several years. I haven't gotten one job, they sabotage me eve1ytime. I'm 2nd generation SF, I was tricked and 
exploited by paid professionals, they profited from the crimes against me. Immigrants are thriving, while I'm 
faced with absolute genocide. SF, is so Anti black it's obvious. What SF did to blacks is far worse than what 
happened to the Jews. 
I can 't even get a prut time job in SF, and I have no felonies. 
The people paid to help. Tricked me, got paid, now got the nerve to say I'm mentally ill. 
How is there absolutely zero resources for poor black folks in SF, that ru·e only less than 4% of the total 
population. 
But you all provide immigration attorneys for immigrants that commit honible crimes against blacks? 
San Francisco intentionally and deliberately eliminated and eradicated black folks. Look how depruiment of 
Rehab, trafficked me, paid professionals that got paid to help me, only tricked me, stole the money, now want to 
lie and blame it on mental ilh1ess. 
Eve1ything SF did to black folks, and allowed to happen was deliberate. Look how depruiment ofRehab will 
hire Rose, allow her to sabotage and steal from a disabled black man, that can 't benefit from the services she 
did. This is Genocide SF! 
I'm one disabled black man. 2nd generation SF. Becrune a victim of a crime by paid professionals that are 
supposed to help disabled folks. 
SF is all about Black Genocide, Ethnic cleansing, they promote attacks against blacks. That's why they can get 
immigration lawyers, but we can't get not one social worker to help get out of a dangerous situation. All SF, 



 

 

policies are rooted in Racism, and black Genocide. Why is there no black community, when that's many black 
folks native land. SF, is the most inhumane place on earth, if your a black man. I speak from experience, look 
how Department Of Rehab, did me. But disability rights, feels sorry for Rose.  
SF, is the most inhumane place on earth. If that's your Native land. Everything in SF, is either a Scam, or A 
fraud, that's the new SF. How do immigrants have more right to life than the natives of the land? Immigrants 
can now exclude natives of this land. 
I was tricked, the only way I can attend school is to have sex with the instructor, and allow myself to be 
humiliated and buck broken. The people paid to help me, tricked me and got paid. Turned around called me 
crazy, called the police, now all working together against one disabled black dude to put me in jail, or homeless. 
No such thing as Asian Hate! DOR ould never do something like this to an Asian. What I am experiencing is 
pure Genocide, and hate. All because of the color of my skin, and I'm not a homosexual, so they take it up on 
themselves to buck break me, and torment me. They came together all paid professionals to make sure I wasn't 
successful, and no possibility of breaking the cycle of homelessness. They much prefer, to see me homeless, 
profit off my pain, than to complete a vocational program and work a job. SF, is the most inhumane place on 
earth, if your a black man! 2nd generation SF, I cant get any help, unless I go to jail, or a mental facility. But 
black women social workers are working with immigrants to stay housed, and retain immigration lawyers. 
Absolutely human rights violations, absolutely crimes against humanity.  
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DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsT askforce 

From: 
Sent: Sunday, March S, 2023 6:47 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

!EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links oropen attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Are you trying to start a civil war???? 



DOJ did not respond 

Re arationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sunday, March S, 2023 7:43 AMSent: 

To: districtattorney@sfgov.org; ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: SF social services and there crimes against humanity 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

How can San Francisco be a sanctuaiy for immigrants, when it's the site of Genocide, for blacks? The people 
that were paid to help, but only made the problems worse, need to be charged with crimes against humanity. 
SF, and homelessness, has become a brand, a ve1y profitable business. SF, was home of activism, now social 
services works to keep especially black folks homeless, and incai-cerated cause it pays the system well. Public 
defender's office didn't have many blacks working there, but plenty ofblacks are incarcerated that help pay 
there sala1y. 
SF, was predominantly black folks. Now blacks are less than 4% and it's a sanctuaiy for immigrants that get 
paid and rewarded to commit crimes against blacks. 
I'm 2nd generation SF, and it's not a sanctuaiy for me, why for immigrants, especially illegal immigrants that 
don't pay taxes. I'm a disabled tax payer that can't get one social worker to work with me to find housing, but it's 
a sanctuary for immigrants that are rewarded to commit crimes against me and my people. Sounds like black 
Genocide, and ethnic cleansing to me. And most others, were just voiceless, cause we are now ve1y poor, and 
black. SF, is no sanctuaiy for black folks, why should it be one for illegals especially that don't pay taxes? 

mailto:districtattorney@sfgov.org


DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Sunday, March S, 2023 9:40 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

!EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was se nt from outside DOJ. Please do not click links oropen attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

After this bill passes, I strongly believe that we should pass another bill to return California to the people of Mexico since 
we stoled the land from Mexico. We need to return this land to the families in Mexico that I was stolen from. Please start 
another bill. 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsT askforce 

From: 
Sunday, March 5, 2023 11 :07 AMSent: 

To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Reparations? Another government give away 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

I've had enough! 

I, for one, am totally amazed that a reparations fund will be established to compensate descendants of 
slaves! What a totally ridiculous concept to give money to all descendants ofslaves. 

As slave1y ended, as a result of the Civil War, there were thousands of fo1mer slaves that prospered with 
freedom. As there were thousands ofwhite people who were extremely prejudiced and who continued to 
persecute fo1mer slaves. Be aware that There were millions ofwhite people who did not persecute slaves! My 
family is one! We/They should not be held liable for reparations to slave descendants. 

I'm sure that you folks in charge of this boondoggle were not slave holders. As I nor any ofmy predecessors 
were slave holders. I believe the philosophyofreparations to blacks is being crammed down our throats by 
opportunists! 

In general, for 150 years, blacks have had opportunities to get in the game and improve themselves and their 
situation. But have they taken advantage of the opportunities? Some have but Largely they have not. The 
reason being that government has placated and pampered blacks (and whites) with too much free stuff. Largely 
to gamer votes from that voting block. This philosophy has taken us to where we are now. The problem is 
getting worse! Crime is rampant in Black led and dominated cities and instead ofbeing proactive and 
addressing the problem the government just "throws money" it. 

This giveaway is undese1ved and will surely incite more prejudice and racial strife than we can imagine. Think 
about those who aren 't going to get any money .. Think they will stay home and be good citizens ... I think not! 

These few negative comments I am making are only the tip of the iceberg . I know you have heard all the 
negative feedback on this proposal, however I also realize that with the political clot you liberals have in 
California, negative comments on the reparations act will "fall on deaf ears" 

In closing, I will say, I'm selling my house and moving out of this state! Welcome to the freeloaders that are 
moving in! 

You're losing another California income tax payer! 



DOJ did respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Sunday, March S, 2023 1 :42 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

!EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links oropen attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Code is not working. Please put me on the email list for all updates. Thanks 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Sunday, March S, 2023 2:17 PM 
To: Reparat ionsTaskforce 
Cc: -Subject: Comments on Reparations 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

How can the state of California waste money even studying this r idicu lous proposal? Californ ia was never a slave state, 
and it is completely unfair to take money from people who never owned slaves and give it to people w ho never were 
slaves. Please stop this incredible waste and use the money to repair the many potholes in the streets of California. 

Sincerely, 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Sunday, March 5, 2023 2:58 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Cc: 
Subject: Public Comment Following the March 3, 2023 Taskforce Public Forum Meeting 

JEXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Hello Madame Chair and distinguished members of the AB 3121 Task Force, 

I want to extend my gratitude and appreciation for the work the Task Force is leading in the effort toward 
reparations for CA descendants of chattel slavery. Unfortunately, I was unable to make it to the public comment 
period. However, I watched most of the meeting on Saturday and I attended the documentary on reparations the 
previous day. Due to the nature of my family's current struggle with Coloma, CA (land/oppressed black history) 
coupled with attending the documentary, I found myself extremely emotional and triggered about the continuous 
attacks, atrocities, and the ongoing holocaust of Black people. We continue to stand in a posture of servitude, 
always asking those in power who are non-Black for the privilege, right and opportunity to participate in justice 
for our people. While I understand the work of the Task Force is extremely important, these efforts take a toll on 
the minds, hearts, and souls of Black, Indigenous people who built this nation. Moreover, the blood of our 
ancestors is strong and continues to speak through our collective efforts. 

I heard from the Task Force members about the information received from the economist and subject matter 
experts around how to pay the descendants of the enslaved people in California. I am submitting my 
recommendation for consideration in drafting the language for legislation on how to finance reparations. 
Additionally, I have identified other areas that should be considered to begin the repa irs needed to begin the 
process of making Black people whole. 

Recommendation: 

• Create a Tax Code that would only apply to the corporations, banks, insurance companies, CA first 
families and other organizations that profited from chattel slavery. in addition to, those who received 
reparations when they were forced to set the enslaved free (this list is not exhaustive, and others should 
be considered and added accordingly). These organizations can pay into perpetuity, so there will always 
be funds available to provide direct services and payments to those harmed by the enslavement of 
members of their families. 

• Black people should be tax exempt 

• Blacks should have access to free healthcare 

• Educations for Black people choosing to get an education should be free 

• Write language in the proposal that allows California descendants to be able to receive payments, 
entitlements, and other resources when and if the Federal government ever passes HR 40 or enacts 
reparations to descendants of chattel slaves. 

Kind regards, 



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

I was brntally assaulted in 2003 while I lived in Chatswo1ih, California. The police said it was attempted 
murder. 
I was entitled to a total of $75,000, and it was only for reimbursements, and it was not a lump sum. 
California was NEVER a slave state. Since the beginning of time, EVERY ethnicity has been treated unfairly 
during the histo1y of the world. They DID NOT receive reparations. 
I was left disabled from the assault. I receive $1800 a month SSDI. That's too much money to get Medi-Cal, too 
much to get food stamps, or any other assistance. Between my prescriptions and medical coverage, I am in the 
negative eve1y month. That is not including rent, food, phone, dental, clothing, or utilities. 
That is ALL the money that California would give me, and I have to make due. 
So why is California choosing ONLY black people to receive an astronomical amount ofmoney. There are 
disabled, elderly, and veterans who CAN'T work, and they are not included in reparntions. 
Reparations is a clearly a case of reverse discrimination. 
Please be aware that should this pass that myself and hundreds of thousands of Californians will sue California 
due to the direct discrimination of us! 

Sent from my Verizon. Samstmg Galaxy smartphone 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Sunday, March 5, 2023 4:39 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

ReparationsTaskforce-Subject: Reparations for Californian Blacks 

JEXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Dear Members: 

I am a w hite, 82 yr. old, male Californ ian. Luckily, I was able over the years to get loans from 
our banks and credit unions to buy my home and a renta l property. As a teacher in Cal ifornia 
it was th rough this method of investment savings t hat I have been able to acquire a little 
equity to have a retirement. It is probably this way t hat most, lower-middle class people are 
able to survive with some dignity and acquire a little wealth. 
When I read that banks would not give home loans to Black, working people, it outrages me. I 
hope t here are records of wh ich banks did this and to which Black applicants. Banks, by these 
racist practices, den ied those Black people the main way white people like me have been able 
to acquire some wealth and pass it on to our fam ilies. I hope and strongly encourage your 
committee to make those banks - not the taxpayers unless government endorsed t his 
discrimination - to pay every Black person $500,000 whom we have records for that were 
discriminated against in t his manner. 

Sincerely yours, 

P.S. I have read that you are t hinking of giving every Black Californ ian $5,000,000 who can 
trace their lineage to slaves. This seems to me to be ridiculous. 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Sunday, March 5, 2023 5:31 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Oppositional stance 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

Task force, 
I oppose AB 3121, and reparations for Blacks and would like to state why. Reparations has not a thing to do with anyone 
living today. If it's about slavery that happened 200 plus years ago, it has nothing to do with me, my family, my friends, 
my neighborhood, or even my community, so why should I have to pay for it? It happened in the past, as awfu l as it was, 
it was in the past ... history. If this is about discrimination in general, then the narrative has changed. I myself, have 
discriminated against, as a woman, as a woman with a Hispanic given surname, and just because I wasn't liked. Name 
someone who hasn't. You cannot correct a wrong that has been done in the past, you can only move forward. Money 
does not correct any wrongs. It buys people off. Once you start it will never end. If you give money to black people 
because of past perceived discrimination, or just because they are black, then you have now discriminated against 
everyone else who isn't black. On and on it goes. 

I think this plan w ill create more racism and animosity because you have pitted one group against another and deemed 
one group more deserving. 
I worked hard to have w hat I have. Nothing was given to me, I earned it. I resent having to give my hard earned money 

to people who have not earned it. Free is never a good thing. It's never appreciated and the recipient usually feels 
entit led and wants more. I guess I don't get why all Blacks are deserving of large sums of money that the state doesn' t 

have. And the amounts you are suggesting are totally outrageous. Again, leave the past alone, study it, learn from it so 
the situation never happens again. 

Anyway this is my viewpoint. 

Sent from my iPad 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sunday, March 5, 2023 6:07 PM Sent: 

To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Greetings 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open att achments t hat appear suspicious. 

Dear Chair Person Ms. Moore, & Vice Chair Person Dr. Brovm, 

Please accept apologies for mistreatment and discrimination of African American People in the USA. Two 
groups ofpeople that deserve mention are: Native Original Inhabitants Indians whose laud the white men stole 
and the African American People who the white men caused unmentionable harm and injmy to. No other 
groups like East Indians & Chinese deserve anything but are easily getting benefits for no sufferings 
experienced at all. My humble recommendations below are for yom consideration. 

The best and logical way to ensme success ofAfrican American People struts with getting rid of elected 
officials who circumvent existing laws and adopt questionable practices and policies. Take for example, two 
adjacent bay area counties, Alaineda & Santa Clara. These two counties have vast ai·eas ofwealth and certain 
type ofdemographic concentrations, not natmal, but created by design and discrimination. They raise monies 
because of their elite status and enable even roads and other infrastmctme, needless to mention million dollai­
mansions, all but unaffordable to the vast majority including African Americans. They do it somewhat legally 
with public officials support (sic)! What do I mean by that? See below. 

It's not easy for young African American kids to compete due to several government inflicted pains. As is, these 
kids generally grow up in a one-parent home and are disadvantaged with no role model Father or Mother in the 
household. As such the kids choose path of least resistance and end up on stray paths that define their entire 
futme. 

Now the other side. The evil america hating silicon valley companies. Look at their management and the CEOs, 
its not that there aren't qualified Americans to do that CEO job but it is by installing one person from India, 
they gain massive money by bringing in and farming out thousands ofjobs that could legally go to American 
kids including african Americans. The evil company Microsoft founder found this massive Human Resomces at 
very cheap rate and caused a global cmporation that impo1ts cheap Labor from India for example, and 
massively changed the status quo. I believe that African American kids ai·e no less bright than the people 
brought in from East India and China. Note these races from outside the countly are brought in to fill jobs both 
in private IT companies and ai·e dominant in public sector employment too. Just do some reseai·ch in the Bay 
Area counties. These ill boding companies not only have Indians at the top but also routinely fa1m out work 
overseas as they know those people overseas care nothing about om freedom, liberty and Bill ofRights, as 
Twitter files recently demonstrated. 

You and I know how hard it is to get a BS degree in the USA. These people from India get a BS degree for 
literally no cost and in some places at a cost no higher than a one semester cost at US schools. Yet, the 
American silicon valley companies pay them a lot ofmoney as salaiy. Check this out, a goggle employee 
working in Bengalmu India is brought to bay area with a 150K salaiy who has a girlfriend who is paid the 
same! Guess what, they move to America and voila with a combined salary of 300K they buy a home. These 
individuals contributed nothing to om countly. They have no US education and yet are ve1y successful. You 



think african American kids have this luxmy! Never, even assuming they are decent, they have so much student 
loans and are snuggling to make ends meet in this land of the free and home of the brave. 

Another interesting fact. Back in the 60s, while USA lacked professionals like Doctors and Engineers, they 
opened the flood gate to bring in people from hldia. That they did with stupidity! America's stupid logic did not 
consider this occmTence. Not only did people get in from hldia with engineering and doctor credentials, 
vi1iually all other areas of employment sectors are now dominated by these people from hldia and other third 
world countries. Again just check the SF Bay Area. All fields including t:Iucking industry , const:Iuction, beauty 
salon, real estate, banking, even some in political areas, on & on ..... are now virtually dominated not by native 
born Americans or African Americans but these immigrants whose second generation American born children 
are to blame, guess what this should not have happened! The 14th amendment which was only intended to 
benefit the poor children, born to plantation workers African Americans with USA citizenship, is hijacked and 
people from other countries are misusing this ! Unless this is fixed, the road to African Americans is not fair & 
equal. This is a mocke1y of citizenship and only stupid USA is the leader on this crazy practice. No one should 
be able to get USA citizenship just by birth unless both parents are legal USA citizens at the time of the child's 
bi1i h, this one coITection will fix a lot of problems in this country . Only the African American People can and 
have the right str·ength and power to expose this injustice and coITect this abhoITent practice in the USA. 

So the real ammo that you can give and str·engthen african American kids in om country USA is by Freedom & 
Libe1iy, which our kids here have, but foreigners don 't and by Holding these evil companies ACCOUNTABLE. 
Ofcourse the politicians need to be hauled out too especially the ones from Ca, Ny, and few others that don't 
really have American's and ce1iainty not African American's prosperity at heart. 

I wish you the best and before its too late, kindly look into these anomalies and do the right thing. 

Good day. 

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this email message may contain confidential or legally 
privileged information and is intended solely for the use of the named recipient(s) . No confidentiality 
or privilege is waived or lost by any transmission error. If the reader of this message is not the 
intended recipient, please immediately delete the e-mail and all copies of it from your system, destroy 
any hard copies of it and notify the sender either by telephone or return e-mail. Your cooperation is 
sincerely appreciated. Thank you. 
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DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsT askforce 

Sunday, March 5, 2023 8:41 PM 
From: 
Sent: 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Recommendation - Residency Requirements 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Greetings CA Reparations Task Force, 

My name is- and I am an African American CA resident located in the Bay Area. My wife 
and I move~2021. We've experienced racism and discrimination both on the job and outside 
ofwork since we moved here. We're tax paying law abiding residents of CA who are both descendants of 
American Chattel Slave1y. 

In regards to the potential residency requirements, I recollllllend that reparations be available to any cunent CA 
resident who is a descendant ofAmerican Chattel Slave1y , while removing any cut-off date of being a CA 
resident. 

If the task force decides to only give reparations to individuals who lived in the state prior to Sept 30, 2020, 
they ai-e excluding new African American residents who face the same oppression as their legacy CA 
counterparts. This would negate the issues that the task force is attempting to repair, which is the social and 
economic trauma that African Americans have faced since we've anived in this counfty. The task force must 
also think of infants and toddlers who were born since 2020 who are also CA residents. Are we excluding them 
as well?! 

The policy will be the most effective if the Sept 30, 2020 cut-offdate is removed from the recollllllendation, 
giving all African American Descendants of Slave1y in CA an equal opportunity. 

Additionally, residency should be proven through either a valid CA driver's license, recent tax return of the last 
2 years, or utilities bill from the past 60 days. 

Thank you again for your hard-work and commitment to fighting for the Black Community in CA! 

Best regards, 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Sunday, March 5, 2023 8:42 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Residency Requirements Considerations 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Greetings Reparations Task Force, 

Thank you so much for your commitment to making sure that the descendants ofAmerican slave1y are 
receiving justice and improving the African-American experience in California. I am an African-American 
woman who is a descendant ofAmerican slave1y and I have been living in California since 2021. To ensure that 
reparations are available to all descendants in California I am advocating for the following: 

1) All California residents that can prove their lineage to American slave1y are eligible for reparations 
(regardless of if they've moved to California after 2020). 

2) Proof of residency can be in the fonn of a driver's license and/or a tax return. 

If reparations are limited to just descendants that lived in California prior to 2020, then this defeats the purpose 
ofmaking sure that all descendants in the state receive justice for the discrim ination and injustices that they 
cmTently face and their ancestors end.med. 

Thank you so much for considering my recollllllendation and I stand with the Reparations Task Forc.e for 
improving the lives of California residents that are descendants ofAmerican Slave1y. 

Best regards, 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sunday, March 5, 2023 9:00 PMSent: 

To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: request link to historical timeline of reparations video 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

I am following all the CA Task Force meetings online and am committed to working for reparations. I was 
particularly impressed with the video used as a revolving piece at the March 3 2023 meeting. It was said to be 
from Sacramento State and was a Historical Timeline ofReparation Eff01ts. Perhaps it was used in conjunction 
with Dr. Shirley Weber's recent talk about reparations at Sacramento State, since there was some allusion to her 
name also? I found the infonnation in that video ve1y moving and convincing that reparations is not a new idea 
in the US. 

Would it be possible to get a link to that video? I would like to fo1ward it to friends who support reparations. 
Thank you. 

Sincerely, 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Sunday, March S, 2023 9:02 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

!EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links oropen attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Was this AB3121 put on the ballot for all Californians to have a vote regarding these discussions and whether 
this task force should have moved fo1ward? Who are these 
task force members bureaucrats? Bureaucrats should not be governing OR making decisions for the people of 
this state. I don't remember ever voting on this because if it was on the ballot I would have voted NO. This is a 
bunch ofblack people demanding some type of compensation from the rest ofour population in this state. This 
is a disgusting, disgusting display ofhuman beings coming together and believing they are owed something for 
what, for what? Aud, injecting God into the conversation is just as disgusting and disgraceful. This has got to 
be put 0 11 the ballot and the people of this state should have a right to vote on this. 



DOJ did not respond 
Reparations T askforce 

From: 
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 8:32 AM 
To: Reparat ions T askforce; governor@governor.ca.gov 
Subject: lnclusivity 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not cl ick links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

How can you address reparations for those harmed by slavery wit h no indigenous representat ive? Native Americans had 

their land stolen and were often enslaved. You can't exclude one group of people w ile saying you are making reparat ions 
for another... It needs to go hand-in-hand. 

Sent from my iPhone 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 9:16 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Utter pathetic victimization enablers 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

Reparations are utter bigoted enabling victim mentality I wasn't a slave owner nor were my parents. I am second 
generation American. This is garbage. Will we this end or will we continue to endure all the racial divisiveness by woke 
progressive lefties. What about all the welfare that taxpayers have paid over the years to this group? 
What about the competing tribes that caught their fellow africans to be sold as slaves to the Brit ish slave runners? Are 

these tribes and the Brit's to pay their fare share? However ,If the tribes never caught their fellow africans then they 
never would have been sold or enslaved so blame slavery on fellow blacks. Reparations is bigoted, racist and divisive and 

continues the victim mentality of blacks that liberals, woke progressives and Democrats have broad brushed th is race 
since LBJ's Great Society . It ensured a welfare government dependency that was intended to buy votes and it did. You 

don't think objectively. Who's going to pay and how? What about all the union sold iers approx 350 k + that died during 
civil war of which over 95+% were white males? Do their families share in this w indfall?lf not w hy not? What about all 

the other white males killed in wars defending democracy for all races disproportionately to their representation? Do 
their families share in this w indfall? If not why not? You are just racist ideologues destroying this country. Why aren't 
whites part of this task force- segregating or you don't want to hear opposing views.? Pathetic. You are fools! Good 

day. 

Sent from my iPhone 

Sent from my iPhone 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsT askforce 

From: 
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 11 :55 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: March Meetinq Presentation -
Attachments: NEW - Reparations Task Force Meeting Presentation - 7-9-2021.docx; Reparations 

Petition - Chuck Starks.docx; Reparations Flow Chart - Black Success.docx; Reparations 
Flow Chart - PROPOSED - Black Success.docx 

~XTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open att achments t hat appear suspicious. 

I attended the reparations task force meeting on March 3rd and phoned in on March 4th and each time was not able to 
present my reparations petition. 

Please accept the attached. 

If you have any questions, give me a call. 

Thanks, 



 
 

 

 

____________________________________________________ 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Reparations Task Force Meeting Presentation – March 2023 

Hello, my name is . I was born in Fresno, California 
and raised in Rio Linda, a rural community outside of Sacramento. 

I live in Sacramento. 

I spent over 30 years in the computer business culminating as CEO 
of a government IT contracting company. 

I have been a real estate investor and commercial agent for the  

last 25+ years. 

I am a third-generation entrepreneur. 

I have a reparations plan on MoveOn.Org titled, “Reparations for 
Black Americans Now!!! Without Increasing Federal Budget”. 

Any reparations proposal must be: 

REASONABLE 

DOABLE  and 

EFFECTIVE 

Many reparations proposals that I have seen are not reasonable. 

Black Business success must be an integral part of any reparations 
plan. 

Slave owners, with the backing of the United States Government, 
used kidnapped Black Africans to make money, lots of money. 

White America still has most of that money and Black America has 
none. 

Reparations Plan – 
Page 1 of 3 

https://MoveOn.Org


 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Whites have almost 10 times the net worth of Blacks and own or 
manage over 80% of all businesses in America today. 

Black Business and Black Wealth in America, is almost non-
existent. 

Of the reported 2 million Black Businesses in America today, only 
100 thousand or 5% have employees.  The other 95 % (1.9 million 
businesses) have no employees with the owner doing all the work. 

And, the average income for Black Businesses is less than $ 30 
thousand dollars - - per year. 

My plan addresses this concern by having the Federal Government 
and all 50 state, local and territorial governments set aside 25% of 
all goods and services purchased by them directed to Black 
American owned businesses that are owned 51% by descendants 
of Africans, that were kidnapped in Africa and enslaved in America. 

California’s proposed budget for 2021 was approximately $262.6 
Billion Dollars. If we use the Federal Government as an example, 
approximately 10 % of California’s entire budget goes to outside 
contracting for goods and services (approximately $ 26.3 Billion 
Dollars). 

That being the case, California would set aside 25 % of that amount 
or $ 6.6 Billion Dollars which would be directed to Black Owned 
Businesses. California would provide the set-aside for 225 years, 
or the number of years Blacks were enslaved in America.  

This plan is REASONABLE and DOABLE and costs the taxpayers 
of California nothing since the goods and services would be 
required and purchased even without the set-aside. 

And it is very EFFECTIVE in creating Generational Black Wealth -
- and can be started today. 

Reparations Plan – 
Page 2 of 3 



 
 

 

 

 

 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Currently Black American Owned Businesses produce 
approximately $ 187 Billion per year in income. 

White owned businesses produce almost $ 13 Trillion Dollars of 
income each year. 

My plan would increase the income for Black Businesses, if 
adopted by the Federal Government and all States and Territories, 
to over an estimated $ 500 Billion Dollars a year, for 225 years. 

That increase would allow Black Americans to start creating wealth 
like the wealth created by White Slave Owners for the 225 years 
that Blacks were enslaved and without the ability to create wealth. 

This plan could be part of a multi-pronged approach to righting the 
wrongs of this Country’s Original Sin – Slavery.  

To see a copy of my proposal you can go to MoveOn.Org. 

The statistics I quoted were taken from my book, “Get Rich While 
Black… without Being an Athlete, Entertainer or Drug Dealer” 
which is available at Amazon and other major retailers. 

I am now providing my plan to the task force. 

Thank You. 

Reparations Plan – 
Page 3 of 3 

https://MoveOn.Org


REPARATIONS to Black Americans Now!!! Without Increasing Federal/State Budgets 

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
equated to increased governmental taxes paid to the government. Those taxes made the United 
States one of the wealthiest countries in the world and literally built this country. Without the 
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

The wealth created by White Slave Owners during slavery is still with their fa milies today and the 
descendants of the kidnapped Africans have none of that wealth. 

The federal and state governments should compensate descendants of slaves with a purchasing 
set-aside program (simi lar to the current Federa l 8A Set-Side Program) awarding 25% of all 
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
hospita ls, governments, etc.) . 

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



 

      

                  

 

 
   

 

     

 

 

 

   

     

   

   

REPARATIONS TO BLACK AMERICANS NOW!!! WITHOUT INCREASING FEDERAL/STATE BUDGET 

CURRENT 
3. BLACK SUCCESS – 

FINANCIAL WEALTH 

HOMES 

CARS / BOATS 

VACATIONS 

ETC. 

The American Dream 
which Blacks have worked 
for and deserve. 

2. WHITE DOMINANCE 

Most CEO’s 

Most Company Owners 

Most Managers 

Most Supervisors 

Racism - Whites own or 
manage 80-85% of all 
businesses in America. 

1. BLACK LABOR 

Workers must go 
through White 
dominance to get to 
success. 

Developed By: 



 

 

                  

 

 
   

 

     

 

 

 

 

 

REPARATIONS TO BLACK AMERICANS NOW!!! WITHOUT INCREASING FEDERAL/STATE BUDGET 

PROPOSED 
4. BLACK SUCCESS – 

FINANCIAL WEALTH 

HOMES 

CARS / BOATS 

VACATIONS 

ETC. 

The American Dream 
which Blacks have worked 
for and deserve. 

3. Gov’t Contracting Set-
Aside 

25% of all Public Sector 
Contracting to go to Black 
Owned Businesses for the 
next 225 years. 

Federal, State, Local Gov’t, 
Hospitals, Schools 

In all 50 States. 

2.BLACK 
ENTREPRENEURSHIP 

Black business owners 
doing business directly with 
Gov’ts through set-aside 
program. 

1.BLACK LABOR 

Page 2 of 2 – Developed By: 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Input on reparations 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

Hello, 

I am writing to express my strong opposition to reparations. California has had some crazy ideas that have made us the 
laughing stock of the nation, but this one really takes the cake. How is taxing citizens who had nothing to do with slavery 
(most Californians are immigrants whose ancestors didn't even live in the US when slavery was around), to make up for 
slavery that never even happened in California make any sense? This is nothing more than a pollical stunt to buy black 
votes. Also where is this money magically coming from? There is a $22B budget deficit and over a trillion dollars in 
unfunded pensions. We have no water and no power. Punishing citizens like me for something that never happened in 
California is the most asinine thing I have ever heard. 

Please say no to Newsom's political stunt. The voters will remember how this screwed them over. 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 1:21 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Dateline Juneteenth: An Annotated History of Reparations ana the Commercial 

Reparations Theory 
Attachments: IMG_20230306_041954466Jpg; IMG_20230306_042333197 Jpg; IMG_20230306_ 

041929601_H DRJpg 

~XTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open att achments t hat appear suspicious. 

My name is - I have written a book called Dateline: Juneteenth An Annotated History 
of Reparatio~ mercial Reparations Theory. My book talks about African American 
History, Reparations models throughout history, and my Reparations Theory where a retail chain 
uses a corporate bond to finance Reparations to African Americans purchased by other members of 
the community as the retail chain is trying to win over everyone as customers to shop at chain's 
store. My book made the Local Authors list in Athens Tx. 

This might be something to look at with pictures of m~ ur committee and California try to 
resolve your Reparations issue. You can text me at--if there is an interest. 

Thank You for your time and good luck with whatever Reparations program you choose for California, 

Best Wishes, 



annotated ..• 
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DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsT askforce 

From: 
Sent: 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Request for the reparations bill 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Hello my name is 
I was unaware of the meeting that took place last week in Sacramento, but I had a concern to add to 

the proposition. Although I am ecstatic about the work that is unde1way towards this bill I think that it is not 
inclusive of those who were forced to move due to the most recent gentrification the first wave staiiing in 2008 
due to the housing crisis.I was born in Berkeley California and raised until my mid twenties I then moved out of 
the bay area to Texas because ofnot only the high cost of living, but also because it was so ve1y difficult to get 
into nursing school financially , but because of the long waiting lists as well. Texas seemed at the time the best 
route.Prior to moving my mother whom at the time was on public housing tragically died in 2007 due to neglect 
from Alta bates hospital , we never received any settlement or anything as a result ofher wrongful death, I was 
left as a young woman no longer wanting to stay in the striff ofwest oakland and I moved to Texas to better my 
life. My sto1y isn't unique I know there ai·e so many other people who were forced to move, should xou not 
receive these re arations when you were forced out ofyour home . Thank you for your consideratio~ 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: y, 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

Subject: EXEMPTION CLAUSE in Bill #3121 , .. is very important. 

E,XTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Dear Task force, .. there must be protection in the bill from racist,Judges,D.A.s, Debt Collectors and Police Seizure ,.all 
these people/agency always find a way to use the the Law or ignore the law or make-up their own Laws to take from 
Black Americans. 

Protect the descendants of chattel slavery by placing exemption clause in the bill #3121 like social security has for 
seniors. 

Thank you Task Force, 



DOJ did respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: 

ReparationsTaskforceTo: 
Subject: Applications for reparations List 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open att achments t hat appear suspicious. 

Hello, 
How do I get an application for the reparations my grandmother and great grandfather were victims of Slave1y, 
and we are residents of Oakland California. 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 5:22 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Civil Rights Era California Natives DeseNe Respect! 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

To Who It May Concern, 

California Native Freedmen who are the oldest Californians living dese1ve reparations more than anyone in 
California . They have suffered more ha1ms from California than any IN California. Those who have lived there 
for the last 20 years have NOT suffered more than the Silent Generation Natives, the Baby Boomer Generation 
Native Freedmen, and the Gen X Generation Native Freedmen. To allow Negroes who have only been there the 
last 20 years to receive reparations (whether they're natives or not) over those who are natives who were there 
1865 until the 1970s, is total disrespect. 
Also, I am a Descendant of Slave1y who was born in California during the Civil Rights Movement. My father 
moved us while I was a minor and that isn't my fault. I was there to suffer ha1m from California because of the 
era I was born in. 
Another point I'd like to make is that we moved to Tennessee. Tennessee may not recognize non-native 
Freedmen to receive reparations in their state. Their statutes on reparations may be different than California 
which would mean I may not receive reparations at all! This m1acceptable! 
Please make this make sense! 



DOJ did not respond 

~ 
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Date: February 7, 2023 

To: California Task Force to Study and Develop Reparation Proposals for African Americans 

From: Black Californians United for Early Care and Education 

Subject: 2022 Interim Reparations Report 

California's education system has been inherently racist to all Black people. Furthermore, 
the early education system is at a critical inflection point that is on the brink of further 
oppressing Black children, families and child care providers. Given the historical context of 
400 years of enslavement and institutional racism, Black women being the nation's first 
caregivers, it is imperative that the Task Force includes recommendations that elevate the 
child care and early education system. 

The Full Interim Report, released June 2022, does not call out the distinct experiences of 
anti-Blackness that Black children, fami lies and child care providers in California's early 
care and education system have historically endured. Early care and education has 
perpetuated holistic anti-Black practices and beliefs that have resulted in Black children 
statistically placed at the bottom of all categories that measure educational success in 
California, although we acknowledge the measurements of success in the education system 
are racially biased by design. Black children suffer at the hands of our education systems, 
starting from birth with high rates of suspensions and expulsions, adverse childhood 
experiences, and lower literacy rates due to disrespect of many Black children's home 
language. 

California is not ignorant to the plight of Black children and families , but has yet to address 
the institutional racial harm imparted on Black children and has no official plan to address it. 
Black children in California have no dedicated policies or funding sources to explicitly 
address the multitude of inequities the education system has perpetuated. Simultaneously, 
other groups of marginalized communities have had atonement delivered to them through 
various means. Harm experienced by Black Californians starts at birth. Focusing on early 
childhood and early education is our best opportunity to redress that harm. 

Black Californians United for Early Care and Education (BlackECE) is a powerful coalition of 
advocates, policy-influencers, civil rights organizations, researchers, university faculty, 

B k.E 



non-profit leaders, early educators, caregivers, providers, families, and community-based 
organizations. We have intentionally organized our influence around a 10-point policy plan 
to serve the over 490,000 Black children of California(Kids Data, 2020). 

Black Children: 
1. We want Black families to have options to choose from when determining which 

setting will work best for their children. 
2. We want Black children to receive an additional $500 in their CalKids account. 
3. We want Black children to be engaged in culturally affirming care and education. 

Black Families 
4. We want Black families with varying experiences to be intentionally included in 

state-level input convenings and working groups. 
5. We want Black advisories established and adequately funded at the local, county 

and state level. 
6. We want basic universal income for Black families, especially women and 

mothers. 

Black ECE Workforce: 
7. We want Black early educators to receive stipend payments to address the racial 

wage gap. 
8. We want a pipeline for Black educators to work across settings and job roles and 

to provide Black children access to Black caregivers and educators. 
9. We want state grants and contracts for early care and education services to 

prioritize independently and Black-owned ECE programs. 

10.Pass Reparations 

B k.E C 



BlackECE appreciates the tremendous work the Task Force has accomplished in such a 
short time. We are formally requesting that the following recommendations be 
included in the final report: 

Separate and Unequal Education 

• Provide funding for African American/American Freedmen owned and controlled 
child care and preschools, K-12 schools, colleges and universities, trade and 
professional schools. 

• Provide additional funding for ECE settings with at least ½ Black child population for 
direct classroom and program supports. 

• Adapt mandatory child development/ECE curriculum for early educators that 
includes culturally responsive and affirming pedagogy, anti-bias training, and 
restorative practices and develop strategies to proactively create a pipeline for Black 
early educators to work across settings and job roles and to provide Black children 
access to Black caregivers and educators. 

Pathologizing Black Families 

• Provide universal basic income for Black people, Black families with children. 

Stolen Labor and Hindered Opportunity 

• Provide Black early educators property for their early care and education program to 
serve Black children. 

The Wealth Gap 

• Require state grants and contracts for early care and education services to prioritize 
independently Black-owned ECE programs. 

We look forward to engaging in thoughtful dialogue moving forward in regards to our 
request. 

B ck.E 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 8:54 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: A Native American and descendant of slaves 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

re descendants of slaves and Native American Indian oppression, an 
has a compelling case for reparations in the state ofCalifornia. As a member of two historically oppressed 
groups, he has likely faced systemic discrimination and generational poverty that has hindered his ability to 
thrive. Reparations could help rectify some of the injustices his ancestors suffered and provide him with 
opp01tunities for a brighter future. Given California's histo1y of institutional racism and exploitation, it is 
important to consider the unique needs of individuals like Jeremy who have been impacted by historical 
injustices. Please feel free to contact me at this email as this board moves forward on writing the injustices that 
I've been placed on my people an so many other Americans. 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsT askforce 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 4:42 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

!EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links oropen attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Hi my name i just had a question I was born and raised in Oakland California I'm currently not 
there at the moment does that mean I have to move back to California in order to get reparations? 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsT askforce 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 10:24 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Community Considerations 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Greetings, 
At the elementaiy school level increase Libra1y Service hours from 6 and under to 8 hours daily, 
10 months or more a year. The school libraiy is for most families in our area the only safe convenient libra1y 
students have. Libra1y positions should be fully funded by each school district 
without the option to have funds reallocated elsewhere. Libra1y se1vices at the school level never recovered 
from the recession colillilunities faced over 10 yeai·s ago . 

ilil 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 6:35 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: REPARATION IDEAS JUST A PROUD CALIFORN IAN OF AFRICAN DESCENT 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

REPARATION IDEAS ALONG WITH THE $360,000 THOUSAND PER PERSON CAN Y ALL SUGGEST 
A FREE OF CHARGE AND MOST IMPORTANTLY (FINANCIAL LITERACY TRAINING) ACROSS 
THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA BUT NOT MANDATE THIS TRAINING? 

ACCESS TO LARGE MONEY GRANTS AND STATE GOVERNMENT CONTRACTS FOR BUSINESS 
AND ENTERPRISE CREATION. 

ACCESS TO DOWN PAYMENT ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS THAT ACTUALLY ALLOW BLACKS TO 
OWN A HOME IN CALIFORNIA INSTEAD OF HAVING TO MOVE AND THIS CAN BE ACHIEVED 
WITH PARTNERING WITH CREDIT UNIONS OR BANKS OR CITY OR COUNTY WIDE ENTITIES OR 
PERCENTAGES OF HOUSING AUTHORITIES BUDGETS TO ACHIEVE THESE NOBLE GOALS. 
I THANK YOU AND PEACE 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsT askforce 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tuesday, March 7, 2023 9:12 PM 
Reparations T askforce; 
Inspiring Interview with Jon Stewart and Dr. Isabel Wilkerson on African American 
Caste System 

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Hi Chai.tperson Moore, 

Keep up the great work you are doing for California 's African American descendants of Chattel Slavery Task 
Force. I live in Milwaukee, WI, and paying close attention to Reparation discussions in your State. I came 
across this wonderful interview you may find interesting. I hope you have a chance to review it. It's ve1y 
insightful about African American hist01y through the lens of a caste system in the 
US. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=hKw6k4 fUFs 

Dr. Wilkerson is a Pulitzer Prize African American Journalist; Her argument is on the Caste System ofAfrican 
Americans. 

Be well, be safe. 

Best, 

Cc: 
Sent: Tuesday March 7 2023 11:55:39PM 
Subject: Inspiring Interview with Jon Stewa1t and Dr. Isabel Wilkerson on African American Caste System 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=hKw6k4 fUFs 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=hKw6k4
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=hKw6k4


DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 10:35 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

Subject: #AB3121 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

• To whom it may concern: 

• I have watched & attended meetings and I would like to express my concerns as a Black American 
resident of California. 

• It appears to me that Black Americans in California barely know about the task force & most of them 
know due to word of mouth when 1.5mil was provided to marketing the Task force. 

• What is most concerning to me is this Freedman bureau, i have watched organizations like cjec, 
brothers & daughters of freedom ( outside of CA) along with a few other organization be allowed to 
push a freedman nanative & they ru:e paid to market for the task force so they should not be allowed to 
speak at every single meeting. When the few Black Americans that are aware of the meetings, have less 
time to speak waiting for the paid organizations to push their agenda. Seems like a conflict of interest. 

• This is unfair to me as a Californian, to have organizations the cjec, & outside of california 
organizations , and outside of Ca individuals calling or coming in to speak on my behalf. While 
shadowing the few Califonlian Black individuals who do show up & the many that are unaware this is 
even happening. 

• Tonaki mentioned that reparations for them, they paid out directly & they did not have a bureau. As a 
Black American in California, I and many others Do Not agree with this & are disheartened that our 
voices are being overshadowed by organizations like cjec & other outside of CA freedman 
organizations with a freedman agenda. 

• Make things simple. Reparations in California are specific to Black Americans who have lineage to 
slave1y in the United States ofAmerica. 

• It should be required to show a US census from 1870 with a descent listed as Black, Mulatto or 
Colored. Negro. 

• (But to be honest there should be an easy way to do this, I opened a bank account & with my SSN they 
linked to my grandpa in less than I min without any of his inf01mation at all & now I am a member of 
the bank. So apparently, software is out there that can be used to make things simple.) 

• To qualify a person should be listed cunently as a Black American/ African American. Showing, 
medical records, birth ce1t, county documents, court document, VA documents or parent birth 
certifcate showning black/negro. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 A Person should currently live in California up to when the bill was signed into place or have lived in 
CA for at least 5 years consistently before the bill was signed into place. With current residents taking 
percedants to claims being processed. 

 The payout should be a lump sum & annual payments to Black Americans in California.  

 For ex. one time payout of 4-10mil paid through the IRS or Publicly Traded Bank Account and annual 
payments of 40K-100K funded with an annuity for 100yrs+. We have been taxed 
without representation for many years. 

 (Black Americans have experienced a multitude of racial setbacks in California, specifically from racist 
discrimination for housing, redlining, employment, business ownership, unhealthy fast food & grocery 
stores, removing grocery stores,adding fwys & trains in the Black communities, being targeted for 
arrest & drugs and children into the system, homelessness, having to share all resources & gets the least 
help of all races due to racism discrimination, watching tax dollars support illegal immigrants & just 
walking & driving while being a Black American in California.) 

 We need direct cash payments now along with annual payments for a certain amount of time or into 
perpetuity. The wrong will never be right but we can make a start. 

 Also, Black Americans should have a program for land to be allotted back to them. California is huge 
& since many Black Americans have been forced to leave due to cost, we should be given 1-5 acres 
and a grant program to purchase a home up to 1.5mil fully covered by the grant & owned outright by 
the Black American. 

 There should be grants with cash available specifically for Black Americans to start a business or to 
help save their existing business. We should not have to send the cash to start a business or buy a home 
we are very behind and reparations is to attempt to give us some kind of new start. 

 0ur reparations payments should be tax exempt, federal & state. & to give us a start we should be fully 
tax exempt for a number of years like 10+ or it should be specifically reduced indefinitely. 

 Lastly, the task force should recommend Gavin Newson to put a Anti-Black American Hate Crime Bill 
in place for California to protect new recipients of Reparations, since Black American;s has been 
targeted for too many years. This will help to lower or document & prosecute future racial attacks 
against Black Americans in California. 

 I truly hope that my email is read & understood that I am a passionate Black American who likes to 
have my voice heard, I speak for my family and friends. I keep them up to date as I find this 
information & share with them what I can. The things I mentioned above, many Black Americans in 
California share the same sentiments as myself. & most importantly they have expressed they do not 
want to be called freedman or have a bureau in the way to steal our reparations or mishandle the funds 
or programs. To move against the majority of Black Americans, the ones who do not attend the mtgs 
that are only being spoken to through word of mouth are not happy with the progress & lack of regard 
for them. 

 A lot of individuals have things to say, but please do not miss the voices of the California Residents 
who are not associated with any organization & do not have money behind the request that I am make 
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-
for my fellow Black Americans, who I think would be happy with what I purposed & we do not be 
reclassified or have a freedman bureau which was a previous failure. 

 Best Regards. 

 

 

 

 
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DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsT askforce 

From: I 

Sent: '' • • y, :t: : I .. i: :t: 

To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: DIVISIVE 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

Reparations are bigoted, divisive and enables a victim mentality. I wasn't a slave owner nor were my parents and I don't 
know a single person or whose family ever had slaves. I am second generation American . This is garbage. I didn't come 
from much- no doors were open for me nor did I get good direction but I was able to move up because of hard work. 

Nobody gave me a damn thing. 
When this blood money is paid w ill the victim bs end or will we have to continue to endure all the racial divisiveness and 
excuses by woke progressive lefties for the lack of family structure and breaking the law. What about all the welfare 

money and freebies that taxpayers have paid over the years to this group? 
What about the competing tribes that caught their fellow africans to be sold as slaves to the British slave runners? Are 

these tribes and the Brit's to pay their fare share? However ,If the tribes never caught their fellow africans then they 
never would have been sold or enslaved so blame slavery on fellow blacks. Reparations is bigoted, racist and divisive and 

cont inues the victim mentality of blacks that liberals, woke progressives and Democrats have broad brushed this race 
since LBJ's Great Society . It ensured a welfare government dependency that was intended to buy votes and it did. You 
don't think objectively. Who's going to pay and how? What about all the union sold iers approx 350 k + that died during 
civil war of which over 95+% were white males ( actually all wars through the Korean War)? Do their families share in 
this windfall?lf not why not? What about all the other white males killed in wars after the Korean War defending 

democracy for all races ,Black Brown Red Yellow and the LGBTQ community ,way disproportionately to their 
representation? Do their families share in th is w indfall? If not w hy not? You are just racist ideologues destroying this 
country. You are fools don't you think that this will put more animosity between the races w hich is and will be 
unfortunate. By the way why weren't there any whites on the task force? Practicing segregation? Didn't want any 
opposing viewpoints? What a sham! Good day. 

Sent from my iPhone 

Sent from my iPhone 



DOJ did respond 

ReparationsT askforce 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 9:23 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

!EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links oropen attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Hi my name is 'm looking for someone who can give me infonnation about the slave1y 
reparation application there's a lot ofpeople in Southern California who have slave members bmied in Ontario 
California and would like to get help on the fonns to apply for the reparation please let me know 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Reparations to Black community 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

To w hom it may concern 
What are you going to do for the hundreds of families that lost loved ones fight ing for the freedom against slavery that 

are 6 feet under now? 
They are the ones that lost their loved ones fighting for you . 

If you are going to pay somebody pay the families who lost loved ones fighting t o free the Slaves. 
This is a Democrat polit ical skeem to get people to vote for them in next election. 

Are you really going t o pay everybody in the United States this reparation Amount? Good luck! California is already in 
the hole financially. This would do us in unnecessarily. 

This should be put on ballot to vote on in 2024. 
Let 's see what common sense people think. 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsT askforce 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 2:45 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

Subject: AB 3121 Request 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

Dear members of the reparations task force, 

Thank you for all ofyour time and effol1s in working towards meaningful change and compensation, for the 
historical and systemic injustices placed upon black Americans in California. Any results from your efforts that 
will benefit the black community, is wo11hwhile progress for the future. I humbly request that if successful 
effo11s include financial compensation for blacks in the state, that these payments are state and federally tax 
exempt, and included in AB 3121 as such. As we all know, economic conditions for Americans are more costly 
than ever in many of our lifetimes. Eve1y dollar makes a difference in lives of those who would benefit, 
especially as you are aware, in the black c01mnunity. Aside from that, it would be ethically unjust for the state 
and federal governments, to take back a portion of funds given to "right it's wrongs" and is largely responsible 
for, even to the present day. Thank you all again for this long overdue mission. I look fo1ward to updates on the 
positive results that are potentially to come. 

Regards, 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: question 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Hello, 
Just wondering if the 9 members of the Task Force have volunteered their time or if they are being financially 
compensated. And if so, at what amount of salary? 

I• I. I 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 10:13 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

Subject: Re: Reparations 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Hello Committee Members, 

I am writing because I would like to ask ifyour work will include 
reparations for other groups such as Mexican-Americans, Asian­
Americans, and Native-Americans that have been adversely affected by 
the same practices in the state of California many whose lands where 
seized in various ways such as through fraud and coercion. I hope that this 
committees work includes these groups, many ofwhich to this day live 
still in poverty. I believe the state of California does owe reparations it's 
citizens that have been denied the opportunities to build wealth and a 
better life for themselves and their posterity, but it should be provided to 
and extended to all Californians that have been historically denied and 
deprived of those rights. I further hope that this will be taken up and 
adopted into the plans to provide reparations to all those that rightfully and 
richly deserve them. This is a discussion that I intend to have with my 
multi-ethnic students. 

Respectfully Yours, 

3rd submission/Request for a Response 
I would appreciate a response from the committee 

On Friday, Januaty 27, 2023 at 12:12:49 PM PST, rote: 

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
richly deserve them. 

ours, 

2nd submission 
I would appreciate a response from the committee 

On Tuesday, January 17, 2023 at 12:44:56 PM PST, wrote: 

Hello Committee Members, 

I am writing because I would like to ask if your work will include 
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
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deprived ofthose rights. I further hope that this will be taken up and 
adopted into the plans to provide reparations to all those that rightfully and 
richly deserve them. 

ours, 

3 



DOJ did respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 10:36 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Reparation application 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open att achments t hat appear suspicious. 

How do I apply? 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsT askforce 

From: 
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 7:20 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

Subject: California Reparations News 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

Can't see this message? View in a browser 

I I 



California 
Reparations - News 
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& Updates From 
CJEC 
Peace and Reparations from CJEC's Community Organizing & Mobi lizing Team: 

Hoping all is well with you, your fami ly, and your community. We are closer to 

Reparations than we've ever been. So, today, make a point to put Reparations in your 

conversations! Below is your Monthly California Reparations Newsletter from CJEC! 

As always, feel free to send back any questions or feedback you have! 

For Reparations. 

Sincerely, 

CJEC's Community Organizing & Mobilizing Team 
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REPARATIONS 
LISTENING 
SESSION IN 

$(.;T llft~~lY 

March 11, 2023 
3pm-&pm 
IN FtHSfH-! r~~lrrr 

@East Palo Alto 
Citv Hall 

communitv Room 
2415 Universitv Aue, 94303 

As we hear the stories of 
the descendant communilV In/from Easl 
Paro Alto! 

RSVP at 
8eparalions4EPA@gmail.com 

OPEN TO THE 
PUBLIC 

TEI l i/•~unI, .. I fi 
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Brought to You bv: 

EPA Reparations 
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This even1 Is auan 
of the Reparations 
Information Series 
in East Palo Allo 

https://TARFoundatlon.org
https://l!Ji,.tl
mailto:8eparalions4EPA@gmail.com


East Palo Alto, CA: Saturday, March 11, 3 PM - 6 PM 

California Reparations Listening Session: 

TELL YOUR STORY! Join East Palo Alto 4 Reparations, TAR Foundation, 

and ARCC-Bay Area of CJEC for a California Reparations Listening 

Session. Free and open to the public. RSVP at 

Reparations4EPA@gmail.com. 

Location: East Palo Alto City Hall Community Room, 2415 University 
Avenue,94303 

California's Reparations Task Force: 

Upcoming Public Hearings 

5 
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The next California Reparations Task Force Public Hearings will be held in 

person and virtually on Wednesday and Thursday, March 29 and March 
30, in Sacramento, California. While the exact location and time of the 

hearings are yet to be announced, we expect the hearings to be held from 9 
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AM - 5 PM in Sacramento's downtown area. As always, the hearings are 

free, open to the public, and feature at least 1 hour of public comment 

during the first hour of each day of hearings. 

Public hearings are LIVE-streamed at ETM Media Group (YouTube) , the 

California Department of Justice (YouTube), and www.cjec­

official.org/cjecvideos. 

California Organizations Show Support for 

California Reparations! 

Does YOUR organization support Reparations in California? 

PROVE IT! 

Members of the California Reparations Task Force are asking organizations 
to endorse California Reparations, the work of the Task Force, and raise 

awareness in advance of upcoming Reparations legislation! 

To ENDORSE Reparations in California and the work of the California 

Reparations Task Force visit www.supportreparations.org TODAY and add 

7 
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your organization's name to the GROWING list of over 100 supporting 

organizations! 

CJEC and Rising Communities (Formerly 

Community Health Councils) Introduce 

**California RISING 4 Reparations** 

Introducing ** California Rising 4 Reparations**, a collaboration between 

CJEC and Rising Communities (formerly Community Health Councils) 

focused on building awareness and support for California Reparations and 

the California Reparations Task Force among ALL Californians! 

We believe Reparations for the descendants of U.S Chattel Slavery living in 

California is good for ALL of us. 

FOLLOW @californ iarising4reparations on lnstagram, TikTok, and 

Facebook today, and visit their page frequently to learn about California 

Reparations and why/how Californians of ALL races and cultures can and 

should support Reparative Justice through Reparations!! 
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About California's Reparations Task Force 

California Assembly Bill 3121 (AB-3121) became law on September 30, 
2020. The law created the Task Force to Study and Develop Reparations 
Proposals for African Americans. This Task Force is a first of its kind in 
California and American history. 

The California Reparations Task Force is required to study the institution of 
Slavery and its current negative effects on living African American 
descendants of persons enslaved in the United States. Additionally, in July 
2023, the Task Force will recommend a Reparations plan to the Governor 
and state elected officials, including forms of compensation, restitution, 
rehabilitation, guarantees of non-repetition, and satisfaction for African 
American descendants of persons enslaved in the United States. 

IMPORTANT: 
• There is NO Reparations application at this time. 
• The types or amount of Reparations (including monetary 

compensation) have NOT been decided yet! 
• All California Reparations Task Force hearings are open 

to YOU, the public! Be sure to attend in person or 
virtually if you can. 

9 



For more info visit: www.cjec-official.org/careparations and/or 
https://oag.ca .gov/ab3121 

Out Now: VIDEO: MARCH 3/4 California 

Reparations Task Force Public Hearings 

(Sacramento); Streamed by ETM Media Group 

(YouTube) 

Out Now: VIDEO: Southern Christian 

Leadership Conference of SoCal Ministers join 

the fight for California Reparations (Via 

Charles Communications Group) 

10 
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Out Now: VIDEO: CJEC & Freedmen Ignited 

Reparations Project, Inc. Faith Leaders 

Reparations Roundtable (Fontana, CA) 
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SOCAL FA/Tl/ 
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ROUNDTABLE 
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Out Now: California Reparations Report 
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The first report of the Californ ia Reparations Task Force is out NOW & it 
documents Californ ia's atrocities against the descendants of U.S Slavery in 
a way we haven't seen in decades. Click below to read the report and/or 
listen to readings of the report on YouTube courtesy of ETM Media Group. 

Reparations Reports 
On June 1, 2022, the Task Force to Study and Develop 
Reparation Proposals for African Americans issued its 
interim report to the California Legislature. The interim 
report surveys the onqoinq and compoundinq harms 
experienced by African Americans as a result of slavery and 
its lingering effects on American society today. 

CA 
REPARATIONS TASK FORCE 

8:30 P. M. PST 
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It's 2023, but Slavery is still legal in CA! 

Article 1, Section 6, of the California Constitution outlaws Slavery and 

involuntary servitude "except as a punishment for crime where of the party 

shall have been duly convicted." It's time to right this wrong and ensure that 

California lives up to its values. - https://endslaveryincalifornia.org/ 

Introducing The END SLAVERY In California Act of 2023 #ACAG!!! CJEC 

is a PROUD advocate and community CO-SPONSOR supporting the 

leaders at the End Slavery in California Act Coalition, Assemblymember 

and Chair of the California Legislative Black Caucus Lori Wilson, and a host 

of other community members, organizations, and legislators on this 

HISTORIC BILL to end current Slavery for our Brothers and Sisters in state 

prisons. 

Learn more: https://www.davisvanguard.org/2023/02/legislation­

introduced-that-would-remove-involuntary-servitude-from-the-state­

constitution/ 

#endslaveryinCA #abolishslavery 

Follow Us 

0 @ D W 
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Share on social 

r.;1liforni;1_ I JSA Check out our site @ 

You've received this email because you are a subscriber of this site. 

If you feel you received it by mistake or wish to unsubscribe, please click here. 
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DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsT askforce 

From: 
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 2:00 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

Subject: The Weeping Times 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

D ear T ask Force, 

Please remember the Weeping T imes in your reparations proposal. I feel wholeheartedly that 
reparations for unpaid slave labor should be front and center in reparations efforts. Thank you. 

htt2s://WW\,v.theatlantic.com/business/archive/2014/07/tl1e-wee2in~-time/374159/ 

For Sale: 436 Humans 

A forgotten history of the largest slave auction ever on American soil 

www theatlantic.com 

https://theatlantic.com
https://htt2s://WW\,v.theatlantic.com/business/archive/2014/07


DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: To What End 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not cl ick links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

I am appalled that there is even a committee set up for reparations. If you really want to make a difference then w hy 
don't you spend your t ime and efforts on improving the lives and education of youth in the inner cities and rural regions. 

If you were serious of reparations then you should also include the Native Americans, Chinese, Mexicans and Irish! I am 
sick and t ired of my state going backwards in all aspects. We were once a beautifu l and prosperous state, but w ith all 
this "woke" BS and the lack of knowledge and courage in leadership this is w here we end up. If you are serious about 
helping those who you believe have had injustices then why don't you start with education. You have fai led our youth 

and others by not providing the best in their education. Stop this BS Woke crap and roll up your sleeves and get to work 
in giving the best education to the youth in inner cit ies and rural areas. Stop spending our hard earned tax dollars on 
ideological issues and do the work that wil l have real results. You should be ashamed that we have failing schools and all 

you care about are ideological issues, woke crap, transgenderism, CRT and on. If you want to level the playing field with 
reparations than revamp the educational system with merit not mediocracy. That wil l last a lifet ime not just a moment. 

A Proud American. 



DOJ did respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

Saturday, March 11, 2023 4:58 PM 
From: 
Sent: 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Reparations application? 

E,XTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

Hi Task Force, 

Is there an application for African Americans to fill out in order to receive monetru.y reparations? If so, can 
you direct me to the appropriate link please? 

Thank you for your assistance, 



DOJ did respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Se nt: Sunday, March 12, 2023 8:23 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

!EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links oropen attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

What does this mean for me. How can I help? How can I get fund 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Reparations now! 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

This is our histo1y in the making: From the hoITific stories of the south, to the treacherous stories up north, it 
remains the same. EVERYWHERE you turn you hear stories ofhow color restoration was distinguish among 
aITival. With no clear warning of were it come from just awake of the eye and you see what comes in front of 
you, Strang looks and desires, hatred ofbaITing at a young age that causes depresslon self hate and anxiety. On 
all stages Black people are over looked and under appreciated. It has shown us in history that this great nation 
was build ground up with great leader who were erased. With no meaning, just demolishing and hate. Our 
history cany weight of strength, and also power. To overcome we tried to create away for eve1yone to 
accommodate and accomplish, but with the power of fear and hate demonic initiies appeared and wiped out self 
love. We are our ancestors. I speak through the blood ofmy ancestors and pray that this nation rise up and fix 
the day to day challenges we still face, from discrimation in housing, finance, and now inflation we shall rise to 
accommodate the matters ofhabitable living on the planet for all humans. We lived to not be selfish but to 
grow in prosperity. We live to live the flag and pray to see a brighter future. With our leader shall rise up and 
make the necessary changes to proseper that godly accomplishment. As a women of color I have face so much 
discrimination from being called a NIGGA as a freshman in high-school from a driver passing by my high 
school that was prodiminately white, to getting bullied at my work place for just being black. And I still rise, 
setting exainples of experiences over time it repeats it self in histo1y. It is ve1y necessaiy to say as a black 
women and after seeing with my eyes on national TV how they broad casted a black man . C1y ing for his mom 
in front of my son, I knew it was time to make a stand. I am asking for my city to the the same. Fonns of any 
sort compensation should not be hard to get, point of order: no one shall have to call a number or should have to 
wait month for qualification status, this shall be directly sent to them email, pape1work through mail. 
Something for a quick response ,it's been shown in histo1y and through the stories we share. This has been long 
over due and I feel it is time for change. 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsT askforce 

From: 
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 12:19 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Re: AB 3121 : Reparations Task Force March Meeting Notice and Agenda 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

Please reconsider the idea of giving money directly to descendent of slaves. 
There are ways you can help us. We need to become independent in all aspects 
of our lives. Our own Hospitals etc.Our own everything connected to us our needs 
and wants. Please reply 

On Tuesday, Febrna1y 21. 2023 at 05:58:10 PM EST, wrote: 

Dear Friends, Colleagues, and Stakeholders, 

Today's email serves as a notice for the March two-day meeting of the AB 3121 Task Force to Study and 
Develop Reparations Proposals for African Americans. 

AB 3121 Task Force to Study and Develop Reparations Proposals for African Americans 

Meeting Locations. Dates and Times: 

March 3, 2023, at 9:00 a.m. and March 4, 2023, at 9:00 a.m. (PST) 

California Environmental Protection Agency (CalEPA) 

Byron Sher Auditorium 

1001 I Street 

Sacramento CA, 95814 



  

 

 

  

  

 
 

  

 

  

 

  

 

  

  

 

 
 

  
 

   

Meeting Notice and Agenda 

Notificación De Reunión y Agenda 

All Task Force meetings are open to the public. This notice/agenda and additional information can be found on 
the AB 3121 Task Force website at https://oag.ca.gov/ab3121/meetings. A call-in number and instructions will 
also be posted to this website in order to facilitate public participation and for the public comment period.  The 
meeting will also be livestreamed through the California Department of Justice’s website. At the time the 
meeting begins, click the arrow to view the meeting video. The AB 3121 Task Force is not responsible for 
unforeseen technical difficulties that may occur and we apologize in advance should this occur. Additionally, 
the AB 3121 Task Force is under no obligation to postpone or delay its meeting in the event such technical 
difficulties occur during or before the meeting. Documents that will be reviewed during the meeting will be 
available on the Task Force’s website at: https://oag.ca.gov/ab3121/meetings in advance of the 
meeting. Recordings of the Task Force meetings will be available at: https://oag.ca.gov/ab3121/meetings. 

Please note all times are approximate and are provided for convenience only. All items may be heard 
in a different order than how they are listed on the agenda on any day of the noticed meeting. The 
order of business may be changed without notice. Witnesses are subject to change without notice. 

For any questions about the Task Force meeting, please contact DOJ at 
ReparationsTaskforce@doj.ca.gov or (213) 519-0504. 

If you need information or assistance with accommodation requests, please contact DOJ at least five 
calendar days before the scheduled meeting. 

Thank you 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. 
It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate 
applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender 
and destroy all copies of the communication. 
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DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 6:40 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Sad 

E,XTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open att achments that appear suspicious. 

You might be the most uneducated clueless racist group ofbrainless assholes ever assembled in the histo1y of 
the world. 

Please disband and leave the countly 

Sincerely 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 9:16 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: My Bio 

E,XTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open att achments that appear suspicious. 

Dear Reparations Task Force, 

A little bit about me at my website, "sojoumtohondmas" with this link: https://www.sojoumtohondmas.com/ 

Have a great week and good luck with yom effolis. 

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone 
Get Outlook for Android 

https://www.sojoumtohondmas.com


DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 1 :59 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Reparations based on enslaved ancestry - not persuaded this makes any sense 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

To the Reparations Task Force: 

There are serious problems w ith the concept of reparations for slavery in California: 
1. In California, Indigenous people and Chinese people suffered more than enslaved and descendants of enslaved. If 

we are going to provide reparations, they are first in line and there won't be anything left after we begin to 
reimburse indigenous people for their losses. 

2. What do we do about all the other people who were treated unfairly: child labor in factories and coal mines; Irish 
hired off the ships in New Orleans to clear swamps because the work was too dangerous to risk slaves on; Irish or 
Scottish forced off small land holding in their homelands and shipped to America as indentured servants (who 
generally did not survive the term of their contract); civilian victims of our wars; dust bowl migrants turned away at 
California1 s borders by vigilantes? Do all these people have claims against us for their unfair treatment? 

3. Who pays for this? Recent immigrants? Descendants of men w ho died fight ing for the North in the Civil War; 
descendants of participants in the raid on Harper's Ferry? People fought and died in the Civil War-you'd think that 

counted for something. 
4. If slavery enriched America, all residents today are benefitting from it ; however, slavery (keeping labor off the free 

market and devoting it to less valuable work) hurt America generally w hen the rest of the country was in great need 
of labor. By the way, it is much clearer that we became wealth by dispossessing indigenous people. 

5. Communal responsibility is an odd thing. When people were lynched no one cared whether the victim was 
responsible for what ever bad thing happened. It was actually more efficient to pick an innocent person, as that 
would make it clear to the victim community that they as a group had to keep their people in line and in their place. 
We all know this is unfair. So, what makes this fair? 

6. Lets not confuse empathy w ith guilt - we all should feel bad about slavery; but few if any of use were either slave 
owners or slaves. (unless you believe the sins of the father are visited upon the sons, w hich I guess you do) . 

7. Let's not confuse our obligation today with supposed obligations from the distant past. Today we are obligated to 
those who are in need, especially children - and it is this need not skin color that triggers the obligation. 

8. What would be the right thing to do, as between reimbursing people today for slavery and attending to the needs of 

people genera lly? Can we afford to pay reparations based on race and not need, paying many people who have no 
need; and, not meeting our obligations to children for intact families, food, housing, medical care, education, clean 
air and clean water. You tell me, if we agree there is a debt, do we pay it or take care of children? 

9. Finally, there is in the air this feeling on some people's part that reparations is a done deal, that only the details 
remain to be worked out. I don' t think we are there at all . Payment of reparations based on skin color whi le we turn 
away desperate immigrants and ch ildren don't get the medical care and nutrit ion we owe them seems pretty odd to 
me. 

merica in 
Sent from Mail for Windows 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 2:15 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: How do I schedule a meet ing? 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not cl ick links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

Good afternoon, 

I recently attended a reparations workshop in Marin City. I shared the information with my Pastor (Richmond CA). We 

would like to hold a seminar workshop or listening session. At the workshop in Marin City it was mentioned that one 
meet ing was held in Richmond. Having conversations it seems many people I've talked with were not aware of the 
meeting and don't know much about the Commission. The gentleman that led the discussion was w ith the CJEC. I went 
to their websit e but did not find an email address or phone number. 

Looking forward to hearing from you. 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 5:26 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

!EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Gentlemen & Ladies, 

I am confident you are all aware that it was Africans who first enslaved Africans and provided a slave market to the 
world. 
Aren't the descendents of the real culprits to be found near Benin and Biafra? I know - the African continent isn't 
California. 
Yet It seems like a bizarre case of entit lement to expect the Free State of California to pay reparations for the business of 
African Slave Traders and US Slave States w hich officially ended 160 years ago. 

I find it very curious that Cal ifornia, a historically Free State, is considering offering reparations for any negro who can 
prove blood lineage to an enslaved ancestor. 
One might argue that California in the middle of the 19th century was a place where the law was selectively applied. The 
same can be said today. Perhaps some outrages were condoned in California during those turbulent times. 

Surprising as it may seem, as Californian of indigenous heritage, I fully support modest negro reparations for any 
California registered voter with 1/2 or more negro blood who can prove an ancestor was enslaved in the state of 
California. I cannot support a blanket entit lement. Entit lements not personally earned erode the fabric of society. 

On a personal note: although my ancestors most certainly were victims of forced relocation, internment and genocide, 
do not expect reparations from the State of Ca lifornia - I don't expect reparations at all. Serious wrongs that occurred 
before my great, great grandparents are not corrected with a check from the government. 

Kind regards, 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 2:14 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: 
Attachments: Screenshot_20200320-063148 _Photos.j pg; Screenshot_20200320-063445 _Photos.jpg; 

Screenshot_20200329-114003_Photos.jpg; Screenshot_20200517-062436 
_Messages.jpg; Screenshot_20200717-022654_ Gallery.jpg; Screenshot_ 
20210602-184225_Photos.jpg;20210608_022816.jpg;20210608_022727.jpg;20210608_ 
022340.jpg; 20210608_022319.jpg; 20210608_022301.jpg; 20210608_022535.jpg; 
Screenshot_20210608-040540_Gal lery .jpg 

~XTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

Good morning • l 

I am I'm a 49 year old black business owner who has been disenfranchised by my government 
and I am asking for reparations of $360.000.00 be paid to me for the continued support of me, my business and 
my family. This reparations payment will give me, my family and my business the protection we need to make 
our business sore into the future and be the successful sto1y that I know my California legislators would want it 
to be. 

Some additional facts about me: 

I was born on Po1i Hueneme Navel Base 1973. 
I am originally from Ventura County, CA. 
I was in the Boy Scouts. 
I was voted best offensive running back for my Football team at Channel Islands High School 1991(go 
Raiders!) . 
I was a firefighter/ EMT with Pismo Beach Fire Depaii ment and Fire Administration with Oxnard Fire. 
I played simi pro football for The Ventura Cardinals. 
I played Football for my Community College and was 2 time champion for our conference (Mompark College). 
I owned and operated an internet Cafe in Ventura California in the eai·ly 2000s. 
I am friends with NFL HOF running back Eric Dickerson (we attend the same church Calve1y ofWestlake 
Village) I have a pie ofus together at service. 

I'm a great man and need the help of the repai·ations task force to help right a few injustices for me being black 
in California and I am California's first son. 

I have never been to prison and have no felonies. I am a great citizen ofCalifornia and of the United States. 

I have two daughters now 23 and 19 and I want my business to flourish for theirs sakes and for future 
generations. Thank you for your time.:) 

https://360.000.00


Q•MVR 
VIRTUAL REALITIES 
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DOJ did not respond 

Reparations T askforce 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 8:19 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Nat ive Indians should be getting them 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not cl ick links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

Not one w ithout the other 

Sent from my iPhone 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 12:24 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Enslaved Orig inal California Nat ives 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not cl ick links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

Original people of California were enslaved before any others. Please give attention to d isenrollment and need for 

federal recognition of sovereign tribes w ith many needs that casinos can't tota lly provide 

Sent from my iPad 
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DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 

Tuesday, March 14, 2023 2:20 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce•Subject: Dumbest thing I have ever heard 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not cl ick links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

Morons. There is no money for your idiotic proposal. Please stop wast ing addit iona l money on this. You are making 

California the laughing stock of the nation. 
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DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 4:24 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

Subject: Demands - Reparations 

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Four (4) Demands 
1. DNA - Citizens should have to provide DNA documentation from an accredited institution proving 
that one is a decent from African slave trade. Once proof is established, cost should be reimbursed or 
forfeited. 
2. Debit Card - Funds should be allocated to the government issued debit cards analogous to EBT 
cards and similar to the stimulus funds that some received on a debit card. 
3. TAX Free - Reparations should not be taxed. Please do not hand us money at the front door just to 
take it out the back door. 
4. Birth Certificate - A certificate of birth proving that one was born in California. Californians are the 
corner stone for exemplifying how reparation distribution are to be allotted. Other states will roll out 
what we spearhead. If said monies are awarded by residence, people will "state hop". Fraudulent 
claims will be easy for multiply payouts to the same individual. 

A "launch pad" for all of the above mentioned demands is already in place. Let us not exhaust the inheritance 
of ADOS through administrative cost by reinventing the wheel, i.e. creating a "unit" for said demands. 
ADOS - American Descendants of Slavery 

1 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsT askforce 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 7:01 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Fwd: Social Change Platforms and Black Lives Lead: Potential Partnership 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Hello San Francisco Reparations Task Force, 
I commend your work and want to tell you about my efforts, in hopes you'll consider this as a win-win option. 
Below is a detailed email to a group in Seattle who trains women of color in the latest technologies to help 
advance their careers; I am hoping to pai1ner with them on my effo1is ofbuilding Social Change Platfonns, 
which you can read about below / go to my site (first bullet). 
I call this a win-win option to your effo1is on reparations because it will both solve the systemic problems that 
exist across all socio-economic systems for communities ofcolor, but also create a long-te1m generational 
wealth source from the sales of these platfonns across the country and the world. California is also well lined 
up for this (more than we ai·e in WA state) with the passage ofyour CRPA data privacy law, which we will 
embed within these Decentralized Digital Identities (DIDs), thus guaranteeing your data rights as a citizen. 
I am in the middle of standing up these entities, and getting pre-seed money for building out the Proof of 
Concept (link in third bullet). We can stait this discussion now though ifyou like; the possibilities ai·e endless, 
and you can win the argument (with the white community) on not even calling this 'reparations', but justified 
revenue earned from your involvement in the buildout of these platfonns (simply by joining meetings, 
providing your feedback). And below you'll see that there's a way to even get these systems funded by the 
taxpayers (pay it fwd. from eve1yone; partial way on how it gets funded / where the money comes from: base 
investment), which is outlined below (8th bullet). 
Ifyou want to give me a call or reach out on this to leain more, feel free; my contact info is below. 
Cheers, 

From: 
Date: Sat, Mar 11, 2023 at 3:04 PM 
Subject: Social Chan e Platfonns and Black Lives Lead: Potential Partnershi 
To: 

Hello ADA DeveloperAcademy. 

It gives me great pleasure to reach out to you and introduce my efforts in the hopes that you are inspired by it and want 
to play a big part in its growth. 

My name is-and I'm a 25-year technology professional, budding social justice advocate and recent Rainier 
Beach resident. I've worked for and/or consulted at various clients throughout the Seattle area such as Starbucks, The 
Gates Foundation, Microsoft and more (fu ll disclosure: was part of the most recent MSFT layoffs, which was meant to 
be; this work is my true path, they were just a mere speed bump - doing th is full t ime now). 

1 



  
                                         

                                   
                               
                               

  
                                         
                                          

                                          
                                     

                          
                                   
                                           

       
  
                                           

                             
  

                                         
                                       

  
                                  

                                    
                             

                                  
                                          

                         
                                 

                                  
                                      

                                      
                                       
          

                                          
                             
                                         

                        
                                

                               
                                     

                  
                                          

                                   
                                 

                                       
                                     
     

                                              
                                            

                                 
                                              

                                                  

I have mostly worked in the Project / Program Mgmt. space, helping to stand up and run PMOs (Program Mgmt. Office), 
run projects in an Agile as well as Waterfall delivery model, helped conduct process analysis and design, conduct 
business analyst / requirements gathering activities, and also did custom development efforts of team environments in 
Microsoft SharePoint, designed and built a UAT (use acceptance testing) application, dB schema buildout and more. 

More recently I have been working in the data privacy / data governance space, acting as a data governance officer for 
clients like Microsoft, helping them to be compliant with data privacy laws like GDPR, CCPA and the like. I also have 
been involved in the blockchain / Bitcoin for over a decade, along with other crypto coins. But that's not important to 
me; what's much more important is the technology underneath the coins and the incredible power that can be wielded 
by the individual. Decentralized Identities, Blockchain Data Governance (article), Verified Credentials and other 
powerful services are coming online and entering the mainstream, and it's my goal to empower everyone who feels 
ignored, sidelined, or left out of the conversation to create a new form of social justice movement, the likes of which the 
world has never seen. 

In my efforts to empower people, and especially women of color in this space, I see your organization as a key potential 
partner in this effort, and hope you feel the same way after reading this information. 

To peak your interest and see the potential alignments, please make note of my efforts and ideas below on how I'm 
hoping we can work together to grow this into a national and global phenomenon (all points are up for discussion): 

 I have built a website called Social Change Platforms, which focuses on building out new socio‐economic systems 
in the coming Web3 world, driven by communities of color and most notably women. It will combine vNext 
technologies such as Decentralized Digital Identities (DIDs), blockchain data governance and thus allow us to 
build a new level of transparency and accountability into all socio‐economic processes we are forced to use. 

 There will also be a new non‐profit called Black Lives Lead, where communities of color will lead on the effort to 
provide requirements to these next‐generation applications (like the Accountable Policing Platform) where they 
will not only drive the feature details, but become shareholders (via membership to this non‐profit) and earn 
generational wealth from these systems as they are sold throughout the country and the world. See this one‐
page summary to see how Black Lives Lead and Social Change Platforms will work together to get this done. 

 There might likely be another entity called TrusteDID, which will be the focal point for building out and licensing 
the technology in a DIaaS style offering (Digital Identity as a Service); see the entity overview as well as summary 
on the technology POC here. 

 Social Change Platforms will be stood up as a Social Purpose Corp. here in WA state, which fits nicely with the 
same concept and is focused on benefiting the community and environment, not shareholders; the planned 
entities will all work together to support one another in this unified effort; and Wall Street will not come close to 
it, as it will be 100% managed and owned by the people. 

 The overall purpose is to empower not just communities of color but everyone (AAPI, LGBTQIA+ communities) 
to empower themselves in this new Web3 world by providing them with incredible digital empowerment and 
autonomy, so they can create new options for themselves and be the arbiters of their own fate; because the 
political, financial, educational and legal infrastructures are failing them. 

 The Elevator Pitch: there's a lot of complexity when looking at this for the first time, but here's how I want 
people to think about this work: all I'm doing is I'm taking the most transparent, accountable, efficient and 
empowering set of technologies and services in the world, and I'm combining them with the most diverse, 
creative, resilient and copied (some of us in the white community know this..) cultures in the world; and I'm just 
putting those two things together! That's it ‐ that's all this is. Sometimes the simplest ideas are the best, 
right?! ;‐) 

 What my role will be: based on the elevator pitch above, I feel it's my responsibility to have a job that's just as 
simple in concept and just as empowering for the people it's meant to serve. That's why I tell people my job as 
CEO (Chief Empowerment Officer) for Social Change Platforms is simple; I do two things: 1) Introduce the 
technology, and 2) Get the hell out of the way.. And just watch you go, watch you create. And a third one, only 
if you want it; go with you on that journey / help you. Part of my main job will be to build a global world‐class 
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infrastructure which will be available for everyone to use, offering it in a 24x5 delivery model, with thousands of 
the best blockchain architects, app developers and testers, cryptographers, database architects, data privacy law 
experts, crypto asset management lawyers.. you name it, we'll have the best: I'd like to include ADA on that list. 

 There's a whole new approach planned in terms of getting these systems funded and built; by building a Public 
Sector Blockchain Infrastructure Program, where people can vote for what system(s) they want to get built, 
select a tax / amt. level, have their taxes fund the effort to build the app, then provide ownership in those apps 
as the systems (built with 100% open‐source code) are sold via the cloud and the shareholders / citizens who 
invest earn generational wealth from the sales of those systems throughout the country and the world, creating 
a Sovereign Wealth Fund for its citizens, which we can also use to solve key problems the City of Seattle is facing 
right now. See this example on how to Build Black Wealth via Social Change Apps. 

 That's where you come in. My sales pitch to your organization and your students is simple: it's great that you're 
learning new technologies / working on projects and getting good experience, but why not do that plus work in 
this new empowering space and provide the requirements to these solutions, which are meant to improve your 
quality of life (and for your kids), while also participating in the buildout, which you can then own a piece of as a 
shareholder, and earn generational wealth from, which you can then pass on to your kids even. You'll have a 
seat at every table, and drive the effort (Board of Directors, product dev, sales / marketing, community 
outreach..). 

 All entities have not been created yet; I am looking to include the community in these concepts / help participate 
in the buildout effort. BLL is only proposed to start in Atlanta, but doesn't have to.. I'm open to all ideas. 

 I can help bring together partnerships in this space, leveraging relationships with companies in the Decentralized 
Identity Foundation (DIF) and others in the digital identity, dApp, blockchain and related disciplines so that we 
can help bring about a new level of technology discipline as part of your efforts; not only to get educated in the 
digital empowerment space of DIDs and the blockchain / Web3, but to 'teach them how to fish' so that they can 
lead the way on building these next‐generation applications themselves, thus being the creators of the 
intellectual property that flows from it: which is how women of color can not only determine and but own their 
futures. 

 If that's too aggressive (more for long‐term), we can start out with just the basics around helping with 
developing these applications in the traditional languages that you're already working in (i.e., React, Node.JS, 
HTML5, etc.); which will of course be determined by the client and projects we undertake. 

 I am planning to partner with other groups as well; starting talks with the Africatown Community Land Trust, 
have colleagues with contacts at groups like Catalyst 2030 (see my presentation to them) and the United 
Nations; these systems are Democracy‐in‐a‐Box that can be 100% right‐fit solutions wherever they are 
implemented: which can empower the people unlike anything in history. I've also initiated talks with folks in the 
Seattle Police Dept. and City of Seattle (but admittedly need more help here), having worked with the 
Community Technical Advisory Board, mentioned to folks like Larry Gossett (long‐time civil rights activist, former 
King Co. council member) who is looking to create a Reparations Committee with the city; and mentioning to 
him that this is the plan on how to come up with the money (because no one will vote for it; San Francisco's 
effort was pointless / had no teeth). 

 I also plan to initiate talks and partner with other groups like Sisters Who Code, Black Girls Code, Black in AI 
(head up by Timnit Gebru, maybe you know of her..) and am talking with a few HBCU professors to see about 
getting this platform into their institutions (I want it in all 107 of them eventually, and all inner‐city high schools) 
as a creativity platform that cranks out CEOs, young leaders as they use the tech to launch their own companies. 

 The website has more details, including other deliverables like the Physical Health Data Marketplace proposal to 
L.A. Fitness, other technology intro details (see The Vision section) and the beginnings of a book I plan to write 
and give away; breaking down all these efforts and technology in detail, along with several personal stories of 
my travels (showing what we all have in common w/ each other, and to have fun / poke fun at myself); where 
you can learn more about me and why I am doing this, if you're interested. 

I plan to stop by your office to drop off hard copies of some of these deliverables, so you can maybe show your staff 
and/or even your students, to see if they would be interested in getting involved in something like this. I'm happy to 
come in and speak to your leadership, staff and even students to give you a more thorough introduction, speak more 
about my background and inception for these efforts and how they can get involved: and more importantly, find out 
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from you what you want to achieve with this / answer any questions you have on the technology (to the best of my 
ability) and generally provide as much info as I can so you can make an informed decision on next steps. 

It's such an exciting opportunity; I know we are going to be able to build great things together, and truly believe this is a 
match made in heaven ‐ hope you agree. And I know I'm throwing a lot at you, not in an effort for you to say 'yes' to all 
this, but to look at it and think about how this can align with your goals and objectives; and if you can see a path fwd. on 
where we can work together on any part (or all) of this, perhaps helping one another to expand all over the country. 

My contact info is below and at the bottom of every deliverable I create: please reach out anytime. 

I look forward to hearing from you.. 
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DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 

Tuesday, March 14, 2023 10:08 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce•Subject: Part 19: BLM is in possession of reparations 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

Dear California Reparations Task Force, 

Summary: 
Reparations is already in the hands of Black Lives 
Matter. You don't have to take taxpayer money from 
the people ofCalifornia. Problem resolved. 

*********************************************************** 

Note: 
$83 billion dollars = one million dollarn x 83,000 

March 14, 2023 
Black Lives Matter received nearly $83 billion 
from corporations which is more than the 
Gross Domestic Product of 46 African countries. 
https://www.breitba11.com/social-justice/2023/03/ l4/black-lives-matter-movement-received-11early-83-billion­
from-corporations/ 

*********************************************************** 
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DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 5:13 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: I'm not paying reparations 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was se nt from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Hello, I've never owned a slave, my father, his father and his father before him never owned a slave .... none of 
you black Americans on this task force or in this counfly alive today have ever been slaves. I refuse to let you 
make me a slave so you can feel better about yourselves, for this reason I would rather die than pay reparations 
to anyone. Government agencies like this " task force" is the only reason racism is still alive, because breath 
dead government bureaucrats can't let it die. What happened to judge a person by the content of their heart not 
the color of they're skin? Eve1yone on this task force, board, whatever you want to call it should be ashamed 
and fired. 

With absolutely no love or respect --
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DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsT askforce 

From: 
Wednesday, March 15, 2023 8:45 AM 

To: ReparationsTaskforce•Subject: Please add us to the cause- Louisiana 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

03/15/2023 

Dear All African American Reparations Adviso1y Committee of Sacramento, California.: 

Thank you for your time, dexterity, and expeliise you have given to the 15-member reparations committee;of 
the African American Reparations Adviso1y Committee of Sacramento, California. You have made a 
difference through your dedication and continue to support the reparation initiatives and the enslaved Africans. 
Your absolute input, and devotion were most helpful and have assisted us in making valid furtherance to our 
present and future lives. 

As the International Day of Remembrance for the Victims of Slave1y and the Transatlantic Slave Trade 
approach us on the 25 ofMarch which offers the opportunity to honour and remember those who suffered and 
died at the hands of the brntal slave1y system. 

I write in remembrance of the suffered and murdered to join the effo1ts as you can assist us in expanding your 
effo1ts. The changes that have and will in my personal life as a descendant of Slavery occuned to all 
subjugated Africans in America through the grind and sweat of the adviso1y committee. Sacramento, California 
is the pioneer for the African American Reparation Adviso1y. I would like to duplicate those effo1ts here in 
Louisiana where the first practices of Slave1y and the first African forced entrance into the Louisiana polis in 
1619. In addition to that I was born and raised in Sacramento, CA. 

I study Victimology- the study of the victims ofcrime and the psychological effects on them of their experience 
in college. I was an Activist tum a Activatied of Action with conviction of resolve and solution base. I would 
like to add Victimology to our newly found African American Reparation Adviso1y Committ.ee here in 
Louisiana with the guidance from the African American Reparations Advis01y Committee. Our basic concepts 
of victimology is an academic scientific discipline which studies data that describes phenomena and causal 
relationships related to victimizations which includes Chattel Slave1y and Slave1y practices resulted to the 
victimization ofAfricans, the victim's experience, its aftennath and the actions taken by society in response to 
these victimizations. We want to study Slave1y crimes and African victimization to examine the psychological 
effects of Slave1y crimes on subjugated Africans and the victims, also the interactions between victims and the 
criminal justice system and the relationships between victims and offenders. An example of Slave1y 
victimization Physical Assault/Batte1y - Physical assault or batte1y was not prohibited. A simple touch or 
strike of a resulted in maltreatment or death of Subgated African against his or her will or to threaten violence 
against that person from Slave1y practices. Our committee will make a positive difference in the lives of 
subjugated African-American people by developing their potential for a pioneer leadership personal growth and 
career success through reparation studies of key components of Cessation/Assurance ofNon-Repetition, 
Restitution and Repatriation, Compensation, Satisfaction, and Rehabilitation by repair with reparation exist: 
restitution, compensation, rehabilitation, satisfaction, and guarantees of non-repetition resulting in payment of 
time, effo1i or money to undo past transgression. 
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Again, our communities and family, and I thank you for your contribution, time, strnggle through serving us. 
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DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 

Wednesday, March 15, 2023 8:46 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce•Subject: Would I qualify 

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Just heard about. Your research group.all my life I have strnggled to feel accepted in one or the other ethnic 
group. 
Mallards just don't seem to fit in anybody especially government box except the selective service. 
After hying to detennine the scope ofyour bill again I am not sure we're I would fit in 
Perhaps X is my best ethnic choice ( a proctor Silex toaster) 
Please tiy to understand my ancestly is Cajin our family free extends from French Canada to Lousiana new 
Baton Ruge. My mother was black my father white. 
Please advise me thank you I could use the financial help about now 
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DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 11:14 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Re: AB 3121 : Reparations Task Force January Meeting Notice and Agenda 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

I am sony I have not responded to yom meetings. ihave lost my brother and mother is ve1y sick. please 
continue to keep me abreast 
of the reparation. thanking you in advance. 

On Tue, Jan 17, 2023 at 3:55 PM ReparationsTaskforce <0000000af06f3997-dmarc-reguest@doj.ca.gov> 
wrote: 

I Dear Friends, Colleagues, and Stakeholders, 

Today's email serves as a notice for the Januaiy two-day meeting of the AB 3121 Task Force to Study and 
Develop Reparations Proposals for African Americans. 

AB 3121 Task Force to Study and Develop Reparations Proposals for African Americans 

Meeting Locations, Dates and Times: 

January 27, 2023, at 9:00 a.m. and January 28, 2023, at 9:00 a.m. (PST) 

San Diego State University 

Parma Payne Goodall Alumni Center-Fowler Family Ballroom 

5250 55th Street 

San Diego, California 92182 

Meeting Notice and Agenda 

Notificaci6n De Reunion y Agenda 
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All Task Force meetings are open to the public. This notice/agenda and additional information can be found on 
the AB 3121 Task Force website at https://oag.ca.gov/ab3121/meetings. A call-in number and instructions will 
also be posted to this website in order to facilitate public participation and for the public comment period.  The 
meeting will also be livestreamed through the California Department of Justice’s website. The AB 3121 Task 
Force is not responsible for unforeseen technical difficulties that may occur and we apologize in advance 
should this occur. Additionally, the AB 3121 Task Force is under no obligation to postpone or delay its 
meeting in the event such technical difficulties occur during or before the meeting. Documents that will be 
reviewed during the meeting will be available on the Task Force’s website 
at: https://oag.ca.gov/ab3121/meetings in advance of the meeting. Recordings of the Task Force meetings will 
be available at: https://oag.ca.gov/ab3121/meetings. 

Please note all times are approximate and are provided for convenience only. All items may be heard in a 
different order than how they are listed on the agenda on any day of the noticed meeting. The order of 
business may be changed without notice. Witnesses are subject to change without notice. 

For any questions about the Task Force meeting, please contact DOJ at ReparationsTaskforce@doj.ca.gov or 
(213) 519‐0504. 

If you need information or assistance with accommodation requests, please contact DOJ at least five calendar 
days before the scheduled meeting. 

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
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 11 :29 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

Subject: Assembly Bill 3121 (AB 3121) 

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

To the members of the Reparations Task Force: 

I vehemently oppose this proposal of funding. We have a climate change disaster aftermath, 
a burgeoning homelessness crisis, a failing infrastructure; the list goes on and on. Yet there is 
a proposal in a non-slave state to allocate funds for historical reparations in the most liberal, 
tolerant, diversified state in the nation. Insanity to divert these funds from the above issues 
affecting all Californians in an urgent and continuing manner. 

Please reconsider what appears to be either political grandstanding or well intentioned 

insanity, 

-
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DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsT askforce 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 11 :32 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Reparation entitlement 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

Good afternoon 

Just a straight fo1ward question about the reparation entitlement. 

I have heard that a basic qualifier for a person would be to be a California resident. 

Would that mean that any person who became a resident in California would qualify? 

What if a life long resident recent left but was born and raised the majority of their lives there? 

Just concerned about the idea ofwho would qualify. 

I was born and raised in San Diego and recently had to move but plan to move back and my father was born, 
raised and passed away in San Diego and at least one of our ancestors was a f01mer slave by way ofLouisiana 
and Texas. 

Thank you for your attention to this question. 
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DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Wednesday, March 15, 2023 11 :38 AM 
ReparationsTaskforce 
The Freedmen's Bureau 

FreedmensBureauProposal.TRyder.pdf; The Freedmen's BureauProposal.png 

~XTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Hi CA reparations task force, 

Thank You again for your work regarding a state reparations claim 
for Black American Freedmen. I wanted to express again that repair 
is direct cash payments to descendants AND community 
investments. 

At the civilian level, American Freedmen are working to create a 
process to bring back our Freedmen's Bureau that will handle part 
of the community investments & supervise carefully selected 
agencies that have direct policy implementation from the Bureau 
itself. 

Attached you will find an updated position and proposal and I plan 
on being at the next in person meeting to present this. We 
absolutely could use the task forces support & recommendation to 
set up community working groups to discuss additional work 
beyond direct cash repair via the Bureau and also until repair is 
made, help Black American Freedmen establish a secure trust fund 
to withhold a portion of their collective taxes, accept donations to 
begin the process of repair in our communities. 

I'm based in Los Angeles where last year 300+ homeless Black 
American residents died. We are dealing with rain storms now & 
there are over 21,000 homeless Black residents who are only 8% of 
the total population yet 40% of the homeless population. Over 
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75,000 Black American residents have left the state of CA all 
together. As we wait for a decision on repair we must move forward 
intentionally with re-securing our tribe and we can do that by 
withholding our collective tax that we shouldn't be paying anyway. 
We cannot have systems working against our people any longer as 
we move forward into what I call New Earth. 

Thank You so much for your attention to the matter and Thank You 
again for your work. 

Talk soon! 

Best, 

Walkable, bike-friendly communities that are affordable are the right ofevery single human being. 
These communities are great for humanity, other species, and the Earth itself! Everything in the 
HUE-MANS life does NOT need to be a drive away. 
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The Freedmen 's Bureau agenda 

(The 2023 Freed.men's Bureau agenda is a draft proposal for the coming return ofthe American Freedmen's Bureau. 
The Freed.men's Bureau website was re-established by a Black American Freed.woman that advocates & maintains a 

position that the Bureau will benefit generations to come by creating a system of fw1ctioning Black networks. It is their 

belief that the Bureau should be created & led by American Freedmen and that the existence ofthe Bureau be 

permanent in maintaining a political standing for Native Black American Freedmen including future descendants. 

Created by Tieira Ryder fall 2022; htqis://thefreedmensbureau.org/) 

• Direct cash reparations on d1e federal, state, & local levels in the U.S for American Freedmen. 

• In the U.S, support land back movements & d1e redistribution ofavailable land & housing within d1e 
existing private housing market. Support investments into existing predominantly Black comm unities & 
work to establish new Freedmen townships. 

• Restore the Freedmen's Bureau court system in Freedmen townships. Discuss & outline public safety 

guidelines & prevention ofcommunity disruptions from both civilians & existing hostile police forces . 
Address noise, fuel, light, lead, & other pollution from freeways, air vessels, & other sources. Such 

pollutants have been linked to cancer, hearing loss, dementia, heart disease, & violent crime. Examine the 

states' role in intentionally polluting Black neighborhoods by putting freeways through them & what 
redress will look like for such communities with excessive pollution. Discuss cross cultural connections 

& co-existing peacefully among other racial & ethnic groups. 

• Restore other Freedmen institutions such as banks, hospitals & schools. Work to coordinate all existing 
Black networks that are interested in the collective Freedmen's movement to trnite the tribe. Understand 

that some American Freedmen may only be interested in the direct cash & land repair processes and they 
may not be interested in the overall Freedmen movement. 

• Establish a protected Freedmen's Trust Account to allow support for collective ownership ofFreedmen 
assets such as Banks, Townships, CLTs, Freedmen schools, music, arts, & otl1er Freedmen collective 
interests & works. 

• The Freedmen Trust can also support basic Freedmen financial needs especially in the areas related to 

affordable rental housing, healthcare, youth & adult support programs, & senior citizen supportive 
living. 

• Until full repair is made, establish a legal process to withhold a portion ofall Freedmen taxes into a secure 

trust account in order to begin the process ofcollective community repair. Withhold is voluntary & 
should be a write-off for American Freedmen. 

• Until full repair is made, consider a legal process to request a portion ofhousing & cannabis tax revenue 

for secured trust account. 
• Establish policy guidelines on spending & accountability for d1e secure t rust account. Direct & live 

auditing should be happening in all areas ofBureau spending. 

https://htqis://thefreedmensbureau.org


• Support the establishment ofcultured meat labs andsupportive systems for American Freedmen 
farmers. 

• Support the establishment ofa Freedmen owned DN A bank, genealogy & lineage t racing service teams 

for past, present, and future needs. 

• Support a Freedmen historical records museum & coordinate all African American museums & other 
historical foundations with relation to Freedmen. 

• Work within the Freedmen movement to establish a means ofexchange, trade, & a digital currency. 

Examine resomce based economies especially until full repair is made. 
• Outline a policy & implement a plan for displaced Black children. Outline youth supportive programs & 

community housing systems for displaced minors/ young adults up to the age of24. 

• Look into a Congressional seat for the Freedmen's Bureau. Look into a seat at the United Nations, and 
consider the establishment ofa new United movement to protect communities from systematic violence. 

With the approaching U.S constitutional convention (httP-s://rer-resentall.org/about/) & the 

approaching CA constitutional convention (http.s://rep.resentcal.orgL), request space to outline policy 

on protected class status for Native Black American Freedmen. 

• Freedmen will oversee core areas ofFreedmen's Bureau & most ofthe work should be within the Bureau 

itself though it is to be expected that some work could be done within outside agencies. When that 

happens, direct policy implementation & guidance should be given from the Bureau Supervisor(s). 

• Redefine collective community values & future goals. Commit to collective community health with 

direct investments & coordinated systems. 

• Discuss possible support for grassroots teams that are already working to request reparations & the 

return ofhistorical artifacts from African Nations involved in the slave trade. Discuss monetary, assets, 
and land. Consider the possible establishment ofa "Freedmen's Nation" in Africa with Freedmen that 

are expressing interest in that concept. 

Please keep in mind that the titles; African American, ADOS (American descendants ofslaves) (African 
D escendants ofsurvivors), DOAS (Descendants ofAmerican Chattel Slaves), Foundational Black American 

(FBA), Black American, American Negro, & American Freedmen are all synonymous to Americans that are 
descendants ofU.S Chattel slavery, descendants of the U.S emancipation and/or free Black person(s) living in 

the US prior to the end of the 19th century. A specific ethnic group that is foundational, Native, or 

Indigenous to the United States. This position presented is catered to the CA region & has been delivered to 
the CA reparations taskforce though the goal is a Bureau within each region of the U.S. Next steps include 

the formation ofAmerican Freedmen working groups to begin the process of re-establishment of the Bureau. 

Subscribe for updates h.nps·//thefreedmepshmeaq orgL. 

https://httP-s://rer-resentall.org/about
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Draft proposal for the re-establishment ofthe American Freedmen's Bureau. 

Created by Tieira Ryder fall 2022; lmP.s://thefreedmensbureau.orgL 
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DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Wednesday, March 15, 20231:56 PM 

To: ReparationsTaskforce•Subject: Request for a Raparation Application 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open att achments that appear suspicious. 

Can you mail me an applicationt for consideration to 
Thanks 

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android 
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DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 8:03 PM 
To: 
Subject: 

Re arationsTaskforce 

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

hi my name is 

I want to speak my peace today 

I'm autistic 
when I was 10 years old at my special needs class. I miss my bus so the teacher tell me to walk home.remind 
you I was a autistic kid so I walk and didn't know my direction it was 4-5 hours Lucky my mom and grandma 
find me 
same with some of the people from the AV Security Academy 

you're wondering what does this have to do with reparations for black people .. 

I'm black and black american at that 
with enslaved ancestly 
that was my first racist experience. 

I'm here to say the reparations should go to the descendants of slaves only 
black american heritages only 

I love all my black people in the diaspora . 

but these reparations should be only for black Americans who is descendants of the slaves and for that I kneel 
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DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsT askforce 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 3:22 AM 
To: Reparat io nsTaskforce 
Subject: Reparations act 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not cl ick links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

I' m a lifelong resident of Californ ia instead of the black drug dealers ruining this country in every city they shouldn' t get 

one rotten cent !! !!! !! 

All you blacks all you want is money, money, money, money, money, money, money!!! !!!! !!!! !! !!! !!! !!!! 

!!! !!!! !! !!!! !!! !!! !!! !! !! !! !! !! 

" get a life" 

"ASSHOLES" 
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DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 

Thursday, March 16, 2023 5:43 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce•Subject: STOP Stalling and VOTE NOW and VOTE YES 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open att achments t hat appear suspicious. 

Hello 

I am writing to say that a vote must immediately happen and you must stop all the delays. People have a right to 
reparations and it is time to start righting the wrong NOW. The whole nation is watching and the world. I live in NYS and 
NYS must also pass a reparations task force only for American Descends of Slaves as well as the federal government 
immediately. The descendants of the American Slaves musts decided what and how they will use their reparation's that is 
owe to them. 

Sincerely. 
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DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 9:22 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Guidance 

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Hey Wonderful Colorful Leaders, 

I am interested in establishing a Reparations Task Force in the Colorado State Government. I was wondering if 
somebody could give me a brief description ofhow to organize and advocate for this? Would it be more 
effective through ballot measure(s), or introducing a bill(s)? Thank you for taking care ofyourselves. 
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DOJ did respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 11 :30 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: California Reparations application and process 

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

Good Day, My name-
May I receive info1mation and an application to apply for California reparations? How does this process work, 
where do I return pape1work, what is the deadline? Sould I get an attomey to assist? How will I be able to 
present evidence? Who is the point ofcontact? 

Best Regards 
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DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 11 :35 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

Subject: Re: Reparations 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open att achments t hat appear suspicious. 

Here is my phone number . I will be sending another email regarding reparations for black people 
in San Diego California 
Some ofmy friends and family said they wanted to send an email as well, regarding reparations to black San 
Diegans living here in California. and the discrimination we face daily in Healthcare, black business, banking, 
internet, taxes. housing, employment, voting, court systems, transpoliation and more. We need direct 
reparations compensation to be paid to us las black California's living in San Diego California. 

Thank you for your time and consideration. 

OnSat, Jan21 , 2023, 1:36AM > wrote: 
Would like to request a rep to contact me regarding the San Diego State University on Janurary 28 2023 
reparations task force study request a one minute speech. Requesting to attend and speech. 

We as black San Diegans and black people in California, black people in California need direct cash payments 
based on the years ofbeing discriminated against in housing, employment, Healthcare, education, legal com1 
services, black business owners, transp01tation, ente1tainment and the list goes on. As a black woman in San 
Diegan I have experience a lot of racial discrimination in the city of San Diego California based on my race, as 
a business woman in business. Myself and some ofmy friends and family has faced discrimination also in 
legal issues, employment, banking, housing, business contracts, health care, transpo1tation, ente1tainment, high 
taxes, internet discrimination and so on regarding racial discrimination. We as black San Diegans need direct 
cash payments for reparations so we will be able to survive and have wealth here in California, Thanks again 
Governor Newsome for bringing reparations task study force to the center of an important topic in 2023. 
Reparations now, for black California residents, we request direct cash payments. 
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DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 11 :49 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

Subject: Re: Do I qualify for reparations? 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not cl ick links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

Not sure if I qualify? 

I'm trying to follow the updates on the reparations being considered. I have been in California 60 years. I' m located in 
Northern California. My great grandmother came through the Underground Railroad as a child slave. Her mother as well 
was a slave. Do I qualify for any reparations if I don't live in San Francisco?? Can you refer me to an attorney who would 
represent a client who who qualify. Any information wound be greatly appreciated. I' m just not understanding the 

qualifications to apply for this program. Thank you very much ... Kristine 

Sent from my iPhone 

> On Jan 17, 2023, at 8:46 AM, ReparationsTaskforce <ReparationsTaskforce@doj.ca.gov> wrote: 

> 
> 
> 
> Thank you for your email. Any reparations program will need to be enacted by the Legislature and approved by the 
Governor. The Reparations Task Force's role is to develop recommendations for future Legislative action. Therefore, at 
this t ime, there is no claims process. Task Force meetings will continue to be held through next year, and we encourage 

you to attend and/or watch the Task Force meetings here: https:/ /urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-
3A_oag.ca.gov_ab3121_meetings&d=DwlFaQ&c=uASjV29gZuJtS_SJSCPRuQ&r=lnCZE1VZfUwNfqu7vtitCwhUAdDOCFR-
5Fy96LtMYrM&m=aqalx24OWK_M41chxMZzBD56NxKzvuS3mm9pAALtDO9RLKuqJyr6XUjxmZw­
tZUz&s=Jo2ZltSG284AY1I4pOOqQGHnbJgS6JO368h-2SmjAWU&e=. All information pertaining to the Task Force can be 
found here: https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-
3A_oag.ca.gov _ ab3121&d=Dwl FaQ&c=uASjV29gZuJt5 _ SJSCPRuQ&r=lnCZE1 VZfUwNfqu 7vtitCwhUAdDOCFR-

5 Fy96LtMYrM&m=aqa1x24OWK_M41chxMZzBD56NxKzvuS3mm9pAALtDO9RLKuqJyr6XU jxmZw­
tZUz&s=QTm0dVcwJu8CCCkZsMSWQaleADlh1BciakFZUxX1S8g&e= . If you would like to receive notifications about 
upcoming Task Force meetings and any add it ional information, you can also add your email address to the mailing list as 
a subscriber at this website. 

> 
> Thank you, 
> Reparations Task Force 

> 
> -----Ori inal Messa e-----
> From 
> Sent: Monday, January 16, 2023 5:49 PM 
> To: ReparationsTaskforce <ReparationsTaskforce@doj.ca.gov> 
> Subject: Do I qualify for reparations? 

> 
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-

> EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> I am the great granddaughter of a child slave that came through the Underground Railroad. My great grandmother 
was burned off her land twice because she was black. I have genealogy to prove this is factual. I have lived in California 
60 years. Please let me know if I might qualify and if so how would I file a claim. Thank you for any guidance you may be 
able to offer. Here is my name and Email address. Kristine Nessi…. address. Email is 

> 
> Thank you…. 
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

lject: California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

~XTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Hello-

Thank you for this. I appreciate it. I've put this on my ca lendar and hope to join by phone. It's too bad that they won't 
do it as a combination when they do in-person. I can't make it to Sacramento, but prefer to be seen when I speak vs. on 
the phone. 

Is there a chance they will allow the people who can't be there in person to be on screen? I want the power of people's 
words to resonate more, including my own. 

I presume they're still discussing t he same questions as the previous two sessions? I've watched some of the recorded 

content on line. I'm most interested in the question of who qualifies. 

Also, when's the last public hearing? And are any of those planned as virtual? 

Thank you for your continued responsiveness. I appreciate it . 

Best regards, 

Subject: Re: Referred by Sandy Darity re Cal ifornia Reparat ions Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

Hello-

Thank you for your intention to share your experience. At the end of the public hearing on March 4th, the AB 
31212 Task Force voted to move their next meeting to in-person from virtual. The next public hearing is set to 
take place Wednesday March 29th and Thursday March 30th in Sacramento, California. I will note that while 
previously the Task Force had granted priority to those who came to provide public comments in person, in the 
most recent meeting, they turned first to those who called in virtually. 

1 



How the Task Force handles public comment is their decision. Cunently, the Task Force does not collect sign 
ups for public comment prior to the meeting or public comment period. I apologize for the inconvenience. 

In order to provide public comment, you may (1) attend in person and queue during the public comment po1iion 
of the meeting, (2) call in to the number provided, or (3) submit a written comment to the ReparationsTaskForce 
inbox. 

Your written concerns submitted to the ReparationsTaskForce inbox have been noted and will be shared with 
the Task Force along with other written comments submitted to this inbox. 

Best wishes, 

-
Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2023 6:21:09 AM 
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

Thank you for this information. It is helpfu l. 

I real ly hope and suggest that you devise a method for people to sign up to speak during the virtual comment 
section and add me to the list. I've been trying to comment for some time but this Hunger Games approach to 

commenting means I may never have a chance. 

There seems to be limited opportunity for people to comment on this critical topic and to make sure they get 
a probable chance to share their perspective. 

I'm unable to attend in person. The last time I tried dialing in, that didn 't work due to issues with the dial in 
number. I have to schedule the time on my ca lendar to be available. I'm not the on ly one with these 
challenges. And I could foresee someone spending time preparing remarks that they want to deliver verba lly 

and not just in writing during a v irtual session only for there to be glitches joining the session at the exact 

moment to raise their hand and then being shut out from speaking. 

Hence, the approach is a Hunger Games process. 
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Is there any chance there could be a sign up process PRIOR to the virtual session? And if so, add my name to 
that list. This way, people know they will be able to speak and won 't get frustrated wasting their time. 

Also, given how this issue interests a lot of people, it might be a good idea to have a virtual session where 
there's more than j ust an hour for public comment but instead a virtua l session that leans heavily into 
providing ample time for people to speak. 

I know you're working hard on this process and I appreciate it. I'm just trying to make sure I'm able to 
participate in a way that's meaningful to me and my family as a third generation Ca lifornian. 

Thank you. 

Best regards, 

-------- Origina l message--------
From: ReparationsTaskforce <ReparationsTaskforce@doj.ca.gov> 
Date: 3/3/ 23 6:29 PM (GMT-05:00) 

Subject : RE: Referred by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

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
next hearing. To date, the communications team and Task Force have been using a first come first serve queue. 
Once they announce the public comment period in the morning, you can raise your hand and the 
communications team will open each person's line for comment in the order in which hands were raised 
following the public comment announcement. 

Each person gets two minutes to make a comment and people can submit comments at any time to 
reparationstaskf orce@doj .ca. gov (copied). 

Best wishes, 

-
Subject: RE: Referred by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

!EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspiciolLs. 

Hi-

Thank you for letting me know. I will put those tentative dates on my schedule for the vit1ual meeting. 

What's the process to get selected to speak for the virtual meetings? 

Thanks. 

Best regards, 

4 



Subject: Re: Refe1Ted by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

Hello 

Thank you for reaching out. You are able to call in for public statement to the Sacramento Public Hearing 
talcing place this morning and tomo1Tow morning. 

The next hearing has yet to be scheduled and will be confmned by the end oftomo1Tow's meeting. Tentatively, 
the next hearing will be held virtually and will likely take place on March 29th and 30th. 

Best wishes, 

-
ns Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

~XTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

Hello -

I hope you are doing well. I wanted to follow up as I see there's another meeting tomo1Tow and Saturday. But 
given how you said priority is given to those in person, I'm waiting for your next virtual meeting. 
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When will that take place? I'd like to comment when I have a chance at speaking. 

Thank you. 

Best regards, 

Subject: Re: Refened by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

Hello -

I am sony to heru· about the technical difficulties you experienced. I have fo1warded your e-mail to the group 
that coordinates our call in line. 

Best wishes, 

-
y Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 
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[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

Hi-

I hope you had a nice weekend. I wanted to follow up. I tried dialing in multiple times to the meeting on 
Friday and kept getting an eITor message saying I had the wrong passcode number. I'm just letting you know in 
case others had this issue, so it doesn' t happen in the future. 

I look forward to paliicipating in a future meeting, preferably in one of the virtual meetings since that's more 
impactful than speaking as a faceless person on the phone. 

Thanks. 

Best regards, 

Subject: RE: RefeITed by Sandy Daiity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

Thanks! Just signed up. I appreciate all ofyour help and work 0 11 this impoliant issue. 
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

Thank you for this infom1ation. I can't make the Jan 28th date since I will be at a funeral. 

Is there an email list that I can sign up for, so I know when meetings are taking place? I want to make sure I 
can pa1ticipate, with virtual prefe1Ted over a telephone dial-in. 

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
Sacramento. While the Task Force has not voted on the Febma1y agenda, they have consistently opened with at 
least an hour ofpublic comment on each day of the hearing. There are also tentative virtual meetings planned 
for March, April, and May. 

Best wishes, 

-
Subject: RE: Refe1Ted by Sandy Darity re California Repai·ations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

~XTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attaclunents that appear suspicious. 

Hello-

Thank you for this infonnation. It' s helpful. How many more public comment oppo1tunities ai·e there, beyond 
this week? Ifl'm not able to get comments in verbally this week, I'd like to keep hying. I plan to submit 
comments in writing, but I want to speak since this will get more attention. 

Thank you. 

Best regards, 
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. Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

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
granted to those who have shown up in person and then a p011ion of the time allocated to those who are joining 
via phone, assuming there are no technical difficulties. 

Once the public comment period has ended, all interested paliies who were unable to speak due to lack of time 
or technical difficulty are asked to send their public comment via writing to ReparationsTaskForce@doj.ca.gov 
(copied). My understanding is that all public comments received at that inbox are delivered to the Task Force. 

To provide public comment via phone dming the public comment period scheduled to take place from 9: 10 AM 
to 10:10 AM PST on Januaiy 27th, 2023, dial the following phone nlllllber and enter the participant code. 

Toll-Free: 844-291-5495 

Pa1t icipant Code: 3968101 

Best wishes, 

-
10 
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Subject: RE: Re eITed by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

(ExTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspiciolLs. 

Hello -

I hope your week is going well. I wanted to follow up on my email below. Is it possible for me to participate in 
the public comment section on this Friday's agenda? 

I look forward to heru·ing from you soon. Thank you. 

Best regards, 

Dear 

I was given your contact info1mation by William "Sandy" Dru·ity at Duke University, who you both know well 
in connection with California's Reparations Task Force. 

11 



I'm reaching out because I would like the opportunity to speak and provide public comment regarding the Task 
Force 's work and reparations. I just learned of the Januruy 27th meeting. Had I known of the upcoming 
meeting prior to today, I would have reached out sooner to be added to the agenda. 

Can I be added to the agenda and list of people speaking? Is there an option to pruiicipate vi.tiually? And if so, 
could I be one of the first speakers at 9: 10am PST on Januruy 27th? 

I am traveling on Januaiy 27th ai1d 28th
, but don't want to miss an opportunity to share my perspective on such a 

critical issue. It would be great ifl could speak on the Jan 27th
, as I am attending a funeral on Jan 28th

. As I 
will be traveling on Jan 27th

, speaking as early as permissible is prefened. 

Also, I would like to submit written comments. I'd like to learn more about that process as well. 

I look forward to heru·i.t1g from you soon. Thank you. 

Best regards, 

''Let us never negotiate out offear. But let us never fear to negotiate. 11 
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- John F. Kennedy 

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
Thursday, March 16, 2023 1 :49 PM 

To: ReparationsTaskforce•Subject: RE: EJI Report 

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Greetings Reparations Task Force Members, 

I applaud and congratulate you on the extensive and hard work you have done thus far. I attended 
one day of your last meeting in Sacramento. I have been researching family history for 30 years and 
am currently writing a mini book on the process of discovering my 3rd great-grandfather who was 
valued at $900 in 1853. 

However, I am writing to share the extensive report conducted on slavery by an organization I 
currently support, The Equal Justice Initiative (EJI). I hope that you find it as compelling as I did. 

www.eji.org 

1 

www.eji.org


DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 1 :54 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: budget for AB 3121 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open att achments t hat appear suspicious. 

Where can I see the total cost of implementing AB3121 to date? 

Thank you, 

-
Sent from Mail for Windows 
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---

DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 2:49 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: thank you 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

I just want to take this time to thank you. For once again proving just how ignorant and incompetent socialist 
black democrats have become. 
Thank God this will never pass and you'll just waste yom time and divide the cormtiy. But that's what ignorant 
democrats do best. 
And you're showing America just how Is ignorant democrats are. 
thank you 
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DOJ did respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 

Thursday, March 16, 2023 7:11 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce•Subject: Inquiry of Reparations Funding 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Hello Good Evening: This is _ , I am a resident of San Francisco, California. I own a property in 
Vallejo, California, my tenant is an African American man,had lung cancer with children, he is unable to pay 
our rent for almost three years. I am tiying to help him to get the funding from the Reparations- California 
Assembly Bill 3121 signed by Governor Gavin Newsome on September 30, 2020.to buy our property so we can 
get out ofhis situation as we are getting older and we can not afford to cany the m01igage for him. 

Please let us know the info1mation on how to apply the funds for him, Your help is greatly 
appreciated. Thank you ve1y much. 

Regards, 
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DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 12:26 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Proposal 

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

So if im a mixed kid in san fran that means i get 2 .5 million right? 

How you think the rest of black americans living in eve1y other state feel about this and them not recieving a 
penny, WHEN ALL OF THE AFRICAN AMERICAN ANCESTORS IN THE SOUTH EAST UNITED 
STATES PAVED THE WAY FOR EVERY AFRICAN AMERICAN IN THE UNITED STATES to live 
FREE. 

D 
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

Hello _ , 

I just got the notice about the meetings later this month and looked at the agenda. 

Has the Task Force afready made a decision about eligibility? Or is this still om the table. This is the specific 
topic I've wanted to discuss since Januaiy. 

Thank you. 

Subject: RE: Refen ed by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

Hello-

Thank you for this. I appreciate it. I've put t his on my calendar and hope to join by phone. It's too bad that t hey won't 
do it as a combination when they do in-person. I can't make it to Sacramento, but prefer to be seen when I speak vs. on 

the phone. 

Is there a chance they will allow the people who can't be there in person to be on screen? I want the power of people' s 
words to resonate more, including my own. 

I presume they're still discussing the same questions as the previous two sessions? I've watched some of the recorded 
content on line. I'm most interested in the question of who qualifies. 

Also, when's the last public hearing? And are any of those planned as virtual? 

Thank you for your cont inued responsiveness. I appreciate it. 

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
most recent meeting, they hnned first to those who called in virtually. 

How the Task Force handles public comment is their decision. Cunently, the Task Force does not collect sign 
ups for public comment prior to the meeting or public comment period. I apologize for the inconvenience. 

In order to provide public comment, you may (1) attend in person and queue during the public comment portion 
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

Thank you for this information. It is helpful. 

I really hope and suggest that you devise a method for people to sign up to speak during the virtual comment 
section and add me to t he list. I've been t rying to comment for some time but this Hunger Games approach to 

commenting means I may never have a chance. 

There seems to be limited opportunity for people to comment on this critical topic and to make sure t hey get 
a probable chance to share their perspective. 

I'm unable to attend in person. The last time I tried dialing in, t hat didn 't work due to issues with the dial in 
number. I have to schedule the time on my calendar to be available. I'm not the only one with t hese 

challenges. And I could foresee someone spending time preparing remarks that they want to deliver verbally 
and not just in writing during a virtual session only for there to be glitches joining the session at t he exact 
moment to raise their hand and then being shut out from speaking. 

Hence, the approach is a Hunger Games process. 

Is there any chance there could be a sign up process PRIOR to the virtual session? And if so, add my name to 

that list. This way, people know they will be able to speak and won't get frustrated wasting their time. 

Also, given how this issue interests a lot of people, it might be a good idea to have a virtua l session where 

there's more than just an hour for public comment but instead a virtual session that leans heavily into 
providing ample time for people to speak. 

I know you're working hard on th is process and I appreciate it. I'm j ust trying to make sure I'm able to 
participate in a way that's meaningful to me and my family as a third generation Californian. 

Thank you. 

Best regards, 

-------- Original message--------

Subject: RE: Referred by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

Hello there, 

. , thank you fo r providing this information. To clarify, the meeting notice and agenda are posted 10 calendar days 
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
Once they announce the public comment period in the morning, you can raise yom hand and the 
communications team will open each person's line for comment in the order in which hands were raised 
following the public comment announcement. 

Each person gets two minutes to make a comment and people can submit comments at any time to 
reparationstaskf orce@doj.ca. gov (copied). 

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

Thank you for letting me know. I will put those tentative dates on my schedule for the viitual meeting. 

What's the process to get selected to speak for the viitual meetings? 
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Thanks. 

Best regards, 

Subject: Re: Re e1Ted by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

Hello 

Thank you for read1ing out. You are able to call in for public. statement to the Sacramento Public Hearing 
taking place this morning and tomonow morning. 

The next hearing has yet to be scheduled and will be confmned by the end oftomon ow's meeting. Tentatively, 
the next hearing will be held virtually and will likely take place on March 29th and 30th. 

Best wishes, 

Subject: RE: Refened by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

~XTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 
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Hello -

I hope you are doing well. I wanted to follow up as I see there's another meeting tomoITow and Saturday. But 
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

Subject: Re: RefeITed by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

Hello _ , 

I am sorry to hear about the technical difficulties you experienced. I have fo1w arded your e-mail to the group 
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
Friday and kept getting an enor message saying I had the wrong passcode number. I'm just letting you know in 
case others had this issue, so it doesn ' t happen in the future. 

I look fo1ward to paiticipating in a future meeting, preferably in one of the viitual meetings since that's more 
impactful than speaking as a faceless person on the phone. 

Thanks. 

Best regards, 

Subject: RE: Refe1Ted by Sandy Daiity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

Thanks! Just signed up. I appreciate all of your help and work on this important issue. 
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Subject: Re: RefeITed by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

Yes! Please follow the following link (https://oag.ca.gov/subscribe) and select the listservs you are interested in 
joining and enter yom email at the bottom of the page. 

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

Is there an email list that I can sign up for, so I know when meetings are taking place? I want to make sme I 
can paiticipate, with viitual prefened over a telephone dial-in. 

Thank you. 

Best reg,uds, 

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

To my knowledge the tentative plan is for the Febma1y hearing to take place on Febma1y 27th and 28th in 
Sacramento . While the Task Force has not voted on the Febma1y agenda, they have consistently opened with at 
least an hour ofpublic comment on each day of the hearing. There are also tentative viitual meetings planned 
for March, April, and May. 

Best wishes, 

-
Subject: RE: Refe1Ted by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

~XTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not dick links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

Hello -

Thank you for this info1mation. It' s helpfol. How many more public comment opportunities are there, beyond 
this week? IfI'm not able to get comments in verbally this week, I'd like to keep tJ.ying. I plan to submit 
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

Thank you for read 1ing out. 

To my knowledge, the public comment period is governed by the Task Force in tenns of time, length, order, 
and preference. Thus far, they have decided it has been first come, first serve with the preference first being 
granted to those who have shown up in person and then a p01tion of the time allocated to those who are joining 
via phone, assuming there are no technical difficulties. 

Once the public comment period has ended, all interested patties who were unable to speak due to lack of time 
or technical difficulty are asked to send their public collllllent via writing to ReparationsTaskForce@doj.ca.gov 
(copied). My understanding is that all public collllllents received at that inbox are delivered to the Task Force. 

To provide public comment via phone dming the public comment period scheduled to take place from 9: 10 AM 
to 10:10 AM PST on Janua1y 27th, 2023, dial the following phone nmnber and enter the paiticipant code. 

Toll-Free: 844-291-5495 

Paiticipant Code: 3968101 

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

I look fo1ward to hearing from you soon. Thank you. 

Best regards, 

. ·ations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

Dear 

11 



I was given your contact infonnation by William "Sandy" Darity at Duke University, who you both know well 
in connection with California's Reparations Task Force. 

I'm reaching out because I would like the opportunity to speak and provide public comment regarding the Task 
Force 's work and reparations. I just learned of the Januaiy 27th meeting. Had I known of the upcoming 
meeting prior to today, I would have reached out sooner to be added to the agenda. 

Can I be added to the agenda and list of people speaking? Is there an option to paiticipate virtually? And if so, 
could I be one of the first speakers at 9:10am PST on Januaiy 27th? 

I am traveling on Janua1y 27th and 28th, but don 't want to miss au opp01tunity to share my perspective on such a 
critical issue. It would be great ifl could speak on the Jan 27th, as I am attending a funeral on Jan 28th. As I 
will be traveling on Jan 27th

, speaking as early as permissible is prefeITed. 

Also, I would like to submit written comments. I'd like to learn more about that process as well. 

I look fo1ward to hearing from you soon. Thank you. 

Best regards, 
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''Let us never negoNate out offear. But let us never fear to negotiate." 

- John F. Kennedy 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This collliilunication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally 
privileged info1mation. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, 
use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Collliilunications 
Privacy Act. Ifyou are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the 
communication. 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This collliilunication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally 
privileged infonnation. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, 
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
privi leged information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, 
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

Friday, March 17, 2023 11 :27 AM 

ReparationsTaskforce 

REQUEST: AB 3121: Reparations Task Force March 29 and 30 Meeting Notice and 
Agenda 

~XTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

We would like to request: 

1) 
Hard Copy of the final reparations findings. 
Please send to: 
Got Re arations? Mobilization Campaign 

2) 
The presence of all AB3121 Task Force Members to paiiicipate in our California Convention. 
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Save the Date 

~ NATIONAL COA 
The Five Injury 

Crimi 
People 

Wea 
E 

National Convention June 22 - 25, 2023 
Richmond, Bay Area, California 

Flights in to Oakland International Airport supported by shuttle to hotel 

,onoring Our Ancestors: Continuing The Legai 
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Please let us know which Task Force Members will be available for the panel June 21-25 

Any questions or concerns do not hesitate to call or email us at 7078576455. 

Graciously, 

On Fri, Mar 17, 2023 at 11: 15 AM ReparationsTaskforce <0000000af06f3997-dmarc-reguest@doj.ca.gov> 
wrote: 

I Dear Friends, Colleagues, and Stakeholders, 

Today's email serves as a notice for the March two-day meeting of the AB 3121 TaskForce to Study and 
Develop Reparations Proposals for African An1ericans. 

AB 3121 Task Force to Study and Develop Reparations Proposals for African Americans 

Meeting Locations, Dates and Times: 

March 29, 2023, at 9:00 a.m. and :March 30, 2023, at 9:00 a.m. (PST) 

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
meeting will also be livestreamed through the California Department of Justice’s website at the time the 
meeting begins. At the time the meeting begins, click the arrow to view the meeting video. The AB 3121 Task 
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

Note: In light of current events where COVID-19 intersects with systemic racism through state-sanctioned 
violence, the Black community is experiencing multi-level trauma and anguish. This also applies to community 
facing organizations and staff, such as ours, doing work on the front lines of health equity, racial equity, and 
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social justice. Business cannot go on as usual. Strategic and sustainable change is 11ecessa1y . Please be mindful 
of these factors and expect delays in email con espondence, shifting in timelines, and other necessruy pivots as 
we are being present to this moment of collective change, healing, and re-imagining a new way of being. 

Love, Peace and Change, 

5 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 

Friday, March 17, 2023 11 :39 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce •Subject: Re: AB 3121 : Reparations Task Force March 29 and 30 Meeting Notice and Agenda 

~XTERNAL EMAIL: This message was se nt from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Hello, 

I sincerely hope that all of the variables have been taken into consideration before a final request is 
made for "reoperations" 

Sincerely, 

AIIE 
san 

Aller 
sanf 
Oak 
Cal1t 
1,25 
likes 
talk1 
abo1 
this. 
pagr 
repl, 

101 ! 
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On Friday, March 17, 2023 at 11:27:40 AM PDT, ReparationsTaskforce <0000000af06f3997-dmarc-request@doj.ca.gov> 
wrote: 

Dear Friends, Colleagues, and Stakeholders, 

Today's email serves as a notice for the March two-day meeting of the AB 3121 Task Force to Study 
and Develop Reparations Proposals for African Americans. 

AB 3121 Task Force to Study and Develop Reparations Proposals for African Americans 

Meeting Locations, Dates and Times: 

March 29, 2023, at 9:00 a.m. and March 30, 2023, at 9:00 a.m. (PST) 

California Environmental Protection Agency (CalEPA) 

Byron Sher Auditorium 

1001 I Street 

Sacramento CA, 95814 

Meeting Notice and Agenda 

Notificación De Reunión y Agenda 

All Task Force meetings are open to the public. This notice/agenda and additional information can be 
found on the AB 3121 Task Force website at https://oag.ca.gov/ab3121/meetings. A call-in number 
and instructions will also be posted to this website in order to facilitate public participation and for the 
public comment period. The meeting will also be livestreamed through the California Department of 
Justice’s website at the time the meeting begins. At the time the meeting begins, click the arrow to 
view the meeting video. The AB 3121 Task Force is not responsible for unforeseen technical 
difficulties that may occur and we apologize in advance should this occur. Additionally, the AB 3121 
Task Force is under no obligation to postpone or delay its meeting in the event such technical 
difficulties occur during or before the meeting. Documents that will be reviewed during the meeting 
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will be available on the Task Force’s website at: https://oag.ca.gov/ab3121/meetings in advance of 
the meeting. Recordings of the Task Force meetings will be available 
at: https://oag.ca.gov/ab3121/meetings. 

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
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 1 :OS PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Timeline 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not cl ick links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

I am a descendant of grandparents on both my mother and father's side of family. I am 76 years old, and have 
information connected w ith my enslaved ancestors. I'd like to share that info eventually. Unfortunately, it feels like the 
task force is doing the same thing black people have suffered historically. Feels like they're dragging their feet 

concerning promises made until it's too late to take advantage of any possibility of receiving any kind of compensation. 
Time is of the essence, and time is running out, so I hope they don't forget that it can happen. 

Sent from my iPhone 

1 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Friday, March 17, 2023 2:11 PM 

To: ReparationsTaskforce•Subject: FBA, lineage, Dr. Claude Anderson, NAACP 

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open att achments t hat appear suspicious. 

With all due respect for the time and effo1t you have expended so far, I'm asking ifyou can reconsider using 
FBA to identify our people. The tenn came into use due to a disagreement with the founders of the so-called 
ADOS MOVEMENT. 

ADOS grew out of the attempts to get the Caribbean family to understand that reparations should be for the 
descendants whose ancestors began building the US as slave labor on July 4, 1776. The thinking then was to 
leave racism and Jim crow language out of the lawsuit. The descendants of the immigrants from the British 
West Indies should seek reparations from Britain. 

By doing so, we never disrespect the Chinese who an-ived in the 1850s, the migrants from the British West 
Indies during the 1920s, the Mexicans, and the other races who could make the same claims. Unfortunately, 
ADOS was out to monetize the reparation movement. 

The founder got caught up in her rhetoric and thought it necessaiy to disparage the diaspora. The founder 
continuously talked about the diasporan's ability to achieve success because of our civil rights movement. A 
disagreement regarding lineage appears to be the reason for the founding of FBA. 

I wasn't involved with either party, but the initial lineage ai·gument on Facebook was for both Maternal and 
Paternal Greats. Based on the cmrent proposed lineage language, the leader of FBA appears to have gotten his 
version of the one-drop rnle adopted. He wanted to ensure his wife got the same amount as eve1yone else. 

I hope you rethink the logic and fairness of the lineage issue. I'm requesting you conduct some reseai-d1 and 
consider that the FBA leader adopted ADOS dispai·agement of the diaspora to attract their followers and has 
taken the disparagement to a disgusting xenophobic level. It's causing damaging divisions between the diaspora 
and us with the language he is using to describe them. 

FBA's followers tend to be the less literate of our people who would rather get educated by You Tubers than 
read books. He attracts those who subscribe to his street vernacular and associations with known negative icons. 
He mixes fiction and none fiction content he markets as facts. 

Please consider bringing in-as a consultant. He's been advocating eloquently for reparations 
longer than anyone alive. H~need to use Native Black Americans for legal reasons. He's 
more respected than the founder of FBA. Let him monetize reparations for being the inspirator. Regarding San 
Francisco NAACP, disgusting!! 

Cheers, 

1 
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Where there's a will there's a way 
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DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 6:05 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Re: AB 3121: Reparations Task Force March 29 and 30 Meeting Notice and Agenda 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open att achments that appear suspicious. 

Thank you for the update. 

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android 

On Fri, Mar 17, 2023 at 11 :16 AM, ReparationsTaskforce 
<0000000af06f3997 -dmarc-request@DOJ. CA. GOV> wrote: 

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

California Environmental Protection Agency (CalEP A) 

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
Force is not responsible for unforeseen technical difficulties that may occur and we apologize in advance should 
this occur. Additionally, the AB 3121 Task Force is under no obligation to postpone or delay its meeting in the 
event such technical difficulties occur during or before the meeting. Documents that will be reviewed during the 
meeting will be available on the Task Force’s website at: https://oag.ca.gov/ab3121/meetings in advance of the 
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
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 8:11 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce; ReparationsTaskforce 

Subject: I would like to help and volunteer. 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachment s that appear 
suspicious. 

Let me know what I can do to assist or help with this process. 

1 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsT askforce 

From: 
Sent: Saturday, March 18, 2023 9:53 AM 
To: Reparations T as kforce 
Subject: Meeting place and time 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open att achments t hat appear suspicious. 

I wanted to come to the last meeting but I could never get anyone to confirm the time and place so I ask can you 
please post the time and date for eve1yone to no 

Get Outlook for Android 

1 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsT askforce 

From: 
Sent: Saturday, March 18, 2023 12:00 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Reparations Economic Development Plan 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not cl ick links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

Black people in the U.S have a spending power of around $1.6 trill ion. Because we don't have our own core economy, 
we don't retain much of that. Generationa l wealth is built on long term strategic planning. Strategic planning is done 
through sound economic practice. 

If we as foundationa l Black Americans are given reparations w ithout having a sound economic infrastructure the money 
will not be retained and turned into generational wealth . The proof is in the $1.6 trillion dollar spending we do every 

year. 

I have formed an economic plan that will put us as reparation eligible Black Americans on track to generational wealth. 
The core of every economy is a central bank. 

As an entrepreneur I think in terms of competit ion and the strategy of my team. Ult imately I would want to be The 
leader of the team. The Team obviously needs a central bank that would need a charter. 

Not only would we need a bank charter but we would need a city to operate in.-started Black Wa ll Street 
with 40 acres. I have 56 acres of commercial property in Imperial County that is surrounded by unincorporated land that 
I am looking to form into a City or Special District named ' 

- will be built on green energy and set the standard for the world . La Viva Richie will house the majorit y of 
the Sa lton Sea which has the potential to supply 44% of lith ium needed to produce batteries for electric vehicles. 

With the help of Gov Newsom and other California Legislators and Officials we can make this a reality. 

rival international Cit ies li ke Las Vegas and Dubai. 

I also am working on projects that will bring billion of dollars of revenue to Ca lifornia and the proposed La Viva Richie 
area starting w ith a outdoor special event center similar to Coachella that w ill host :The annual Juneteenth Celebration 
and Possibly the Hip Hop Hall Of Fame along with 8 other annual large scale events like The 4th of July and Memorial 
Day Weekend Celebrations. 

Native American Communit ies were given the abi lity to operate casinos w ith slot machines and gaming li ke blackjack 
and crap tables that provide them with reparations daily so I am proposing the same for us as Foundational Blacks. This 

will also make La Viva Richie more Internationally Competit ive. 

Another project I would like to mention in closing would be the Perpeti Sports Federation. The Perpeti Sports Federation 

will Have Pro Football, Basketball, MMA, and Boxing. These Leagues will be based around fantasy sporting and w ill 
merge Hip Hop and sports. 

will 
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When it comes to building human infrastructure doing a complete market build out will lead to Mass investment that 
will not only drive the local community economy but will contribute to national and global growth. This growth will most 
importantly provide generational wealth for foundational Black Americans. 

So at this time I am asking for everyone’s support in my efforts to lead the way for Reparations for Foundational Black 
Americans so that we can get to work immediately. 

Thank You, 

2 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Saturday, March 18, 2023 2:48 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Repetitious 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open att achments t hat appear suspicious . 

• , I don't understand this email would you call us and explain this to us 

1 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 

I 
To:• 
Subject: Re: Recent SCARLET LETTER of REV AMOS BROWN SFNAACP 

~XTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open att achments t hat appear suspicious. 

Hello 

NAACP's recent SF NAACP Rejects $5 Mill ion Reparation Payment to Blacks calls for 
REPARATIONS to Focus on Investments and Opportunities in Five Key Areas at San Francisco 
Board Hearing LETTER 
dated March 14, 2023, is nothing short of both traitorous, and treacherous confirming NAACP is a 
brand of hypocrisy being detrimental to all Black American Descendants of Slavery, who qualify for 
REPARATIONS, not just in San Francisco but all over the United States! 
https://twitter.com/naacpsf1/status/163583010629917 4915?s=61 &t=sMspPn0jGtQN8iFazbmpxg 

How iron ic the nonblack San Francisco Board of Supervisors pledged their support publicly 
for REPARATIONS RECOMMENDATIONS which INCLUDES $5Million Payments to 
Black Americans, during the hearing on March 14, 2023. In fact during this hearing both the Jewish, 
and German Supervisors stated they (and their families) received DIRECT REPARATION 
PAYMENTS enabling them to purchase their own businesses and homes. However, soon after Rev 
Amos Brown does the SHAMELESSLY RECKLESS but oh so typical sabotage Black 
Americans by so-called Black leaders consistent sabotaging by sending your now 
infamous, "SF NAACP Rejects $5 Million Reparation Payment to Blacks"! Talk about a 
SCARLET LETTER!!! 

I was born and raised in San Francisco, California, being a 3rd generation San 
Franciscan, whose ancestors fought diligently in the Cicil War, and won FREEDOM (from 
1861-1865), for all enslaved Black Americans who were beaten, bred, sold, owned as 
property, hung from trees (being strange fruit), denied housing and homeownership, 
denied employment, murdered at white supremacy's whim, and last but certainly not least 
forced to work 400 plus years for FREE, building this country for FREE! Anyone saying 
$5Million is unrealistic is a FOOL! Let's be clear our recommendations was $5Million to 
ST ART with ongoing payments, while the endless talking, endless experts, delays and 
stalled actions continue. 

How dare you allow and support your San Francisco NAACP Chapter headed by Reverend Amos 
Brown to release such a deceitful, damaging snakish letter! Rev Amos Brown sits on both California, 
AND San Francisco Reparations Task Force giving fiery speeches and being the face of SFNAACP 
pretending to be in support of Reparations owed to deserving Black Americans while all the while 
scheming against Black Americans. He's been using his and your power to undo and undermine 

1 

https://twitter.com/naacpsf1/status/163583010629917


--

decades of commitments to address the harm done to Black Americans, and is attempting to highjack 
REPARATIONS RIGHTFULLY OWED TO AMERICAN BLACKS AND THEIR DESCENDANTS being 
victims of CHATTEL SLAVERY! This letter with your name NAACP is traitorous, and a devious 
smoke screen designed to appear your 5 focus areas would benefit American Blacks which couldn't 
be further from the truth . What your REJECTING $5Million Reparation Payment to Blacks LETTER 
actually does is attempt to block direct REPARATIONS PAYMENTS to qual ified deserving Black 
American Descendants of Slavery keeping them enslaved to government programs, and 
circumventing them to nonprofit programs and entities Rev Amos Brown owns, and or controls 
playing both sides of the fence, such as the Frederick Douglas Haynes Garden 
Housing, https://www.sfgate.com/bayarea/article/Third-Baptist-Church-settles-suit-against-housing-
6816080.php. Fillmore Heritage Center and only GOD knows else. Rev Amos Brown's 2nd 
CLARIFICATION Letter, fails miserably as does his recent shameless Roland Martin interview pitch 
to now claim the RED BOLD "SF NAACP Rejects $5Million Reparation Payments to Blacks", was a 
misprint!!! Once again Rev Amos Brown playing both sides of the fence! 

I am requesting NAACP HEADQUARTERS take these 5 Immediate Actions -
1) Rev Amos Brown be IMMEDIATELY removed of his position within SFNAACP! 
2) NAACP President Derrick Johnson issue a Public Apology to Black American Descendants of 
Slavery 
3) NAACP HEADQUARTERS issue a letter to the SF Board of Supervisors recommending they 
support the $5Million Reparation Direct Payments to SF Black American Descendants of Slavery. 
4) NAACP HEADQUARTERS AND SF NAACP FORFEIT Wells Fargo's $50Million and Distribute it to 
SF Black American Descendants of Slavery to start the REPARATIONS process. 
5) Demand Black Americans Descendants of Former Enslaved Freedman be made a Protected Class 

Thank you for responding to my phone requests to speak with NAACP President Derrick Johnson 
whose response I'm eagerly awaiting! 

Hello, 

My name is . I am a Member Services Representative at the NAACP. 

I received your membership inquiry from one of our Call Center Specialists. 

Please let me know how I may further assist you with your inqui1y . 
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NAACP 
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DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Se nt: Saturday, March 18, 2023 8:09 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

Subject: Reparations 

fEXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open att achments t hat appear suspicious. 

I am a direct descendant of Plantation Owner 

- is my Great Great Grandmother owned by slave owner 
~ lp with repru:ations? 

Efrr-or! F~ ~~Error! Filename not specified. 

The information contained in this email is confidential information and it 
is intended for the use of the individual identified in this email. If the 
reader of this email is not the intended recipient, an employee or agent 
responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby 
requested not to distribute or copy this commw1ication. Ifyou have received 
this in error, please notify the sender immediately in the original email. 
Once again thankyou for your time. 
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DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 

Saturday, March 18, 2023 8:10 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce •Subject: Question 

fEXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open att achments t hat appear suspicious. 

Good Evening: 

How long will each person of the public be given to speak during the public meeting? 

Thanks 
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DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 

Sunday, March 19, 2023 1:41 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce•Cc: secretary.weber@sos.ca.qov 

Subject: Dr. Amos Brown, ...we don't TRUST 

~XTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Sec. Weber & Chair K. Moore --- In the past many Black Christians and leader SOLD Black people out, .. . this man Rev. 
Brown maybe working for the Jews/ AOL to stop our progress. And to keep Blacks poor and hopeless. 

He will not take down that memo from the NAACP or change the wording to say $5 million plus.This shows he has the old 
sellout mind set. HE IS A AGENT/TROJAN HORSE to undermined the descendants of chattel slavery progress. 

Thank OU, 
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DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 

Tuesday, March 14, 2023 8:19 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce •Subject: Native Ind ians should be getting them 

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
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 2:20 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Dumbest thing I have ever heard 

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
Below is a detailed email to a group in Seattle who trains women ofcolor in the latest technologies to help 
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

) 

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

My name i and I'm a 25-year technology professional, budding social justice advocate and recent Rainier 

Beach resident. I've worked for and/or consulted at various clients throughout the Seattle area such as Starbucks, The 
Gates Foundation, Microsoft and more (full disclosure: was part of the most recent MSFT layoffs, which was meant to 
be; this work is my true path, they were just a mere speed bump - doing th is full time now). 
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
V 

~XTERNAL EMAIL: This message was se nt from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or ope n att achments t hat appear suspicious. 

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

How iron ic the nonblack San Francisco Board of Supervisors pledged their support publ icly 
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

WI.DQ] 
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
Sent: Saturday, March 18, 2023 8:10 PM 
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
Sent: Sunday, March 19, 2023 1:41 PM 
To: Reparat ionsTaskforce 
Cc: secretary.weber@sos.ca.qov 

Subject: Dr. Amos Brown,...we don't TRUST 

~XTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or ope n attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Sec. Weber & Chair K. Moore --- In the past many Black Christians and leader SOLD Black people out,.. . this man Rev. 
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
Sent: Sunday, March 19, 2023 8:48 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

Subject: Reparations Proposal 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

Reparations 

Black people in the U.S have a spending power of around $1.6 trill ion. Because we don't have our own core economy, 
we don't retain much of that. Generational wealth is built on long term strategic planning. Strategic planning is done 
through sound economic practice. 

If we as foundational Black Americans are given reparations w ithout having a sound economic infrastructure the money 
will not be retained and turned into generational wealth. The proof is in the $1.6 trill ion dollar spending we do every 

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

Not only would we need a bank charter but we would need a city to operate in. O.W Gurley started Black Wall Street 
w ith 40 acres. I have 56 acres of commercial property in Imperial County that is surrounded by unincorporated land that 
I am looking to form into a Cit y or Special District named "La Viva Richie" 

La Viva Richie will be built on green energy and set the standard for the world . La Viva Richie will house the majority of 
the Salton Sea which has the potential to supply 44% of lithium needed to produce batteries for electric vehicles. 

With the help of Gov Newsom and other California Legislators and Officials we can make this a reality. La Viva Richie will 
rival international Cit ies like Las Vegas and Dubai. 

I also am working on projects that will bring billion of dollars of revenue to California and the proposed La Viva Richie 
area starting w ith a outdoor special event center similar to Coachella that w ill host :The annual Juneteenth Celebration 
and Possibly the Hip Hop Hall Of Fame along with 8 other annua l large scale events like The 4th of July and Memorial 

Day Weekend Celebrations. 

Native American Communities were given the abi lity to operate casinos w ith slot machines and gaming like blackjack 

and crap tables that provide them w ith reparations daily so I am proposing the same for us as Foundational Blacks. This 
will also make La Viva Richie more International ly Competitive. 
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DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 9:53 AM 
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
What are you going to do for the hundreds of families that lost loved ones fighting for the freedom against slavery that 
are 6 feet under now? 
They are the ones that lost their loved ones fighting for you . 
If you are going to pay somebody pay t he families who lost loved ones fighting to free the Slaves. 
This is a Democrat polit ical skeem to get people to vote for them in next election. 

Are you really going t o pay everybody in the United States this reparation Amount? Good luck! Californ ia is already in 
the hole financially. This would do us in unnecessarily. 

This should be put on ballot to vote on in 2024. 
Let 's see w hat common sense people think. 
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DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 10:19 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: My Family History of Slavery 

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Hello 

This is ve1y exciting to finally receive possible reparations. 

I could only find my mothers mom family line thrn Ancestly.com and FamilySearch. Now I must pay to get 
info but when it was fr~census and the Records of Slaves log going back to 1803 with 5th 
generation Grandmom-

The Owner must have "bred" her to another white slave who was named-. On the Records it shows 
him, a wife and his children. 

-had 3 children with l. The youngest, 3 and 6, were sold as the are not on the next Record a 
few years later. The oldest, stayed as she was older, 17. This was in Virginia 

maITied-. They had many children including , born 1901. She maITied-
They had six children. 

Mymom , born 1929. 
She maITied my da . When they were in the milita1y in 1950s. They had me, and 
my 2 brothers. 

I did find my grandpapa World War I Draft Card, my mothers father. He put on the line where it shows Race, 
he write African . 

Wow!!! I can't find my fathers relatives as I spent months hying to get the info1mation 

All I know is what dad told me before he died 2003 that there were 2 brothers who got free in Louisiana. The 
one we came from maITied a Cherokee woman in Indian Tenito1 now Oklahoma. My dads mom is half 
Cherokee and is registered on the Indian roll. She died at 93 years ago. Her husband my 
dads father said the Owner was Geiman with the last name en the 2 brothers were free he changed 
their name to-.Which is a small hog. How awful. 

Anyway it would be nice to be compensated. The mise1y of stories in our families are heaitbreaking. Mom told 
of an uncle with whip marks on his back. 

My name and address ai·e as follows: 

1 

https://Ancestly.com


  
 

 
 
  

 

Call or text leave message ok 

 Thank you for speaking up for us descendants of African histories on both sides of my family. May they all rest 
in peace. 

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android 

2 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 11 :26 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Reparations - when will the next meeting be? 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

My name is , 23 years old, and I'm looking for solutions with the new reparations 
happening in California. Are you guys doing something going back to black LGBT people? In Sacramento, 
San Francisco, and Oakland there is a large community that sometimes was born in another state, and I come 
here looking for solutions. I in 2 gay men is living with HIV. Are you looking at these black men? There are 
many wualified men, with college, with education, who, due to racism, and hostility for being HIV positive, 
lose opp01iunities. Are you going to deny these men help because they were born in another state? What about 
black immigrants? There are black immigrants who in their countty of origin were doctors, teachers, doctors, 
lawyers, because to immigrate at least you have to stand out in your society, but American racism prevents 
these groups from being seen as men of great social responsibility and from being pushed to the margins of 
society. Are we going to look only at our navel and forget about other black people? I'm not talking about 
money here, I'm talking about public policies that will embrace and cover ALL BLACK people who ~ll'e in 
California, who live here, who pay their rent and their light bills, either because they were born here or because 
they know that California ends being a "least racist USA" state even with all its problems. 

When is the next meeting so that I can speak on these points in person? 

Best, 

1 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 1 :04 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Final Negot iations for the Task Force 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open att achments t hat appear suspicious. 

Hello, 

When will final negotiations take place for the California Reparations Task Force? The President/CEO of the 
Greater Sacramento Urban League is interested in paiiicipating. 

thank you, 

Greater Sacramento Empowering Communities. 

Urban League Changing Lives. 

1 



DOJ did respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Monday, March 20, 2023 1 :30 PM 
ReparationsTaskforce 
INQUIRY OF INFO NEEDED !NORDER TO REQUEST REPARATION, RE: CARRIE LEE 
JOHNSON 

~XTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

ON BEHALF OF MY BELOVED MOTHER, AND SISTER 
DO HEREIN, BY THIS EMAIL FORMERLY RESPECTFULLY 

ASK AND WITH ALL HONESTY WISH TO INCLUDED IN ANY MONIES AND OR SAID 
REPARATIONS CARRIE IS DUE AS PER AND DECREE, ORDER OF REDRESSING OF THE ORDER, 
LEGISLATION, ETC. AS SO STIPULATED BY THE COMMISSION. Both my Mother and sister have 
passed on. Canie was a life long resident ofLos Angeles. Any documentation would be. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, WITH RESPECT, 

1 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 2:08 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: completely unfair 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not cl ick links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

this reparat ion thing is total racist to everyone else that is non black give all people money this 

reparations shall never pass 

Sent from my iPhone 

1 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 5:32 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

Subject: TAX PAYER OPINION 

lEXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

I am voicing my opinion regarding "Reparations". 
As a 1 st generation American whose family had no connection t o slavery obviously I am against this idea. In fact, my 
father was a slave sold by his mother when he was 9 y/o. 
How can I be compensated for his enslavement? Why should I? 
This country affords anyone to be and do what they want ; I see plenty of poor people who break out of poverty thru 
sport s, business, teaching, decent jobs, trades, etc. 
Generational welfare has caused people to live off of the government. Reparations is the same thing on a grander 
scheme. 
That aside, how w ill California pay for this? We have a 1.5 T pension liabilit ies shortfall and 24 B budget shortfall. 
How will qualification be made? How will an individual prove they had a descendant w ho was a slave? 
Assuming this fol ly goes thru, can someone just move into California and claim their$$? 

I hope this goes t o the voters. If you are so sure this is the way to go, you should be sure the voters will vote YES with 

you. 
If we don' t vote on it and it goes through my family w ill be leaving. We are taxed enough, services are declining. 

Thank you for allowing my voice to be heard 

Sent from Mail for Windows 

1 



DOJ did respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 10:12 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

Subject: Re: Recent Updates 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

Hello and Greetings to All, 

I'd like to know if there are any news regarding any reparations 

Please feel free to contact me at any time. 

On Thu, Dec 22, 2022 at 4:33 PM > wrote: 

Hello, 

My name is -
, -:ations~e 

and I have questions reoardino who actuall ualifies for proposed 
contact me vi or my cellphone at -

Thank you ve1y much for your time and consideration. 

1 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsT askforce 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

!EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open att achments t hat appear suspicious. 

Hello, I am . I am requesting assistance securing funding for a plan for societal resilience 
which I have titled The F.E.H.W Protocol, which stands for Food, Energy, Habitat (Housing), and Water. These 
are necessities for eve1y being on this planet. Our research and innovation on these pressing matters will have 
positive impacts on society,the economy, and the environment. 

Our main goals include providing affordable and sustainable green housing and energy, regenerative 
agricultural production focused on sustainability and biodiversity in the urban, suburban and rnral spheres, as 
well as water conservation through pond and wetlands constrnction and wastewater reclamation to California 
and the world. Many countries are rethinking land use, such as the UK, and our approach will have long 
reaching implications, beyond the US. 

Re-imagining the home,fann, and ranch and the relationship they have with the economy, energy grid and the 
environment is the transfonnative mission of the F.E.H.W Protocol. From the standpoint ofracial equity, these 
hubs will also create a space for innovation and opp01tunity that has been absent in many communities of color. 
A new paradigm where we shift the concept of wealth equating to autonomous self sufficiency instead of a bank 
account balance . 

We are seeking funding to allow us to dedicate our land and time into building a new abundant future for 
interaction with the environment and economy that is a net gain for humanity and the natural world and never a 
net loss for our world. 

Please watch this video, and even if your organization is not able to assist, fo1ward this to anyone who you 
believe can. 

https:/ /youtube. com/watch ?v=ZLf3 iixlTM 4&si=EnSI.kaIECMi OmarE 

Thank you for taking time to help change the world. 

1 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 5:21 AM 
To: Reparat ionsTaskforce 
Subject: Welfare payments 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not cl ick links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

Almost all the families in my neighborhood collected w elfare year after year making it their career and passed it down 

generation after generation. 
This didn't change anything and now you want to continue the cycle w ith reparations? Paying people not to work does 

nothing for our State or our communit ies it only burdens a poorly run state. 

Let's Unit ed not continue to segregate. 

Sorry this has been proven it doesn't work. Start by looking at our Indian communit ies. 

Please tell me w ho idea this was and w hat you really t hink your going to accomplish? 

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

- will be built on green energy and set the standard for the world . La Viva Richie will house the majority of 
the Salton Sea which has the potential to supply 44% of lithium needed to produce batteries for electric vehicles. 

W ith the help of Gov Newsom and other California Legislators and Officials we can make this a reality. La Viva Richie will 
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
will Have Pro Football, Basketball, MMA, and Boxing. These Leagues will be based around fantasy sporting and will 
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

Monday, March 20, 2023 10:19 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce•Subject: My Family History of Slavery 

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
generation Grandmom- . 

The Owner must have "bred" her to another white slave who was named-. On the Records it shows 
him, a wife and his children. 

- had 3 children with . The youngest, 3 and 6, were sold as the are not on the next Record a 
few years later. The oldest stayed as she was older, 17. This was in Virginia 

maITied-. They had many children including , born 1901. She maITied-
. They had six children. 

Mymom 
She maITied my dad 

, born 1929. 
When they were in the milita1y in 1950s. They had me, May 15, 1955 and 

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
their name to - Which is a small hog. How awful. 

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

Monday, March 20, 2023 11 :26 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce•Subject: Reparations - when will the next meeting be? 

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

On Thu, Dec 22, 2022 at 4:33 PM wrote: 

Hello, 

My name is -
, -:ations~e 

and I have questions reoardino who actuall ualifies for proposed 
contact me via or my cellphone at -

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
are necessities for eve1y being on this planet. Our reseru-d1 and innovation on these pressing matters will have 
positive impacts on society,the economy, and the environment. 

Our main goals include providing affordable and sustainable green housing ru1d energy, regenerative 
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
A new paradigm where we shift the concept ofwealth equating to autonomous selfsufficiency instead of a bank 
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

Please watch this video, and even ifyour organization is not able to assist, fo1wru·d this to anyone who you 
believe can. 

Thank you for taking time to help change the world. 

1 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 

Tuesday, March 21, 2023 5:21 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce•Subject: Welfare payments 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

Almost all the families in my neighborhood collected welfare year after year making it their career and passed it down 

generation after generation. 
This didn't change anything and now you want to continue the cycle with reparations? Paying people not to work does 

nothing for our State or our communities it only burdens a poorly run state. 

Let's Unit ed not continue to segregate. 

Sorry this has been proven it doesn't work. Start by looking at our Indian communit ies. 

Please tell me who idea this was and what you really think your going to accomplish? 

Sent from my iPad 

1 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21 , 2023 8:28 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

Subject: Five (5) Demands 

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Five (5) Demands 

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

4 . Birth Certificate - A certificate of birth proving that one was born in California. Californians are the 

corner stone for exemplifying how reparation distribution are to be allotted. Other states will roll out 

what we spearhead. If said monies are awarded by residence, people will "state hop". Fraudulent 

claims will be easy for multiply payouts to the same individual. 

5. Benefactors should have a choice between having their promissory allocated in a lump sum or 

monthly payouts. 

A "launch pad" for all of the above mentioned demands is already in place. Let us not exhaust the inheritance 

of *ADOS through administrative cost by reinventing the wheel, i.e. creating a "unit" for said demands. 

"ADOS - American Descendants of Slavery 

Sent from my iPhone 

1 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 10:33 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

Subject: Re: Recent Updates 

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

Hello and thank you for the prompt email response. I'm ve1y much interested in the Task Force Meetings. 

Thank you again for the update!!! 

On Tue, Mar 21 , 2023 at 11 :20 AM ReparationsTaskforce <ReparationsTaskforce@doj.ca.gov> wrote: 

Dear 

Thank you for your email. Any reparations program will need to be enacted by the Legislature and approved by the 

Governor. The Reparations Task Force's role is to develop recommendations for future Legislative action. Therefore, at 
this t ime, there is no claims process. Task Force meetings w ill continue to be held through this June, and we encourage 
you to attend and/or watch the Task Force meetings here: https://oag.ca.gov/ab3121/meetings. All information 
perta ining to the Task Force can be found here: https://oag.ca.gov/ab3121. If you wou ld like t o receive notifications 
about upcoming Task Force meetings and any additional information, you can also add your email address to the 
mailing list as a subscriber at this website. 

Thank you, 

Reparations Task Force 

From: 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 10:12 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce <ReparationsTaskforce@doj.ca .gov> 
Subject: Re: Recent Updates 

p TERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 
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- -

Hello and Greetings to All, 

I’d like to know if there are any news regarding any reparations  

Please feel free to contact me at any time. 

Sincerely yours, 

On Thu, Dec 22, 2022 at 4:33 PM wrote: 

Hello, 

My name is  and I have questions regarding who actually qualifies for proposed 
Reparations. Can you please contact me via  or my cellphone at 

Thank you very much for your time and consideration. 

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
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 11 :19 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

Subject: Pending legislation 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

Dear task force, 
Please explain how we taxpayers should pay reparations for black slave1y in a state where black slave1y never 
existed? Also the only slaves in California were native american. 

Also only 20% of the US African Americans have any ties to US slave1y . 80% of African Americans are 
immigrants. 

This puts an unreasonable bmden on the tax payers. 

1 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, Ma rch 21, 2023 12:10 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Reparations Task Force 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

This is a total disgrace and the entire Country knows it. 
White's wa nt their Reparations for decades of Rape, Murder, Robbery, Car Jacking, Home Invasion and assault by Blacks. 

1 



DOJ did respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 202312:29 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Attachments: 20230320_124354jpg 

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Hello, 

I would Like to stay infonned about the program that's happening for California. I currently live in Washington 
state unfo1tunately I had to move out ofCalifornia I could no longer afford it and of course with the profiling 
and eve1ything I had to leave as soon as possible in order to raise my family. I bought a home in a ve1y racist 
community called Okanogan County. I would love nothing more than to be home and be a part of the 
repercussions in Southern California please call me my phone number is . I would love to buy a 
piece ofmy homeland and ask the reparations to help me move back home by purchasing a small affordable 
piece ofproperty I found for 40,000. Would the program help me. Thank you 

Sincerely 

Riverside California native profiled until I left 

Help me come home 

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone 
Get Outlook for Android 

1 





DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 

Sent: :37 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Reparations task force 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear 

suspicious. 

If the Reparations Task Force's objective is to find deserving folks to give away taxpayers money to then let me provide 
you with another group to look at. They were ca lled OKIES. 

Both of my parents and my grandparents came to California from the state of Oklahoma in the 1920' s. Upon arrival in 
California, they were shunned and treated w ith disrespect that included signs outside of some restaurants and 

business' s stating "OKIES" would not be served in the restaurants and/or businesses and many suggested they "go back 
home to Oklahoma" . These were poor hard working folks w ho settled in the San Joaquin Valley. Many (like my parents) 
worked in the fields hand picking cotton, nectarines, plums, grapes etc. During much of the Great Depression, "OKIES" 
(and Japanese farming family's) were the major labor force working in the fruit and vegetable fields of California to 
provide food for the popu lation. Their plight has been well documented by the federal government during the "Dust 

Bowl" saga. Much of the segregationist problems they experienced ended when many enlisted in the war effort of 
World War II. The field workers were largely replaced by Hispanic family's under the Federal Bracero program. 

I don't really expect "OKIES" get reparations any more than I do any other groups that your committee has targeted. The 
only group that I feel were entit led to get some form of Reparations were the Ca lifornia resident Japanese familys that 

were incarcerated during WWII and they have been taken care of. In that vein, it appears that California has treated the 
Asian population worse than the blacks but I don't see Asians represented in any of the photos of speakers addressing 
the Reparations Forum. 

Respectfully submitted 

-

1 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 1:41 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: SSI and Medi-Cal Disqualification 

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Reparations Taskforce Members, 

Hi. PLEASE HELP to make sure that any monetruy reparations will not eject us from our SSI and Medi-Cal 
programs. 

Typically, Federal and State agencies regard large sum payments received by SSI recipients/ Medi-Cal 
Members as "countable income". That generally results in a loss ofbenefits. 

Ifyour tea.in deems the reparations payments as compensation for "Victims of a Crime", which they are, 
payments will not be counted against us, according to the Social Security Administration. The Social 
Security Program Operations Manual System (POMS) -Policy On Victims' Compensation 
Payments states, "Effective May 1, 1991, we exclude from income any payments received from a fund 
established by a State to aid victims of crime." 

Source: https:/ /secure.ssa. gov/poms.nsf/lnx/0500830660 

Personally, this could potentially disqualify me from my housing subsidy, low-income housing tax credit 
program, SSI, Medi-Cal and In-Home Supp01iive Services .. all at once. Either that, or I'd have to decline the 
reparations payment altogether. 

POMS - Income Rules 
https://secure.ssa.gov/poms.nsf/lnx/0500810000 

Thank you for helping and protecting us. 

-

1 
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DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 2:22 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

Subject: Fuck You 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

Take your task force and go fuck yourselves. Not one penny for this shit 
Sent from Mail for Windows 
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DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 2:43 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: reparations 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

Reparations are supposed to be issued in a timely manner. You are only 158 or so years late. You have waited 
too many years for this to truly be reparations. Generations have passed and for generations black families 
have received all kinds of Government Aid from cash to food stamps and health care. Money doesn't fix 

anything. They need a hand up, not a hand out. They need training and education. Maybe if that happened 
there might be more fathers for the children so there can be more stabi lity in their lives. 
You are doing the Black Community a disservice if you on ly give them money without first teaching them how 
to integrate into the workforce. You offer lots of fish but never teach how to fish. Drug dealers get all kinds of 

money but it never changes their life for the better. Money alone never makes things better, at best it is a 

great distraction. 
The money coming from tax paying citizens who have never in the history of their fami lies owned slaves 

should not have their tax money pay for the feelings of guilt that may be carried by former slave owning 
families. 
Does anyone know what they did with three acres and a mule. Now that was timely reparations. 

1 



DOJ did respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 3:36 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Filing for Reparations 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

1 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 3:39 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

Subject: Your agenda 

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Just wanted to say - so glad I don't live in Ca lifornia ! I have been following the " recommendat ions" of th is task force and 
have a few questions: 

1. Why would you think it is right or appropriate for the taxpayers of a state that never had slaves to give hundreds 
of thousands or millions of dollars to people t hat NEVER WERE slaves? 

2. Do you realize there were over 2000 black slave owners along the Mississippi prior to the Civil War? 
3. How on earth do you think the state w ill pay for this giveaway? 
4. Why do you think it is going to help to GIVE someone a huge handout rather than making them work for it like 

the rest of us have had to do? 
5. I would REALLY like to see how you just ify this whole scenario. 

And don't look to the federa l government to help - the rest of t he country will fight this idea - HARD. 
Sent from Mail for Windows 
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DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 5:32 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

Subject: Reparations 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Hello, my name is-. I wanted to offer this idea I wrote down. This is a way for companies and 
eve1yday Americans to be held responsible and using that money to grow the Black economy. It builds on ideas 
like child support and Native American benefits. 

Eve1y recorded or witnessed racist incident decided by a panel causes fine of 5% ofsalaiy for one year. Three 
incidents within one yeai· causes 50k+ fine. 

All businesses that ever profited offofslaves must immediately give 10% ofyearly earnings and all bonus 
checks to executives stop, no pay cuts or layoffs ofworkers, could be reduced to 5% for having more than half 
ofworkforce being black men and women (at least half in leadership as well). The American government must 
match eve1y dollar as an incentive to drive change. 

People eligible for the benefits ai·e anyone with at least one ancestor who was enslaved. Money goes towai·ds 
education, all healthcare paid for. 

Half of the money used for interest free business loans/investments; 100% of the money eained from 
shares/stock trading ofblack owned companies goes into education, infrastmcture ofpredominantly black 
neighborhoods and basic income or other programs. 

Thank you for your time I hope you have a good rest ofyour day. 

1 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 7:26 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Re arationsTaskforce 

CA Housing Mandate and the impact on Black Commun ities 

jEXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Dear Senator Bradford, Pastor Brown, Dr. Grills, Ms. Holder, Assemblymember Jones-Sawyer,Dr. Lewis, Ms. 
Moore, Councilmember Steppe and Mr. Tamaki, 

I'm reaching out on behalf of our Historic Black Community located in Mid City, Los Angeles, known as 
Lafayette Square. Right now, our neighborhood is at a crncial crossroads for maintaining our existence. 
Recently, a prope1ty located at 1857 Crenshaw Blvd was listed for sale. The realtor marketed the listing for 
developers to develop this 7600 sq ft lot into a three st01y multi family building. At three stories, this building 
would not only invade the privacy of multiple homes, it will also impact our home values. 1802 Crenshaw is 
also listed for sale, again the realtor is marketing the sale for developers. All over our district houses are being 
tom down and multifamily buildings are being constrncted without much oversight or impact research. 
As a black homeowner, I'm ve1y concerned by this rapid amount of development in our community. Ifyou take 
a walk down Crenshaw, Washington, Venice, Adams(! could go on) you'd be sure to notice the infrastrncture of 
our community isn't safe for the people who cmTently live here, let alone for the massive amount ofpeople who 
will move into the hundreds ofmulti family units cmTently being built within a stones throw of Lafayette 
Square. We lack pedestrian crosswalk buttons on most major pedestrian arteries, we have long stretches of road 
without any safe passage for pedestrians to make it across. Our district has the lowest ratio of green space in 
LA. Our ak eady gridlocked and deteriorating streetscape can't take anymore density, pollution or construction. 
These are tangible roadblocks that should caution the Los Angeles City officials from allowing more buildings 
to go up in our ak eady dense district. Yet it hasn't, and I know why. 
Our Historic Black Community is once again being forced to bear the unjust burden of the City's need to grow. 
Our Communities have consistently paid the price due to systematic, racist zoning regulations which have 
pmposefully prevented our homes from growing in value in the same way white neighborhoods across Los 
Angeles and the State have benefitted from. Preventing us from attaining generational wealth and leaving us, 
yet again, at a financial disadvantage. After the city comes in, our assets tmn into liabilities. Because of these 
systematic practices, our homes are cheaper and being picked off one by one by developers who seek to 
minimize their investment and maximize their profits. Given the State's mandate for housing and the passing of 
Bills(SB8-10) that supersede local ordinances, these Bills will, once again, destroy Black Communities across 
the state. In a time where California has created the Reparations Task Force and in the wake of returning 
Brnce's Beach to the relatives of the rightful owners, I'm asking the State to also be fo1ward thinking. This is the 
time to stop banning us. 

Please understand I'm not against development. I believe we must take action to accommodate the need for 
more housing. However, this is a burden that must be shared in an equitable way across the state, across 
neighborhoods and across racial and socioeconomic lines. Communities which have enjoyed systematic benefits 
from more favorable regulations and therefore have more intact infrastrnctm·e and better city planning should be 
looked at first. I have met with and , they all share my concerns. 
I've also spoken with the Lafayette Square Neighborhood Association (I'm the VP). Our entire community is 

1 



passionate and united over this issue. We will not, once again, have our civil rights violated by the City of Los 
Angeles and the State of California in the name of growth. 

Here's what we are asking for: 

• Temporarily halt issuing pennits which will increase density in neighborhoods of color with crnmbling 
infrastrncture, lack of access to green spaces or have a histo1y of being damaged by racially 
oppressive zoning/housing regulations. 

• Create a task force for communities of color which would look into rezoning areas which, if developed, 
would impact things such as(but not li1nited to): pollution, traffic, infrastrncture, home values.This 
task force will also review all development projects from a civil rights perspective before issuing an 
approval. 

• Propose a bill to the state requiring all districts maintain an equitable development/density ratio. 

These steps not only help put in place some semblance of restorative justice but they also help prevent the City 
of Los Angeles and the State of California from continuing to haim communities of color. 

We're asking for your help in proposing these Bills and the creation of this new task force. 

Sincerely, 

2 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 7:41 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Questions 

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

Hello, my name is--. I was born and raised in the state of Louisiana. On yesterday, I came across an article 
about reparations ~ f California. My great great great grandparents were slaves and were shipped to 
Louisiana in the late 1800's from what my mother told me. I am not sure if Louisiana has a reparations case at the 
moment, but how can I get started. I am not an attorney , but know my family as well as many other famil ies in Louisiana 
that should be paid monies that was owed and stolen from our grand pa~ elp, we deserve 
every penny that was stolen from our people. You may email me back at111111111111111. Thank you so 
much 

1 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 9:06 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Confused 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not cl ick links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

Dear Reparations Task Force, 

I am curious as to why this board exists at all when Californ ia, which was part of Mexico, was annexed illegally by the 
United States following the discovery of gold. Now, I understand that California was by all intents a Pro-Slavery st ate at 

its inception. However, the debate is j ust that: the creation of a Territory that did not go t hrough International Treatise 
processes that essentially stole land from a fledgling country. 

Are there going to be reparations to the descendants of Mexican ancestry w ho were ki lled and kicked out of w hat once 
was t heir own country? I'm sure I'm not the on ly person who has brought this up to your Task Force. 

Thank you for your time, 

Sent from my iPhone 

1 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 10:04 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Jim Crow era 

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Will the People's descendents of melanin. Who was/are victims of the Jim Crow era laws, being forgotten ? 
Speaking ofwhich, the majority of the 11African11 AMERICANS slaves was just P.O.W.S and aboriginals of 
Tmtle Island A.k.a No1th America .. 

1 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

I 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Concept Note/ Programme/Zoom Link/ List of participants - Expert Meeting on 
financing of reparations 
Concept Note and Programme Financing Reparations 22.03.2023.docx 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Mandate of the Special Rapporteur on the promotion of truth, justice, reparation and guarantees ofnon-recurrence 

IIRESe)DH 

Expert Meeting 
"Financing ofreparations owed to victims ofserious violations of human rights and humanitarian law" 

29 March 2023 (15h00-18h00 - CET) - Zoom 
Dear participants, 

Please find attached the concept note, programme, guiding questions and list of participants for the expert meeting on 
"Financing of reparations owed to victims of serious violations of human rights and humanitarian law", convened by the 

Special Rapporteur on the promotion of truth, justice, reparation and guarantees of non-recurrence and IIRESODH on 29 
March 2023 (15h00-18h00- CET) . 

We would like to suggest that participants review the issues and guiding questions raised in the concept note in 
preparation for the meeting. 

Please find below (and in the attached document) the Link to the Zoom event. 

We thank you once again for your participation and look forward to our collective discussions on this topic. 

Best regards, -
Theme: Expert Meeting 
Time: 29 mar 2023 03:00 p. m. Amsterdam, Berlin, Rome, Stockholm, Vienna 

Join the Zoom Meeting 

1 



https://us0Gweb.zoom.us/j/85215293213 
Meeting ID: 852 1529 3213 

Top of Form 

Bottom of Form 

2 

https://us0Gweb.zoom.us/j/85215293213
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Mandate of the Special Rapporteur on the promotion of truth, justice, reparation and 
guarantees of non‐recurrence 

Expert Meeting 
Financing of reparations owed to victims of serious violations of human 

rights and humanitarian law 

Organized by the Special Rapporteur on the promotion of truth, justice, 
reparation and guarantees of non-recurrence, in collaboration with the

International Institute for Social Responsibility and Human Rights (IIRESODH) 

29 March 2023 (15h00‐18h00 ‐	CET) ‐	Zoom 

LOGIN DETAILS 

Zoom Meeting hosted by IIRESODH 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85215293213 

Meeting ID: 852 1529 3213 

CONCEPT NOTE 

Background 

Within the framework of Human Rights Council resolution 45/10, the Special
Rapporteur on the promotion of truth, justice, reparation and guarantees of non-
recurrence has been mandated to “identify, exchange and promote good practices
and lessons learned, and to identify potential additional elements with a view to 
recommending ways and means to improve and strengthen the promotion of 
truth, justice, reparation and guarantees of non-recurrence.” 

In compliance with this mandate, the Special Rapporteur on the promotion of 
truth, justice, reparation and guarantees of non-recurrence, Fabian Salvioli, has 
decided to devote his report to the 78th session of the General Assembly, in
October 2023, to examine the question of the financing of reparations owed to
victims of serious violations of human rights and humanitarian law. 

In preparation for the report, the mandate of the Special Rapporteur is conducting 
desk research, literature review, and substantive analysis. In addition, he is
convening the present expert meeting to gather views and experiences from
practitioners and academic experts in the field. The Special Rapporteur is also
convening an open consultation to collect input from various stakeholders, such
as States, national human rights institutions, civil society organizations, victims’
organizations and other professionals. The contributions received through the
open consultation and the discussions to be held during the expert meeting will 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85215293213
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Mandate of the Special Rapporteur on the promotion of truth, justice, reparation and 
guarantees of non‐recurrence 

assist in the preparation of the thematic report and complement the desk-based 
research.  

Objectives 

The main objective of the expert meeting is to seek the views of relevant
practitioners and academics regarding the existing and potential mechanisms of 
financing reparations owed to victims of serious violations of human rights and 
humanitarian law to review. 

Some States through the national as well as some local governments have
proposed or offered reparations to those harmed by violations of human rights 
and international humanitarian law during or leading up to periods of war, 
political violence, racial, religious or other social conflict, foreign occupation or 
colonial rule. Some international, regional as well as ad hoc tribunals also have 
mandate to award and implement reparations. Sources of funding stemming from 
state budgets, taxes or bonds, trust-funds of reparations-implementing courts or 
institutions, multilateral and regional financing mechanisms, debt relief, state and 
private donations, asset recovery, and sanctions have or can be used to finance
reparation measures or programmes. The meeting will aim at discussing how does
the State or the reparations-implementing courts or institutions raise money and 
financially sustain the reparation measures or comprehensive reparations 
programs. 

During the meeting, the Special Rapporteur will seek to review the relevant 
empirical (policy, judicial and legislative) and conceptual aspects of the existing 
and potential avenues or mechanisms to finance reparation processes. The
discussions will assess diverse country experiences, lessons learned, emerging
opportunities and/or innovative approaches regarding the financing of reparation 
programmes at local, national regional and international levels.  

The discussions will review initiatives that adopt a victim-centered approach in 
the design and implementation of reparation financing processes. 

The meeting will also aim at identifying recommendations and guiding tools
addressed to States, the international community and civil society concerning the 
responsibilities, strategies, processes and prospective mechanisms to finance 
reparation programmes. 

Methods of work 

The expert meeting will be held online in English. It will aim at collecting inputs 
from participants in relation to the aforementioned issues and promoting the
exchange of views, experiences, good practices and lessons learned. Participants 
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Mandate of the Special Rapporteur on the promotion of truth, justice, reparation and 
guarantees of non‐recurrence 

may also share their views in written form, should they wish to do so, including in 
response to the online questionnaire. 

The meeting consists of 3 sessions, as laid out in the enclosed programme. 
Participants will be invited to present their views on the questions highlighted for 
each or some of the sessions. The interventions will be accompanied by
unstructured reflections and conversations on the topics raised, facilitated by the
moderator. 

The virtual event will be recorded. The information gathered during the expert 
meeting discussions will be subject to the Chatham House rules. Contributions 
received during the discussion will form part of the thematic report; however, no 
reference will be made to who provided such information, nor will it be attributed
to specific individuals. 

PROGRAMME 

15h00‐15h10 Welcome remarks by the Special Rapporteur 

Presentation of the objective of the report and the modalities of the 
event by the Special Rapporteur 

Brief self-introduction of participants 

15h10‐16h00 Session 1. State funding (budget taxes, bonds)/Entities’ trust‐
fund 

Moderator: Ruben Carranza 

Guiding questions for session 1: 

1. Please provide information on any, or all, of the following sources of 
funding for reparations that the State or the reparations-implementing 
court or institution has used or considered: 

 The State’s regular budget, using any and all sources of current or 
future revenue. 

 The international, regional or ad hoc tribunals’ [or other reparation-
implementing institutions] trust fund or other sources of funding. 

 Taxes and special levies specifically imposed in whole or in part to 
fund reparations, including taxes or levies on certain transactions, 
goods or services.  
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Mandate of the Special Rapporteur on the promotion of truth, justice, reparation and 
guarantees of non‐recurrence 

 Bonds and other forms of State indebtedness issued in whole or in
part to fund reparations by national, local or State-owned
governments or enterprises. 

2. Please provide examples of legislation, court decisions or other policies 
that include provisions on how the State or the reparations-
implementing court or institution would fund and sustain reparations 
through the aforementioned sources of funding. 

3. Please identify innovative approaches or emerging funding 
opportunities in this regard. 

4. Please identify the most significant political, financial and other
challenges that the State or the reparations-implementing court or
institution has faced or is facing in funding reparations programs
through these specific sources of funding. 

5. Please identify examples or suggestions on how to ensure that a victim-
centered approach informs the design and implementation of these 
financing processes? 

6. Please identify guiding principles, tools or recommendations addressed
to States, the international community and civil society concerning the
design and implementation of these specific means of funding. 

16h00‐16h10 Break 

16h10‐17h00 Session 2. Recovered funds, property, and other assets 

Moderator: Clara Sandoval 

Guiding questions for session 2: 

1. Please provide information on any, or all, of the following sources of 
funding for reparations that the State or the reparations-implementing 
court or institution has used or considered:  

 Funds, property and other assets recovered by the State as a result 
of pursuing accountability for and ill-gotten gains from corruption,
other economic crimes, or from other forms of criminal activity. 

 Funds, property and other assets turned over by a foreign State as a
result of that State’s imposition of freeze and sanctions. 



 
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	
	

 
 

  

 
 

  
  

 
 

 
  

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 
	 	

	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	
	

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
    

  
 

IIRES© DH 

Mandate of the Special Rapporteur on the promotion of truth, justice, reparation and 
guarantees of non‐recurrence 

 Funds, property and assets provided by non-state armed groups, or
other non-state actors, directly or indirectly involved in the human 
rights violations to be redressed. 

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

17h00‐17h10 Break 

17h10‐17h50 Session 3. International financing, debt forgiveness, donations, 
other 

Moderator: Igor Cvetkovski 

Guiding questions for session 3:  

1. Please provide information on any, or all, of the following sources of 
funding for reparations that the State or the reparations-implementing 
court or institution has used or considered:  

 Resources, including money, goods, services and technical 
assistance from foreign governments and multilateral international
or regional organizations. 

 Debt forgiveness and other ways of converting financial obligations 
of the State or State-owned enterprises in order to fund reparations
measures. 
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Mandate of the Special Rapporteur on the promotion of truth, justice, reparation and 
guarantees of non‐recurrence 

 Donations from all sources, including money or labor from 
individuals, philanthropic organizations, and donor governments. 

 Forms of support specifically for symbolic reparations, including 
the use of or access to land or other real property, works of art, 
music or other intellectual property for symbolic reparations. 

 Other sources of funding 

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

17h50‐18h00 Concluding observations and remarks by the Special Rapporteur 

PARTICIPANTS 

1. Fabian Salvioli; UN Special Rapporteur on the promotion of truth, justice,
reparation and guarantees of non-recurrence (moderator)

2. Carmelo Crisanto; Human Rights Violations Victims Memorial 
Commission 

3. Clara Sandoval; Global Survivors Fund 
4. Clelia Andrea Anaya Benavides; Unidad para la Atención y Reparación 

Integral a las Víctimas 
5. Daley Birkett; Macquarie Law School 
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6. Danae van der Straten; Global Survivors Fund 
7. Franziska Eckelmans; Trust Fund for Victims at the international 

Criminal Court 
8. Gayoon Baek; National Human Rights Commission of Korea 
9. Igor Cvetkovski; International Organization for Migration 
10. Jasmina Brankovic; Centre for the Study of Violence and Reconciliation 
11. Kamilah Moore; California Reparations Task Force 
12. Kimbeng Tah, Gambia Ministry of Justice 
13. Leanna Burnard; Redress 
14. Linda Marcela Acosta Ortiz; Unidad para la Atención y Reparación 

Integral a las Víctimas 
15. Luke Moffett; Queens University
16. Mohamed Azer Zouari; Impunity Watch 
17. Naomi Roht‐Arriaza; University of California College of the Law, San 

Francisco
18. Pieter de baan; Trust Fund for Victims at the international Criminal 

Court 
19. Prosper Maguchu; Vrije Universiteit Amsterdam/Human Rights Forum 

Zimbabwe
20. Ruben Carranza, International Center for Transitional Justice 
21. Sabine Michalowski; Essex University 
22. Yeonghwan Kim; Center for Historical Truth and Justice 
23. Brenda Vukovic; Office of the High Commissioner for Human Rights 

*** 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 11:46 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Black history 

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

My father was African American, my grandfather was African American, my great grandmother was an African slave in 
Alabama. 
But t hey all married white. Now I am white and so are my children and grandchildren. How does the color of a persons 
skin have anything to do w ith the treatment my family endured. 
So you people are going to give tax payer dollars to people based on skin color? This is what we have spent decades 

trying to end, skin color prejudice. Do you know how many people on this planet are of the same decent as I am? Stop 
this madness now. America is a melt ing pot from all over the world now, some are treated poorly and some are not. This 
will never change! Giving people money won't solve anything! We will still have prejudice. Stop wasting t ime and money 
on this ridiculous conception . 

Thank you, 

Sent from Mail for Windows 
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DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 3:06 PM 
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
it was in the past ... history . If this is about discrimination in general, then the narrative has changed . I myself, have 
discriminated against, as a woman, as a woman with a Hispanic given surname, and just because I wasn't liked. Name 
someone who hasn't. You cannot correct a w rong that has been done in the past, you can only move forward. Money 
does not correct any wrongs. It buys people off. Once you start it wi ll never end. If you give money to black people 

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
Anyway this is my viewpoint.-
Sent from my iPad 
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DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 6:24 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

Subject: Re: Assembly Bill 1466 

Attachments: Screenshot_20230320-133349 _ Chrome~ 2Jpg 

~XTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Dear Reparations Task Force Members, 

Please find attached a ve1y important snapshot into Assembly Bill 1466, passed by Governor Newsom in 2022. 

This new law would redact unlawful restrictive covenants from Real Estate property deeds. I know that this may 
sound good, however, it is not. These records, some dating back 150 years, are the clearest evidence of 
discrimination in housing in the State ofCalifornia. 

Furthennore, the records must not be redacted because they offer significant, & nTefutable proof needed to 
legitimize the reparative relief that African Americans are seeking. 

I understand that you folks were commissioned by the Governor, but he is dead wrong to tiy to rid California of 
these ve1y impo1tant historical records. 

As a California Real Estate Broker licensed since 2008, I can attest to the fact that this bill is deti·imental to 
African Americans as well as other groups whom faced discrimination in housing, sanctioned by the state, and 
federal government. A cease and desist order is needed to hault any redactions. 

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. I would be happy to explain fmther ifneeded. 

1 



Governor Newsom Signs Bill 
Requiring Redaction of Unlawful 
Restrictive Covenants 
Wednesday, September 29, 2021 

Share I rl ml ~ D 

Governor Newsom has signed into law AssemblY. Bill 1466, which 
requires that the county recorder of each county establish a program 
to identify and redact unlawfully restrictive covenants from California 
real property records. Among the various requ irements imposed on 

county recorders under the program, recorders will be tasked with 
creating an implementation plan that outlines the methods by which 
they will carry out the unlawful restrictive covenants' identification and 
redaction. 

The bill was signed along with a package of housing-related bills, which 
the Governor's office touted in a press release as a "robust 31-bi ll 
housing package" focused on "streamlining the building of new homes, 
breaking down barriers to bu ild more affordable housing, addressing 
systemic bias by elevating fair housing principles and holding local 
governments accountable to do their job." 

CLTA had initially opposed AB 1466 as it was introduced. At that time, 
the bill would have required title companies to search all real estate 



ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 9:23 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Eligibility process 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open att achments t hat appear suspicious. 

How can I get in touch with someone who detemrines eligibility? 
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DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 9:44 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Towards ending bigotry 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Dear Kamilah Moore et al., 

I wonder if you might help me. Yom task force, while a large step 
fo1wa1·d for racial justice, does not address the larger issue of 
eliminating the much lru·ger underlying problem ofbigotry. That is 
what I would like to work on, and yes, I think it is achievable. 

My main inspiration is Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD). In my 
lifetime, under MADD's influence, drnnk driving went from something 
that was accepted as a commonplace to a cause for disgrace, from 
something people joked about to a somce of opprobrium, and drnnk 
driving accidents decreased radically. I would like to do something 
similar against bigotry. 

I propose a non-profit foundation be set up to produce public service 
announcements showing the costs ofbigotiy and the benefits of its 
lack. I recognize that the problem is lru·ge ( okay, huge), so the 
messaging would also have to be large and long. 

My problem is that I myself have no background in fundraising for a 
foundation, pulling together then necessruy sociological, 
psychological, and economic research, or putting together a publicity 
campaign. (My background is mainly in computer science and biology, 
and I serve on my city's Boru·d ofLibrruy Trnstees.) At the moment, I 
have little more than an idea, but I think it is a good idea, and I 
would like to see it go somewhere. 

I wonder if any ofyou have contacts with people who do have the 
necessaiy skills to get this going, and could you point me to them or 
them to me? 

Thank you for your consideration. 
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DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 11 :33 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Part 20: FBI behind some "white nationalist" websites 
Attachments: FBI comment YouTube most White nationalists websites are fake.JPG 

!EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Dear California Reparations Task Force and 
the Attorney General of California , 

Blacks want the equity benefits ofreparations 
without accounting for the massive equity costs 
of the following. 

Summary: 
FBI creates false-flag "White nationalism" and 
"White supremacy" in order to strip White people 
of their civil rights, civil libe1ties, freedom ofspeech 
and freedom of association. 

******************************************************* 

undercover FBI agent YouTube username: 
LongueTiedN oLunger 

undercover FBI agent YouTube comment: 
Most of those "white nationalist" websites 
aren't even real, anyway. Several have become 
4chan-organized self-parodies. While others 
have the fingerprints of the feds [FBI] all over 
them. Nothing to see here, move along ... 

******************************************************* 

Verify my work: 

FBI Director: 
Christopher Wray 

FBI: Nationwide headquarters 
601 4th Street NW 
Washington, DC 20535 

Phone: (202) 278-2000 

******************************************************* 
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Verify my work: 

Merrick Garland 
U.S. Attorney General 

U.S. Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20530 - 0001 

Phone: (202) 353-1555 

******************************************************* 
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DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 10:47 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

Subject: You value is very low 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

1) you will need to pay the black ppl ofwest indies 

2)the math is 127,000$ * 30 years+ inflation 
Example Chinese head tax 81,000 paid 50$ , Canada math said 23 million at the end of 1923, today that's 354 
million 

3) the negative and false things they, have lead other conmmnities and countries. They are the savage, rapist, , 
the new York Times 

4) the length of time ofno acknowledgement 

5) the over incarnation ofblack 

6) the bmning ofblack business 

7) the placement of black kids in white houses 

8) the insmance company that did not pay out 

7) British 1833 20 million pounds compensation for lost ofproperty 

8) not addressing police brntality, the undercharging ofcrimes against black ppl and the overcharging when a 
black person is anested. 

9) the selling of drngs and guns in all black countries. 

10) the experiments they used us for , putting us in zoo's Bronx Zoo pimgy otabengo killed himself 

11) sterilization ofblack lives 

12) a real book ofhisto1y that sta1t with an apology 

13) scientific racism 

14) the dismantling ofwhite hate groups, and no leaders can speak such hate against ppl 
Get Outlook for Android 
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DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 12:08 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: 1have a question please 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Greetings my name is - and I would like to know if you will look into Citizen Gang Stalking as a 
prui of Slave1y. Since Stalking has a person in slave1y whereas their life no longer belongs to them but to 
Organized Crime. 
As a victim I would like to know this. 
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DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 2:37 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Cc: secretary.weber@sos.ca.qov 
Subject: change .org sign petion to remove,..this SELL-OUT. 

~XTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Chairwoman -- Black folks want Rev Amos Brown OFF the Task force for Reparations, ..he must being getting paid by 
racist white folks to undermine our progress. Like the Christian big 6, ... in the 1960's. 

we don't trust these weak Christian coons anymore. 

-

1 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 3:13 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

Subject: Music Anthem: SUSPECT!!! 

Attachments: noremedyalbum3000Jpg 

~XTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Dear Sir/Mam 

I'm I am a Chaplin,and a US. Army retired Specalist. I'm also a 
Activist AI1ist, and poet. I'm a 1 or t 1s opportunity to speak with you this distinguished body. you have 
taken up the principle pati of our strnggle, from the day that we got Blacknapped till now. However! I would 
like also to be pali and parcel in helping you. I have composed the lyrics and sang the song Suspect!!! Aild No 
Remedy. It is my wish possible that my song can be the theme song for your organization. I thank you 
Respectively. 

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

I hope you're doing well. In advance of next week's meeting, I wanted to follow up on my email below. It would be 
great if you could circle back. Thanks. 

Subject: RE : Referred by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

Hello Tiffany, 

I just got the notice about the meetings later this month and looked at the agenda. 

Has the Task Force already made a decision about eligibility? Or is this still om the table. This is the speci fic topic I've 
wanted to discuss since January. 

Thank you. 

Best regards, 

-------- Original message --------

Subject: RE: Referred by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

Hello-

1 



Thank you for this. I appreciate it. I've put this on my calendar and hope to join by phone. It 's too bad that they won't 
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

Thank you for your continued responsiveness. I appreciate it. 

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

In order to provide public comment, you may (1) attend in person and queue during the public comment po1i ion 
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

There seems to be limited opportunity for people to comment on th is critical topic and to make sure t hey get 

a probable chance to share their perspective. 

I'm unable to attend in person. The last time I tried dialing in, that didn't work due to issues with the dia l in 

number. I have to schedule the time on my ca lendar to be available. I'm not the only one with t hese 
challenges. And I could foresee someone spending time preparing remarks that t hey want to deliver verbally 
and not just in writing during a virtua l session only for there to be glitches joining the session at t he exact 
moment to raise their hand and then being shut out from speaking. 

Hence, the approach is a Hunger Games process. 

Is t here any chance there could be a sign up process PRIOR to the virtual session? And if so, add my name to 
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
reparationstaskforce@doj .ca.gov ( copied). 

Best wishes, 

-
Subject: RE: Referred by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 
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[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attaclunents that appear suspicious. 

Hi-

Thank you for letting me know. I will put those tentative dates on my schedule for the virtual meeting. 

What's the process to get selected to speak for the vi1iual meetings? 

Thanks. 

Best regards, 

Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

Hello 

Thank you for reaching out. You are able to call in for public statement to the Sacramento Public Hearing 
taking place this morning and tomonow morning. 

The next hearing has yet to be scheduled and will be confmned by the end oftomonow's meeting. Tentatively, 
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

When will that take place? I'd like to comment when I have a c.hance at speaking. 

Thank you. 

Best regards, 

Subject: Re: Refe1Ted by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

Hello_ , 

6 



I am sony to hear about the technical difficulties you experienced. I have fo1w arded your e-mail to the group 
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
Friday and kept getting an en or message saying I had the wrong passcode number. I'm just letting you know in 
case others had this issue, so it doesn ' t happen in the future. 

I look fo1ward to participating in a future meeting, preferably in one of the virtual meetings since that's more 
impactful than speaking as a faceless person on the phone. 

Thanks. 

Best regards, 
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th Meeting 

Thanks! Just signed up. I appreciate all ofyour help and work on this impottant issue. 

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

Thank you for this info1mation. I can't make the Jan 28th date since I will be at a funeral. 

Is there au email list that I can sign up for, so I know when meetings are taking place? I want to make sure I 
can paiticipate, with vntual prefeITed over a telephone dial-in. 
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Thank you. 

Best regards, 

I am happy to help. There will be another public colllillent period on Januaiy 28th, from 9:05 AM to 10:05 AM 
PST that will be in the same location in San Diego and at the same phone number provided below. 

To my knowledge the tentative plan is for the Febmaiy hearing to take place on Febma1y 27th and 28th in 
Sacramento . While the Task Force has not voted on the Febmaiy agenda, they have consistently opened with at 
least an hour ofpublic comment on each day of the heai·ing. There ai·e also tentative v irtual meetings planned 
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

Thank you for this info1mation. It' s helpful. How many more public comment opportunities are there, beyond 
this week? Ifl'm not able to get comments in verbally this week, I'd like to keep hy ing. I plan to submit 
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
or technical difficulty are asked to send their public comment via writing to ReparationsTaskForce@doj .ca.gov 
(copied). My understanding is that all public comments received at that inbox are delivered to the Task Force. 

10 
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To provide public comment via phone during the public comment period scheduled to take place from 9: 10 AM 
to 10:10 AM PST on Januaiy 27th, 2023, dial the following phone number and enter the participant code. 

Toll-Free: 844-291-5495 

Pa1ticipant Code: 3968101 

Best wishes, 

-
Subject: RE: Refe1Ted by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

jEXTERNAL EMAIL: Th.is message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

Hello -

I hope your week is going well. I wanted to follow up on my email below. Is it possible for me to pruiicipate in 
the public comment section on this Friday's agenda? 

I look fo1ward to hearing from you soon. Thank you. 

Best regards, 
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Subject: Refened by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

Dea 

I was given your contact info1mation by William "Sandy" Darity at Duke University, who you both know well 
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

Can I be added to the agenda and list of people speaking? Is there an option to paiiicipate viiiually? And if so, 
could I be one of the first speakers at 9:10am PST on Januaiy 27th? 

I am traveling on Januaiy 27th ai1d 28th, but don't want to miss an opp01tunity to share my perspective on such a 
critical issue. It would be great ifl could speak on the Jan 27th

, as I am attending a funeral on Jan 28th
. As I 

will be traveling on Jan 27'1\ speaking as early as pe1missible is prefened. 

Also, I would like to submit written comments. I'd like to leain more about that process as well. 

I look forward to heai·ii1g from you soon. Thank you. 

Best regards, 
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Author of the forthcoming book – “Race Rules – What Your Black Friend Won’t Tell You” – an innovative, 
practical manual of the unwritten “rules” relating to race helping readers navigate in today’s racially-
polarized world (Berrett-Koehler, January 2024).   

The Azara Group (TAG) is a consulting firm that promotes the development of leaders in an increasingly 
competitive and diverse marketplace – providing strategy consulting services and leadership training services 
to advance professional and life success.  TAG leverages expertise in career strategy, diversity, negotiation 
skills, and business acumen to provide strategic advice and consulting services to help people and 
organizations get what they want, achieve their goals, and advance their business and career objectives.  TAG 
also helps companies better attract, retain, and promote diverse talent, and develop robust diversity platforms 
and strategies to create a more inclusive workplace. 

"Let us never negotiate out of fear.  But let us never fear to negotiate." 

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
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 9:01 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Re arationsTaskforce 

~XTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

1 



To Whom It May Concern, 

This is my second email to the group. Taking risks fervently expressing the overall plight is all I can do. I took 
this picture on Telegraph & Blake in Berkeley this week. This is City of Berkeley's municipal treading a 
gesture to remember relocating the Center for Disabilities. There is no Braille cement placement exactly like 
this where people with disabilities commune. This is for pedestrians and students who ai-e paying the highest 
rent in town who typically are not American. Plain in sight the concept of dignity is cemented in public space. 
Black people 's only option without success is mental illness that's being disabled. 
Federal funds are used to train black people to exploit our own good nature to such a degree that teenagers are 
successful murder party planners. I know this board cannot back me in any engineering endeavors nor do I 
expect any response. I just want to emphasize the actual slave quarters being reduced to these decorative 
quaiiers my Congresswoman Barbara Lee has redesigned is abysmal. The compensation is equal to the amount 
funneled through non profits who nm programming making use wo1ihwhile. The day to day living is abysmal 
with low income housing allowing roaches and rats in Berkeley. Looks good enough seems good enough has 
nm real growth into not viable at all. It needs accountability using accounting. 

Sent from my iPhone 

3 
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DOJ did not respond 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

-ents: 

Please see the attached complaint regarding reparations. I'm forward ing to you for handli ng. 

Thanks! ©-
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FW: [WEB FORM] GENERAL COMMENT OR QUESTION 

From:
-----Original Message-----

Subject: [WEB FORM] GENERAL COMMENT OR QUESTION
Below is the result of the feedback form. 
It was submitted by
========== DOJ USE ONLY ========== 
NEW_TYPE: 

========== DOJ USE ONLY ========== 
TYPE: PL 
First Name: 

Zip4:
Area Code: 
Phone Number: 
Comment Or Question Message: The California Reparations 'Task Force' has
decided that every single black citizen in the state should get $360,000
each! A state that never had slaves, no one knows anyone who ever did,
the stupidity is astounding! Taxpayers should ALL go tax exempt for 6
months to send a huge message to these imbecilic people wasting tax
money! And I am of black descent!
Affirm Information Accurate: Yes 
Email: 
Confirm Email: 
Referrer: 
[End of comment or complaint information] 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 3:45 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

Subject: Reparations 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not cl ick links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

This is a ridiculous idea. Just a bunch of people wanting money. Slavery was horrible, but Ca lifornia was not a part of it . 

The people wanting money don't even know who their relatives were. Just a money grab. And I hate to say it, but their 
lives are much better off because of slavery slavery. It was mostly their own people that sold t hem into it. 

. What about the Mexicans? What about the Chinese? What about all the Indians. They were far worse off. 

I am a Democrat through and through but if this happens I'm changing t o Republican 

1 



DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 4:06 PM 
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
Peace and Reparations from CJEC's Community Organizing & Mobilizing Team: 

Hoping all is well with you, your family, and your community. We are closer to 

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

WHAT DO THE YOUTH KNOW 
ABOUT REPARA IONS? 
LET•s GET OUR YOUNG 
PEOPLE EDUCATED! 
Join us •or a caH•ornla 
Reparations O&A 
Hoste d 1:n, lHack; voutn 
Leadership ProJoc~ CBYLP~ -
Chris LOauson CCJEC. AR~ 

fib! '-M ~ 
fiK*rhlia · ~ r.q•t11¥I1i"r!r·- · I m» •t = 

Elk Grove, CA: Saturday, March 25, 2 PM - 4 PM 

California Reparations Q&A 
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We're getting our YOUTH involved for California Reparations. Join us and 

the team at Black Youth Leadership Project (BYLP) for a California 

Reparations Q&A focused on young people! 

Location: 9300 West Stockton Blvd. Suite 205, Elk Grove 95758 
Register: www.bylp.org/event 

Get the FACTS about 
Calllomia 

**REPAIATIONSt* 
Join us ror a 

Calltomia 
Reparations 011 

IOStlf DV a• Espresso I Chris 
L°'80l·(MC,IICC) 

DRIP.:2a 
ESIR!SSO .~.Clll;lUR[ 4PM -

1004 24lh SI, SAC 95816 BPM 

Sacramento CA: Sunday, March 26, 4 PM - 6 PM 

4 
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California Reparations Q&A 

Got questions about California Reparations? We got you! Join us at DRIP 

Espresso (Black Owned) in Midtown Sacramento for a California 

Reparations Q&A! 

Location: 1004 24th St. Sacramento (Midtown) 95816 

Virtual: Tuesday, March 28, 7 PM· 9 PM 

California Reparations Q&A 

Still got questions about California Reparations? We (still) got you! Join us 

virtually for yet another California Reparations Q&A! 

Location: Virtual: Register: https://bit.ly/CAReparationsQA 
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RSVP 
TODAY! 

Councilm 

Renowned Artist 

TOWN HALL L ISTEN I NG SESSION 
FR I DAY APRIL 21 6PM SATURDAY APR I L 22 4PM 

CIVI L RIGHTS INSTITUTE/ DOVVNTOVVN RIVERS I DE 

3933 MISSION INN AVENUE 

RIVERSIDE CA 9250 1 

HONORARY GUEST: 
AB3121 T ask Force Chair SEE COMMUNITY LEADERS 

Dr. Ka.m i lch Moore 
Pepi :Jackson of RCBCC 
Chris Lodgson of C:JEC 

an B r ian Havvki ns 

TESTIMONY GIVEN BY 
Cha.des Bibbs 

AND MORE! 

(9 51 ) 823 - 0175 

Riversi d e CountyBCC.org 
B luej @R iversideCountyBCC.or g 

Riverside, CA: Friday, April 21 (6 PM) & Saturday, April 22 (4 PM) 

California Reparations Town Hall & Listening Session 

Riverside! Inland Empire! Join us for a 2-day event with the California Black 

Lineage Society and the Riverside County Black Chamber of Commerce for 

a California Reparations Town Hall and Listening Session at the Civil Rights 

Institute! RSVP Today! Use the QR code on our flier or call (951) 823-0175! 

Location: Civil Rights Institute 3933 Mission Inn Avenue, Riverside 

92501 

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
30, in Sacramento, California at the CalEPA Byron Sher Auditorium, 1001 

I St. Sacramento 95814. All public hearings are free and open to the public 

and feature at least 1 hour of public comment at the start of each day of 

hearings. Be there in person or virtually! 

Public hearings are LIVE-streamed at ETM Media Group (YouTube), the 

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

Endorsements 
We are asking organizations throughout Cal ifornia to 
endorse the work of the California Task Force to Study and 
Develop Reparation Proposals for African Americans in an 
effort to raise awareness of reparations in advance of the 
state Legislature's consideration of this critical issue in 
2023. This is a grassroots resource and not an official 
website ... 

8 
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CJEC and Rising Communities {Formerly 

Community Health Councils) Introduce 

**California RISING 4 Reparations** 

Introducing** California Rising 4 Reparations**, a collaboration between 

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

FOLLOW @californiarising4reparations on lnstagram, TikTok, and 

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



California Assembly Bill 3121 (AB-3121 ) became law on September 30, 
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
and state elected officials, including forms of compensation , restitution, 
rehabilitation , guarantees of non-repetition, and satisfaction for African 
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
https://oag.ca.gov/ab3121 
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

The first report of the California Reparations Task Force is out NOW & it 
documents California's atrocities against the descendants of U.S Slavery in 
a way we haven't seen in decades. Click below to read the report and/or 
listen to readings of the report on YouTube courtesy of ETM Media Group. 
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California. USA 

CA 
REPARATIONS TASK FORCE 

8:30 P.M. PST 

Reparations Reports 
On June 1, 2022, the Task Force to Study and Develop 
Reparation Proposals for African Americans issued its 
interim report to the California Legislature. The interim 
report surveys the ongoing and compounding harms 
experienced by African Americans as a result of slavery and 
its lingering effects on American society today. 

Follow Us 

0 @ D 
Share on social 

Check out our site 0 

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
Sent: Saturday, March 25, 2023 7:09 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: A true actual slave document 

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

I wouldn't play with nothing like this. My grandfather 32 years for active navy master chief. 
Basically told me ..this document was gonna be important one da ... r n e is She was sold in 
1818. Finally freed in 1866 ..on the document her first buyer was .. .it's hard to make out the 
second one. The last one I believe wa- ..I promise you this is no false statement...! went to 
Monte Vista high school.. .in the 10th ~ teacher couldn't believe I had brought a document like 
that to school.. .he wanted to take it home he did...the next day my grandfather had the teacher come and bring it 
back.. .look it up .. .I love my family I would never embanass us like that...it's written in feather and ink .. .it's 
sta1is ofwith ...in the year of our lord 1818- was sold to ...at least call me or check for 
yourself.. . .I'm passionate about family .. .! don't know how you guys feel...but the blood sweat and tears ofmy 
elders mean a lot.,.family's everything ... why lie about something serious .... my number is 6193660112 .... my 
name is ... contact me or my family ...you won't be disappointed ...a professor in old town checked 
it. And told us there was two more documents, fused be behind it. My grandfather had it in a picture frame. So 
fake false accusations. My famil~nts ofslaves. And if I'm not mistaking I believe she was the 
modestes ofAbraham Lincoln ... -···Sincerely, 

1 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Saturday, March 25, 2023 4:19 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Immediate help gore reparation movement READ !! !!!! 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not cl ick links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

Hey t here' s a document by candance Owens soon to be release I believe t his w ill put a strain on the reparations 
movement It's t it le along holds tremendous disrespect for alll black lives the. Name at least has to change we have to 
stop her on theory I believe it's been a. Big set Up ok black lives from media coverage one be today to the narrative of 

80 mill dollars blm fraud led my thing is the USA not going to allow 80 mill dollars giving to our cause w/o t race it 's been 
big set up the economy is dropping we have we have to Stop her and the narrative 

Sent from my iPhone 

1 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Saturday, March 25, 2023 10:20 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

Subject: Assembly Bill 3121 (AB 3121) 

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open att achments t hat appear suspicious. 

Hello: 

Could you tell me how much money/budget has been allocated for the Commission on Reparations to do their 
work? I am asking because we are interested in doing a similar bill in Baltimore County. 

Best, 

1 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsT askforce 

From: 
Sent: Sunday, March 26, 2023 8:30 AM 
To: Reparat ionsTaskforce 
Subject: Reparations 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not cl ick links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

1.1 don't understand where the billions of dollars for this will come from. 

2. I don't understand why I am going to be asked to pay, when my family wasn't even in the US at the time of discussion. 
3. My family did not move to Calif. unti l the 1940s. 
5. We had nothing to do with any of this and can't afford more taxes to fund. 

6. Ludicrous amounts asked for, not possibly attainable. 

1 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sunday, March 26, 2023 11:11 AM 

To: ReparationsTaskforce•Subject: you cant compare repreations from germany who killed jews to ca reperations 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

blacks are 13% of the population yet: 

over 25% of people employed by ca government are black. 

i contend that ca gov has for decades paid blacks with free healthcare and cash, now over 3000 month over 36000 year. 

every commercial either stars black family or has a black person in it and no mexicans yet they are 50% of ca. 

every voiceover is done by a black person 

black lives matter and other groups got over 100 million dollars. 

80% of the athlete's in football and basketball are black making over 15 mil a year. 

germany killed jews thats why they paid. 

blacks have never been higher than now. 

taxes are sky high and so are costs. why dont you lower taxes. successful people and there companies are moving out of 
ca 

we have a black mayor 

why dont you spend your time improving californians lives. 

im a native californian, how many on this committee are native? 

you see no mexicans on tv yet are 50% of ca. 

ca never had slaves. 

i could go on and on, there is also a movement to have 12% of business loans go to blacks. 

im not preduce, im jewish 

i say blacks have never had it better 

THIS IS A TERRIBLE IDEA AND CA CANT AFFORD IT OR SHOULD THEY PAY !!1 

1 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 3:39 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: What is wrong with Reparations ...do you dare to read and think ... or just react?? 
Attachments: What is wrong with reparations.docx 

~XTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Sent from Mail for Windows 
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What is wrong with Reparations for Slavery 

There has been much debate recently about reparations for slavery. According to its 
proponents, the federal government should award Americans of African descent 
financial damages solely because slavery, as an institution, existed in the United 
States from the founding until almost a century later. 

Three principal arguments are offered: (1) The legacy of slavery has hindered the 
economic progress of blacks in America; (2) reparations would serve as a damage 
award that would rectify a historical wrong committed by the United States; and (3) 
reparations would give poor blacks more disposable income, which would increase 
their living standards and lift entire black communities. 

On the surface, these arguments seem to have a modicum of legitimacy. However, 
because of the potential divisiveness that the issue is sure to have, it is important to 
closely examine the premise on which these arguments are based. To do that 
effectively, we must first look at the institution of slavery itself from a historical 
perspective. 

Slavery as an institution existed on every inhabited continent of the earth for at least 
4,000 years of recorded history. 

Slavery was a truly global phenomenon: Europeans enslaved other Europeans; Asians 
enslaved other Asians; Africans enslaved other Africans; and Native Americans 
enslaved other Native Americans. In fact, the origin of the word slavery itself comes 
from Slav, as in the Slavic people of eastern Europe and the Balkans. During the 
middle ages and throughout the early stages of the Ottoman Empire, Slavic villages in 
what is modern-day Yugoslavia (Serbia) and Croatia were regularly raided by Barbary 
pirates, Arab slave traders, and Ottoman conquerors in search of men, women, and 
children to enslave. During the eighteenth century it wasn’t uncommon for up to half 
the slaves for sale on the island of Zanzibar, an Arab colony off the east coast of 
Africa, to be Caucasian. In short, people of all races, not just blacks, have been 
enslaved, and virtually every culture in the world has a grievance. 

The only thing unique about slavery in the West is that it was abolished here. One of 
the earliest anti-slavery documents was Pope Pius II’s 1462 condemnation of slavery 
as a “great crime.” British abolitionists, who for the most part were evangelical 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Christians, championed the legislative revolution that brought about manumission in 
Britain and her colonies. 

In the West, once the abolitionist momentum was underway, there was no turning 
back. This was especially the case in the United States, where the ideological 
underpinnings of a constitutional republic made it increasingly difficult rationally to 
deny slaves their rights. The abolition of slavery in the United States marked a 
historically significant moral high point, not only for this country, but also for the 
entire world. By the end of the nineteenth century, slavery as an institution was non-
existent in the West and only existed in small pockets of Africa, Asia, and the Middle 
East. 

Has Slavery Hindered the Economic Progress of Blacks? 

Economist Thomas Sowell, in his seminal work Civil Rights: Rhetoric or Reality, 
concluded after exhaustive statistical research that the vast majority of whites and 
blacks believe there are a higher percentage of blacks in poverty than there actually 
are. Indeed, when surveyed, most whites and blacks believe three-quarters of black 
Americans live below the official poverty line, when in reality only one in four do, 
according to the 2001 Census. 

Why is there so much confusion? Part of the problem is the perception that “black” 
and “poor” are synonymous. In the 1960s it was politically expedient to associate the 
state of being poor, uneducated, and oppressed with being black. The civil rights 
establishment found this association rhetorically necessary to focus public attention on 
the plight of southern blacks and to engage the emotions of the white majority against 
overt southern racism. 

However, this political strategy had an unexpected impact on the emerging black 
middle class. According to the black-equals poor logic, when the black middle class 
achieved more opportunity and became more educated and affluent, it essentially 
became less “black.” This perhaps explains the black establishment’s attitude toward 
Supreme Court Justice Clarence Thomas and national security adviser Condoleezza 
Rice. Essentially, black identity was hijacked and frozen during the 1960s. 

Unfortunately, the image of poverty stricken blacks in need of government handouts 
to get by is still perpetuated by race demagogues like Jesse Jackson and Al Sharpton, 
who stand to gain politically by fostering that stereotype. It is a truism of politics that 
charlatans in search of political power will always benefit from having a constituency 
with a chip on its shoulder. 



 

 
 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Is there a legacy from slavery that has hindered the economic progress of blacks 
today? Let’s consider the numbers. Major marketers have long constructed a black 
“gross national product” (GNP) from government statistics to gauge the financial 
power of black Americans. This is actually a misnomer since it tries to measure the 
total products and services consumed, not produced, by the black community. This 
statistic is often cited by black political leaders to persuade corporate America to 
produce more goods suited to the preferences of blacks. It turns out that if black 
Americans constituted their own country, they would have the 11th largest economy 
in the world. 

In addition to being a wealthy demographic group (richer than 90 percent of the 
people in the world), blacks in America have a longer life expectancy than African 
and Caribbean blacks, as well as whites in many parts of Eastern Europe and Latin 
America. Black Americans have higher rates of literacy and achieve more 
postsecondary degrees as a percentage of the population than blacks in Africa. Black 
Americans’ upward mobility from Reconstruction to the present is a testament to their 
creativity and ability to adapt. Reparations are not only unnecessary as a financial 
corrective, but they would also be an insult to the multitudes of successful black 
Americans who lifted themselves out of poverty before and after the civil rights 
movement. 

Who Gets What? 

If the proponents of reparations take to the courts, it will be interesting to see their 
principle for determining who is entitled to what. For many reasons that will be a 
Herculean task. 

Because of centuries of migration, conquests, and intermixing, racial purity is more of 
a social construct than a biological fact. Intermarriage between whites and blacks in 
America over the past two centuries has produced a large population of individuals 
who defy the stark dichotomy. 

Racially mixed populations in other parts of the world, such as in Latin America, have 
created classifications to describe themselves based on racial portions as small as an 
eighth. However, the practice of racial classification has evolved differently in the 
United States. 

In an effort to deny inheritance rights to illegitimate progeny born by slave women, 
racist plantation owners in the antebellum South created the dreaded “one-drop rule” 
to discourage the courts from calling their miscegenation offspring anything but 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Negro. The nomenclature of this racist practice has survived to this day and is 
embraced by both blacks and whites, who for the most part are unaware of its 
discriminatory beginnings. Consider how Vanessa Williams and Colin Powell are 
labeled black despite their interracial heritage. 

With so much racial intermixture, will those who dole out the potential reparations 
demand certificates of racial purity? The thought is preposterous. Another quagmire in 
paying reparations is that a small percentage of blacks were free before slavery ended, 
having bought their freedom or having had it bequeathed to them by sympathetic 
slave owners. Are their descendants eligible for reparations? 

In antebellum New Orleans it wasn’t uncommon for freemen of color to own slaves. 
That blacks owned slaves has been a hotly debated point. It is true that a vast majority 
of blacks who bought slaves did so to emancipate relatives and friends. However, 
there are several well-documented cases of black slave owners in Louisiana who kept 
their slaves in servitude for life. 

Black slave ownership poses a serious conundrum in the equitable distribution of 
reparations. Few Americans, white or black, are familiar enough with their 
genealogies to know, with any certainty, significant details about what their ancestors 
were doing almost two centuries ago. 

Then there is the case of African and Caribbean émigrés from the post-Civil War era. 
It is estimated that this subgroup of the black community comprises between 3 to 5 
percent of the total black population in the United States. Will they pay or receive 
reparations? 

More Reparations? 

In some respects one could argue that reparations for slavery have already been paid. 
These implicit reparations, the argument goes, have taken the form of direct monetary 
transfers such as welfare payments or nonmonetary benefits such as hiring and 
admission quotas. Indeed, policies based on racial preferences such as affirmative 
action have allowed hundreds of thousands of blacks to enter universities and obtain 
employment based on criteria different from those applied to other groups of people. 

It should not be overlooked that the greatest irony of American slavery is that the 
descendants of those brought across the Atlantic from Africa are demonstrably better 
off than the descendants of those who remained. Sub-Saharan Africa is home to some 
of the poorest countries with some of the most appalling living conditions in the 



 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

world. Disease, war, and famine are commonplace, and corrupt governments led by 
military dictators and kleptocrats ensure that economic growth and development for 
the masses is a low priority. In his book Out of America: A Black Man Confronts 
Africa, American reporter Keith Richburg concludes that black Americans should 
consider themselves lucky to have escaped the squalor of what is contemporary 
Africa. 

Not only blacks, but all Americans should feel lucky to be born in the society with the 
most opportunities for advancement. The American dream is not a myth but a reality 
— so attractive that tens of thousands of people from across the world try to make it 
to our shores every year. The benefits of living in the United States weaken, if not 
destroy, the foundation of the argument in favor of paying blacks group compensation 
for what happened to their ancestors. 

In a system where politicians steal from Peter to pay Paul, the politicians, as George 
Bernard Shaw once pointed out, can always count on the support of Paul. But does 
this redistribution of wealth leave anyone better off? Yes. The people who receive the 
hard-earned money confiscated from the taxpayers will undoubtedly be materially 
better off. However, to judge whether such a policy is sound, one must look beyond 
the immediate effect and try to discern the impact on other groups. 

In that respect, reparations would not be an economic stimulus because wealth would 
merely be shifted from its producer to someone else—no new wealth would be 
created. Applying the wisdom of Frédéric Bastiat in looking for what is unseen in 
public policy, we could say that the economic benefits of reparations are countered by 
the taxpayers’ invisible opportunities compulsorily forgone. Put in this context, how 
could one argue that the expenditure of reparations by blacks would be an economic 
stimulus? 

An economist as such cannot make normative judgments about a policy and remain 
true to his discipline. He cannot tell us how to correct the historical crime of slavery 
(assuming it can be corrected at this late date). What economics can teach us is that if 
policymakers appropriate the wealth of one group to pay reparations to a second 
group because a third (dead) group did nasty things to a fourth (dead) group 150 years 
ago, it would create a plethora of problems. Chief among them would be racial 
animosity and the festering of a truly debilitating mentality of “victimization” among 
black youths. 

Are Current Taxpayers Culpable? 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Of the three primary arguments for reparations, the argument for damages is the most 
irrational. Though slavery was widespread in the southern United States, slave 
ownership was not. It is estimated that less than 10 percent of whites owned slaves. 
The vast majority did not; they had neither financial nor agricultural resources to 
warrant slave labor. Slave ownership was restricted to a highly concentrated group of 
wealthy southern elites—the landed aristocracy. 

Today we live in a country with a population of 285 million people. Because of 
immigration, it is safe to argue that the majority of white people in this country are 
descended from post-Civil War immigrants who had nothing to do with slavery. 

Many ethnic groups that arrived on American shores in the early twentieth century, 
including the Irish, European Jews, and Chinese, were subject to severe 
discrimination. However, with every passing generation, ethnic groups developed the 
occupational skills, knowledge, and cultural norms necessary to fully assimilate and 
rise to higher socioeconomic levels within the mainstream American culture. 

Why, then, should the descendants of these groups, let alone first-generation 
Americans, be financially liable to blacks as a group? In the American legal system, 
damages hinge on the principle of cause and effect — one pays for the damage one 
causes. In the case of slavery, there is no culpable person alive to pay for the crime. 

Perhaps the most important error made by those who argue for reparations is not 
economic at all but philosophical. The idea of achieving justice by taking money from 
one group to pay another for an act that was neither committed nor suffered by the 
parties is a collectivist affront to the American ideal of individualism. People are not 
interchangeable pawns but individuals responsible for their own actions. Slaves and 
slave owners are dead, and we cannot bring them back. 

Our Constitution provided the framework for legal equality for all individuals, and 
later legislation eliminated remaining race-based government barriers to freedom, 
assuring that blacks, like whites, can be beneficiaries of this great system. Thus the 
only solution to the race problem in America is a commitment to individualism. 



DOJ did respond 

ReparationsT askforce 

From: 
Sent: M M h 27 2023 8 17 AM 
To: I 

lject: • • y •y ty ifornia Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

~XTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Hi -

I'm following up on my message below. What's the phone dial in information for Wednesday and Thursday? I don't see 

it available online. I' m hoping there aren't glitches this time as my past efforts to call in didn't work. 

Also, has the issue of who's included in eligible recipients been decided? I don't see that on the agenda or the previous 
5 questions listed. 

It would be great if you could respond soon as the meetings are this week. 

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
Fatimah Gilliam, Esq. 

Subject: RE : Referred by Sandy Darit y re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 
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I just got the notice about the meetings later this month and looked at the agenda. 

Has the Task Force already made a decision about eligibility? Or is this st ill om the table. This is the specific topic I've 
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

do it as a combination when they do in-person. I can' t make it to Sacramento, but prefer to be seen when I speak vs. on 
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

content on line. I' m most interested in the question of w ho qualifies. 

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
most recent meeting, they hlrned first to those who called in virtually. 

How the Task Force handles public comment is their decision. CmTently, the Task Force does not collect sign 
ups for public comment prior to the meeting or public comment period. I apologize for the inconvenience. 

In order to provide public comment, you may (1) attend in person and queue during the public comment portion 
of the meeting, (2) call in to the nmnber provided, or (3) submit a written comment to the ReparationsTaskForce 
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

There seems to be limited opportunity for people to comment on this critica l topic and to make sure they get 

a probable chance to share their perspective. 

I'm unable to attend in person. The last time I tried dialing in, that didn 't work due to issues with the dial in 

number. I have to schedule the time on my calendar to be available. I'm not the only one with these 
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challenges. And I could foresee someone spending time preparing remarks that they want to deliver verbally 
and not just in writing during a virtual session on ly for there to be glitches joining the session at the exact 

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

there's more than just an hour for public comment but instead a virtua l session that leans heavily into 
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

Date: 3/ 3/ 23 6:29 PM (GMT-05:00) 

Subj ect : RE: Referred by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

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

The link to the meeting will be posted on the AG offic.e website approximately 10 business days prior to the 
next hearing. To date, the communications team and Task Force have been using a first come first se1v e queue. 
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Once they announce the public connnent period in the morning, you can raise your hand and the 
commlmications team will open each person's line for comment in the order in which hands were raised 
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

The next hearing has yet to be scheduled and will be confnm ed by the end oftomon ow's meeting. Tentatively, 
the next hearing will be held virtually and will likely take place on March 29th and 30th. 

Best wishes, 

-
Subject: RE: Refened by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

!EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attaclunents that appear suspicious. 

Hello -

I hope you are doing well. I wanted to follow up as I see there's another meeting tomonow and Saturday. But 
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
Friday and kept getting an eITor message saying I had the wrong passcode nllll1ber. I'm just letting you know in 
case others had this issue, so it doesn ' t happen in the future. 

I look fo1ward to participating in a future meeting, preferably in one of the vi1tual meetings since that's more 
impactful than speaking as a faceless person on the phone. 

Thanks. 

Best regards, 

Subject: RE: RefeITed by Sandy Daiity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

Thanks! Just signed up. I appreciate all ofyour help and work on this important issue. 

Subject: Re: RefeITed by Sandy Darity re California Repai·ations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 
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

Thank you for this infonnat.ion. I can't make the Jan 28th date since I will be at a funeral. 

Is there an email list that I can sign up for, so I know when meetings are taking place? I want to make sure I 
can paiticipate, with viitual prefeITed over a telephone dial-in. 

Thank you. 

Best regards, 

9 

https://oag.ca.gov/subscribe


I am happy to help. There will be another public comment period on Janrnuy 28th, from 9:05 AM to 10:05 AM 
PST that will be in the same location in San Diego and at the same phone number provided below. 

To my knowledge the tentative plan is for the Febmaiy hearing to take place on Febmaiy 27th and 28th in 
Sacramento . While the Task Force has not voted on the Febmaiy agenda, they have consistently opened with at 
least an hour ofpublic comment on each day of the heai·ing. There are also tentative virtual meetings planned 
for March, April, and May. 

Best wishes, 

-

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious . 

Hello -

Thank you for this info1mation. It' s helpful. How many more public comment opportunities ai·e there, beyond 
this week? Ifl' m not able to get comments in verbally this week, I'd like to keep try ing. I plan to submit 
comments in writing, but I want to speak since this will get more attention. 

Thank you. 

Best regards, 
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Subject: Re: RefeITed by Sandy Daiity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

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

Once the public comment period has ended, all interested pa11ies who were unable to speak due to lack of time 
or technical difficulty are asked to send their public comment via writing to ReparationsTaskForce@doj .ca.gov 
(copied). My understanding is that all public comments received at that inbox are delivered to the Task Force. 

To provide public comment via phone during the public comment period scheduled to take place from 9: 10 AM 
to 10:10 AM PST on Januaiy 27th, 2023, dial the following phone nmnber and enter the participant code. 

Toll-Free: 844-291-5495 

Paliicipant Code: 3968101 

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

I hope your week is going well. I wanted to follow up on my email below. Is it possible for me to pa1i icipate in 
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
in coilllection with California's Reparations Task Force. 

I'm reaching out because I would like the opportunity to speak and provide public comment regarding the Task 
Force 's work and reparations. I just learned of the Janua1y 27th meeting. Had I known of the upcoming 
meeting prior to today, I would have reached out sooner to be added to the agenda. 
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Can I be added to the agenda and list of people speaking? Is there an option to participate virtually?  And if so, 
could I be one of the first speakers at 9:10am PST on January 27th? 

I am traveling on January 27th and 28th, but don’t want to miss an opportunity to share my perspective on such a 
critical issue. It would be great if I could speak on the Jan 27th, as I am attending a funeral on Jan 28th. As I 
will be traveling on Jan 27th, speaking as early as permissible is preferred. 

Also, I would like to submit written comments.  I’d like to learn more about that process as well. 

I look forward to hearing from you soon.  Thank you. 

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

From: m 
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 8:27 AM 
To: Reparations T askforce; governor@governor.ca.gov 
Subject: CA reparations 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

I have to say I don't understand why reparations are only going to african americans, there were 
slaves of every national ity - and african americans even HAD slaves, so I am puzzled to say the least 
about this issue. When are all other national ities going to receive reparations for slavery? And isn't 
th is discrimination against all other nationalities? 

■ 
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Monday, March 27, 2023 8:41 AM 
Re arationsTaskforce 

DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: y Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

~XTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Hello-

Thank you for you for your reply. Yes, I get the email notices for meetings. 

To clarify, I know reparations will require legislative approval. But the Taskforce is making recommendations. In a past 

session that I watched online, they discussed the concept of who qualifies. I'm not sure if they Taskforce has come to a 
decision around its recommendations. That's w hat I am trying to find out since the agenda doesn't show the list of 5 
questions being explored - which previously listed the discussion of who qualifies. 

Has the Taskforce made a decision about who they deem should qualify and what will be in their report which could 

shape legislation? 

Thank you. 

Best regards, 

Subject: RE : Referred by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

Dear 

Thank you for your email. Any reparations program wil l need to be enacted by the Legislature and approved by the 
Governor. The Reparations Task Force's role is to develop recommendations for future Legislative action. Therefore, at 
this t ime, there is no claims process. Task Force meetings will continue to be held through this June, and we encourage 

you to attend and/or watch the Task Force meetings here: https://oag.ca.gov/ab3121/meetings. All information 
pertaining to the Task Force can be found here: https://oag.ca.gov/ab3121. If you would like to receive notifications 
about upcoming Task Force meetings and any addit ional information, you can also add your email address to the mailing 
list as a subscriber at this website. 

Thank you, 
Reparations Task Force 

From: 
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 8:17 AM 
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
it available online. I' m hoping there aren't glitches this time as my past efforts to cal l in didn't work. 

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

Has the Task Force already made a decision about eligibility? Or is this still om the table. This is the specific topic I've 
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

Thank you for this. I appreciate it . I've put this on my calendar and hope to join by phone. It's too bad that they won't 
do it as a combination when they do in-person. I can' t make it to Sacramento, but prefer to be seen when I speak vs. on 
the phone. 

Is there a chance they will allow the people w ho can't be there in person to be on screen? I want the power of people's 
words to resonate more, including my own. 

I presume they're still discussing the same questions as the previous two sessions? I've watched some of the recorded 
content online. I' m most interested in the question of w ho qualifies. 

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

Tiffany, thank you for providing this information. To clarify, the meeting notice and agenda are posted 10 calendar days 
prior to the scheduled hearing. 

Thank you ! 

Subject: Re : Referred by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

Hello_, 

The link to the meeting will be posted on the AG office website approximately 10 business days prior to the 
next hearing. To date, the communications team and Task Force have been using a first come first se1ve queue. 
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

TERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 

Hi-

Thank you for letting me know. I will put those tentative dates on my schedule for the virtual meeting. 

What's the process to get selected to speak for the virtual meetings? 

Thanks. 

Best reg,uds, 

Subject: Re: Re ened by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 
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Hello 

Thank you for reaching out. You are able to call in for public statement to the Sacramento Public Hearing 
taking place this morning and tomo1Tow morning. 

The next hearing has yet to be scheduled and will be confumed by the end oftom01Tow's meeting. Tentatively, 
the next hearing will be held virtually and will likely take place on March 29th and 30th. 

Best wishes, 

-

jEXTERNAL EMAIL: Th.is message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious . 

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

I am sorry to hear about the technical difficulties you experienced. I have fo1warded yom e-mail to the group 
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
Friday and kept getting an e1Tor message saying I had the wrong passcode number. I'm just letting you know in 
case others had this issue, so it doesn't happen in the future. 
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I look fo1ward to pa1ticipating in a future meeting, preferably in one of the vi1tual meetings since that's more 
impactful than speaking as a faceless person on the phone. 

Thanks. 

Best regards, 

Subject: RE: Refe1Ted by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

Thanks! Just signed up. I appreciate all of your help and work on this impo1tant issue. 

Subject: Re: Refe1Ted by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

Yes! Please follow the following link (https://oag.ca.gov/subscribe) and select the listservs you are interested in 
j oining and enter your email at the bottom of the page. 
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

Thank you for this infom1ation. I can 't make the Jan 28th date since I will be at a funeral. 

Is there an email list that I can sign up for, so I know when meetings are taking place? I want to make sme I 
can pruticipate, with virtual prefened over a telephone dial-in. 

Thank you. 

Best regards, 

Subject: Re: Refened by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

I am happy to help. There will be another public collllllent period on Januaiy 28th, from 9:05 AM to 10:05 AM 
PST that will be in the same location in San Diego and at the same phone number provided below. 

To my knowledge the tentative plan is for the Febmruy hearing to take place on Febmruy 27th and 28th in 
Sacramento. While the Task Force has not voted on the Febrruuy agenda, they have consistently opened with at 
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least an hour of public comment on each day of the hearing. There are also tentative viitual meetings planned 
for March, April, and May. 

Best wishes, 

-

~XTERNAL EMAIL: Th.is message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments tliat appear sus_picious. 

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

To my knowledge, the public comment period is governed by the Task Force in te1ms of time, length, order, 
and preference. Thus far, they have decided it has been first come, first serve with the preference first being 
granted to those who have shown up in person and then a po1tion of the time allocated to those who are j oining 
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
to 10: 10 AM PST on Januruy 27th, 2023, dial the following phone number and enter the participant code. 

Toll-Free: 844-291-5495 

Paiticipant Code: 3968101 

Best wishes, 

Tiffany 

Subject: RE: RefeITed by Sandy Darity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

~XTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear suspicious. 
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Hello -

I hope your week is going well. I wanted to follow up on my email below. Is it possible for me to paii icipate in 
the public comment section on this Friday's agenda? 

I look fo1ward to hearing from you soon. Thank you. 

Best regai·ds, 

y Sandy Dai·ity re California Reparations Task Force Jan 27th Meeting 

Dear 

I was given your contact info1mation by Williain "Sandy" Dai·ity at Duke University, who you both know well 
in connection with California's Reparations Task Force. 

I'm reaching out because I would like the opportunity to speak ai1d provide public comment regai·ding the Task 
Force 's work and repai·ations. I just learned of the Januaiy 27th meeting. Had I known of the upcoming 
meeting prior to today, I would have reached out sooner to be added to the agenda. 

Can I be added to the agenda and list of people speaking? Is there an option to paiiicipate virtually? And if so, 
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

Monday, March 27, 2023 10:34 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce •Subject: California 's Reparations Task Force's Scope 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

I was perplexed throughout the past meetings about the scope of the task force until I heard FSA mentioned at the last 
meeting and learned that Reverent Brown was a representative of the NAACP. 
That explains why it sounds like a Civil Rights movement and the creation of a new civil r ights movement w ith all of 

FBA's proposals. 

We don't need old or new bureaucracies, programs, or rebuilding anything in neighborhoods where only a few black 

people live. We need a negotiated monthly payment received in perpetuity or until the wealth gap has been 
demonstrably closed. 

The scope should be as simple as possible. We target slavery, near slavery via sharecropping during the reconstruction 

era, the destruction of communit ies during the 1920s and 30s, and the theft of millions of acres of farmland w ith a $ 300 
tax letter no one could read because ordinances they created banned reading and w rit ing. 

This state approach will be too slow and cumbersome. Several states still refuse to celebrate King's day as a national 
holiday. People w ill have to wait decades with this state approach. Let us make this simple as possible. We should fi le 
suit against the Federal government for aid ing, abetting, and profiting from slavery and taxation w ithout representation. 

We hire someone like Ben Crump and take it to the Supreme Court. Please consider pivoting so we can save t ime. My 
proposed scope will negate all immigrant's charges of unfairness w ith all of the racism and Jim Crow language excised. 
The 1865 slave census reported 4 million Negros. Ten percent were "Free People Of Color" and Creoles. 

The ten percent were the progeny of the Spanish and French colonizers, and their ancestors shouldn't qualify. The 
government will argue against including them. If a person has only one enslaved ancestor, t heir payout should reflect 
that. 

Cheers, 

-
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DOJ did respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 12:32 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: play a part 

fEXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

Please tell m e more. 
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DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 2:49 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Question... 

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
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 3:28 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Reperation 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

To Whom It May Concern, 

Hi, I wanted to ask if it's possible to have the reparations that are being sought to be funded by businesses or 
certain taxpayers perhaps that have homes worth 5 million and up? 

I realize I may sound uneducated and I do not know much about these affairs. I understand to some degree the 
hardships of our ancestors and I say this with no disrespect or hy ing to compare only that I understand to some 
degree, because I am Mexican . My family and I have gone through similar issues, even now we am the cheaper 
labor that is hired and there is no comparison to the slave1y that took place. I know that many people were 
affected by how the United States came to be. From Indians, Asians, Africans, Mexicans, and people that were 
captured and made to be slaves endured unimaginable things. 

My point in reaching out is I sttuggle suppo1ting my family now and the inflation that has taken place in our 
state. My husband lives in another state to help support us because it's hard to find work here in CA, and I work 
evenings cleaning and having a cart vending business to provide for our family. We lost our jobs during the 
pandemic and we have a small townhouse, so I wony if our property taxes will jump? I feel like all politicians 
are only doing what they do because they have vested interest in other areas ... They help pass laws or do things 
not because it's right , but because they benefit from it in some way. I don't think anyone looks out for us 
anymore, and that is our fault because we elect those in office and are captivated by other things and ignore 
voting and tty ing to change the laws and empower the wrong politicians. It's soul crnshing and seems 
impossible to tJ.y to do well when it's the working people that pay for most of this, because the wealthy know 
how to get arOlmd things. We snuggle to pay our m01t gage and I feel like anyone can come into this countty 
now and buy our land and create businesses. Maybe it's those wealthy people that are coming into our countty 
that can help pay for these reparations? Again, I do not mean any disrespect. I'm just scared . Even when 
LAUSD went on strike again I wony because it's us that pays for these raises and we've avoided certain bills 
getting passed but I fear there will come a time when we no longer have a say and it's going to be our taxes on 
our homes that will be required. Is it possible to have these big businesses or better yet lavish homes that help 
pay? 

I thank you for your time. 
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DOJ did not respond 

ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 8:49 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Question about Native American Legal Slavery In California from 1851 to 1865 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

To whom this may concern, 

I want to ask why there is no talk ofReparntions for Native Americans in your studies . Native Americans in 
California under the "The Act for the Government and Protection of Indians (Chapter 133, Cal. Stats., April 22, 
1850)." Wikipedia. 
It legalized slavery from Native Americans in California until 1865 when the 13th amendment Banned slavery except 
for forced labor in prizons. 
The main goal of that period of California history and across the United States was whether should we kill all the 
native Americans or re-educate them to be anglo saxion, white people. Essentially, outright genocide or cultural 
genocide. In the end, the state of California promoted people to form militias to exterminate and kill 
native Americans. If a Native American was seen in a town and "acted bad" they could be kidnapped or some 
person could outright turn them into a slave. 

For those actions, this makes more sense about where reparations should go for all the genocide crimes 
against Native Americans that were committed by the State of California. To say black people were not affected is to 
be blind. I understand mid-century 1800s were racist to everyone that was non-white in most places. However, The 
native Americans suffered far worse from slavery and later forced cultural genocide of the children in the Indian 
boarding schools that still haunt push inter-generational trama to this day on many t ribes. They are very resilient just 
as black people are. However, because of consistent oppression even up until the 1970s the abuses by boarding 
schools. Still affects many native Americans in the state of CA. 

I understand the plight of black people as I have studied and learned much of their history and pseudo was slavery 
that happened after Hay's election of the1870 ensuring slavery would be by a different name but continue to be 
worse than before. Reparations for african americans make sense in states that had outright slavery like the south 
or the majority of eastern states. 

I just wanted to express my concern about only focusing on black people when actual slavery in California was for 
Native Americans and was legalized from 1851 to 1865. 

Please consider that infonnation for your future discussion on the matter of the cost of reparations to Native 
American Californias. 

Have a great day! 

PS: the majority of this info1mation I learned during my HSU intro to Native American histo1y course back in 
2019 taught by Kaitlin P Reed ofnow Cal Poly Humboldt. She is a great wealth ofknowledge on the subject of 
Native American policy and California histo1y. She is a member of the Yurko tribe. 
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DOJ did respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 5:05 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

Subject: Reparations Sign Up 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open att achments that appear suspicious . 

I Will Like to Sign Up for Reparations for African Americans. My is . My Phone Number is ■ 
- · Thank You for Your Time. 

1 



DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 7:20 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: TELE-CONNECTION 

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

• Greetings, 

• My name is 

• I want to speak today. I tried to access early and my password was not recognized. 

• This communication is to verify that the credentials remain the same. 

Toll-Free: 844-291-5495 
Participant Code: 3968101 

Blessings in success, 

Follow me as I bui ld DAGEUINE MARKETING 
dageuine.icu 
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DOJ did not respond 
ReparationsTaskforce 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 7:50 AM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 

Subject: Rearations 

(EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not click links or open attachments t hat appear suspicious. 

In Regards To The Reparations ... .. Would I And My Siblings Have To Fill Out Some Kind OfFonn.. .Is lt 
Based On Where You Were Bom... Or Where You Live Now...How Would We Claim Reparations. What Do 
We Need To Do . .If Anything.. Thank You .. --
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
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 3:53 PM 
To: ReparationsTaskforce 
Subject: Reparations ideas 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This message was sent from outside DOJ. Please do not cl ick links or open attachments that appear 
suspicious. 

Hi, 

I'm listening to an NPR special about your task force and I have an idea worth considering. Given that your goal is to help 

bring descendant s of American slaves outcomes up to those of white Americans, or non enslaved descendants more 
generally, please consider building long-term institut ions that can last. This over money. Because gett ing the average 
white or Asian American to agree to that would be nigh impossible. 

Here are ideas: 
1. Grant funds for schools in zip codes with high percentages of black people. 
2. Hospitals and other medical facilities in those areas. 
3. State-run full t ime 0-k chi ld centers. 

4. Job pipelines for black people to become cops, doctors, engineers, software developers, etc. go deep and look for 
those jobs that pay well and require less education like X-ray techs or actuaries. This of jobs that require extensive 

tra ining like teachers. Solid pipeline that are hashed out with Kaiser, SacPD, CalHR, etc. 
5. Funding for improved transit. 
6. Coaching and workshops for investments, retirement, banking. Black Americans are the least likely to have funds for 
retirement, to have act ive investments, to have established banking accounts. 

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

I Will Like to Sign Up for Reparations for African Americans. My is Tony Buford. My Phone Number is ■ 
- Thank You for Your Time. 

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




